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sprint 
2000 ILEC Data Request 

6. Please provide yeat-end 1999 data for total company Florida opemfioos as outlined below. This 
data should be consistent in form with what your cornparty previously provided in its 1995 Ann& 
Repon to the FPSC in Schedules 1-1, S-2, and S-3. 

Please provide a wpy of your (or your p n t  company's) most recent annual repoa to 
stockholders, and Form 10-K. 

Operating Revenues (methodology consistent with 1995's 1-1) 
Total Local Network Service Revenues: $ 595.901.000 
Total Network Access: $ 529.784.000 
Total Long Distance Network: - $ 31.484.000 
Total Miscellaneous: $' 63.121.000 

$ 1,220,290,000 

7. 

Grand Total - Company: 

Access Lines in Semce by Customer (metbodology consistent with 1995's S-2) 
LinesNotRewld 
Business: 

Single Line: 82.424 
Mdti Line: 532.204 

Residential Access Lines: 1.50 1.240 
Mobile Access Lines: 0 
Total Accffs Lines (Switched and Special): 3.052.762 

Public Access Lines: i . n 4  
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sprint 
ZOO0 ILEC Data Request 

Teleohone Calls   me tho do low consistent with 1995’s S-3) - Locai calls: 6.244.957 
IntraLATA Toll Calls Completed (Orimnatiw): 23.566 
MerLATA Toll Calls CoGleted (O&M&): 

~ 

Interslate: 647.822 
Inhastate: 435.244 
Total: 1.083.066 

Interstate: 6.910.637 
Intrastate. 3.066.088 
Total: 9.976.725 

InterLATA Billed Access Minutes (Originating and Terminating): 

8. Please provide the following information for each of the 12 month periods ending June 30,1999, 
and 2000. 

(a) the number of residential access l i e s  that were switched to a CLEC (i.e., that became 
resold lines) 

Residential Resale Access Lines Growth from 7/98 to 6/99 
Residential Resale Access Lines Growth from 7/99 to 6/00 

2,702 
1,347 

(b) the number of business access lines that were switched to a CLEC (i.e., that became 
resold lines) 

Business Resale Access Lines h w t h  from 7/98 to 6/99 
Business Resale Access Lines Growth from 7/99 to 6/00 

(c) gross gain in residential access lines (not net of lines lost to resale) 

Residential Access Lines Growth from 7/98 to 6/99 
Residential Access Lmes Growth from 7/99 to 6/00 

(d) gross gain in business access hnes (not net of lines last to resale) 

Business Access Lines Gmwth &om 7/98 to 6/99 
Business Access Lines Gmwth from 7/99 to 6/00 

(e) an estimate of the average revenue per line, per residential line lost 

Esfimated Residential CLEC .4ccess Lines Revenue from 7/98 to 6/99 
Estimated Residential CLEC .4ccass Lines Revenue from 7/99 to 6/00 

(0 an estimate of the average revenue per line, per business line lost 

Estimated Business CLEC Access Lines Revenue from 7/98 to 6/99 
Estimated Business CLEC Access Lines Revenue from 7/99 to 6/00 

6,188 
9,052 

76,025 
74,897 

47,169 
31,143 
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2000 Competition Report: ILEC Data Request 
June 2000 Access Lines 

Business Residential Business Lines Residential Lines Total 
Exchange Lines Resold Llnes Resold Non-Resold Non-Resold Access Lines 

Apopka 
Arcadia 
Astor 
Avon Park 
Baker 
Eellwiew 
Beverly Hills 
Eoca Grande 
Eonifay 
Bonita Springs 
Bowling Green 
Bushnell 
Cape Coral 
Cape Haze 
Cherry Lake 
Clermont 
Clewiston 
Cottondale 
Crawfordville 
Crestview 
Crystal River 
Dade City 
Defuniak Springs 
Destin 
Eustis 
Everglades 
Forest 
Fort Meade 
Fort Myers 
Fort Myers Beach 
Fort Walton Beach 
Freeport 
Glendale 
Grandridge 
Greenville 
Greenwood 
Groveland 
Homosassa Springs 
Howey-ln-The-Hills 
Immokalee 
lnverness 
Kenansville 
Kingsley Lake 
Kissimmee 
Labelle 
Lady Lake 
Lake Placid 
Lawtey 
Lee 
Leesburg 
Lehigh Acres 
Madison 
Malone 

492 
123 

6 
84 
4 

150' 
83 
10 
7 

214 
2 

22 
355 
23 

133 
39 
1 

25 
547 
21 1 

53 
52 

1,318 
145 

3 

.T 
2,025 

57 
87 1 

2 

1 

24 
53 

1 
19 

132 

1.578 
55 

120 
58 
3 

1,356 
74 
6 
1 

21 1 
177 

5 
126 
19 

154 
32 

23 
71 
28 
62 

139 
24 
12 
49 

136 
21 
25 

151 
54 

149 
82 

610 
92 
3 

48 
619 

13 
418 

11 
3 

10 
23 
18 
34 
58 

5 
76 
98 

1 

676 
45 
67 
46 
11 
6 

208 
86 

111 
12 

9.169 
3.681 

225 
2,590 

279 
3,817 
3,477 

72 1 
1,598 

10,088 
377 

2,325 
5,470 
1,242 

96 
4,268 
2,781 

204 
1,492 
5.316 
4,995 
3,340 
2,770 
7,348 
4,108 

556 
464 
678 

65,772 
2,320 

17,770 
574 
43 

234 
247 
77 

1,209 
2,071 

353 
2,552 
5.682 

161 
96 

15,832 
2,487 
2,707 
3.007 

171 
154 

14,235 
2,580 
2,072 

189 

26,958 
11,231 
1,324 
8.736 
2,550 

19,499 
1 1,609 
2,349 
3,947 

35,172 
1,309 

10,208 
29,277 
11,008 
1,319 

17.898 
6,657 
1,225 
5,994 

13,331 
10.982 
10,034 
6,692 

15,519 
15,725 
1,146 
5,557 
2,687 

103.578 
9.829 

31,702 
2,736 

840 
2,167 
1,219 

023 
4,713 

13,290 
1,544 
4,605 

23.978 
595 
280 

48,084 
7,051 

20,142 
10.896 
1,059 
1.062 

25,113 
15,207 
3,263 
1,210 

36.830 
15.212 
1,560 

11,536 
2.852 

23,620 
15,201 
3.080 
5,575 

45,545 
1,716 

12,617 
35,241 
12,297 
1,427 

22.348 
9,613 
1,451 
7,536 

19,345 
16,242 
13,576 
9,596 

24,795 
20,070 

1.708 
6,021 
3,420 

171,994 
12,219 
50,761 
3,323 

886 
2,411 
1,490 

918 
5.980 

15,472 
1,903 
7.252 

29,890 
757 
378 

66,170 
9.638 

23,036 
14,007 
1,244 
1,222 

40,912 
17,947 
5,452 
1,412 
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ZI ERNST & YOUNG rn Ernst &Young LLV 
One Kansas City I’iace ww\\,.ey.com 
I200 Main Street 
Kansas Cily, Missouri 64105~2143 

m Phone: (81 61 474~5200 

Report of Independent Auditors 

The Board of Directors and Stockholder 
Sprint-Florida, Incorporated 

We have audited the accompanying balance sheets of Sprint-Florida, Incorporated (the 
Company), a wholly-owned subsidiary of Central Telephone Company, which is, indirectly, a 
wholly-owned subsidiary of Sprint Corporation, as of December 31, 1999 and 1998, and the 
related statements of income and retained earnings, and cash flows for the years then ended. 
These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s management. Our 
responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. 

We conducted our audits in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards. Those 
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about 
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, 
on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An 
audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by 
management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that 
our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

In our opinion, the financial statements refelTed to above present fairly, in all material respects, 
the financial position of the Company at December 31, 1999 and 1998, and the results of its 
operations and its cash flows for the years then ended in conformity with generally accepted 
accounting principles. 

January 2 1,2000 

uxwu27317 
Ernst &Young i i i ’  is a member a i  Erns1 &Young Inlernational. Ltd. 



BALANCE SHEETS Sprint-Florida, Incorporated 
(thousands, except per share datal 
December 31, 1999 1998 

Assets 
Current assets 

Cash 
Accounts receivable, net of allowance for 

Affiliated receivables 
Inventories 

doubtful accounts of $17,726 and $4,347 

s 206 S 

230,370 198.748 
36,115 39,601 
19,555 17,941 

Other 11,889 9,361 
Total current assets 298,135 265,651 

Property, plant and equipment 4,176,373 3,899,571 
Accumulated depreciation (2,343,244) (2,165,721) 
Net property, plant and equipment 1,833,129 1,733,850 
Other 97,277 82,711 
Total S 2,228,541 $ 2,082,212 

Liubilities and Shareholder's Equity 
Current liabilities 

Advances from parent company 
Current maturities of long-term debt 
Accounts payable 
Affiliated payables 
Advance billings 
Accrued taxes 

$ 340,016 $ 299,229 
200 200 

43,975 29,703 
138,130 180,023 
30,627 32,891 
34,094 4,593 

Other 59,465 45,706 
Total current liabilities 646,507 592,345 

Long-term debt 340,857 340,601 

Deferred credits and other liabilities 
Deferred income taxes and investment tax credits 190,193 1 67,594 
Postretirement and other benefit obligations 11 5,222 107,234 
Other 8,960 11,467 

Total deferred credits and other liabilities 314,375 286,195 

Shareholder's equity 
Common stock, par value $2.50 per share, authorized - 

16,000 shares, issued and outstanding - 6,500 shares 
Capital in excess of par 

16,250 
229,298 

16,250 
229,298 

Retained earnings 681,254 617,423 
Total shareholder's equity 926.802 862,971 

Total S 2,228,541 $ 2,082,212 

See accamponying Notes to Financial Storements. 
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STATEMENTS OF INCOME AND 
RETAINED EARNINGS 

Sprint-Florida, Incorporated 

Net Operating Revenues S 1,399,710 S 1,299,078 
. ,  

Operating Expenses 
Cost of services and products 
Sellinq, general and administrative 

480,406 
261,663 

436,091 
249,506 

Operating Income 383,417 367,050 

Interest expense (46,535) (40,846) 
Other expense, net (6,409) (1 5,467) 

Income before income taxes 330,473 310,737 

Income taxes (1 25,267) (1 19,925) 

Income before extraordinary item 205,206 190,812 
Extraordinary item, net (4,437) 

Net Income 205,206 186,375 

Retained Earnings at Beginning of Year 617,423 565,273 

Dividends declared (141,375) (134,225) 

Retained Earnings at End of Year $ 681,254 S 617,423 

See accompanying Notes to Financial Statements. 

2 



STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 
(thousands) 

Years Ended December 31, 1999 1998 
Operating Activities 

Net income $ 205,206 $ 106,375 
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by operating activities: 

Depreciation and amortization 274,224 246,431 

Extraordinary item (1,664) 
Deferred income taxes and investment tax credits 10,721 22,140 
Changes in  assets and liabilities: 

Accounts receivable, net (28,136) (20,917) 
Inventories and other current assets 6,828 (496) 
Accounts payable and other current liabilities 13,942 (94,293) 
Other assets and liabilities, net (2,697) 1,982 

Net cash provided by operating activities 480,088 339,558 

Sprint-Florida, Incorporated 

(349,910) (360,925) 
Investing Activities 
Capital expenditures 
Other, net (29,184) (1 5,108) 
Net cash used by investing activities (379,094) (376,033) 

Financing Activities 
Increase in advances from parent company 
Sale of receivables, net 
Payments on long-term debt 
Dividends paid (141,375) (134,225) 
Net cash provided (used) by financing activities (1 00,788) 11,005 

65,787 274,230 
(25,000) (14,000) 

(200) (115,000) 

Increase (Decrease) in Cash 206 (25,470) 

Cash a t  Beginning of Year 25,470 

Cash a t  End of Year $ 206 $ - 

Supplemental Cash Flow Information 
Cash paid for interest, net of amount capitalized 
Cash paid for income taxes 

$ 42,729 $ 47,016 
$ 78,095 $ 108,894 

See accompanying Notes to Financial 5totements 
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NOTES T O  FINANCIAL STATEMENTS Sprint-Florida, Inc. 

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 

Basis of Presentotion 

The financial statements include the accounts of Sprint-Florida, Incorporated. Sprint-Florida i s  a 
wholly-owned subsidiary of Central Telephone Company (CTC), which is, indirectly, a wholly-owned 
subsidiary of Sprint Corporation. 

The financial statements are prepared using generally accepted accounting principles. These principles 
require management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets 
and liabilities, the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities, and the reported amounts of revenues 
and expenses. Actual results could differ from those estimates. 

Certain prior-year amounts have been reclassified to conform to the current-year presentation. These 
reclassifications had no effect on the results of operations or shareholder's equity as previously 
reported. 

Operations 

.. 

Sprint-Florida provides local services, access by phone customers and other carriers to the local 
network, sales of telecommunications equipment, and long distance services within certain regional 
calling areas, or local access transport areas in Florida. 

Revenue Recognition 

Sprint-Florida recognizes operating revenues as services are rendered or as products are delivered to 
customers. Sprint-Florida records operating revenues net of an estimate for uncollectible accounts. 

Cash 

Sprint-Florida uses controlled disbursement banking arrangements as part of i t s  cash management 
program. Outstanding checks in excess of cash balances were reflected as a current liability on the 
balance sheets. Sprint-Florida had sufficient funds available to fund the outstanding checks when they 
were presented for payment. 

Inventories 

Inventories consist of materials and supplies (stated a t  average cost) and equipment held for resale 
(stated at the lower of average cost or market). 

Property, Plant and Equipment 

Property, plant and equipment i s  recorded at cost. Generally, ordinary asset retirements and disposals 
are charged against accumulated depreciation with no gain or loss recognized. The cost of property, 
plant and equipment i s  generally depreciated on a straight-line basis over estimated economic useful 
lives. Repairs and maintenance costs are expensed as incurred. 

Income Taxes 

Sprint-Florida's operations are included in the consolidated federal income tax return of Sprint 
Corporation and i t s  subsidiaries (Sprint). Income tax i s  calculated by Sprint-Florida on the basis of i t s  
filing a separate return. 

Sprint Florida records deferred income taxes based on temporary differences between the carrying 
amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and their tax bases (see Note 3.) 

Investment tax credits (ITC) related to regulated telephone property, plant and equipment have been 
deferred and are being amortized over the estimated useful lives of the related assets. 
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2. Employee Benefit Plans 

Defined Benefit Pension Plan 

Most Sprint-Florida employees are covered by a noncontributory defined benefit pension plan 
sponsored by Sprint. Benefits for plan participants belonging to unions are based on negotiated 
schedules. For non-union participants, pension benefits are based on years of service and the 
participants' compensation. 

Sprint-Florida's policy i s  to make plan contributions equal to an actuarially determined amount 
consistent with federal tax regulations. The funding objective i s  to accumulate funds a t  a relatively 
stable rate over the participants' working lives so benefits are fully funded at retirement. 

Net periodic pension costs or credits are determined for each Sprint subsidiary based on a direct 
calculation of service costs and interest on projected benefit obligations, and an appropriate allocation 
of unrecognized prior service costs, transition asset and expected return on plan assets. Net periodic 
pension credits recorded by Sprint-Florida were $16 million in 1999 and $11 million in 1998. 

Defined Contribution Plans 

Sprint sponsors defined contribution employee savings plans covering most Sprint-Florida employees. 
Participants may contribute portions of their pay to the plans. For union employees, Sprint-Florida 
matches contributions based on negotiated amounts. Sprint-Florida also matches contributions of non- 
union employees in FON stock and PCS stock, both representing classes of Sprint common stock. The 
matching i s  equal to 50% of participants' contributions up to 6% of their pay. In addition, Sprint may, at 
the discretion of the Board of Directors, provide additional matching contributions based on the 
performance of FON stock and PCS stock compared to other telecommunications companies' stock. 
Sprint-Florida's matching contributions were $6 million in  1999 and $5 million in  1998. 

Pos tretirernen t Benefits 

Sprint provides postretirement benefits (mainly medical and life insurance) to most Sprint-Florida 
employees. Employees retiring before certain dates are eligible for benefits a t  no cost, or a t  a 
reduced cost. Employees retiring after certain dates are eligible for benefits on a shared-cost basis. 
Sprint-Florida funds the accrued costs as benefits are paid. 

Net periodic postretirement benefit costs are determined for each Sprint subsidiary based on a direct 
calculation of service costs and interest on accumulated postretirement benefit obligations and an 
appropriate allocation of unrecognized prior service costs, unrecognized net gains and transition 
obligation. Sprint-Florida recorded net periodic postretirement benefit costs of $1 5 million in both 
1999 and 1998. 

3. Income Taxes 

Income tax expense allocated to continuing operations consists of the following (thousands): 

Current income tax expense 
Federal 
State 

Total current 

Deferred income tax expense (benefit) 
Federal 
State 
Amortization of deferred ITC 

Total deferred 
Total 

1998 - 1999 

s 97,889 s 83,251 
16,657 14,534 

114,546 97,785 

10,391 
1.645 

20,881 
3.101 

(1;315) (1:842) 
10,721 22,140 

s 125,267 $ 119,925 

5 



3. Income Taxes (continued) 

The differences that caused Sprint-Florida’s effective income tax rate to vary from the 35% federal 
statutory rate were state income taxes and amortization of deferred ITC. 

Sprint-Florida’s principal temporary differences that give rise to the deferred income taxes are the 
result of using different depreciable lives and methods with respett to i t s  property, plant and 
equipment f6r Rnancial statement and income tax purposes and from certain reserves and benefit plan 
accruals not deductible for income tax purposes until paid. Sprint-Florida’s total deferred tax assets 
were 571 million at year-end 1999 and 554 million at year-end 1998. Total deferred tax liabilities were 
5250 million at year-end 1999 and 5220 million at year-end 1998. 

4. Long-term Debt 

Sprint-Florida’s long-term debt at year-end was as follows (thousands): 

First Mortgage Bonds 
Maturity: 

2003 
2004 
201 3 
2021 
2023 
2025 

Other 
Unamortized debt discount 

Less: current maturities 
Long-term debt 

Interest rates - 1999 

6.3% 
7.3% 
6.9% 
9.9% 
7.1% 
8.4% 

Various 

5 70,000 
50,000 
60,000 
18,400 
75,000 
70,000 

169 
- (2,512) 

341,057 
200 

5 340,857 
- 

1998 

$ 70,000 
50,000 
60,000 
18,600 
75,000 
70,000 

193 
(2,992) 

340,801 
200 

S 340,601 

Long-term debt maturities, including sinking fund requirements, during each of the next five years are 
as follows (thousands): 

2000 5 200 
2001 200 
2002 200 
2003 70,200 
2004 50,200 

The first mortgage bonds and notes are secured by most of Sprint-Florida’s property, plant and 
equipment. 

Sprint-Florida had complied with all restric:tive or financial covenants relating to i t s  debt arrangements 
at year-end 1999. 

In 1998, Sprint-Florida redeemed outstanding debt of 51 15 million, prior to maturity, resulting in an 
after-tax extraordinary loss of 54 million, net of income tax benefits of 53 million. 
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5.  Commitments and Contingencies 

Gross rental expense totaled $17 million in  1999 and $18 million in 1998. Sprint-Florida’s minimum 
rental commitments a t  year-end 1999 are as follows (thousands): 

Received fees for listing and billing 
and collection services. , Advertising and I 

1 Sprint Publishing Et 

~ Centel Directory 

10,018 

6. 

18,231 

2000 $ 8,754 

2002 3,166 
2003 643 
2004 138 

2001 4,937 

1,721 - Thereafter 

Various suits arising in the ordinary course of business are pending against Sprint-Florida. Mar 
cannot predict the final outcome of these actions, but believes they will not be material to SI 
Florida’s financial statements. 

Related Party Transactions 

Sprint-Florida’s related party transactions were as follows (thousands): 

1998 

$ 156,199 $ 175,029 
_ _ _ _ _ ~ -  

-~~ I 

Transaction Description - Affiliated Company 

Purchased telecommunications North Supply 
equipment, construction and 
maintenance equipment and 
materials and supplies. I 

I 
Reimbursed affiliate for data Sprint 
processing services, other data- 
related costs and certain 
management costs. 

201,004 1 182,898 , 
~ 

nent 

7. Additional Financial Information 

Major Customer Information 

Operating revenues from ATEtT, resulting mainly from network access, billing and collection services 
and the lease of network facilities totaled $174 million in 1999 and $195 million in 1998. 

Sprint-Florida‘s customer and other accounts receivable are not subject to significant concentrations of 
credit risk due to the large number of customers in Sprint-Florida’s customer base. 

7 



7. Additional Financial Information (continued) 

Financial Instruments Information 

Sprint-Florida estimates the fair value of i t s  financial instruments using available market information 
and appropriate valuation methodologies. As a result, the following estimates do not necessarily 
represent the yalues Sprint-Florida could realize in  aturrent market exchange. Although management 
i s  not aware of any factors that would affect the year-end 1999 estimated fair values, those amounts 
have not been comprehensively revalued for purposes of these financial statements since that date. 
Therefore, estimates of fair value after year-end 1999 may differ significantly from the amounts 
discussed below. 

Sprint-Florida’s financial instruments mainly consisted of long-term debt with carrying amounts of $341 
million a t  both year-end 1999 and 1998 and estimated fair values of $336 million and $390 million at 
year-end 1999 and 1998, respectively. The estimated fair value of Sprint-Florida’s long-term debt i s  
based on the present value of estimated future cash flows using a discount rate based on the risks 
involved. The carrying value of Sprint-Florida’s other financial instruments approximate fair value a t  
year-end 1999 and 1998. 

Sprint-Florida has not invested in  derivative financial instruments. 

Sales of Accounts Receivable 

In January 2000 and 1999, Sprint-Florida repurchased $21 5 and $190 million of accounts receivable sold 
to United Telecommunications, Inc., an affiliated company, at yeavend, 1999 and 1998, respectively. 
Accordingly, the transactions were treated as a borrowing in the balance sheets. 
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FCC 43-02 Approved by OMB 
ARMIS USOA Report 3060-0395 

Expires 03/31/2002(t) 
Estimated Burden Hours - 96C 

Federal Communications Commission 
Washington, D. C. 20554 

ARMIS 43-02 
USOA Report 
Annual 1999 

Submission #I - 4/1/00 

Sprint - Florida 
UCFL 

555 Lake Border Drive 
Apopka, Florida 32703 

- 
0 
a3 
4 
cn 
v) m 
W 

I - 
00 

FCC Report 43-02, the ARMIS USOA Raport. le prescribed for each IocnI axchange carrier ILECI with annual operating revenues for the preceding p a r  equal to or above the 
hdexed rsvanue threshold. This report c o k c t .  the operating resuit. of the caRkn, total activities for every account in the USOA, as specified in Part 32 of the 
Commiesion'e Rules. The ARMIS USOA Report spedfied information tequiremsnt. in a oor8ietent format and is essential to the FCC to monitor ramnw rsquirements, rata of 
return, jurisdictional separations and access chargee. Rawponsa is mandatory. An agency may not conduct or 8ponsor and a penm is not required to r rpond to a collection 
of information unless it display8 e currandy valid oonvol number. 
Public reporting burden for this coiiection of information is estimated to awrage 960 hwrw per response. including the time for reviewing instructions, 8avching existing data 
sources, gathering and maintaining ths data needod, and completing and reviewing the collection of information. Send commanu regarding this burden matimate or any other 
aspect of this collection of information. including suggestions for reducing the burden l o  the Federal Communications Commission. Officm of Managing Director, Washington. 
n c  7nfifid 



ARMIS 2000 (V2.0) 43-02 
1999 Discrepancy Report 

March 28,2000 

Message: 
Contact: Sally Cam 
Telephone Number: (816) 854-5039 
Footnote: [ I ]  9999-Bl(ZZ), [2] 9999-I1(ZZ) 

File Passed, No Error Found 
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FCC Report 43-02 
ARMIS USOA REPORT 
Company: S p r i n t - F l o r i d a ,  Inc.  
Study Area: F l o r i d a  UNRESTRICTED Vers ion  
Per iod: from JAN 1999 t o  DEC 1999 
COSA: UCFL TABLE C-3 
Mar 28,2000 4:07PM TABLE C-3 - BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND GENERAL OFFICERS. 

SUBMlSSlON 1 

ROW 
NO. ..... 

100 
101 
102 
103 

201 
202 
203 
204 
205 
206 
207 
208 
209 
210 
21 1 
212 
213 
> 1 !, 
21 j 
216 
217 
218 
219 
220 
22 1 
222 
223 
224 
225 
226 

C l a s s i f -  Name and Address 
leatlon ( C i t y  and S t a t e )  ......_. ........................................ 

(a )  (b) 
SEC 10-K N I A  
D i rec toP Michael  B .  F u l l e r ,  Over land Park, KS 
D i r e c t o r  Don A. Jensen, Westwood. KS 
D i r e c t o r  R ichard  0.  McRae, Over land Park, KS 

O f f i c e r  Michael  6. F u l l e r ,  Over land Park,  KS 
O f f i c e r  Bruce H.  Branyan. Over land Park, K S  
O f f i c e r  Randy W .  Osler, Overiand Park, KS 
O f f i c e r  R E Thompson I l l ,  O w r l a n d  Pork, 1:s 
O f f i c e r  W i l l i a m  E. McDonald, Over land Park, K S  
O f f i c e r  Derek H .  Brennan, Uestwmd, KS 
O f f i c e r  Gene M.  B e t t s ,  Westwood, 1:s 
O f f i c e r  Jolm A ,  M iha lov ich ,  Over iand Park,  K S  
O f f i c e r  Jer ry  M. Johns, l o l l a h a s s c e ,  F L  ' 

O f f i c e r  Rolxert Longley, Apopks, FI. 
O f f i c e r  H. Edward LUCBS J r . ,  Over land Park, K S  
O f f i c e r  Michael A .  McCarthy, Wake Forest ,  INC 
O f f i c e r  R ichard  D .  McRae. Ovcr land Park, 1:s 
n!fi!-i...   IO^ C ; , ~ < : G ,  f irm~k:,, r i  
tiili(.ii' De, i ta l  c .  Rohcii,, uve , - lmd-V~~rk ,  if!> 

o f f i c e r  Wil l i .ani E .  Cheek, Over lend Park, KS 
O f f i c e r  
O f f i c e r  Ocnnis C. P iper ,  Westuood, K S  
O f f i c e r  Mark V. Beshears, Over land Park, XS 
O f f i c e r  Douglas 6.  Lynn. uestwood, KS 
O f f i c e r  Michael  T .  Hyde. Westwood, 'KS 
Off icei .  John I .  Lchman, Overland Park, KS 
O f f i c e r  L e s l i e  F. K l i n g e r ,  o v e r l a n d  Perk, K S  
O f f i c e r  Alan N. Berg, Appka,  FL 
O f f i c e r  Don A .  Jcnsen, Westwood, KS 
O f f i c e r  John W .  Chapman, Kansas Ci ty ,  MO 

Faye S. Mmkcr ,  Overland Park,  K S  

Term 
Expi r e d  

or  
Cur ren t  

SEC Form 10-K o r  Term 
W i  1 l T i t l e  and Department Over Whicb 

J u r i s d i c t i o n  i s  Exerc ised Expi re ........................................... ...... 
( C )  ( d )  

Yes U I A  
Chairman, Pres ident  S CEO 0 
D i r e c  t o r  0 
D i r e c t o r  0 

0 
President-Business Markets 0 
P r e s i d e n t - C a r r i c r  Markets 0 
Pres ident ,  Consumer and S m a l l  Business Mark 0 
Senior V ice  Pres ident  . Customer Serv ice  Op 0 
Senior V ice  Pres ident  . Network 0 
Scn io r  V ice  Pres ident  2nd Treasurer 0 
Senior  Vice  Pres ident  - I n f o r m a t i o n  Serv ice  0 
Vice Pres ident  . Exterr iat  AffRirS.SOUth 0 
V i c e  Bres ident  . Custoiiicr Serv ice  Opera t ion  
V i c c  Pres ident  . f inance Shared Serv ices  0 
Vice  President-Customer Serv ice  Ops-Mid-At i  0 
Vice  Pres ident  . F i n a n c i a l  Support 0 

iPri:s i t h i  t , PIw i n w ~ :  n 

P r e s i d e n t  and Chief  Execut ive  o f f i c e r  

i i ( c  I ' r cs idenr  L q o i  and Exicrn;,l A i f n i r s  0 
V ice  Pres ident  - S a l e s  and Account Manageme 0 
V ice  Pres ident  - Real E s t a t e  0 
A s s i s t a n t  V ice  Pres ident  and A s s i s t a n t  Trsa 0 
A s s i s t a n t  V ice  Pres ident  - Tax 0 
A s s i s t a n t  V ice  Pres ident  0 

0 
0 

s e c r e t a r y  
C o n t r o l l e r  
A s s i s t a n t  Secre tary  0 
A s s i s t a n t  Secre tary  
A s s i s t a n t  S e c r e t a r y '  
A s s i s t a n t  Secre tary  

Served 
Cont inuous ly  

From 

(e) 
M I A  

11/26/1996 t o  Present 
11/26/1996 t o  Present 
04/08/1997 t o  Present 

11/26/1996 t o  Present 
01/20/1995 tu Present 
O l l20 l1990 t o  Present 
11/26/1996 t o  Present 
OOl2Ol1993 t o  Present 
02/19/1999 t o  Present 
02/19/1999 t o  Present 
01/20/1990 t o  Present 
02/22/1983 t o  Present 
06/07/1996 t o  Present 
11/26/1996 t o  Present 
04/01/1995 t o  Present 
04/05/1997 t c  Present 
06/01/199l+ t o  P(wscnt 
10/16/1908 t o  Present 
01/20/1998 t o  Present 
0211911999 t o  Present 
02/19/1999 t o  Present 
01/20/1998 t o  Present 
05/01/1994 t o  Present 
01/20/1998 t o  Present 
07/17/1996 t o  Present 
02/12/1998 to present  
01/01/1993 t o  Present 
11/26/1996 t o  Present 
11/16/1999 t o  Present 



FCC Report L3-02 
ARMIS USOA REPORT 
Company: Sprint -Florida, lnc. 
Study Area: Florida UNRESTRICTED Version 
Period: From JAN 1999 t o  OEC 1999 SUBMlSS iON 1 
COSA: UCFL TABLE 8-1-1 
Mar 28,2000 4:07PM TABLE 0 - 1  . BALANCE SHEET ACCOUNTS . CLASS B LEVEL 

(Dollars i n  Thousands) 

ROW 
No. Account l i r l e  ................................................................ 

1120 

1180 
1181 
1190 
1191 
1200 
1201 
1210 
1220 

120 

1280 

1350 

130 

1401 
1402 
1406 
1407 
1608 
14113 

(a) 
Current Assets .............. 

Cash and Equivatents 

Telecomnications accounts receivable 
Accounts Receivable allowance-telecommunications 
Other accounts receivable 
Accounts receivable ailowance-other 
Notes receivable 
Notes receivable allowance 
Interest and dividends receivable ' 
Inventories 

lo t i r l  Noncash Ciirrent (excluding prepnyments) 

Prepuymcn t s 

Other Current Assets 

Total Current Assets 

Noncurrent Assets 

Investments i n  a f f i l i a t e d  companies 
Investments i n  nonaf f i l i a ted  cmpanies 
Nonregul ated 1 nves tnients 
Unamortized debt issuance expense 
Sinking funds 
Other noncurrent asbets 

1L37 Deferrcd Tax Regulatory Asset 
1&30 Deferrcd maintenance and rctlreincnts 
1439 Deferred charges 
1500 Other jur isd ic t ional  assets.net 

150 Total Noncurrent Assets 

, .  

Amount 

250 

34,127 
17,726 
57,753 

0 
5 70 

0 
0 

10,219 

86,951 

322 

0 

85,523 

5,858 
111 

0 
11,686 

0 
79,716 

1,147 
0 

' 1.726 
- 4  

100,258 



FCC Report 43-02 
ARMIS USOA REPORT 
Company: S p r i n t - F l o r i d a ,  Inc.  
Study Area: F l o r i d a  
Per iod: From JAN 1999 t o  OEC 1999 
COSA: UCFL 
Mar 28,2000 4:07PM 

UNRESTRICTEO V e r s i o n  
SUBMISSION 1 
TABLE 8-1-2 

ROW 
NO. Account T i t l e  _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _  ................................ 

TABLE 0-1 - B A L A N C E  SHEET ACCOUNTS . CLASS B LEVEL 
(Dollars i n  Thousands) 

2001 
2002 
2003 
- 8  . 
21111s 
2006 
2007 

210 
2110 
2210 
2220 
2230 
2310 
2410 
240 
2680 
2690 
260 

(ao )  
P l o n t  ..... 

T e l e c o m u n i c s t i o n s  p l a n t  i n  s e r v i c e  ( T P I S )  
Proper ty  h e l d  f o r  f u t u r e  tc lecomnun ica t ions  usc (PtiFTU) 
Telephone plant under COnstrLiCtion (TPUC) 
,<; , ..: ,,..I 

r c i  C C O ~ I ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~  IC', i I OW p i  :m ~ i j ~ s ~ ~ m  t 
Nonopcr i l t ing plant 
Coodwi I l 

. .  

T o t a l  P l a n t  
Land end Support 
Ccnt ra l  O f f i c e - S w i t c h i n g  

Informat i o n  o r i g i n a t  ion/rcrmina' t  i o n  
Cable & w i r e  
Tota l  TPlS (before amor t i zab le  assets )  

I n t a n g i b l e s  

Opeiator SyJtenis 
Trarismi s s i  on 

Amort iznble t n n g i b l e s  

T o t a l  TPlS 

Beginning Trans fers /  Ending 
Balance A d d i t i o n s  RctiPementS Adjustments Balance .........._ __._......_ ______..... ........... ........... 

(ab) 

3,765,884 
0 

87.242 
,413 

L1 
3.423 

U 

,856,540 
341,168 
827,340 
4,438 

692,442 
67,335 

I 828,854 
,761,578 

4,306 
0 

3,765,884 

( a c )  (ad) 

330,781 60,845 
0 0 

- 1  1,752 0 

0 0 
575 183 

0 0 

li , A  , l , A  

105 ;618 14,171 
329,877 6a,a~5 

904 0 
0 0 

330,781 68.845 

(ae) 

4.961 
0 
0 

0 
-22 
0 

4,939 
1,705 
2,832 

0 
309 
-94 
.62 

4 I 690 
271 
0 

4,961 

N / A  

( a f )  

4,032.781 
0 

75.490 
N I A  

0 

0 

4,112,064 
347.996 

3 I 793 

891,442 
4,818 

790,501 
72,305 

1,920,239 
4,027,300 

5.401 

4, 032,781 
QF 



FCC Report 43-02  
A R M I S  USOA REPORT 
Company: Sprint - F i o r  ida, inc . 
Study Area: Florida 
Period: 
COSA: UCFL 
Mar 28,2000 4:07PM 

From JAN 1999 t o  OEC 1999 

TABLE B - 1  

R O W  
NO. 

3100 
3200 
3300 
3400 
3500 
3600 

340 
350 
360 

4010 
4020 
4030 
4040 
4050 
4060 
4070 
4080 
4100 
4110 
G120 
4130 

410 

4210 
4220 
4250 
4240 
4250 
4260 
4270 

420 

A C C O i i n t  T i  t i e  
. . . . . . . .  

( a )  
Deprecint i'on and Amortization ............................. 

Accunulated depreciation 
Accunulated depreciation . PHFTU 
Accunulated depreciation . Nonoperating 
Accumulated amortization . Tangibles 
Accumulated amortization . Intangibles 
Rccurmiated amortization - Other 

Total Depreciation and Amortization 
Net Plant 

T o t a l  Assets 

Current L i i l b i i i t i e s  ................... 
ACcOunts payable 
Notes payable 
Advance b i l l i n g  and payments 
custmer deposits 
current maturi t ies - Long t e r m  debf 
Current maturi t ies . capi ta l  leases 
lnccme taxes - accrued 
Other taxes - accrued 
Net current defewed operating incunie taxes 
Net current deferred nonoperating income taxes 
Other accrued i i a b i l i t i e s  
Other current i i a b i i i t i e s  

Total Current L i a b i l i t i e s  

Long-Term Debt .............. 
Funded debt 
Premium on Long-term debt 
Discount on long.term debt 
Reacquired debt 
Obligations under capi ta l  leases 
Advances from a f f i l i a t e d  companies 
Other long-term debt 

Total Long-Term Debt 

UNRESTRiCTED Version 
SUBMISSION 1 
T A B L E  B - 1 - 4  

BALANCE SHEEl  ACCOUNTS - CLASS B LEVEL 
(Dol la rs  i n  Thousands) 

2,125,495 
- 2  
82 

. 3,752 
0 
L 

2,129.331 
1,982,733 
2,1b8,514 

330,637 
0 

30.627 
3,890 

200 
0 

28.031 
4;565 

- 10,590 
-380 

52,384 
2.508 

461.871 

343,200 
0 

3,906 
0 

169 
0 
0 

339,463 



FCC Report 43-02 
A R M I S  USOA REPORT 

Sttidy A 8 . w :  I Lor ida  UNRESTRICTED vcrs ion 
Period: From JF*N 1999 t o  OEC 1999 SUBMISSION 1 
COSA: UCFL TABLE B - 1 - 5  
M W  2 0 , 2 0 0 ~  ~ : I I ~ P M  T A B L E  B-1 - BALANCE SHEET ACCOUNTS - CLASS B LEVEL 

'.'.!..Q.. . ',i . :;:,,.i,,, I I ' , I  <! ,, !!,l 

(Da l in rs  i n  Thousands) 

HOW 
NO. Account T i t l e  

.............................................................. 
(a )  

Other L i a b i l i t i e s  and Deferred Credits 
...................................... 

4310 Othcr  Iong.torm l i o b i l i t i e s  
4320 Unninui.iired operating inwstiiient t a x  c r c d i l s  . ilct 
4330 Unamortized nonoperating investment tax c red i t s  ~ nct 
4 3 A O  N e t  noncurrent deferred oprrv t ing income tJXcS 
4341 
4350 Net noncurrent deferred nonoperating income taxes 
4360 Other deferred c red i t s  
4361 Deferred Tax Regulatory L i o b i i i t y  
4370 Other j u r i s d i c t i o n a l  l i a b i l i t i e s l d e f e r r e d  c red i t s  . net 

Total Other L i a b i l i t i e s  and Deferred Credits 

Net Deferred Tax L i a b i l i t y  Adjustinent 

435 

Stockholders' Equity .................... 
4510 Capital stock 
4520 Addit ional Paid.in Capital 
4530 Treasury stock 
4540 other cap i ta l  
4550 Retalned Earnings 

440 Total Stockholders's Equity 
450 Total L i a b i l i t i e s  and Stockholders' Equity 

460 Retained Earnings (Beginning of Year) 
465 Net Income 
470 Dividends Declared 
475 Miscellaneous Debits 
480 Misceilaneous Credits 

490 Retained Eornings (End of Yeor) 

Amount 

(by 

............. 

121.618 
8.197 

0 
244.793 

- 6 : 7 4 6  
2,679 
2,177 

331 
301,241 

7,893 

16,250 
188,145 

0 
b1.153 

760,390 
1,005,938 
2,168,514 

718.545 
183,221 
141,375 

0 
0 

760,390 



FCC Report 43.02 
ARMIS USOA REPORT 
Company: Spr i Lit- Florida, Inc. 
Study Area: f l o r i d a  
Period: From JAN 1999 t o  DEC 1999 . .  
COSA: UCFL 
Mar 28,2000 &:07PM T A B L E  U - 2  - STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

(Dol lars  in  Thousands) 

ROW 

No. Description Amount .................................................................................... 
(a) : 

INCREASEIDECREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS: ............................................... 
Cash Flows From Operating Ac t i v i t i es :  ..................................... 

(b) 

100 Net Inconlelloss N/A  

Adjustments t o  Reconcile Net Income t o  Net Cash Provided by Operating A c t i v i t i e s :  ................................................................................. 

110 Depreciation and Anwrt i u t  ion 
120 Provision fo r  Losses for  Amounts Receivables 
130 Oefcrred Income Taxes - Nct 
140 Unanwrtized I T C  . Net 
150 Allowance fo r  Funds Used During C o n s t r k t i o n  
160 Net Change i n  Operating Receivables 
170 Net Change i n  Materials, Supplies 6 hven to r ies  
180 Net Change t n  Operating Payables S Accrued L i o b i l i t i c s  
190 Net Change i n  Other Assets and Deferred Charges 
200 Net Change i n  Other L i a b i l i t i e s  end Deferred Credits 
210 Other 

220 Total Adjustments 

230 Net Cnsh Provided b y h e d  in  Operating A c t i v i t i e s  

' 

Cash lnfiowslOutflowS f rom lnves t i ng 'bc t i v i t i es :  ................................................ 
240 ConStrUCtionlACqUiSition of Property,. P l a n t  and Equipment 
250 Proceeds from Disposals of  Property, Plant and Equipnent 
260 Investments in  & Advances t o  A f f i l i a t e s  
270 Proceeds from Repayment of Advances 
280 Other Investing A c t i v i t i e s  

290 Net Cash Provided bylllsed in  Investment A c t i v i t e s  

261,691 
13,482 

590 
.1,315 
- 4 , 5 3 3  

-25,646 
3,683 

166,267 
-18.344 

11,861 
555 

N l A  

N/A 

-318,607 
-4,836 

0 
125 
95 

UNRESTRICTED Version 
SUBMISSION 1 
TABLE 6 - 2 - 1  

Amount 

(E) 
.......... 

183,221 

N/A 
N/A 
N I A  
N I A  
M I A  
N I A  
N I A  
N I A  
N I A  
N/A 
N/A 

408,091 

591.312 

, N/A 
N/A 
N I A  
N/A 
N I A  

N/A -323,223 



F C C  Report 43.02 
A R M I S  USOA REPORT 
Cornpony: Sprl l it - F l o r  >do, l n c  . 
Study Ares: F lo r i da  
Per iod: From JAN 1999 t o  DEC 1999 
COSA: UCfL 
Mar 20,2000 4:07PM 

ROW 

NO. Desc r ip t i on  ............................................ 
(a)  

Cash Flows from Finoncing A c t i v i t i e s :  ..................................... 

UNRESTRICTED Version 
SUBMISSION 1 
I A B L E  8 -2 -2  

TAELE B - 2  . STATEMENT Of CASH FLOWS 
( D o l l a r s  i n  Thousands) 

Amount Amount 

( b )  ( C )  

......................... 

300 Net IncreaselOecrease i n  Shor t -TerwDebt  
310 Advances from A f f i l i a t e s  
320 Repayment o f  Advances from A f f i l i a t e s  
330 Proceeds from Long-Term Debt 
340 Repayment of Long-Term Debt 
350 Payment of Cap i ta l  Lease Obt iga t ions  
360 Proceeds from issue o f  Comnon Stock/EqUity Investment from Parent 
370 Repurchase o f  Treasury Shares 
380 Dividends Pa id  
390 Other Financing A c t i v i t i e s  

l,OO Net Cesh Provided by Financing A c t i v i t i e s  

410 E f f e c t  of  Exchange Rate Changes on Cash 

L20 Net Increase/Decrease i n  Cash and Cash Equivatents 

430 Cash S Cilsh Equivalents-Beginning o f  Per iod  

440 Cash & Cash Equivalents-End of Pe r iod  

.123,579 
0 
0 
0 

-200 
0 
0 
0 

-141,375 
0 N/A  

U / A  -265,154 

N I A  0 

N I A  2,935 

N / A  .2,685 

N/A  250 

N/A  
M I A  
N I A  
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N I R  
N I A  



FCC Report 43-02 
ARMIS USOA REPORT 
Company: Sprint . F l o r  ida, Inc. 
Swdy Arcs: Florida UNRESTRICTEO Version 
Period: From JAN 1999 t o  OEC 1999 ', SUBMISSION 1 
COSA: UCFL TABLE a-4 
Mar  28,2000 4:07PM TABLE 8-4. - ANALYSIS OF A S S E T S  PURCHASED FROM OR SOLO TO A F F I L I A T E S  

(DoLlars in  Thousands) 

ROW N e t  Book F a i r  Market Pubicly Prevai l ing Total 
No. C lass i f i ca t i on  Name of A f f i l i a t e  cost Value T a r i f f  Agre'ernents Market Purch/Sales .... ......._.__......... ............................. .......... .......... .......... .......... .......... .-.......- 

( 0 )  (b) ( C )  (d) ( e )  ( ee l  ( f )  (9)  
A. ANALYSIS OF ASSETS PURCHASED FROM A F F I L I A T E S  ( >  1100K) 

140 T o t a l  Purchvses 0 0 0 .  0 0 0 

E. ANALYSIS  OF ASSETS SOLD TO A F F I L I A T E S  ( >  S100K) 
, .  

0 933,880 
240 Total Sates 933,880 0 0 0 0 933.880 
201 &=,set Sold North Supply Company 933,  no0 0 0 '  0 

. .  



FCC Report 43-02 
A R M I S  USOA REPORT 
Company: Spr in t -F lor ida,  Inc. 
Study Area: F lor ida 
Period: From JAN 1999 t o  DEC 1999 
COSA: UCFL 
Mar 28.2000 4:07PH 

ROW 
NO. ...... 

520 

5081 
5082 
5083 
5084 
5080 

525 

5200 
5280 
5300 

530 

... 

ABLE 1 - 1  - INCOME STATEMENT ACCOUNT . CLASS 8 
(Do l i a rs  i n  Thousands) 

Accaunt T i t l e  

( a )  
.................................................... 

Rcveilue Accounts 

Local Network Service (Acct. 5000) 

Network Access Services Revenues 

................ 

................................ 
End user revenue 
Switched access revenue 
Special access revenue 
State access revenue 

Network access revenue 

LO Network Service  Revenues 

Miscellaneous revenue 

unco l l ec t i b le  revenue 
Nonregulated revenue 

Total  Operating Revenues 

UNRESTRICTED Version 
SUBMISSION 1 
TABLE 1-1 Page 1 of  3 

EVEL 

Anmunt 

(b) 

595,901 

127,306 
161,125 
48,430 

192.924 
529,784 

3 1 , 6 8 4  

63,121 
183.617 

13,482 
1,390,425 



FCC Report 43-02 
A R M I S  USOA REPORl 
Company: Sprint .Flor ida,  Inc. 
Study Area: F lo r i da  
Period: 
COSA: UCFL 
Mar 28,2000 4:07PM 

From JAN 1999 t o  OEC 1999 

Row 
NO. Account T i t l e  ...................................... 

6110 
6210 
6220 
6230 
6310 
6410 
650 

6510 
6530 
6540 
6560 
690 

6610 
6620 
700 

6710 
6720 
6790 
710 
720 
730 

UNRESTRICTED Version 
SUBMlSSION 1 
TABLE 1 - 1  Page 2 af 3 

TABLE 1 - 1  - INCOME STATEMENT ACCOUNT - CLASS B LEVEL 
(Dol lars  i n  Thousands) 

(ea) 
EXPENSE ACCOUNTS 

Plant Speci f ic  Operat ions ......................... 
Network support 

Operator systems 
Central o f f ice-swi tch ing 

Central o f f ice- t ransmiss ion 
Informat ion o r ig ina t i on l te rm ins t i an  expense 
Cable and u i r e  
Total  Plant Speci f ic  Operations 

Plant  Nonspecific Operations ............................ 

Salar ies Other 
Total  and Wages Benef i ts  Rents Expenses 

(ab) ( a c )  (ad) (ae) (a f )  
...................................................... 

8 
2,027 

437 32 
60,054 11.251 

8 389 
19 46.756 

a7 31 b 0 50 
21,035 7,533 1,298 30 12,174 

ioz.ia7 27,904 2,704 5.438 66,140 
339.787 60,122 7.875 16.604 255.186 

06,628 9,946 1,001 53 75,548 

Other property p lant  and equipment expense 4,158 1,012 

Access 26,538 0 
Network operations 69.260 32.644 

Oepreclotion S AmPt izat ion Expense 261,691 N/A  
Total  p lan t  Nonspecific Operations 361,655 33.656 

Customer Operations 

Marketing expense 
Swvices expense 
Torn! t i trtnnrr npEPationl; 

................... 
61.320 23.026 

Corporate Operations 

Executive and Planning 4 ,  291, 607 
General b Administrat ive 122 ~ 994 21,672 

TCtal Corporate Operations Expense 127,282 22.358 
Total Operating Expenses 1,015,180 190,830 
income Befare Other Operating ltcins and T ~ I X C S  375,245 N/A 

.................... 

Prov is ion fo r  unco l l ec t i b le  notes - 5  N / R  

249 N l A  2.898 .,.~. 
6,629 N/A  ' 29.994 

0 N/A 26,538 
NfA , N t A  261 $91 

6 I 870 N/A  321,121 
.t 

.3,898 N/A 
11.735 N/A  
15,633 N / A  

34.396 
61,732 
96.128 

a9 N / A  3,510 
8.277 N/A 93,046 

N/A  N /A  -5 
8.366 N/A 96,559 
30,752 16,604 760.993 
N I A  N/A N/A 



FCC Report 43-02 
ARMIS USOA REPORT 
Company: Sp r in t -  F lo r ida ,  Inc.  
Studv Area: F lo r i da  
Per iod: 
COSA: UCFL 
Mar 20,2000 4:07PM TABLE 1-1 - INCOME.STATEMENT ACCOUNT . 

From JAN 1999 t o  DEC 1999 

(Do l l a rs  in Thousands) 

Row 
No. Account T i t L e  ._._....... .................................................... 

(ba) 
7100 Other ops inc/expen 
7200 Operat ing taxes 
7300 Nonoperating Income and Expense 
7400 Nonoperating Taxes 
7500 In te res t  and Related Items 
7600 Ex t raord inary  Items 
7910 income e f f e c t s  o f  j u r i s d i c t i o n a l  d i f fe rencce.ne t  
7990 Nonregulated net income 

790 Net Income 

830 Tota l  Number o f  employees a t  the  end o f  the  ycat' 

040 Numbcr o f  f u . l I - t i m e  employees 

050 Number o f  p a r t - t i m e  empioyees 

060 Tota l  Compensation f o r  the year 

UNRESTRICTED Version 
SUEMlSSlON 1 
TABLE 1-1 Page 3 o f  3 

CLASS B LEVEL 

Amount 

(bb) 
315 

144,377 
16,207 
2,941 

61,423 
0 

112 
0 

183,221 

5,135 

5.080 

55 

250,259 



FCC Report 43.02 
ARMIS USOA REPORl 
Company: Sprint - F lo r ida,  Inc . 
Study Area: Florida UNRESlRlClED Version 
Period: 
COSA: 
Mar 20,2000 4:07PM 

From JAN 1999 to DEC 1999 
UCFL TABLE 1.2 

SUBMISSION 1 

TABLE 1-2 . ANALYSIS OF SER'IICES PURCHASED FROM OR SOLD TO A F F I L I A T E S  
(Dollars i n  Thousands) 

F u l l y  Fair Pub l i c l y  Prevai l ing Total 
ROW D is t r i bu ted  Market l a r r i f  F i l e d  Market Purchase/ 
No. Class i f i ca t i on  
.................................................................................................................... Name of A f f i l i a t c  cost Value Rhte Agreement Prices Sales 

( a )  
101 Service Purchased 
102 Service Purchased 
103 Service Purchased 
104 Service Purchased 
105 Service Purchased 
106 Service Purchased 
107 Service Purchased 
108 Service Purchased 
109 Service Furchased 
l!? S r r v i r n  k,rc!,:,-.*~l 
; I I Jei.viL.: Purciiarcd 
112 Service Purcliascd 
140 Total Put'chases 

(b) 
Sprint Mid-ht lant ic  Telecom Inc. 
Sp r in tNn i ted  Management Company 
S p r i n W n i t e d  Midwest Mgmt Services co, 
Sprint Publishing b Advert ising Inc. 
Spr in t  Conrmnications Co. Ltd. P a r t .  
NOCUTS lnc. 
North Supply Company 
Spr in t  TELECENTERS Inc. 
Spr in t  Payphone ,Services, ~ n c .  
T ~ C  rr:d.lr ~ ~ ~ t ; , ? , . . . b i , ,  
sprint ipic.rr",il L . V .  ' 

Caroiinn lelephonc E Telegraph co. 
N/A 

E. ANALYSIS  OF SERVICES SOLD T O  A F F I L I A T E S  ( >  S100K) ..................................................... 
201 Service Sold Sprint Conmunications co. L.P. 

203 service Sold Sprint Fayphone Services. Inc.  
204 Service Sold 
205 Service Sold 
206 Service Sold 
240 Total Snics El/A 

,202 Service so ld Sprint Publishing S Advertisl,>g, Inc. 

The CenDon Partnership 
S p r i n W n i  ted Management Company 
Sprint Spectrum L . P .  

( C )  
9404 

201004 
21261 

0 
8 
0 

145083 
0021 

0 
81 

0 
251 

385113 

122 
87 

1340 
10815 
2762 

QV 
15225 

7 0 
0 7048 
72 0 
0 0 
27 0 
0 49 

n Ti 

0 0 
0 0 

106 7897 

9408 53306 
9 . o  
0 ' 0  
n n " 

322 0 
2715 254 
12L54 53560 

(dd) 
0 
0 
0 . 283 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

QV 
133 
0 

515 

0 
92 
0 
0 
0 

635 
727 

( e )  ( f )  
0 9404 
0 201004 

. .  
0 21261 

5663 68499 
0 188 
0 1340 I(_ 
0 10815 
0 3084 

127 3830 
5790 87756 

. '  
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ARMIS Certification 

43-02, USOA Report 

Annual 1999 
Submission #1 

I certify that I am an officer of the Local Telecommunications Division of SprinUUnited Management 
Company; and as such I have overall responsibility for the preparation of these reports. I also certify that I 
have examined the foregoing reports and that to the best of my knowledge, information and belief, all 
statements of fact contained in these reports are true and that said reports are an accurate statement of the 
affairs of the companies listed below in respect to the data set fbrth herein for the time period 6om January 
1,1999 to December 31,1999. 

Study Area 

Sprint Florida, Incorporated 
SprintKarolina Telephone & Telegraph Company 
SprintRlnited Telephone - Southeast, Inc. 
SprintlCentral Telephone of Virginia 
SprintRlnited Telephone of Ohio 
Sprinmnited Telephone of Indiana 
SprintRlnited Telephone of New Jersey 
SprintRlnited Telephone of Pennsylvania 
SprintMissouri, Inc. 
SprintICentral Telephone of Texas 
SprintRlnited Telephone of Texas 
SprintRlnited Telephone of the Northwest 
SprintlCentral Telephone Company(NC & NV) 

Printed Name: 

Position: 

Signature: 

Date: 

Contact Person: 
Position: 
Telephone: 

COSA Code 

UCFL 
URIC 
UTIM 
CEVA 
UTOH 
UTIN 
UTNJ 
UTPA 
urn0 
CETX 
U m t  
UTNW 
CETO 

W. D. Winery 

i Assistant Vice President, 
Revenue Analysis and Reporting 

March 3 I ,  2000 

Sally Cam 
Senior Manager, SeparationsRlSF Matters 
816/854-5097 



CC 43-08 Approved by OM6 

Expires 03/31/2002(t) 
ARMIS Operating Data Report 3060-0496 

Estimated Burden Hours - 160 
Federal Communications Commission 

Washington, D. C. 20554 

ARMIS 43-08 
Operating Data Report 

Annual 1999 

Submission #I - 4/1/00 

Sprint - Florida 
(UCFL) 

555 Lake Border Drive 
Apopka, Florida 32703 

CC Report 43-08, the ARMiS Operating Data Report, is prescribed for each local exchange carrier ILEC) with annual operating revenues for the preceding year equal to or 
bove the indexed revenue threshold. This report collects annual company Ievei statistical data. The operating Data Report specifies information requirements In a consisten! 
ormat and is essential to the FCC to monitor network growth, usage, end reliability. Response is mandatory. . An agency may not conduct or sponsor and e pereon is not 
equirad to respond to a collection of information unless it displays e current valid control number. 
'ublic reporting burden for this collection of information is estimated to average 160 hours per response, includinp the time for reviewing instructions, searching existing data 
ources, gathering and maintaining tho data needed. and completing and reviewing the collection of information. Send comments regarding this burden estimate or any other 
,spect of this collection of information. including suggestions for reducing the burden to the Federal Communications Commission, Records Management Branch, 
Vashington, D.C. 20554. Management Branch, Washington. D.C. 20554. 
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F C C  Report 43-05 
A R M I S  O P E R A T I N G  D A T A  REPORT 
FORM M SCHEDULE S-1 
COMPANY: Sprlnt.Florida, I r i r .  UNRESTRICTED V E R S I O N  
STUDY AREA: Florida SUBMISSION 1 
PER I OD : From Jan 1999 To DCC 1999 TABLE I . A  
COSA: UCFL 
Mar 14,2000 3:13PM 

TABLE 1 . A  OUTSIDE PLANT S T A T I S T I C S - C A B L E  AND W I R E  F A C I L I T I E S  

Submarine cable 
Kn! o f  Sheath Sheath Sheath Sheath Sheath Sheath Sheath Sheath 
Aerial Km of Kni O f  Km o f  Km of Km o f  Km of Km of  Km of 

Row S t a t e  or Terr Code Wipe Copper Fiber Capper Fiber Capper Fiber Copper Fiber 
NO. (a) (b) (C) (d) (e) ( f )  ( g )  (h) ( i )  ( i )  (k) 

Buried Cable Aer ia l  Cable Underground Cable 

0200 Florida FL 335 7,921 151 2,671 1,355 76,753 4,795 29 2 

0910 Tota l  TO 335 7,921 151 2.671 1,385 76,783 4,795 29 2 

.r 



F C C  Report 43-08 
A R M I S  OPERATING DATA REPORT 
FORM M SCHEDULE S - 1  
COMPANY: Sprint-Florida, Inc. UNRESTRICTED VERSION 
STUDY AREA: Florida SUBMISSION 1 
PERIOD:  F r o m  Jan 1999 To Dcc 1999 
COSA: UCFL 
Mar 14,2000 3:13PM 

TABLE I . A  

TABLE 1.h OUTSIDE PLANT S T A T I S T I C S - C A B L E  AND W I R E  F A C I L I T I E S  

Deep Sea Cable ln t rab lds N t w k  Cable Total Cable Km o f  FibeP i n  Cabie 
Sheath Sheath Sheath Sheotl i  Sheath Shea;!, Fiber Km Total Fiber 
Km of  Km of Km of Km o f  Km of K s  of  Equipped Km Deployed 

ROW State or Tcrr Code Copper Fiber Copper Fiber Copper Fiber ( L i t )  ( L i t  & Dark) 
N O .  ( n )  (b) (I) (m) (n) (0) (P) (9) ( r )  (SI 

0200 FLorida F L  

0910 Totat TO 

0 

0 

375 

375 

9 87.779 

9 87.779 

6 ,348  

6,348 

65,938 238,495 

65,938 238.495 



F C C  Report 43-08 
A R M I S  OPERATING D A T A  REPORT 
FORM M SCHEDULE S-1 
COMPANY: Spr in t -FLor ida ,  Inc.  
STUDY AREA: FLor ida  

UNRESTRICTED VERSION 
SUBMISSION 1 

PERIOD: From Jan 1999 T o  Dec 1999 TABLE I . A  
COSA: UCFL 
War 14.2000 3:13PM 

TABLE l . A  OUTSIDE PLANT STATISTICS-CABLE AN0 W I R E  FACILITIES 

Km of Copper Equipped Km Conduit System 
Wire in of Tube i n  Nmber of 

ROW S t a t e  or  T e r r i t o r y  Code NonCOax Cable Coax Cable Poles Trench Km Ouct Km 
NO. ( a )  (b) ( t )  ( U )  (") ( W )  (X:  

0200 F l o r i d a  

0910 Tota l  

FL 27,546.466 

TO 27,546.466 

o 64,548 1,322 7,405 

Q 6 4 , 5 4 8  1,322 7,405 



F C C  Report 6 3 - 0 0  
A R M I S  OPERATING DATA REPORT 
FORM M SCHEDULE S - 1  
COMPANY: Sprint-Florida, Inc 
STUDY AREA: Florida 
PER I OD : From Jan 1999 To Dec 1999 
COSA: UCFL 
Mar 14.2000 3:13PM 

Row Stnte or  Terr i tory  Code 
NO. (ba) (bb) 

0200 Florida FL 

0910 Total TO 

UNRESTRICTED VERSION 
SUBMISSION 1 
TABLE 1.0 

TABLE 1 .8  OUTSIDE P L A N T  S T A T I S T I C S - O T H E R  

_____.____.___________________ Radio Relay System ____________________.. . . . .~~~- 
Km of One-way Radio Channel Km of  Telephone Channel 

Terrest r ia l  Terrest r ia l  One-way S a t e l l i t e  Analog D i g i t a l  
Km of  Km of  One-Way Tcr res t r ia l  K m  of 

System Radio Channel Radio Channet (4Khr or Equiv) (64 KbIS or Equiv) 
(bc) (td) (be) ( b f )  (bg) 

583 76 1 

583 76 1 

0 

0 

0 473,390 

0 673,390 



f 

E 
0

0
 

Y
 

z
 
0
 

w
 
a
 

" > 



FCC Report 43-08 
A R M I S  OPERATING D A T A  REPORT 
FORM n SCHEDULE s-2 
COMPANY: Sp r in t -  F lor ida , Inc . UNRESTRICTED VERSION 
STUDY AREA: F lor ida SUBMISSION 1 
PER 100: Frmi Jan 1999 To Dec 1999 TABLE I I  
COSA: UCFL 
Mar 14,2000 3:13PM 

TABLE I I  SWITCHED ACCESS L I N E S  I N  SERVICE BY TECHNOLOGY 

Analog (LKhz or Equivalent)  D i g i t a l  (64KblSec o r  Equivalent)  
Main ’ PBX and Main PBX end Other Total  

Access Centrex Centrex Access Centrex Centrex Suitched Suitched 
ROW State or  Terr Code Lines Trunks Extensions Lines Trunks Extensions Accesstines ACCessLineS 
NO. tca)  tcb) ( C C )  tcd)  (ce) t C f )  (cg) tch)  ( c i )  (Cj) 

0200 f l o r i d a  F L  1,916,841 52,032 133,056 5.833 9,930 0 

0910 Total  TO 1,916,841 52,032 133,056 5,833 9,930 0 

0 2,117,692 

0 2,117,692 



ARMIS OPERATING DATA REPORT 
FORM M SCHEDULE S - 2  
COMPANY: S p r i n t - F l o r i d a .  l n c .  
STUDY AREA: F l o r i d a  
PERIOD:  Frm Jan 199Q To D e c  1999 
COSA: U C F l  
Mar 14.2000 3:13PM 

R O W  S t a t e  or  l e r r  C o d e  
NU. ( c a )  (cb) 

0200 F L o r i d a  FL 

0910 T o t i i l  TO 

1ADLE I 1  SWITCHEU ACCESS L I N E S  I N  SERVICE BY TECHNOLOGY 

C e n t  r a  l T O t O l  
O f f i c e  C e n t r a l  B a s i c  R a t e  P r i m a r y R a t e  

S w i  tches R e m o t e  Office ISDN Cntrl I S D N  C n t r l  
E X C  R e m o t e s  S i i i t c l i e s  S u i t c h e s  C h a n n e l s  C h a n n e l s  

( c k )  ( C l )  (cm) (cn) ( C O )  

89 67 156 5,833 1,986 

89 67 156 5,833 1 ,986 

U N R E S l R l C T E D  VERSION 
SUBMISSION 1 
TABLE / I  



FCC Repor t  43-08 
A R M I S  OPERATING DATA REPORT 
FORM M SCHEDULE 5-3 
COMPANY: S p r i n t - F l o r i d a ,  Inc. 
STUDY AREA: FLor ida  
PERIOD: From Jan 1999 To Dec 1999 
COSA: UCFL 
Mar 14,2000 3:13PM 

UNRESTRlCTEO VERSION 
SUBMISSION 1 
TABLE I l l  

TABLE I l l  - ACCESS LINES I N  S E R V I C E  BY CUSTOMER 

Business Access L i n e s  Res Access L i n e s  T o t a l  
Analog Analog P u b l i c  M o b l i e  Sw i t ched  
S i n g l e  hlulti ACCCSS Access Access 

Row S t a t e  o r  T e r r  Code L i n e  L i n e  D i g i t a l  L i n e s  Analog D i g i t a l  L i n e s  L i n e s  
NO. (d:O (db )  ( d C )  ( drl ) (de) (d f )  (dg )  (dh )  ( d i )  ( d j )  

0200 F l o r i d a  F L  82,421. 516,441 15,763 1,774 1,501,290 0 0 2,117,692 

0910 T o t a l  ' T O  82.L216 516,441 15.763 1,77L 1,501,290 0 0 2,117,692 



FCC R e p o r t  43-00 
A R M I S  OPERATING DATA REPORT 
FORM M SCHEDULE 5 - 3  
COMPANY: S p r i n t - F l o r i d a ,  inr.  U N R E S T R I C T E D  V E R S I O N  
STUDY AREA: F l o r i d a  
PER IO0 : F r o s i  J a n  1999 T o  OEC 1999 
C O S R :  UCFL 
M a r  14,2000 3:13PM 

S U B M I S S I O N  1 
TABLE i l l  

TABLE I l l  - ACCESS L I N E S  I N  S E R V I C E  B Y  CUSTOMER 

SDecial A C C ~ S S  Lines f u r a t  

0200 FLoridn F L  4,103 930,967 3,05?,  762 

0910 l a t a i  TO 4,103 930,967 3,052,762 



I 

FCC Rcport 43-08 
ARMIS OPERATING DATA REPORT 
l O R H  M SCHEDULE 5 - 4  
COMPANY: Spr int -F l or ida, In( 
STUDY A R E A :  F lor id0 
PER I OD : Frois Jan 1999 10 D c c  1999 
C O S A :  UCFL 
Mar ::,ZOO0 3:13PM 

UNRESTRICTED VERSION 
SUBMISSION 1 
TABLE I V  

TABLE I V  . TELEPHONE CALLS 
(Amounts i n  Thousands) 

Intel-LATA T o l l  c o i l s  C0n:plctc.d IntcrLATA B i l l e d  Access Minutes 
(Or ig ina t i ng  and Terminating) 

IntraLATA 
T o l l  Calls (Or i g i  not ii:g) 
Completed 

Row State or  Tcrr Code Local C a l l s  (Or ig inat ing)  In te rs ta te  In t ras ta te  T o t a i  I n t e r s t a t e  I n t r a s t a t e  Total 

No. (ea) (eb) (ec )  ( e d )  ( e e )  t e f )  (eg) (eh) t e i )  (ei) 

0200 F lo r i dn  FL 6,244,957 

(1910 Tot i i l  TO 6,244,957 

23,566 647.822 

23,566 647,822 

435,246 1,083,066 6,910.637 3,066.080 9,976.725 

L35#244 1,083,066 6 ,910 ,637  3 ,066 ,080  9,976.725 



43-08, Operating Data Report 

Annual 1999 
Submission #I 

I certify that I am an officer of the Local Telecommunications Division of SprintAJnited Management 
Company; and as such I have overall responsibility for the preparation of these reports. I also certify that I 
have examined the foregoing reports and that to the best of my knowledge, information and belief, all 
statements of fact contained in these reports are hue and that said reports are an accurate statement of the 
affairs of the companies listed below in respect to the data set f o p  herein for the time period 6om January 
1, 1999 to December 31,1999. 

Study Area 

Sprint Florida, Incorporated 
SprintKarolina Telephone & Telegraph Company 
SprintiUnited Telephone - Southeast, Inc. 
SprinVCentral Telephone of Virginia 
SprintiUnited Telephone of Ohio 
SprintiUnited Telephone of Indiana 
SprintAJnited Telephone of New Jersey 
SprintiUnited Telephone of Pennsylvania 
SprintMissouri, Inc. 
SprintAJnited Telephone of Texas 
SprinUCentral Telephone of Texas 
SprinUCentral Telephone - (NC & NV) 
SprintAJnited Telephone of the Northwest 

Printed Name: W. D. Whiiery 

Position: 

Signature: 

Date: 

Contact Person: 
Position: 
' Telephone: 

COSA Code 

UCFL 
UTNC 
UTlM 
CEVA 
UTOH 
UTIN 
UTNJ 
UTPA 
UTMO 
U m C  
CETX 
CETO 
UTNW 

Assistant Vice President, 

March 3 1,2000 

Sally Can 
Senior Manager, SeparationsRlSF Matters 
8 161854-5097 

_____--- 



UNITED STATES 
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION 

Washington, D.C. 20549 

FORM IO-K 
ANNUAL REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) 

OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934 

For the fiscal year ended December 31, 1999 

OR 

TRANSITION REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE 
SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934 

For the transition period from to ~ 

Commission File Number 1-04721 

SPRINT CORPORATION 
(Exact name of registrant as specified in its charter) 

KANSAS 48-0457967 
(IRS Employer (State or other jurisdiction of 

incorporation or organization) Identification No.) 

Kansas City, Missouri (Zip Code) 
P.O. Box 11315, 64112 

(Address of principal executive offices) 
Registrant's telephone number, including area code (913) 624-3Mx) 

Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(b) of the Act: 
Title of each class 

Preferred Stock, without par value 
First series, $7.50 stated value 
Second series, $6.25 stated value 

FON Common Stock, Series 1, $2.00 
par value, and FON Group Rights 

PCS Common Stock, Series 1, $1 .OO 
par value, and PCS Group Rights 

Name of each exchange on which registered 

New York Stock Exchange 
New York Stock Exchange 

New York Stock Exchange 

New York Stock Exchange 

- 

Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(g) of the Act: None 

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant (1) has filed all reports required to be filed by Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities 
Exchange Act of 1934 during the preceding 12 months (or for these shorter period that the registrant was required to file these 
reports), and (2) has been subject to these filing requirements for the past 90 days. Yes 2 
Indicate bv check mark if disclosure of delinauent filers Dursuant to Item 405 of Reaulation S-K is not contained herein. .and will 

No ~. 

not be contained, to the best of registrant's knowledge, 'in definitive proxy or information statements incorporated by reference in 
Part 111 of this Form 10-K or any amendment to this Form 10-K. 

Aggregate market value of voting and non-voting stock held by non-affiliates at February 29, 2000, was 586,009.182,449 

COMMON SHARES OUTSTANDING AT FEBRUARY 29,2000: 

FON COMMON STOCK 789,829,611 
PCS COMMON STOCK 913,848,026 
CLASS A COMMON STOCK 86,236,036 

Documents incorporated by reference. PL-f 425 
Registrant's definitive proxy statement filed under Regulation 14A promulgated by the Securities and Exchan 
under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, which definitive proxy statement is to be filed within 120 days after the end ,of 
Registrant's fiscal year ended December 31, 1999, is incorporated by reference in Part 111 

Commission 

& ~ ~ E N T  HcYOT!VOATE 



SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION 
ANNUAL REPORT ON FORM 10-K Sprint Corporation 

Part I 

Item 1. Business 

The Corporation 
Sprint Corporation, incorporated in 1938 under the 
laws of Kansas, is mainly a holding company. 

In October 1999, Sprint announced a definitive merger 
agreement with MCI WorldCom. Under the agreement, 
each share of Sprint FON stock will be exchanged for 
$76 of MCI WorldCom common stock, subject to a 
collar. In addition, each share of Sprint PCS stock will 
be exchanged for one share of a new WoridCom PCS 
tracking stock and 0,116025 shares of MCI WorldCom 
common stock. The terms of the WorldCom PCS 
tracking stock wili be equivalent to those of Sprint's 
PCS common stock and will track the performance of 
the company's personal communication services 
(PCS) business. The merger is subject to the 
approvals of Sprint and MCI WorldCom shareholders 
as well as approvals from the Federa Communications 
Commissim (FCC), the Justice Department, various 
state government bodies and foreign antitrust 
authorities. The companies anticipate that the merger 
will close in the second half of 2000. 

In November 1998, Sprint's shareholders approved 
the formation of the FON Group and the PCS Group 
and the creation of the FON stock and the PCS 
stock. In addition, Sprint purchased the remaining 
ownership interests in Sprint Spectrum Holding 
Company, L.P. and PhillieCo, L.P. (together, Sprint 
PCS), other than a minority interest in Cox 
Communications PCS, L.P. (Cox PCS). Sprint 
acquired these ownership interests from Tele- 
communications, Inc. (TCI), Comcast Corporation 
and Cox Communications, Inc. (the Cable Partners). 
In exchange, Sprint issued the Cable Partners special 
low-vote PCS shares and warrants to acquire 
additional PCS shares. Sprint also issued the Cable 
Partners shares of a new class of preferred stock 
convertible into PCS shares. The purchase of the 
Cable Partners' interests is referred to as the PCS 
Restructuring. In the 1999 second quarter, Cox 
Communications, Inc. exercised a put option 
requiring Sprint to purchase the remaining 40.8% 
interest in Cox PCS. Sprint issued additional low vote 
PCS shares in exchange for this interest. 

Also in November 1998, Sprint reclassified each of 
its publicly traded common shares into one share of 
FON stock and M share of PCS stock. This 
recapitalization was tax-free to shareholders. Each 
Class A common share owned by France Telecom 
S.A. (FT) and Deutsche Telekom AG (DT) was 
reclassified to represent an equity interest in the 
FON Group and the PCS Group that entitles FT and 
DT to one share of FON stock and M share d PCS 

~~ - 

stock. These transactions are referred to as the 
Recapitalization. 
The PCS stock is intended to reflect the performance 
of Sprint's domestic wireless PCS operations. These 
operations are referred to as the PCS Group. 
The FON stock is intended to reflect the 
performance of all of Sprint's other operations. 
These operations are referred to as the FON Group 
and include the following: 

Core businesses - Long distance division 
* Local division - Product distribution and directory 

publishing businesses 
Activities to develop and deploy Sprint 
ION(sM), Integrated On-Demand Network 

* 

* Other strategic ventures. 

Characteristics of Tracking Stock 
FON and PCS shareholders are subject to the risks 
related to ail of Sprint's businesses, assets and 
liabilities. Owning FON or PCS shares does not 
represent a direct legal interest in the assets and 
liabilities of the Groups. Rather, shareholders remain 
invested in Sprint and continue to vote as a single 
voting class for Board member elections (other than 
Class A directors elected by FT and DTJ and most 
other company matters. 
The vote per share of the PCS stock is different 
from the vote of the FON stock. The FON stock has 
one vote per share. The vote of the PCS stock is 
based on the market price of a share of PCS stock 
relative to the market price of a share of FON stock 
for a period of time prior to the record date for a 
shareholders meeting. The shares of PCS stock held 
by the Cable Partners have 1/10 of the vote per share 
of the publicly traded PCS stock. The shares held 
by the Cable Partners convert into full voting PCS 
stock upon sale to the public. For 90 days after the 
merger, each Cable Partner will have the right to 
convert all of its shares of WorldCom series 2 PCS 
common stock and WorldCom series 2 common 
stock into an equivalent number of shares of 
WorldCom series 1 PCS common stock and 
WorldCom common stock, respectively. 
The price of the FON stock may not accurately reflect 
the performance of the FON Group and the price of 
the PCS stock may not accurately reflect the 
performance of the PCS Group. Events affecting the 
results of one Group could adversely affect the 
results and stock price of the other Group. Net losses 
of either Group, and dividends or distributions on, or 
repurchases of, one stock will reduce Sprint funds 
legally available for dividends on both stocks. Debt 
incurred by either Group could affect the credit rating 
of Sprint as a whole and increase borrowing costs for 
both Groups. 
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Holders of one of the stocks may have different or 
conflicting interests from the holders of the other 
stock. For example, confiicts could arise with 
respect to decisions by the Sprint Board to (1) 
convert the outstanding shares of PCS stock into 
shares of FON stock, (2) sell assets of a Group, 
either to the other Group or to a third patty, (3) 
transfer assets from one Group to the other Group, 
(4) formulate public policy positions which could 
have an unequal effect on the interests of the FON 
Group and the PCS Group, and (5) make operational 
and financial decisions with respect to one Group 
that could be considered to be detrimental to the 
other Group. Material conflicts are addressed in 
accordance with the Tracking Stock Policies 
adopted by the Sprint Board. In addition, the Board 
has appointed a committee of its members (the 
Capital Stock Committee) to interpret and oversee 
the implementation of these policies. 

Transfers of assets from the FON Group to the PCS 
Group treated as an equity contribution will resuit in 
an increase in the intergroup interest of the FON 
Group in the PCS Group. This interest is similar to 
the FON Group holding PCS stock. A transfer of 
funds from the PCS Group to the FON Group would 
decrease the intergroup interest. An intergroup 
interest of the PCS Group in the FON Group cannot 
be created. 

Sprint FON Group 
General Overview of the Sprint FON Group 
The main activities of the FON Group include its 
core businesses, consisting of domestic and 
international long distance communications, local 
exchange communications, and product distribution 
and directory publishing activities. The FON Group 
also includes results from Sprint ION@T and other 
ventures, including Sprint's investment in EarthLink. 

Core Businesses-Long Distance Division 
General 
The FON Group's long distance division (LDD) is the 
nation's third-largest long distance phone company. 
LDD operates a nationwide, all-digital long distance 
communications network that uses fiber-optic and 
electronic technology. LDD primarily provides 
domestic and international voice, video and data 
communications services. It consists mainly of 
Sprint Communications Company L.P. (the Limited 
Partnership). 

LDDs financial performance for 1999, 1998 and 
1997 is summarized as follows: 

1999 1998 1997 
fmil/ionsl 

Net operating revenues 510,567 ' 59,656 58,684 
Operating income(11 5 1,634 $1.367 51,025 

V J  includes nonrecumng litigation charges of 520 million 
in 1997. 

Competition 
The division competes with AT&T, MCI WoridCom 
and other telecommunications providers in all 
segments of the long distance communications 
market. AT&T continues to have the largest market 
share of the domestic long distance communications 
market. The Regional Bell Operating Companies 
(RBOCS) are beginning to obtain authorization to 
provide in-region long distance sewice, which is 
expected to heighten competition. Competition in 
long distance is based on price and pricing plans, 
the types of services offered, customer service, and 
communications quality, reliability and availability. 

Strategy 
In order to achieve profitable matket share growth in an 
increasingly competitive long distance communications 
environment, LDD intends to leverage its principal 
strategic assets: its national brand, innovative marketing 
and pricing plans, its reputation for superior customer 
sewice, its state-of-the-art technology. and offerings 
available from other FON Group operating entiiies and 
the PCS Group. LDD will focus on expanding its 
presence in the high-growlh data communications 
markets and intends to become the provider of choice 
for delivery of end-to-end m i c e  to companies with 
complex distributed computing environments. The FON 
Group continues to deploy network and systems 
infrastructure which provides reliability, cost effectiveness 
and technological improvements. In order to create 
integrated product offerings for its customers, the FON 
Group is solidifying the linkage of its long distance 
division with Sprint's other operations such as the local 
division and the PCS Group. The long distance division 
is also entering local matkets of the RBOCS through 
resale and unbundled network element (UNE) offerings 
of the RBOCS. These local products will be primarily 
marketed in connection with long distance products to 
customers who desire a single voice service provider 
but do not need advanced services. The long distance 
division alsn supports Spn'nt ION(SW activities. See 
"Sprint ION-Strategy" for more details. 

Core Businesses-Local Division 
General 
The local division (LTD) consists of regulated local 
phone companies sewing more than 8 million access 
lines in 16 states. LTD provides local phone services. 
access by phone customers and other carriers to 
LTDs local network, sales of telecommunications 
equipment, and long distance services within certain 
regional calling areas, or LATAs. 
LTD's financial performance for 1999,1998 and 
1997 is summarized as follows: 

1999 1998 1997 
(millions) 

Net operating revenuescll 5 5,650 $ 5,372 5 5,294 
Operating income 5 1,500 5 1,407 5 1,392 

1') Beginning in July 1997, Sprint changed its transfer 
Dricina for certain transactions between FON GIUUD 
enI& Io more accurately reflect marker pncing For 
further dtscussion, see me FON GmuD's 
"Management's Discussion and Analysts of Fmancial 
Concitmn and Resuits of Operabons '' 



ATBT is LTDs largest customer for network access 
services. The division's net operating revenues from 
Services (mainly network access services) provided 
to ATBT were 11 % in 1999 and 13% in 1998 and 
1997. Revenues from ATBT were 4% of the FON 
Group's revenues in 1999 and 5% in 1998 and 1997. 

Competition 
Because LTD operations are largely in secondary and 
tertiary markets, competition in its markets is occurring 
more gradually. There is already some competition in 
urban areas served by LTD and for business 
customers located in all areas. There continues to be 
significant competition for intratATA toll. The merger of 
ATBT and TCI may accelerate competition in the areas 
served by LTD by enabling AT&T to bypass the local 
phone company and reach local customers through 
the cable of TCI. In addition, wireless services will 
continue to grow as an alternative to wireline services 
as a means of reaching local customers. 

Strategy 
To continue to build on its successful track record, 
LTD has embarked on a growth strategy whereby it 
will aggressively market Sprint's entire product 
portfolio to its local customers as well as its core 
product line of advanced network features and data 
products. LTD also supports the FON Group's 
initiatives with Sprint ION(sMJ. See "Sprint ION- 
Strategy" for more details. 

Core Businesses-Product Distribution and Directory 
Publishing Businesses 
The product distribution business provides wholesale 
distribution services of telecommunications products. 
The directoy publishing business publishes and 
markets white and yellow page phone directories. 

The financial performance for the product 
distribution and directory publishing businesses for 
1999, 1998 and 1997 is summarized as follows: 

1999 1998 1997 
(miliions) 

Net operating revenuesl') $ 1,731 5 1,683 $ 1,454 
Operating income(') $ 242 $ 231 $ 179 

('1 Beginning in July 1997, Sprint changed its transfer 
pricing for certain transactions between FON Group 
entities to more accurately reflect market pricing. For 
further discussion, see the FON Group's "Management's 
Discussion and Analysis of Financiai Condiiion and 
Results of Operations." 

Sprint IONCSM, 
Sprint is developing and deploying new integrated 
communications services, referred to as Sprint ION. 
Sprint ION extends Sprint's existing network 
capabilities to the customer and enables Sprint to 
provide the network infrastructure to meet customers' 
demands for advanced services including integrated 
voice, data, Internet and video. It is also expected to 

be the foundation for Sprint to provide advanced 
services in the competitive local service market. 
Sprint will use various advanced setvices last mile 
technologies including dedicated access, Digital 
Subscriber Line (xDSL), and Multipoint Multichannel 
Distribution Services (MMDS). 

The financial performance for Sprint ION for 1999, 
1998 and 1997 is summarized as follows: 

I9Q9 1998 l 9 a i  

(miiiions) 
Net operating expenses $358 $143 $5 

Strategy 
This integrated services capability is expected to 
generate increased demand for Sprint's products 
and services, and at the same time reduce the costs 
to provide those services. 

Sprint ION intends to rely largely on the long 
distance division's transmission infrastructure, 
Sprint's MMDS capabilities and, to a lesser extent, 
on the transmission infrastructure of the local 
division. Sprint will evaluate whether facilities should 
be built, leased or acquired where they currently do 
not exist. Because a great amount of future 
investment will be related to specific customer 
contracts, Sprint expects to manage its investment 
in Sprint ION consistent with customer demand. 

Other Ventures 
The "other ventures" segment includes the operating 
results of the cable TV service operations of the 
broadband fixed wireless companies after their 1999 
acquisition dates. 

This segment also includes the FON Group's 
investments in EarthLink, Inc., an Internet service 
provider; Call-Net, a long distance provider in 
Canada operating under the Sprint brand name; and 
certain other telecommunications investments and 
ventures. All of the investments and ventures are 
accounted for on the equity basis. 

The financial performance of the operations of other 
ventures for 1999, 1998 and 1997 is summarized as 
follows: 

19W 199R 1997 

(millions) 
Net operating revenues $ 2 0  $- $- 

Operating expenses $ 68 $ 40 $ 84 
Operating loss $ (48) $ (40) $ (84) 
Equity in losses of affiliates $ (89) $ (51) $(io) 

Operating expenses in 1998 and 1997 mainly relate to 
the FON Group's offering of internet services. In June 
1998, the FON Group completed the strategic alliance 
to combine its Internet business with EarthLink. As 
part of the alliance, Earthlink obtained the FON Group's 
the FON Group's Sprint Internet Passport customers 



and took over the day-to-day operations of those 
services. In exchange, the FON Group acquired an 
equity interest in EarthLink. 

This segment previously included the FON Group's 
investment in Global One. In January 2000, Sprint 
reached a definitive agreement with FT and DT to sell 
its interest in Global One. The sale was completed in 
February 2000. Sprint's equity share of the results of 
Global One has been reported as a discontinued 
operation in Sprint's earnings for all periods presented. 

Sprint PCS Group 
General Overview of the Sprint PCS Group 
The PCS Group includes Sprint's domestic wireless 
PCS operations. It operates a 100% digital PCS 
wireless network in the United States, with licenses 
to provide service nationwide using a single 
frequency and a single technology. At year-end 
1999, the PCS Group, together with affiliates, 
operated PCS systems in over 360 metropolitan 
markets, including the 50 largest U.S. metropolitan 
areas. The PCS Group has licenses to serve more 
than 270 million people in all 50 states, Puerto Rico 
and the U.S. Virgin Islands. The PCS Group's 
service, including affiliates, now reaches nearly 190 
million people. The PCS Group provides nationwide 
service through: 

operating its own digital network in major 
US. metropolitan areas, 
affiliating with other companies, mainly in and 
around smaller US. metropolitan areas, 
roaming on other providers' analog cellular 
networks using dual-banddual-mode 
handsets, and 
roaming on other providers' digital PCS 
networks that use code division multiple 
access (CDMA). 

- 
* 

- 
* 

The financial performance for the PCS Group for 
1999, 1998 and 1997 is summarized as follows: 

1999 1998 1997 
(millions) 

Net operating revenues(') $3,180 $1,225 $ -  

Operating loss(').@) $(3,237) $(2,570) $ (19) 
Other partners' loss in Sprint 

PCS $ - $1,251 $ -  

Equity in loss of Sprint PCS $ - 5 - 5(660) 

ilJ The PCS Group's 1998 resuits of operations included 
SprintCom's operating resuits as well as Sprint PCS' 
operating results on a consdidated basis for the entire 
year: Before 1998, Sprint's investment in Sprint PCS 
was accounted for using the equity method. 
/ncludes a nonrecurring charge to write-off $179 
million of acquired in-process research and 
development cosk related to the PCS Restructuring in 
1998. For further discussion, see the PCS Group's 
"Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial 
Condition and Results of Operations.'' 

@) 

License Coverage 
The PCS Group holds licenses covering 276 million 
Pops (one person residing in a license area equals 
one Pop). 

Competition 
Each of the markets in which the PCS Group 
competes is served by other two-way wireless service 
providers, including cellular and PCS operators and 
resellers. A majority of the markets wiii have five or 
more commercial mobile radio service (CMRS) 
providers and each of the top 50 metropolitan markets 
have at least one other PCS competitor in addition to 
two cellular incumbents. Many of these competitors 
have been operating for a number of years and 
currently service a significant subscriber base. 

Strategy 
The business objective of the PCS Group is to 
expand network coverage and increase market 
penetration by aggressively marketing competitively 
priced PCS products and services under the Sprint 
and Sprint PCS brand names, offering enhanced 
services and seeking to provide superior customer 
servke. The principal elements of the PCS Group's 
strategy for achieving these goals are: - 

- Leveraging Sprint's national brand - Utilizing state-of-the-art CDMA technology 
Delivering superior value to its customers - Growing customer base using multiple 
distribution channels 
Continuing to expand coverage 

Operating a nationwide digital wireless 
network 

Regulatory Developments 
Sprint FON Group 
Competitive Local Service 
The Telecommunications Act of 1996 (Telecom Act) 
was designed to promote competition in all aspects 
of telecommunications. It eliminated legal and 
regulatory barriers to entry into local phone markets. 
It also required incumbent local phone companies, 
among other things, to allow local resale at wholesale 
rates, negotiate interconnection agreements, provide 
nondiscriminatory access to unbundled network 
elements and allow collocation of interconnection 
equipment by competitors. Sprint has obtained 
interconnection and collocation agreements with a 
number of incumbent local telephone carriers, and is 
rolling out Sprint ION in cities across the nation. 
Sprint is a b  rolling out resold and UNE based local 
services obtained from other local phone companies 
under the Telecom Act. This rollout of local sewices 
obtained from other local phone companies will occur 
in major areas a c r w  the nation not served by the LTD. 
In January 1999, the Supreme Court affirmed the 
FCC's authority to establish rules and prices relating 
to interconnection and unbundling of the incumbent 
local phone companies' networks. The FCC 



subsequently reaffirmed in large part the list of 
network elements incumbents are required to provide 
on an unbundled basis, and strengthened collocation 
requirements. It also took steps to speed the 
deployment of advanced technologies such as xDSL 

RBOC Long Distance Entry 
The Telecom Act also allows RBOCs to provide in- 
region long distance service once they obtain state 
certification of compliance with a competitive 
'"checklist," have a facilities-based competitor, and 
obtain a FCC ruling that the provision of in-region 
long distance service is in the public interest. One 
RBOC, Bell Atlantic, obtained FCC authorization to 
provide in-region long distance service in New York 
in December 1999; RBOCs may gain such 
authorization in the near future in other states. The 
entry of the RBOCs into the long distance market 
will impact competition, but the extent of the impact 
will depend upon factors such as the RBOCs' 
competitive ability, the appeal of the RBOC brand to 
different market segments, and the response of 
competitors. Some of the impact on Sprint may be 
offset by wholesale revenues from those RBOCs 
which choose to resell Sprint services. 
Customer Service Slamming 
The Telecom Act also established liability for the 
unauthorized switch of a consumer's telephone 
service from one carrier to another (slamming). In 
late 1998, the FCC adopted new rules intended to 
prevent slamming and to compensate victims of 
slamming; these rules were stayed by the Court of 
Appeals, and the FCC is currently considering an 
industry proposal that would streamline the process 
for adjudicating alleged slams. 
Mergers 
As a result of increasing competitive pressures, a 
number of carriers have combined or proposed to 
combine. Sprint and MCI WorldCom filed a merger 
application with the FCC (November 1999) and with 
the European Commission (January 2000); Sprint 
and MCI WorldCom are also continuing to provide 
the Department of Justice with information 
supporting the proposed merger. SBC completed its 
merger with Ameritech in 1999; the Bell Atlantic-GTE 
proposed merger remains pending before the FCC. 
In 1999, AT&T completed its merger with TCI, and 
announced its pending merger with MediaOne. AT&T 
is expected to use its newly acquired cable facilities 
to provide competitive local telephone services. 
Universal Services Requirements 
The FCC continued to address issues related to 
Universal Service and access charge reform. It 
increased the amount of money available to schools 
and libraries under the "e-rate'' program: adopted a 
computer model designed to calculate "high cost" 
universal service subsidies (and to replace high cost 
subsidies implicit in interstate access charges with 
explicit contributions); and continued to shift certain 
non-traffic sensitive costs from usage-sensitive to 
flat-rated access charges. Sprint's long distance and 

local divisions both benefit from cost-based access 
charges. In addition, the shift in costs from usage- 
sensitive to flat-rated access charges has 
contributed to sharp decreases inlong distance 
usage rate charges. 

The FCC and many states have established "universal 
service" programs to ensure affordable, quality local 
telecommunications services for all Americans. The 
FON Group's assessment to fund these programs is 
typically a percentage of end-user revenues. The FON 
Group's 1999 results contained assessments for 1999. 
Currently, management cannot predict the extent of 
the FON Group's future federal and state universal 
Service assessments, or its ability to recover its 
contributions from the universal service fund. 

Communications Assistance for Law Enforcement Act 
The Communications Assistance for Law 
Enforcement Act (CALEA) was enacted in 1994 to 
preserve electronic surveillance capabilities 
authorized by federal and state law. CALEA requires 
local telecommunications companies to meet certain 
"assistance capability requirements" by the end of 
June 2000 where circuit-switching is used and by 
September 2001 where packet-switching is used. 
Where circuit-switched technology was installed 
before 1995, reimbursement for hardware and 
software upgrades to facilitate CALEA compliance 
was authorized. The US. Department of Justice has 
published guidelines concerning what is required for 
it to support, at the FCC, petitions for extension of 
the CALEA enforcement deadlines. LTD uses circuit- 
switching for the bulk of its traffic and most LTD 
switches were installed before 1995 and quality for 
reimbursement if upgrades are required by the 
Justice Department. Sprint ION uses packet 
switching for its local operations. In the case of 
Sprint ION, CALEA compliance capabilities are not 
currently available from equipment and software 
vendors involved in Sprint ION'S deployment. Sprint 
believes it will be in compliance with CALEA by the 
appropriate deadlines for local circuit-switched 
equipment. Sprint ION will apply for an extension for 
the local packet-based services to allow for 
development of required hardware and software. 

Sprint PCS Group 
The FCC sets rules, regulations and policies to, 
among other things: 

grant licenses for PCS frequencies and 
license renewals, 
rule on assignments and transfers of 
control of PCS licenses, 
govern the interconnection of PCS networks 
with other wifeless and wireline carriers, 
establish access and universal service 
funding provisions, 
impose fines and forfeitures for violations 
of any of the FCC's rules, and 
regulate the technical standards of PCS 
networks. 

* 

- 
- 
* 
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The FCC currently prohibits a single entity from having 
a combined attributable interest (20% or greater 
interest in any license) in broadband PCS, cellular and 
specialized mobile radio licenses totaling more than 45 
megahertz (MHz) in any geographic area except that in 
rural service areas no licensee may have an 
attributable interest in more than 55 MHz of 
commercial mobile radio service (CMRS) Spectrum. 

PCS License Transfers and Assignments 
The FCC must approve any substantial changes in 
ownership or control of a PCS license. Noncontrolling 
interests in an entity that holds a PCS license or 
operates PCS networks generally may be bought or 
sold without prior FCC approval. In addition, a 
recent FCC order requires only post-consummation 
notification of certain pro forma assignments or 
transfers of control. 

PCS License Conditions 
All PCS licenses are granted for IO-year terms if the 
FCC's buildout requirements are followed. Based on 
those requirements, all 30 MHz broadband major 
trading area licensees must build networks offering 
coverage to 'h of the population within five years 
and U within 10 years. All 10 MHz broadband PCS 
licensees must build networks offering coverage to 
at least 'A of the population within five years or 
make a showing of "substantial service" within that 
five-year period. Licenses may be revoked if the 
rules are violated. 

PCS licenses may be renewed for additional 1 0-year 
terms. Renewal applications are not subject to 
auctions. However, third parties may oppose renewal 
applications andor file competing applications. 

Other FCC Requirements 
Broadband PCS providers cannot unreasonably 
restrict or prohibit other companies from reselling 
their services. They also cannot unreasonably 
discriminate against resellers. CMRS resale 
obligations will expire in 2002. 

Local phone companies must program their 
networks to allow customers to change service 
providers without changing phone numbers. This is 
referred to as service provider number portability. 
CMRS providers are currently required to deliver 
calls from their networks to ported numbers 
anywhere in the country. By November 24, 2002, 
CMRS providers must be able to offer their own 
customers number portability in their switches in the 
100 largest metropolitan areas. They must also be 
able to support nationwide roaming. 

Broadband PCS and other CMRS providers may 
provide wireless local loop and other fixed services 
that would directly compete with the wireline services 
of local phone companies. Broadband PCS and 
other CMRS providers must implement enhanced 
emergency 91 1 Capabilities to be completed in 
phases by October 2001. 

Communications Assistance for Law Enforcement Act 
CALEA was enacted in 1994 to preselve electronic 
surveillance capabilities authorized by federal and 
state law. CALEA requires telecommunications carriers 
to meet certain "assistance capability requirements" 
by the end of June 2000. In 1997, telecommunications 
industry standard-setting organizations agreed to a 
joint standard to implement CALEA's capability 
requirements. The PCS Group believes it will be in 
compliance with CALEA requirements. 

Other Federal Regulations 
Wireless systems must comply with certain FCC and 
Federal Aviation Administration regulations about the 
siting, lighting and construction of transmitter towers 
and antennas. in addition, certain FCC environmental 
regulations may cause certain cell site locations to 
come under National Environmental Policy Act (NEPA) 
regulation. NEPA requires caniers to meet certain 
land use and radio frequency standards. 

Universal Service Requirements 
The FCC and many states have established 
"universal service" programs to ensure affordable, 
quality telecommunications services for all 
Americans. The PCS Group's "contribution" to these 
programs is typically a percentage of end-user 
revenues. The PCS Group's 1999 results contained 
assessments for 1999. Currently, management 
cannot predict the extent of the PCS Group's future 
federal and state universal service assessments, or 
its ability to recover its contributions from the 
universal service fund. 

Environmental Compliance 
Sprint's environmental compliance and remediation 
expenditures mainly result from the operation of 
standby power generators for its 
telecommunications equipment. The expenditures 
arise in connection with standards compliance, 
permits or occasional remediation, which are usually 
related to generators, batteries or fuel storage. 
Sprint has been identified as a potentially 
responsible party at a site relating to discontinued 
power generation operations. Sprint's environmental 
compliance and remediation expenditures have not 
been material to its financial statements or to its 
oDerations and are not eXDeCted to have anv future 
material adverse effects on the FON Group or the 
PCS Group. 

Patents, Trademafks and Licenses 
Sprint owns numerous patents, patent applications, 
service marks and trademarks in the United States 
and other countries. Sprint expects to apply for and 
develop trademarks, service marks and patents for 
the benefit of the Groups in the ordinaly course of 
business. Sprint is a registered trademark of Sprint 
and Sprint PCS is a registered service mark of Sprint. 
Sprint is also licensed under domestic and foreign 
patents and trademarks owned by others. In total, 
these patents, patent applications, trademarks, 
service marks and licenses are of material importance 
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to the business. Generally, Sprint's trademarks, 
trademark licenses and service marks have no 
limitation on duration; Sprint's patents and licensed 
patents have remaining lives generally ranging from 
one to 17 years. 

Pursuant to certain of the PCS Group's third patty 
Supplier contracts, the PCS Group has certain rights to 
use third party supplier trademarks in connection with 
the buildout, marketing and operation of its network. 

Employee Relations 
At year-end 1999, Sprint had approximately 77,600 
employees. Approximately 10,600 FON Group 
employees were represented by unions. During 
1999, Sprint had no material work stoppages 
caused by labor controversies. 

Management 
For information concerning the executive officers of 
Sprint, see "Executive Officers of the Registrant" in 
this document. 

Information as to Business Segments 
For information required by this section, refer to 
Sprint's "Management's Discussion and Analysis of 
Financial Condition and Resuits of Operations" and the 
FON Group's "Management's Discussion and Analysis 
of Financial condition and Results of Operations." Also 
refer to Note 13 of Sprint's "Notes to Consolidated 
Financial Statements" and Note 12 of the FON Group's 
'Notes to Combined Financial Statements" sections of 
the Financial Statements and Financial Statement 
Schedules filed as part of this document. 

ltem 2. Properties 

Sprint's gross property, plant and equipment totaled 
$37.1 billion at year-end 1999, of which $15.8 billion 
relates to the FON Group's local communications 
services, $9.8 billion relates to the FON Group's long 
distance communications services, $9.4 billion 
relates to the PCS Group's PCS wireless services 
and the remainder relates to the FON Group's 
product distribution and directory publishing 
businesses' properties, Sprint ION properties and 
general support assets. 

The FON Group's gross property, plant and 
equipment totaled $27.7 billion at year-end 1999. 
These properties mainly consist of land, buildings, 
digital fiber-optic network, switching equipment, 
microwave radio and cable and wire facilities. Sprint 
leases certain switching equipment and several 
general office facilities. The LDD has been granted 
easements, rights-of-way and rights-of-occupancy, 
mainly by railroads and other private landowners, for 
its fiber-optic network. 

The product distribution and directory publishing 
businesses' properties mainly consist of office and 
warehouse facilities to support the business units in 
the distribution of telecommunications products and 
publication of telephone directories. 

The PCS Group's properties consist of leased and 
owned office space for its corporate operations, 
networlc monitoring personnel, customer care centers 
and retail stores. The PCS Group leases space for base 
Station towers and switch sites for its PCS network. At 
year-end 1999, the PCS Group had under lease (or 
options to lease) approximately 14,400 cell sites. 

Sprint owns its corporate headquarters building and 
is in the process of building a 51 billion corporate 
campus in the greater Kansas City metropolitan area. 

Gross property, plant and equipment totaling $14.3 
billion for the FON Group is either pledged as 
security for first mortgage bonds and certain notes 
or is restricted for use as mortgaged property. 

ltem 3. Legal Proceedings 

Eight purported class action suits were filed by 
shareholders in connection with the proposed 
merger of Sprint into MCI WorldCom. The suits 
allege that Sprint's directors breached their fiduciary 
duties, and certain other duties, to shareholders by 
entering into the merger agreement with MCI 
WorldCom and seek various relief, including 
iniunction of the merger, requiring Sprint to conduct 
an auction for the sale of the company and 
awarding compensatory damages and costs. Six 
lawsuits were filed in Johnson County, Kansas 
District Court and two lawsuits were filed in the 
Supreme Court of New York. The six lawsuits filed in 
Kansas were dismissed without prejudice in 
February 2000. Plaintiffs in the remaining two cases 
have agreed to dismissal and the documents 
necessary to dismiss those cases have been filed 
with the court. The dismissal will become final 
following a court hearing. 

The PCS Group has been involved in legal 
proceedings in various states concerning the 
suspension of the processing or approval of permits 
for wireless telecommunications towers, the denial 
of applications for permits and other issues arising 
in connection with tower siting. There can be no 
assurance that such litigation and similar actions 
taken by others seeking to block the construction of 
individual cell sites of the PCS Group's network will 
not, in the aggregate, significantly delay expansion 
of the PCS Group's network coverage. 
Sprint is involved in various other legal proceedings 
incidental to the conduct of its business. While it is 
not possible to determine the ultimate disposition of 
each of these proceedings, Sprint believes that the 
outcome of such proceedings, individually or in the 
aggregate, will not have a material adverse effect on 
Sprint's, the FON Group's or the PCS Group's 
financial conditions or results of operations. 

ltem 4. Submission of Matters to a Vote of 
Security Holders 

No matter was submitted to a vote of security 
holders during the fourth quarter of 1999. 
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Item 10(b). Executive Officers of the Registrant 

Office Name Age 
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer William T. Esreyl’l 60 
President and Chief Operating Officer Ronald T. LeMay@i 54 
President-Local Telecommunications Division Michael 6. Fuileri”] 55 
PresidentSprint PCS Andrew J. Sukawatvl 44 
President4print International John E. Berndt@i 59 
President-National Integrated Services and Sprint Business Kevin E .  Brauede] 49 
Execuh‘ve Vice President-General Counsel and External Affairs J .  Richard DevlinPl 49 
Executive Vice Presidentxhief Financial Officer Arthur 6. Krauselel 58 
Senior Vice President and Treasurer Gene M. Betts@i 47 
Senior vice President-One Sprint Strategic Development Arthur A. Kurtze(lo) 55 

Senior Vice President and Controller John P. Meye01 49 
Senior Vice President-Federal External Affairs Vonya 6. McCannl’X 45 

Theodore H. Schellc131 55 Senior Vice President-Strategic Planning and Corporate Development 
Senior Vice PresidentAuman Resources I. Benjamin WatsonlW 51 
Senior Vice President-Consumer Market Strategy and Communications Thomas E .  Weigmanl’sl 52 
Vice PresidentSecretary Don A. Jensenl‘ei 64 

Iv M,: Esrey was elected Chairman in 1990. He was elected Chief Executive Officer and a member of the Board of Directors 
in 1985. 

QJ Mr. LeMay was first elected President and Chief Operating Officer in 1996. From Juiy 1997 to October 1997, he served 
as Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of Waste Management, Inc., a provider of comprehensive waste management 
services. He was re-eiected President and Chief Operating Officer of Sprint effective October 1997. From 1995 to 1996 
Mr. LeMay Served as Vice chairman of Sprint. He also served as Chief Executive officer of Sprint Spectrum Holding 
Company from 1995 to 1996. From 1989 to 1995, he served as President and Chief Operating Officer-Long Distance 
Division. Mr. LeMay served on Sprint‘s Board of Directors from 1993 until he went to w o k  for Waste Management, Inc. 
He was re-elected to Sprint’s Board of Directors in December 1997. 

Mr. Fuller was elected President-Loca! Telecommunications Division in 1996. From 1990 to 1996, he Served as 
President of United Telephone-Midwest Group, an operating group of subsidiaries of Sprint. 

Mr. Sukawaty was elected President-Sprint PCS in 1998. He was appointed Chief Executive Officer of Sprint Spectrum 
Holding Company in September 1996. Prior to joining Sprint Spectrum Holding Companx Mr. Sukawaty was Chief 
Executive Officer of NTL, the British diversified broadcast transmission and communications companl: since 1994. 

MI: Berndt was elected President-Sprint International in 1998. Before that, M,: Berndt was President of Fluor Daniel 
Telecommunications since January 1997. He was President-Multimedia Ventures and Technologies for AT&T and Lucent 
Technologies from 1995 to 1996. From 1993 to 1995, Mr. Berndt was President of New Business Development forAT&&l: 

(6) Mr. Brauer became President-National integrated Services and Sprint Business in July 1999. He had Served as 
President-National Integrated Services since 1997. From 1994 to 1997, he was President of Sprint Business. 

17 Mr. Deviin was elected Executive Vice President-Generai Counsel and External Affairs in 1989. 

0 MI: Krause was elected Executive Vice President-Chief Financial Officer in 1988. 

@I Mr. Belts was elected Senior Vice President in 1990. He was elected Treasurer in December 1998. 

mol Mr. Kurtze was appointed Senior Vice President-One Sprint Strategic Development in February 1999. He had served as 
Chief operatins Officer of Sprint spsctrurn Holding Company since 1995. Prior to joining Sprint Spectrum Holding 
company, Mr. Kurtze was Senior Vice President-Operations for Sprint‘s Local Division Since 1993. 

Of1  Ms. McCann was elected Senior vice President-Federal External Affairs in October 1999. Prior to joining Sprint, Ms. 
McCann served in the U.S. Dgosrtrnent of State as Ambassador and Deputy Assistant Secretary for International 
Communications and Information Policy since 1994. Ms. McCann also served as Principal Deputy Assistant Secretary of 
State for Economic and Business Affairs since 1997. 

(’8 M,: Meyer was elected Senior Vice President-Controller in 1993. 

(13) Mr. Scheli was elected Senior Vice PresidentGStrategic Planning and Corporate Development in 1990. 

i f d l  MI. Watson was elected Senior Vice President-Human Resources in 1993. 

i75J Mr. Weigman was appointed Senior Vice President-Consumer Market Strategy and communications in February 1999. 
He had served as President-Consumer Services Group of Sprint‘s Long Distance Division since 1995. From 1993 to 
1995, he served as President~uitimedialstrategic Services of the Long Distance Division. 

(is) Mr. Jensen was elected Vice President-Secretary in 1975. 

There are no known family relationships between any of the persons named above or between any of these 
persons and any outside d i recton of Sprint. Mficers are elected annually. 

@I 

(4 

61 
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Part II 

Item 5. Market for Registrant's Common Equity 
and Related Stockholder Matters 

Common Stock Data 

1999 Market Price 
End of 

High Low Period 

First quarter 55O"hz $3676 $491/e 
Second quarter 57'552 48% 53 
Third quarter 55'%e 42% 54% 
Fourth quarter 751% 54 6794s 

First quarter 24% 10% 22552 
Second quarter 30% 20% 28% 
Third quarter 39% 26'% 37% 
Fourth quarter 57% 333% 51'h 

FON Stocklll 

PCS Stock121 

1998 Market Price 
End of 

High Low Period 
SDrint Stock 

First quarter $75% $%'/a $67"/1e 
Second quarter 75% 65 70% 
Third quarter 801% 61% 72 
Fourth quarter@) 82% 691h 81%6 

FON Stockl~J~l4 42%2 35'% 4 2 % ~  
PCS StockWll.141 11"h  71h2 1 1 % ~  

In the second quarter of 1999, Sprint effected a two- 
for-one Stock spiit of its Sprint FON common stock. 
Market prices prior to the split have been restated. 
On February 4, 2000, Sprint effected a two-for-one 
stock split of its Sprint PCS common stock. Market 
prices prior to the split have been restated. 
Fourth quarter per share market data is for the period 
October I, 1998 through November 23, 1998, before 
the Recapitalization when Sprint Stock was reclassified 
into FON stock and PCS stock. 
FON Stock and PCS Stock per share market data is for 
the period November 24, 1998 through December 31, 
1998. 

RJ 

iJ) 

As of February 29, 1999, Sprint had approximately 
74,000 FON stock record holders, 68,000 PCS stock 
record holders and two Class A common stock record 
holders. The principal trading market for Sprint's FON 
stock and PCS stock is the New York Stock 
Exchange. The Class A common stock is not publicly 
traded. Adjusting for the effects of the two-for-one 
split of the FON Stock in the 1999 second quarter, 
Sprint paid a FON stock dividend of $0.125 per share 
in each of the quarters of 1999 and the fourth quarter 
of 1998. Sprint paid common stock dividends of $0.25 
per share in the first three quarters of 1998. Sprint 
paid Class A common stock dividends of $0.125 per 
share in each of the last three quarters of 1999 and 
$0.25 per share in the first quarter of 1999 and in 
each quarter of 1998. Sprint does not intend to pay 
dividends on the PCS stock in the foreseeable future. 

In December 1999, Sprint issued an aggregate of 
490,000 shares of Series 3 FON Stock and 478,750 

shares of Series 3 PCS stock that were not 
registered under the Securities Act of 1933 to FT 
and DT for an aggregate of $57.1 million. These 
shares were purchased by FT and DT in order to 
maintain their aggregate voting power at 20% of 
Sprint's outstanding voting power. 

The sale of shares to FT and DT was exempt from 
the registration requirements of the Securities Act 
pursuant to Section 4(2) of the Securities Act. No 
solicitation was made to Sell such shares to the 
public, and all material information regarding Sprint 
was available to FT and DT. FT and DT are 
accredited investors having sufficient knowledge and 
experience in financial and business matters 
necessary to evaluate the merits and risks of their 
investment. FT and DT were informed that the 
transactions were being effected without registration 
under the Securities Act and that the shares 
acquired could not be resold without registration 
under the Securities Act unless the sale is effected 
pursuant to an exemption from the registration 
requirements of the Securities Act. FT and DT have 
been given certain registration rights by Sprint. 

Item 6. Selected Financial Data 

The information required by Item 6 is incorporated 
by reference from Annex I, Annex II and Annex 111 
included herein. 

Item 7. Management's Discussion and Analysis of 
Financial Condition and Results of Onerations 

The nformai on reqbireo by Item 7 s incorporatea 
by reference from Annex I. Annex 11 and Annex 111 
ncludeo here n. 

Item 7A. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures 
about Market Risk 

Spr nt's exposure to marmet r sk-throLgn oerivative 
financial instruments. other financial nstruments. 
such as nvestments in marnetab e secLrdies ana 
,ong-ierm debt. from cnanges In interest rates and 
from cnanges in foreign cxrency exchange rates- 
is not material. 

~~ 

Item 8. Financial Statements and Supplementaty 
Data 

The information required by Item 8 is incorporated 
by reference from Annex I, Annex II and Annex Ill 
included herein. 

Item 9. Changes in and Disagreements With 
Accountants on Accounting and Financial 
Disclosure 

As previously reported in Sprint's Current Report on 
Form 8-K dated June 13, 1999, as amended, 
Deloitte & Touche LLP. the independent auditors for 
Sprint Spectrum Holding Company, L.P., and its 
subsidiaries, was replaced by Ernst & Young LLP. 
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Part 111 

Item 10. Directors and Executive Officers of the 
Registrant 

Pursuant to Instruction G(3) to Form 10-K. the 
information relating to Directors of Sprint required by 
Item 10 is incorporated by reference from Sprint's 
definitive proxy statement which is to be filed 
pursuant to Regulation 14A within 120 days after the 
end of Sprint's fiscal year ended December 31, 
1999. 

For information pertaining to Executive Officers of 
Sprint, as required by Instruction 3 of Paragraph (b) of 
Item 401 of Regulation S-K, refer to the '"Executive 
Officers of the Registrant" section of Part I of this 
document. 

Pursuant to Instruction G(3) to Form 10-K, the 
information relating to compliance with Section 16(a) 
required by Item 10 is incorporated by reference 
from Sprint's definitive proxy statement which is to 
be filed pursuant to Regulation 14A within 120 days 
after the end of Sprint's fiscal year ended December 
31, 1999. 

Item 11. Executive Compensation 

Pursuant to Instruction G(3) to Form 10-K, the 
information required by Item 11 is incorporated by 
reference from Sprint's definitive proxy statement 
which is to be filed pursuant to Regulation 14A 
within 120 days after the end of Sprint's fiscal year 
ended December 31, 1999. 

Item 12. Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial 
Owners and Management 

Pursuant to Instruction G(3) to Form lO-K, the 
informat'on required oy Item 12 IS incorporated by 
reference from Sprint's definitive proxy statement 
which is to be filed pursuant to Regulation 14A 
within 120 days after the end of Sprint's fiscal year 
ended December 31, 1999. 

Item 13. Certain Relationships and Related 
Transactions 

Pursuant to Instruction G(3) to Form 10-K, the 
information required by Item 13 is incorporated by 
reference from Sprint's definitive proxy statement 
which is to be filed pursuant to Regulation 14A 
within 120 days after the end of Sprint's fiscal year 
ended December 31, 1999. 
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Part IV 

item 14. Exhibits, Financial Statement Schedules, and Reports on Form 8-K 

(a) 1. The consolidated financial statements of Sprint and the combined financial statements of the FON 
Group and the PCS Group, filed as part of this report, are listed in the Index to Financial Statements 
and Financial Statement Schedules. 

The consolidated financial statement schedule of Sprint and the combined financial statement 
schedules of the FON Group and the PCS Group, filed as part of this report, are listed in the Index to 
Financial Statements and Financial Statement Schedules. 

The following exhibits are filed as part of this report: 

EXHIBITS 

(2) Merger Agreement and Transfer Agreement 

(a) Amended and Restated Agreement and Plan of Merger dated March 8, 2000 between MCI 
WorldCom, Inc. and Sprint Corporation (filed as Annex I to the Proxy StatemenVProspectus 
that forms a part of MCI WorldCom's Registration Statement No. 333-90421 and incorporated 
herein by reference). 

(b) Master Transfer Agreement dated January 21, 2000 between and among France Telecom, 
Deutsche Telekom AG. NAB Nordamerika Beteiligungs Holding GmbH, Atlas 
Telecommunications, S.A., Sprint Corporation, Sprint Global Venture, Inc. and the JV Entities 
set forth in Schedule II thereto (filed as Exhibit 2 to Sprint Corporation's Current Reporl on 
Form 8-K dated January 26, 2000 and incorporated herein by reference). 

(c) Amendment No. 1 to the Master Transfer Agreement, dated as of February 22, 2000 (filed as 
Exhibit 2B to Sprint Corporation's Current Report on Form 8-K dated February 22, 2000 and 
incorporated herein by reference). 

2. 

3. 

(3) Articles of Incorporation and Bylaws: 

(a) Articles of Incorporation, as amended (filed as Exhibit 4A to Post-Effective Amendment No. 2 
to Sprint Corporation's Registration Statement on Form 5-3 (No. 33-584881 and incorDorated 
herein by reference). 

(b) Bylaws. as amended (filed as Exhibit 4C to Post-Effective Amendment No. 2 to Sprint 
Corporation's Registration Statement on Form 5-3 (No. 33-58488) and incorporated herein by 
reference). 

(4) Instruments defining the Rights of Sprint's Security Holders: 

(a) The rights of Sprint's equity security holders are defined in the Fifth, Sixth, Seventh and 
Eighth Articles of Sprint's Articles of Incorporation. See Exhibit 3(a). 

(b) Rights Agreement dated as of November 23, 1998, between Sprint Corporation and UMB 
Bank, n.a. (filed as Exhibit 4.1 to Amendment No. 1 to Sprint Corporation's Registration 
Statement on Form 8-A relating to Sprint's PCS Group Rights, filed November 25, 1998, and 
incorporated herein by reference). 

(c) Tracking Stock Policies of Sprint Corporation (filed as Exhibit 4D to Post-Effective 
Amendment No. 2 to Sprint Corporation's Registration Statement on Form S-3 (No. 33-58488) 
and incorporated herein by reference). 

(d) Amended and Restated Standstill Agreement dated November 23, 1998, by and among 
Sprint Corporation, France Telecom S.A. and Deutsche Telekom AG (filed as Exhibit 4E to 
Post-Effective Amendment No.2 to Sprint Corporation's Registration Statement on Form 5-3 
(No. 33-58488) and incorporated herein by reference). 



(e) Indenture, dated as of October 1, 1998, among Sprint Capital Corporation, Sprint Corporation 
and Bank One, N.A., as Trustee (filed as Exhibit 4(b) to Sprint Corporation's Quarterly Report 
on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended September 30, 1998, and incorporated herein by 
reference). 
First Supplemental Indenture, dated as of January 15, 1999, among Sprint Capital 
Corporation, Sprint Corporation and Bank One, N.A., as Trustee (filed as Exhibit 4(b) to Sprint 
Corporation Current Report on Form 8-K dated February 2, 1999 and incorporated herein by 
reference). 

(9) Indenture, dated as of October 1 ,  1998, between Sprint Corporation and Bank One, N.A., as 
Trustee (filed as Exhibit 4(a) to Sprint Corporation's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the 
quarter ended September 30, 1998, and incorporated herein by reference). 

(h) First Supplemental Indenture, dated as of January 15, 1999, between Sprint Corporation and 
Bank One, N.A., as Trustee (filed as Exhibit 4(a) to Sprint Corporation Current Report on Form 
8-K dated February 2, 1999 and incorporated herein by reference). 

(a) Amended and Restated Stockholders' Agreement among France Telecom S.A., Deutsche 
Telekom AG and Sprint Corporation, dated as of November 23, 1998 (filed as Exhibit lO(c) to 
Sprint Corporation Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 1998 and 
incorporated herein by reference). 

(b) Amended and Restated Registration Rights Agreement, dated as of November 23, 1998, 
among Sprint Corporation, France Telecom S.A. and Deutsche Telekom A.G. (filed as Exhibit 
10.1 to Amendment No. 1 to Sprint Corporation Registration Statement on Form 5-3 (No. 333- 
64241) and incorporated herein by reference). 

(c) Registration Rights Agreement, dated as of November 23, 1998, among Sprint Corporation, 
Tele-Communications, Inc., Comcast Corporation and Cox Communications, Inc. (filed as 
Exhibit 10.2 to Amendment No. 1 to Sprint Corporation Registration Statement on Form 5-3 
(No. 333-64241) and incorporated herein by reference). 

(d) Standstill Agreements, dated May 26, 1996, between Sprint Corporation and each of Tele- 
Communications, Inc.. Comcast Corporation and Cox Communications, Inc. (filed as Exhibit 
IO(g) to Sprint Corporation Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 
1998 and incorporated herein by reference). 

(e) 364-Day Credit Agreement, dated as of August 6, 1999, among Sprint Corporation and Sprint 
Capital Corporation, as Borrowers, and the initial Lenders named therein, as Initial Lenders, 
and Citibank, N.A., as Administrative Agent, and Salomon Smith Barney Inc., as Book 
Manager and Arranger, and Morgan Guaranty Trust Company of New York, as Syndication 
Agent, and Bank of America National Trust and Savings Association and The Chase 
Manhattan Bank, as Docurnentation Agents (filed as Exhibit 99-6 to Sprint Corporation's 
Current Report on Form 8-K dated October 20, 1999 and incorporated herein by reference). 
Five-Year Credit Agreement, dated as of August 7, 1998, among Sprint Corporation and Sprint 
Capital Corporation, as Borrowers, and the initial Lenders named therein, as Initial Lenders, 
and Citibank, N.A., as Administrative Agent, and Morgan Guaranty Trust Company of New 
York, as Syndication Agent, and Bank of America National Trust and Savings Association and 
The Chase Manhatian Bank, as Documentation Agents (filed as Exhibit 10.24 to Sprint 
Corporation Registration Statement on Form 5-3 (No. 333-64241) and incorporated herein by 
reference). 

(f) 

(1 0) Material Agreements 

(f) 

(10) Executive Compensation Plans and Arrangements: 

(9) 1990 Stock Option Plan, as amended. 

(h) 1990 Restricted Stock Plan, as amended. 

(i) Executive Deferred Compensation Plan, as amended. 
(j) Management Incentive Stock Option Plan, as amended. 
(k) 1997 Long-Term Stock Incentive Program. 
(I) Sprint Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan (filed as Exhibit (ION) to Sprint Corporation 

Quarterly Report on Form 10-0 for the quarter ended September 30, 1995 and incorporated 
herein by reference). 
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(m) Amended and Restated Centel Directors Deferred Compensation Plan. 
(n) Restated Memorandum Agreements Respecting Supplemental Pension Benefits between 

Sprint Corporation (formerly United Telecommunications, Inc.) and two of its current and 
former executive officers (filed as Exhibit 1O(i) to Sprint Corporation Annual Report on Form 
10-K for the year ended December 31, 1992, and incorporated herein by reference). 

(0) Executive Long-Term incentive Plan (filed as Exhibit IOU) to Sprint Corporation Annual Report 
on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 1993 and incorporated herein by reference). 

(p) Executive Management Incentive Plan (filed as Exhibit lO(k) to Sprint Corporation Annual 
Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 1993 and incorporated herein by 
reference). 

(9) Long-Term Incentive Compensation Plan, as amended (filed as Exhibit 1O(i) to Sprint 
Corporation Quarterly Report on Form IO-Q for the quarter ended September 30, 1996, and 
incorporated herein by reference). 

Short-Term Incentive Compensation Plan (filed as Exhibit 1O(k) to Sprint Corporation (formerly 
United Telecommunications, lnc.) Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 
31, 1989, and incorporated herein by reference). 

(s) Retirement Plan for Directors, as amended (filed as Exhibit (lO)(u) to Sprint Corporation 
Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 1996 and incorporated herein 
by reference). 
Key Management Benefit Plan, as amended (filed as Exhibit lO(g) to Sprint Corporation 
Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended September 30, 1996 and incorporated 
herein by reference). 

(u) Agreements Regarding Special Compensation and Post Employment Restrictive Covenants 
between Sprint Corporation and certain of its Executive Officers (filed as Exhibit 10(d) to 
Sprint Corporation Quarterly Report on Form 10-0 for the quarter ended September 30, 
1994, Exhibit 10(h) to Sprint Corporation Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter 
ended March 31, 1996, Exhibit lO(w) to Sprint Corporation Annual Report on Form 10-K for 
the year ended December 31, 1997, and Exhibit 10 (b) to Sprint Corporation Quarterly Report 
on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended June 30, 1998, and incorporated herein by reference). 
Agreements Regarding Special Compensation and Post Employment Restrictive Covenants 
between Sprint Corporation and certain of its Executive officers. 

(v) Director's Deferred Fee Plan, as amended. 

(w) Form of Contingency Employment Agreements between Sprint Corporation and certain of its 
executive officers (filed as Exhibit lO(a) to Sprint Corporation Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q 
for the quarter ended March 31, 1999, and incorporated herein by reference). 

(x) Form of indemnification Agreements between Sprint Corporation (formerly United 
Telecommunications, Inc.) and its Directors and Officers (filed as Exhibit IO($ to Sprint 
Corporation Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 1991, and 
incorporated herein by reference). 

(y) Summary of Executive Officer and Board of Directors Benefits (filed as Exhibit lO(cc) to Sprint 
Corporation Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 1996 and 
incorporated herein by reference). 

(2) Amended and Restated Centel Director Stock Option Plan (filed as Exhibit lO(aa) to Sprint 
Corporation Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 1993, and 
incorporated herein by reference). 

(aa) Employment Agreement, dated as of July 29, 1996, between Sprint Spectrum Holding 
Company, L.P. and Andrew Sukawaty (filed as Exhibit 10.20 to Sprint Spectrum L.P. 
Registration Statement on Form S-1 (No. 333-06609) and incorporated herein by reference). 

(r) 

(t) 

(12) Computation of Ratio of Earnings to Fixed Charges 

(21) Subsidiaries of Registrant 

(23) (a) Consent of Ernst & Young LLP 

(b) Consent of Deloitte &Touche LLP 

(a) December 31, 1999 

(27) Financial Data Schedules 
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(b) September 30. 1999 Restated 

(c) June 30, 1999 Restated 

(d) March 31, 1999 Restated 

(e) December 31, 1998 Restated 

(f) September 30, 1998 Restated 

(9) June 30, 1998 Restated 

(h) March 31, 1998 Restated 

(i) December 31, 1997 Restated 

Sprint will furnish to the Securities and Exchange Commission, upon request, a copy of the instruments 
defining the rights of holders of its long-term debt. The total amount of securities authorized under any of said 
instruments (other than those listed above) does not exceed 10% of the total assets of Sprint. 

(b) Reports on Form 8-K 

Sprint filed a Current Report on Form 8-K dated October 5, 1999, in which it reported that it had entered into a 
definitive merger agreement with MCI WorldCom, Inc. 

Sprint filed a Current Report on Form 8-K dated October 20, 1999, in which it reported that it had announced 
third quarter 1999 results in both its FON Group and its PCS Group. Sprint also reported that seven purported 
class action lawsuits had been filed by shareholders in connection with the proposed merger of Sprint into MCI 
WorldCom, Inc. 

The news release regarding third quarter 1999 results, which was included as an Exhibit to the Current Report 
dated October 20, 1999, included the following financial information: 

Sprint FON Group Combined Statements of Income 
Sprint FON Group Selected Operating Results 
Sprint FON Group Condensed Combined Balance Sheets 
Sprint FON Group Condensed Combined Cash Flow Information 
Sprint PCS Group Combined Statements of Operations 
Sprint PCS Group Condensed Combined Balance Sheets 
Sprint PCS Group Condensed Combined Cash Flow Information 
Sprint Corporation Condensed Consolidated Balance Sheets 
Sprint Corporation Condensed Consolidated Cash Flow Information 

Sprint filed a Current Report on Form 8-K dated January 26, 2000 in which it reported that it had entered into a 
definitive agreement with DT and FT to sell Sprint’s interest in Global One. Sprint also reported that it had 
announced fourth quarter 1999 and calendar year 1999 results in both its FON Group and its PCS Group. 

The news release regarding fourth quarter 1999 and calendar year 1999 results, which was included as an 
Exhibit to the Current Report dated January 26, 2000, included the following financial information: 

Sprint FON Group Combined Statements of Income 
Sprint FON Group Selected Operating Results 
Sprint FON Group Condensed Combined Balance Sheets 
Sprint FON Group Condensed Combined Cash Flow Information 
Sprint PCS Group Combined Statements of Operations 
Sprint PCS Group Condensed Combined Balance Sheets 
Sprint PCS Group Condensed Combined Cash Flow Information 
Sprint Corporation Condensed Consolidated Balance Sheets 
Sprint Corporation Condensed Consolidated Cash Flow Information 

Sprint filed a Current Report on Form 8-K dated February 22, 2000 in which it reported that it had completed 
the sale of its interest in Global One. The Current Report included the following unaudited pro forma 
consolidated financial statements for Sprint Corporation: 

Pro Forma Consolidated Balance Sheets 
Pro Forma Consolidated Statements of Operations 

(c) Exhibits are listed in Item 14(a). 
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SIGNATURES 

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has 
duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized. 

SPRINT CORPORATION 
(Registrant) 

Bv fsl W. T. Esrev 

William T. Esrey 
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer 

Date: March 23, 2000 

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been signed below by the 
following persons on behalf of the registrant and in the capacities indicated on the 23rd day of March, 2000. 

ld W. T. Esrey 

William T. Esrey 
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer 

/s/ Arthur B. Krause 
Arthur 6. Krause 
Executive Vice President and 
Chief Financial Officer 

/s/ John P. Meyer 
John P. Meyer 
Senior Vice President and Controller 
Principal Accounting Officer 
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SIGNATURES 

SPRINT CORPORATION 
(Registrant) 

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been signed below by the 
following persons on behalf of the registrant and in the capacities indicated on the 23rd day of March, 2000. 

/s/ DuBose Ausiey 
DuBose Ausley, Director 

/sl Ronald T. LeMay 
Ronald T. LeMay, Director 

Is/ Warren L. Batts 
Warren L. Batts, Director 

Is/ Linda K. Lorirner 
Linda K. Lorimer, Director 

Is/ Michel Bon 
Michel Eon, Director 

Is/  Charles E. Rice 
Charles E. Rice, Director 

/s/ W. T. Esrey 
William T. Esrey, Director 

/SI Louis W. Smith 
Louis W. Smith, Director 

/s/ lrvine 0. Hockaday, Jr. 
lrvine 0. Hockaday, Jr., Director 

/s/ Ron Sommer 
Ron Sommer, Director 

Is/ Harold S. Hook 
Harold S. Hook, Director 

Is/  Stewart Turley 
Stewart Turley, Director 
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ANNEX I 
SPRINT CORPORATION 

Selected Financial Data 
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Report of Independent Auditors 
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Consolidated Balance Sheets as of December 31, 1999 and 1998 
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ANNEX 111 
SPRINT PCS GROUP 

Selected Flnancial Data 

Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condltlon and Results of Operations 

Combined Financial Statements 
Management Report 
Report of Independent Auditors 
Combined Statements of Operations lor each of the three years ended December 31, 1999 
Combined Statements of Comprehensive Loss for each of the three years ended December 31, 
Combined Balance Sheets as of December 31. 1999 and 1998 
Combined Statements of Cash Flows for each of the three years ended December 31, 1999 
Notes to Combined Financial Statements 

1999 

Flnancial Statement Schedule 
Schedule Il-Combined Valuation and Qualifying Accounts for each of the two years ended December 31, 1999 

Page 
Referenoe ~- 

1-1 

1-2 

1-11 
1-12 
1-13 
1-15 
1-16 
1-17 
1-18 
1-19 

1-38 

11-1 

11-2 

11-9 
11-9 
11-10 
11-11 
11-12 
11-13 
11-14 

11-26 

111-1 

111-2 

111-7 
111-8 
111-10 
111-11 
111-12 
111-13 
111-14 

111-26 



Annex I 

SPRINT CORPORATION 
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SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA Sprint Corporation 
1999 1998i'l 19971'1 1996VI 19951'1 

~ 

(millions, except per share data) 
Results of Oneratinn- 
~ -. _r 

$19.928 $16,881 $14,564 $13,610 $12,482 
(307) 190 2,451 2,267 1.834 

Net operating revenues 
Operating income (ioss)~21.(31 
income (Loss) from continuing operationsi2l~i3l~i~i (745) 585 1.094 1.253 946 .. . .  , ~~ 

Earnings per Share and Dividends 

Earnings per common share from continuing operations:l3l.l~i 
- 

Diluted $ NA $ NM $ 2.51 $ 2.93 $ 2.69 
Basic NA NM 2.54 2.97 2.71 

Dividends per common share NA 0.75 1.00 1 .oo 1 .oo 
Earnings (Loss) per Share and DividendsO.leJ 

Earnings (Loss) per common share from continuing operations:l*I~l 
- 

Sprint FON Group (diluted) $ 1.97 $ 1.93 5 1.73 $ 1.61 $ 1.37 
Sprint FON Group (basic) 2.01 1.96 1.76 1.63 1.38 
Sprint PCS Group (diluted and basic) (2.71) (2.21) (1.98) NA NA 

Dividends per FON common share 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50 
Financial Dneitinn . .. . . 
Total assets 

Total debt (including short-term borrowings) 
Shareholders' equity 

Properly, piant and equipment, net 71 QRQ 1 

Cash Flow nata 
3,025 8,520 4,643 

. . ._ .. __._ 
Net cash from operating activit ieS continuing operationsln 
Capital expenditures 

$ 1,952 $ 4,199 $ 3,372 5 2,404 $ 2,610 
6,114 4,231 2,863 2,434 1,857 

Certain prior-year amounts have been reclasslfied to  conform to the current-year presentation. These 
reclassifications had no effect on the results of operations or shareholders' equlty as previously reported. 
1')  Sprint's 1998 resulfs of operations include Sprint PCS operafing results on a consolidated basis for the entire year, The 

cable partners' share of losses through the PCS restructuring date has been reflected as "Other partners' loss in Sprint 
PCS" in the Consolidated Statements of Operations, Before 1998, Sprint's investment in Sprint PCS was accounted for 
using fhe equity method. Sprint PCS financial position at year-end 1998 has also been reflected on a consolidated basis. 
Cash flow data reflecfs Sprint PCS cash flows only after the PCS restructuring date. See "Management's Discussion and 
Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations-Generaf" for more information. 
In 1998, the PCS Group recorded a nonrecurring charge to write off $1 79 million of acquired in-process research and 
developmenf costs relafed to the PCS restrucfuring. This charge reduced operating income and income from continuing 
operafions by $179 million. 
The FON Group recorded nonrecurring charges of $20 miliion in 1997 and $60 miiiion in 1996 related fo lifigafion within 
the long distance division. These charges reduced income from continuing operations by $13 million in 1997 and $36 
million in 1996. in 1995, the FON Group recorded a nonrecurring charge of $88 million reiafed to a resfrucfuring within the 
local division. This reduced income from continuing operations by $55 million. 
In 1998, fhe FON Group recorded net nonrecurring gains of $104 miiiion mainly from fhe sale of local exchanges. This 
increased income from confinuing operations by $62 million. In 1997, the FON Group recorded nonrecurring gains of $71 
miiiion mainly from sales of focal exchanges and certain invesfments. These gains increased income from continuing 
operations by $44 miiiion. 

in December 1999, the Sprint Board of Direcfors aufhorized a two-for-one stock split of Sprint's PCS common sfock in fht? 
form of a stock dividend, which was distributed on February 4, 2000 fo fhe PCS shareholders. In fhe second quarter of 
1999, Sprint effected a two-for-one sfock splif of ifs Sprint FON common stock. As a result, dilufed and basic earnings per 
common share and dividends for Sprint FON common stock and diluted and basic loss per common share for Sprint PCS 
common sfock have been restated for periods before these stock splits. 
Earnings per share and dividends for fhe FON Group for periods prior to 1999 are on a pro forma basis and assume the 
FON shares created in the 1998 recapifaiization of Sprint's common stock existed for such periods. LOSS per share for the 
PCS Group for periods prior to 1999 is on a pro forma basis and assumes the PCS restructuring, the recapitaiization, the 
purchase of 5.1 million PCS shares by France Telecom and Deutsche Telekom fhaf occurred in connection with the 
resfrucfuring and the PCS Group's write-off of $179 million of acquired in-process research and developmenf cosfs 
occurred af the beginning of 1997. These pro forma amounts are for comparative purposes only and do not necessarily 
represent what actual results of operations would have been had the transactions occurred at the beginning of 1997, nor 
do they indicafe the results of future operafions. 

The 1996 amounf was reduced by $600 miiiion for cash required to terminale an accounts receivable sales agreement, 

(3) 

@J 

is) 

16 

NM = Not meaningful 
NA = Not applicable 
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MANAGEMENTS DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF 
FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS Sprint Corporation 

General 

In October. 1999, Sprint announced a definitive merger 
agreement with MCI WorldCom. Under the 
agreement, each share of Sprint FON stock will be 
exchanged for $76 of MCI WorldCom common stock, 
subject to a collar. In addition, each share of Sprint 
PCS stock will be exchanged for one share of a new 
WorldCom PCS tracking stock and 0.116025 shares 
of MCI WorldCom common stock. The terms of the 
WorldCom PCS tracking stock will be equivalent to 
those of Sprint's PCS common stock and will track the 
performance of the company's personal 
communication sewices (PCS) business. The merger 
is subject to the approvals of Sprint and MCI 
WorldCom shareholders as well as approvals from the 
Federal Communications Commission, the Justice 
Department, various state government bodies and 
foreign antitrust authorities. The companies anticipate 
that the merger will close in the second half of 2000. 

In January 2000, Sprint reached a definitive 
agreement with France Telecom S.A. (FT) and 
Deutsche Telekom AG (DT) to sell its interest in 
Global One. In February 2000, Sprint received $1 .I 
billion in cash and was repaid $276 million for 
advances for its entire stake in Global One. Sprint's 
equity share of the results of Global One has been 
reported as a discontinued operation in Sprint's 
earnings for all periods presented. 

In November 1998, Sprint's shareholders approved 
the formation of the FON Group and the PCS Group 
and the creation of the FON stock and the PCS 
stock. In addition, Sprint purchased the remaining 
ownership interests in Sprint Spectrum Holding 
Company, L.P. and PhillieCo, L.P. (together, Sprint 
PCS), other than a minority interest in Cox 
Communications PCS, L.P. (Cox PCS). Sprint 
acquired these ownership interests from Tele- 
Communications, Inc., Comcast Corporation and Cox 
Communications, Inc. (the Cable Partners). In 
exchange, Sprint issued the Cable Partners special 
low-vote PCS shares and warrants to acquire 
additional PCS shares. Sprint also issued the Cable 
Partners shares of a new class of preferred stock 
convertible into PCS shares. The purchase of the 
Cable Partners' interests is referred to as the PCS 
Restructuring. In the 1999 second quarler, Cox 
Communications, Inc. exercised a put option 
requiring Sprint to purchase the remaining 40.8% 
interest in Cox PCS. Sprint issued additional low 
vote PCS shares in exchange for this interest. 

Also in November 1998, Sprint reclassified each of 
its publicly traded common shares into one share of 
FON stock and 'h share of PCS stock. This 
recapitalization was tax-free to shareholders. Each 
Class A common share owned by FT and DT was 

reclassified to represent an equity interest in the 
FON Group and the PCS Group that entitles FT and 
DT to one share of FON stock and M share of PCS 
stock. These transactions are referred to as the 
Recapitalization. 

In connection with the PCS Restructuring, FT and 
DT purchased 5.1 million additional PCS shares 
(pre-split basis) to maintain their combined 20% 
voting power in Sprint (Top-up). 

The PCS stock is intended to reflect the performance 
of Sprint's domestic wireless PCS operations. These 
operations are referred to as the PCS Group. 

The FON stock is intended to reflect the performance 
of all of Sprint's other operations. These operations 
are referred to as the FON Group and include the 
following: 

Core businesses - Long distance division - Local division - Product distribution and directory 

Activities to develop and deploy Sprint 
ION(*M), Integrated On-Demand Network 

publishing businesses 
* 

* Other sirategic ventures. 

FON and PCS shareholders are subject to the risks 
related to all of Sprint's businesses, assets and 
liabilities. Owning FON or PCS shares does not 
represent a direct legal interest in the assets and 
liabilities of the Groups. Rather, shareholders remain 
invested in Sprint and continue to vote as a single 
voting class for Board member elections (other than 
Class A directors elected by FT and DT) and most 
other company matters. 

FON Group or PCS Group events affecting Sprint's 
consolidated statements of operations and balance 
sheets could, in turn, affect the other Group's 
financial statements or stock price. 

Net losses of either Group, and dividends or 
distributions on, or repurchases of, PCS stock or 
FON stock will reduce Sprint funds legally available 
for dividends on both Groups' stock. Sprint does not 
expect to pay dividends on the PCS shares in the 
foreseeable future 

Sprint's "Management's Discussion and Analysis of 
Financial Condition and Results of Operations" 
(MD&A) should be read along with the FON Group's 
MD&A and the PCS Group's MD&A. 
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Forward-looking Information 

Sprint includes certain estimates, projections and 
other forward-looking statements in its reports, in 
presentations to analysts and others, and in other 
publicly available material. Future performance 
cannot be ensured. Actual results may differ 
materially from those in the forward-looking 
statements. Some factors that could cause actual 
results to differ include: 

the effects of vigorous competition in the 
markets in which Sprint operates; 
the costs and business risks related to 
entering and expandinq new markets 
necessary to provide seamless services and 
new services; 
the ability of the PCS Group to continue to 
grow a significant market presence; 
the risks related to Sprint's investments in 
joint ventures; 
the impact of any unusual items resulting 
from ongoing evaluations of Sprint's 
business strategies; 
regulatory risks, including the impact of the 
Telecommunications Act of 1996 (Telecom 
Act); 
unexpected results of litigation filed against 
Sprint; 
uncertainties associated with the pending 
merger of Sprint and MCI WorldCom; 
the possibility of one or more of the markets 
in which Sprint competes being impacted by 
changes in political, economic or other 
factors such as monetary policy, legal and 
regulatory changes or other external factors 
over which Sprint has no control; and 
other risks referenced from time to time in 
Sprint's filings with the Securities and 
Exchange Commission. 

The words "estimate," "project," "intend," "expect," 
'"believe" and similar expressions are intended to 
identify forward-looking statements. Foward-looking 
statements are found throughout MDM. The reader 
should not place undue reliance on foward-looking 
statements, which speak only as of the date of this 
report. Sprint is not obligated to publicly release any 
revisions to forward-looking statements to reflect events 
after the date of this report or unforeseen events. 

General Overview of the Sprint FON Group 

Core Businesses 
Long Distance Division 
The long distance division is the nation's third-largest 
long distance phone company. It operates a 
nationwide, all-digital long distance communications 
network that uses fiber-optic and electronic 
technology. The division primarily provides domestic 
and international voice, video and data 
communications services. 
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Local Division 
The local division consists of regulated local phone 
companies serving more than 8 million access lines 
in 18 states. It provides local phone services, access 
by phone customers and other carriers to its local 
network, sales of telecommunications eouimnent. 
and long distance services within certain' regional 
calling areas. 

Product Distribution and Directory Publishing 
Businesses 
The product distribution business provides wholesale 
distribution services of telecommunications products. 
The directory publishing business publishes and 
markets white and yellow page phone directories. 

Sprint IOMW 
Sprint is developing and deploying new integrated 
communications services, referred to as Sprint ION. 
Sprint ION extends Sprint's existing network 
capabilities to the customer and enables Sprint to 
provide the network infrastructure to meet customers' 
demands for advanced services including integrated 
voice, data, Internet and video. It is also expected to 
be the foundation for Sprint to provide new 
competitive local service. 

Other Ventures 
The "other ventures" segment includes the cable N 
service operations of the broadband fixed wireless 
companies acquired in the second half of 1999. 

This segment also includes the FON Group's 
investments in EarthLink, Inc., an Internet service 
provider; Call-Net, a long distance provider in 
Canada operating under the Sprint brand name; and 
certain other telecommunications investments and 
ventures. 

General Overview of the Sprint PCS Group 

The PCS Group includes Sprint's domestic wireless 
PCS operations. It operates the only 100% digital 
PCS wireless network in the United States with 
licenses to provide service nationwide using a single 
frequency and a single technology. At year-end 
1999, the PCS Group, together with affiliates, 
operated PCS systems in over 360 metropolitan 
markets, including the 50 largest U.S. metropolitan 
areas. The PCS Group has licenses to serve more 
than 270 million people in all 50 states, Puerto Rico 
and the U.S. Virgin Islands. The PCS Group's 
service, including affiliates, now reaches nearly 190 
million people. The PCS Group provides nationwide 
service through: 

* 

* 

- 

operating its own digital network in major 
US. metropolitan areas, 
affiliating with other companies, mainly in 
and around smaller U.S. metropolitan areas, 
roaming on other providers' analog cellular 
networks using dual-bandldual-mode 
handsets, and 



- roaming on other providers' digital PCS 
networks that use code division multiple 
access (CDMA). 

Resuits of Operations 

Consolidated 
Total net operating revenues were as follows: 

1999 1996 1997 
(millions) 

FON Group $17,016 $15.764 $14,564 

Intergroup eliminations (266) (108) - 
Net operating revenues 519,928 $16,681 $14,564 

Income (Loss) from continuing operations was as 
follows: 

PCS Group 3,180 1,225 - 

1999 1998 1997 
(millions) 

FON Group 5 1,736 5 1,675 51,513 
PCS Group (2,461) (1,090) (419) 
Income (Loss) from 

continuing operations $ (745) 5 585 $1,094 

Sprint FON Group 

1999 1996 1997 
(miliions) 

Net operating revenues $17,016 $15,764 $14,564 
Operating expenses 14,086 13,004 12,094 
Operating inwme $ 2,930 $ 2,760 $ 2,470 

Operating margin 17.2% 17.5% 17.0% 
Capital expenditures $ 3,534 $ 3,159 $ 2,709 

Net Operating Revenues 
Net operating revenues increased 8% in 1999 and 
1998. These increases mainly reflect growth of the 
FON Group's long distance and local divisions. 

Long Distance Division 
All major market segments-business, residential 
and wholesale-contributed to the increase in the 
long distance division's revenues in 1999 and 1998. 
The increases mainly reflect strong data services 
revenue growth as well as strong minute growth of 
22% in 1999 and 15% in 1998, partly offset by a 
more competitive pricing environment and a change 
in the mix of products sold. 

Business and data market revenues increased 9% in 
1999 and 15% in 1998. This primarily reflects growth 
in data services. 

Residential market revenues increased 7% in 1999 
and 5% in 1998. These increases reflect strong 
volume growth from long distance calls, partly offset 

by lower rates. Growth in 1999 was also enhanced 
by Sprint Nickel NightslRl as well as increased 
prepaid card revenues. 

Wholesale market revenues increased 15% in 1999 
and 8% in 1998. This reflects strong minute growth 
mainly from international calls and increased inbound 
and outbound toll-free calls. 

Local Division 
Beginning in July 1997, Sprint changed its transfer 
pricing for certain transactions between FON Group 
entities to more accurately reflect market pricing. 
Sprint sold approximately 139,000 residential and 
business access lines in Illinois in 1997 and the 
remaining 81,000 access lines in Illinois in November 
1998. For comparative purposes, the following 
discussion of local division results assumes these 
transfer pricing changes and sales of exchanges 
occurred at the beginning of 1997. 

Local division revenues increased 6% in 1999 and 
5% in 1998, mainly reflecting customer access line 
growth and increased sales of network-based 
services such as Caller ID and Call Waiting. 
Customer access lines increased 5% in both 1999 
and 1998. Sales of network-based services 
increased in 1999 due to strong demand for bundled 
services which combine local service, network-based 
features and long distance calling. The increase in 
1998 revenues also reflects increased sales of 
equipment. 

Local service revenues, which grew 9% in 1999 and 
10% in 1998, increased due to customer access line 
growth, continued demand for network-based 
services, growth in data products and increased 
revenues from maintaining customer wiring and 
equipment. Revenue growth in 1998 also reflects 
increased sales of private line services. 

Network access revenues Increased 4% in 1999 and 
1998 reflecting an 8% increase in minutes of use in 
1999 and 1998 and the 1999 implementation of local 
number portability charges. These increases were 
partly offset by FCC-mandated access rate 
reductions. 

Toll service revenues decreased 11% in 1999 and 
26% in 1998, mainly due to increased competition in 
the intraLATA long distance market, which is 
expected to continue. In addition, toll service areas 
are shrinking as certain local calling areas are 
expanding. However, the reduced revenues are, in 
part, offset by increases in local service revenues 
and by increases in network access revenues paid 
by other carriers providing intraLATA long distance 
services to the local division's customers. In addition, 
over one-third of the toll customers lost by the local 
division have selected Sprint's long distance division 
for intraLATA long distance service, which helps 
mitigate the erosion of these revenues. 
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Other revenues increased 7% in 1999 and 1998 
reflecting increased equipment sales of business 
systems and data networks as well as growth in 
telemarketing and commission revenues. Revenue 
growth in 1999 also reflects improvements in 
uncollectibles. The 1998 growth also reflects 
increased revenues from providing billing and 
collection services. 

Product Distribution & Directory Publishing 
Businesses 
Beginning in July 1997, Sprint changed its transfer 
pricing for certain transactions between FON Group 
entities to more accurately reflect market pricing. The 
following discussion assumes these transfer pricing 
changes occurred at the beginning of 1997. 

The product distribution and directory publishing 
businesses' revenues increased 3% in 1999 and 
16% in 1998. Nonaffiliated revenues, which account 
for roughly 60% of revenues in 1999 and 1998, 
increased 12% in 1999 and 10% in 1998. Sales to 
affiliates decreased 10% in 1999 and increased 27% 
in 1998. The change in the mix of the local division's 
capital program to more electronics and software, 
which is more frequently purchased directly from 
manufacturers, caused the decline in affiliate sales in 
1999. In 1998, the growth reflects the centralization 
of certain local division purchasing and warehousing 
functions at North Supply in 1997 resulting in 
affiliates purchasing more through North Supply. 

Other Ventures 
The other ventures' 1999 revenues reflect the cable 
TV service revenues of the broadband fixed wireless 
companies after their acquisition dates. 

Operating Expenses 
The FON Group's operating expenses increased 8% 
in 1999 and 1998 mainly to support revenue growth. 

Long Distance Division 
Long distance division operating expenses increased 
8% in 1999 and 1998. Interconnection costs 
increased 5% in 1999 and decreased 1% in 1998. 
Increased calling volumes were partially offset by 
reductions in per-minute costs for both domestic and 
international access in 1999. The 1999 increase also 
reflects costs related to growth in non-minute driven 
revenues. In 1998, reductions in per minute costs 
more than offset the impact of increased calling 
volumes. The rate reductions were generally due to 
domestic FCC-mandated access rate reductions. 
Lower international per minute costs reflect 
continued competition. Sprint expects government 
deregulation and competitive pressures to add to the 
trend of declining unit costs for international 
interconnection. Operations expense increased due 
to growth in data services as well as increases in 
network equipment operating leases in both years. 

I 

Selling, general and administrative (SG&A) expense 
increased reflecting the overall growth of the 
business as well as increased marketing and 
promotions to support products and services. 

Local Division 
The following local division discussion assumes the 
transfer pricing changes and sales of exchanges 
occurred at the beginning of 1997. See "Net 
Operating Revenues-Local Division" for more 
details. 

Local division operating expenses increased 5% in 
1999 and 4% in 1998 reflecting increases in costs of 
services and products in 1999, SG&A expenses in 
1998 and depreciation and amortization in both 
years. Costs of services and products increased in 
1999 mainly due to customer access line growth and 
increased equipment sales. SG&A increased in 1998 
mainly because of increased customer service costs 
related to customer access line growth and 
marketing costs to promote new products and 
services. Depreciation and amortization expense 
increased mainly because of increased capital 
expenditures in switching and transport technologies 
which have shorter asset lives. 

Product Distribution & Directory Publishing 
Businesses 
The following discussion assumes the transfer 
pricing changes occurred at the beginning of 1997. 
See "Net Operating Revenues-Product Distribution 
and Directory Publishing Businesses" for more 
details. 

The product distribution and directory publishing 
businesses' cost of services and products increased 
1% in 1999 and 19% in 1998 reflecting increased 
equipment sales. SG&A expense increased 17% in 
both 1999 and 1998. The 1999 increase was the 
result of staffing demands related to nonaffiliated 
sales growth. The 1998 increase was the result of 
costs related to the division's acquisition of a sales 
force from another directory sales company in 1998. 

Sprint ION(*M) 
Operating expenses for Sprint ION in 1999 and 1998 
reflect its initial development and deployment 
activities and include costs for network research and 
testing, systems and operations development, 
product development, and advertising to increase 
public awareness. 

Other Ventures 
The other ventures' 1999 expenses reflect the cable 
TV service operations expenses of the broadband 
fixed wireless companies after their acquisition dates. 

This segment's operating expenses in 1998 and 
1997 mainly reflect activities related to offering 
Internet services. In June 1998, the FON Group 
completed the strategic alliance to combine its 
Internet business with Earthlink. As part of the 



alliance, EarthLink obtained the FON Group's Sprint 
Internet Passport customers and took over the day- 
to-day operations of those services. In exchange, 
Sprint acquired an equity interest in EarthLink. 

Sprint PCS Group 

1999 I998 1997 

(millions) 
Net operating revenues $3,180 $ 1,225 $ - 
Operating expenses 6,417 3,795 19 

Operating loss $(3,237) $(2,570) $ (19) 
Capital expenditures $2,580 $ 1,072 $154 

The PCS Group's 1999 results of operations reflect 
the first full year of combined results after the PCS 
Restructuring. The PCS Group's 1998 results of 
operations included SprintCom's operating results as 
well as Sprint PCS operating results on a 
consolidated basis for the entire year. Before 1998, 
Sprint's investment in Sprint PCS was accounted for 
using the equity method. (See "Pro Forma Sprint 
PCS Group" section below for a discussion of pro 
forma results of operations.) 

Operating expenses in 1998 include a write-off of 
$179 million associated with the cost of nine in- 
process research and development projects acquired 
in connection with the PCS Restructuring. 
Management has continued supporting these 
research and development projects and believes the 
PCS Group has a reasonable chance of successfully 
completing the projects. These projects are intended 
to address new and emerging markets within the 
PCS wireless communications industry, such as the 
rapid adoption of the Internet and the rapid 
convergence of voice, data, and video. The failure of 
any particular individual project in-process would not 
materially impact the PCS Group's financial 
condition, results of operations or cash flows. 

The PCS Group markets its products through 
multiple distribution channels, including its own retail 
stores as well as other retail outlets. Equipment 
sales to one retail chain and the subsequent service 
revenues generated by sales to its customers 
accounted for 28% of net operating revenues in 1999 
and 25% in 1998. 

Pro Forma Sprint PCS Group 

To provide a more meaningful analysis of the PCS 
Group's underlying operating results, the following 
supplemental discussion presents 1998 and 1997 on 
a pro forma basis and assumes the PCS 
Restructuring and the write-off of acquired in-process 
research and development costs occurred at the 
beginning of 1997. 

1999 1998 1997 
(millions) 

Net operating revenues $ 3.180 $ 1,225 $ 258 
Operating expenses 6,417 3,865 2,540 

Operating loss 5(3,237) $(2,640) 5(2,282) 

Capital expenditures 
(including capital lease 
obligations) $ 2,616 $2,904 $ 2,278 

Net Operating Revenues 
The PCS Group's net operating revenues include 
subscriber revenues and sales of handsets and 
accessory equipment. Subscriber revenues consist of 
monthly recurring charges and usage charges. The 
increases in the PCS Group's net operating 
revenues mainly reflect the launch of new markets 
and a growing customer base. The PCS Group 
ended 1999 with over 5.7 million customers in nearly 
330 markets nationwide. Affiliates had approximately 
200,000 customers in over 30 markets. 

Approximately 20% of 1999 and 1998 net operating 
revenues, and nearly half of 1997 revenues, were 
from sales of handsets and accessories. As part of 
the PCS Group's marketing plans, handsets are 
normally sold at prices below the PCS Group's cost. 

Operating Expenses 
The PCS Group's operating expenses increased 
66% in 1999 and 52% in 1998. 

The PCS Group's costs of services and products 
mainly includes handset and accessory costs, switch 
and cell site expenses and other network-related 
costs. These costs increased $1.4 billion in 1999 and 
$908 million in 1998 driven by the significant growth 
in customers and the expanded market coverage. 

The PCS Group's SG&A expense mainly includes 
marketing costs to promote products and services, 
as well as salary and benefit costs. SG&A expense 
increased $675 million in 1999 and $579 million in 
1998 reflectina an expanded workforce to support 
subscriber growth and increased marketing and 
selling costs. 

Depreciation and amortization expense for the PCS 
Group, which increased $485 million in 1999 and 
$17 million in 1998, consists mainly of depreciation 
of network assets and amortization of intangible 
assets. The intangible assets include goodwill, PCS 
licenses, customer base, microwave relocation costs 
and assembled workforce, which are being amortized 
over 30 months to 40 years. The increase in 
depreciation and amortization expense in 1999 
reflects amortization of intangible assets acquired in 
the PCS Restructuring and the Cox PCS purchase 
as well as depreciation on an increased property 
base. The increase in 1998 reflects depreciation on 
an increased property base. 
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Nonoperating Items 

Interest Expense 
The effective interest rates in the following table 
reflect interest expense on long-term debt only. 
Interest costs on short-term borrowings classified as 
long-term debt, deferred compensation plans and 
customer deposits have been excluded so as not to 
distort the effective interest rates on long-term debt. 

1999 1998 1997 ~~ ~~~ .. 

Effective interest rate on 
long-term debtlV 7.0% 8.6% 8.0% 

1 The effective rnlefesl rale on long-lerm debr for 1998 IS 
on a pro torma basis as !I Spnnl PCS' long-lerm deb1 
had been included $11 Sprhl's oulslandmg long-rerm 
deDl balance all year 

Sprmt's effective nterest rate on long-term debt 
decreased in 1999. In tne 1998 fourtn quarter. Sprint 
refinanced $3.3 bitlion 01 tne PCS GroJp's deot witn 
borrow.ngs which have .ower interest rates. Tne 
decrease also rellects adoitiona borrowings w th 
lower interest rates. 

Spr.nt's 1998 nteresl costs include an entire year 01 
Sprint PCS' interest oue to the PCS Restructuring 
The increase in the 1998 elfective interest rate on 
long-term deot was main.y due to Sprint PCS' 
borrowings made oelore the PCS RestrLcturing. 
These borrowings had n gner interest rates tnan 
Sprint's borrowtngs. 

Equity in Sprint PCS Losses 
Sprint PCS' results of operations for 1998 nave been 
consolidatea for the entire year. The Cable Partners' 
share of losses through the PCS Restructuring date 
has been reflected as "Other partners' loss n Sprint 
PCS' in the Consolidated Statements 01 Operations. 
Prior to tne PCS Restructur ng. Spr,nt's ownership 
Interest n Spr nt PCS was accountea lor dsing the 
equity methoa. Sprmt's share of losses from Sprint 
PCS was $660 million in 1997. 

Other Income, Net 
Other income consisted 01 the lo lowcng: 

-. 
IQ!X I Q q R  I W 7  

(millions) 
Dividend and interest income $23 $ 93 $ 75 
Other, net 52 78 66 
Total $75 5171 $141 

Dividend and interest income for all years reflects 
interest earned on temporary investments. For 1998, 
it also reflects interest earned on loans to 
unconsolidated affiliates and interest earned on 
short-term investments following Sprint's $5.0 billion 
debt offering in late 1998. "Other, net" for 1999 
mainly includes net gains on miscellaneous 

investment activities, partly offset by losses from 
certain equity method investments. For 1998 and 
1997, it mainly reflects net gains on sales of local 
exchanges and certain other investments, partly 
Offset by losses from certain equity method 
investments. 

Income Taxes 
Sprint's consolidated effective tax rates were 30.5% 
in 1999, 43.7% in 1998 and 37.4% in 1997. See 
Note 7 of Notes to Consolidated Financial 
Statements for information about the differences that 
caused the effective income tax rates io vary from 
the statutory federal rate for income taxes related to 
continuing operations. 

Discontinued Operation, Net 
As a result of Sprint's sale of its interest in Global 
One to FT and DT, Sprint's equity share of the 
results of Global One has been reported as a 
discontinued operation in Sprint's earnings for all 
periods presented. 

Sprint recorded after-tax losses related to Global 
One totaling $130 million in 1999, $135 million in 
1998 and $142 million in 1997. The 1999 amount 
includes a $50 million tax benefit recorded to 
recognize tax assets related to previous losses. The 
realization of these assets was uncertain until the 
sale agreement was reached. The gain on the sale 
of Sprint's interest in Global One made it apparent 
that these tax assets would be realized. 

Extraordinary Items, Net 
In 1999, Sprint redeemed, prior to scheduled 
maturities, 5575 million of the broadband fixed 
wireless companies' debt assumed by the FON 
Group and $2.2 billion of the PCS Group's revolving 
credit facilities and other borrowings. These 
borrowings had interest rates ranging from 5.6% to 
14.5%. This resulted in a $60 million after-tax 
extraordinary loss for Sprint. 

In 1998, Sprint redeemed, prior to scheduled 
maturities, $138 million of the FON Group's debt and 
$3.3 billion of the PCS Group's debt. These 
borrowings had interest rates ranging from 7.9% to 
9.3%. This resulted in a $36 million after-tax 
extraordinary loss for Sprint. 

Financial Condition 

1999 1998- - 
(miiiions) 

$39.250 533,257 Consolidated assets 

Net property, plant and equipment increased $3.0 
billion in 1999 reflecting capital expenditures to 
support the PCS network buildout. The increase also 
reflects capital expenditures to support the core 
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long distance and local networks, Sprint ION 
development and expanded product and service 
offerings. Net intangibles increased 51.9 billion 
mainly reflecting goodwill resulting from the 
acquisition of the remaining interest in Cox PCS and 
the purchase of the broadband fixed wireless 
companies. Sprint's debt-to-capital ratio was 55.3% 
at year-end 1999 versus 49.5% at year-end 1998. 
See "Liquidity and Capital Resources'' for more 
information about changes in Sprint's Consolidated 
Balance Sheets. 

Llauiditv and Caoital Resources 

Consolidated cash flows for 1998 include Sprint 
PCS cash flows only after the PCS Restructuring 
date. In 1997 and prior to the PCS Restructuring 
date in 1998, consolidated cash flows include 
SprintCom's cash flows and treat the investment in 
Sprint PCS as an equity method investment. 

Operating Activities 

1999 1998 1997 

FON Group 
PCS Group 
Intergroup eliminations 
Cash flows provided by 

operating activities 

(millions) 
$ 3,713 $3,915 $2.899 
(1,692) (159) 38 

(69) 443 435 

5 1,952 $4,199 $3,372 

Operating cash flows decreased 54% in 1999 and 
increased 25% in 1998. The 1999 decrease reflects 
increases in working capital in both the FON Group 
and PCS Group and the increased operating losses 
of the PCS Group, partly offset by the FON Group's 
improved operating results. The 1998 increase 
mainly reflects improved operating results in the FON 
Group's core businesses and decreases in working 
capital in both the FON Group and the PCS Group. 

Investing Activities 

1999 1998 1997 

FON Group 
PCS Group 
Intergroup eliminations 
Cash flows used by 

investing activities from 
continuing operations 

(millions) 
$(3,965) $(3,098) $(3,827) 
(2,509) (861) (1,020) 

(299) (259) 547 

The FON Group's capital expenditures totaled 53.5 
billion in 1999, $3.2 billion in 1998 and 52.7 billion in 
1997. Long distance capital expenditures were 
incurred mainly to enhance network reliability, meet 
increased demand for voice and data-related 
services and upgrade capabilities for providing new 
products and services. The local division incurred 
capital expenditures to accommodate access line 
growth, provide additional capacity for increased 

Internet traffic and expand capabilities tor prOVldlng 
enhanced services. Sprint ION capital expenditures 
were made for continuing development and hardware 
deployment. PCS Group capital expenditures, 
totaling $2.6 billion in 1999, $1.1 billion in 1998 and 
$154 million in 1997, were incurred to support the 
PCS network buildout. (See the PCS Group's MD&A 
for a pro forma presentation of capital expenditures.) 

In 1999, Sprint purchased several broadband fixed 
wireless companies for $61 8 million excluding 
assumed debt. Investing activities also include 
proceeds from sales of assets totaling $243 million in 
1999, $230 million in 1998 and $292 million in 1997. 
In addition, in 1997, Sprint paid $460 million toward 
the purchase of its PCS licenses and purchased the 
net assets of Paranet, Inc. for 5375 million. 

"Investments in and advances to affiliates, net" 
consisted of the following: 

1999 1998 1997 
(millions) 

Sprint PCS 

Capitalized interest - - 

Capital contributions $- $ 33 $406 
Loans and advances, net - 154 254 

46 

Other. net 
- 187 706 
135 236 186 

Total $135 $423 $892 

Amounts for Sprint PCS in 1998 reflect contributions 
and advances prior to the PCS Restructuring. These 
amounts. as well as capital contributions and net 
advances to Sprint PCS prior to 1998, were used to 
fund capital and operating requirements. "Other, net" 
includes the FON Group's investments in EarthLink, 
Call-Net and other miscellaneous ventures. 

Financing Activities 

1999 1998 1997 

Cash flows provided by 
financing activities $4,720 $ 790 $ 79 

Financing activities in 1999 reflect proceeds from 
long-term debt of 56.9 billion, partly offset by 
payments on long-term debt. These net proceeds 
were used mainly for capital investments and to fund 
the PCS Group's operating losses. In 1998, Sprint 
borrowed $5.2 billion which was mainly used to repay 
existing debt. In 1997, Sprint had net borrowings of 
$532 million, mainly to fund investments in and loans 
to affiliates. Sprint paid dividends of $441 million in 
1999 and $430 million in 1998 and 1997. 
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Capital Requirements 
Sprint's 2000 investing activities, mainly consisting of 
capital expenditures and investments in affiliates, are 
expected to require cash of $6.5 to $7.0 billion. FON 
Group capital expenditures are expected to range 
between $3.9 and $4.2 billion, and PCS Group 
capital expenditures are expected to be between 
$2.4 and $2.6 billion. Investments in affiliates are 
expected to require cash of approximately $200 
million. Additional funds will be required to fund the 
PCS Group's expected operating losses, working 
capital and debt setvice requirements. Dividend 
payments are expected to approximate $450 million 
in 2000. 

In connection with the PCS Restructuring, Sprint 
adopted a tax sharing agreement that provides for 
the allocation of income taxes between the FON 
Group and the PCS Group. Sprint expects the FON 
Group to make significant payments to the PCS 
Group under this agreement because of expected 
PCS Group operating losses in the near future. 
These payments will reflect the PCS Group's 
incremental cumulative effect on Sprint's 
consolidated federal and state tax liability and tax 
credit position. The PCS Group accrued current 
benefits under the agreement totaling $887 million in 
1999 and $190 million in 1998 and received related 
payments from the FON Group totaling $764 million 
in 1999 and $20 million in 1998. The remaining $293 
million will be paid by the FON Group during the first 
half of 2000. See Note 2 of Notes to Consolidated 
Financial Statements, "Allocation of Federal and 
State Income Taxes," for more details. 

Liquidity 
Sprint mainly uses commercial paper to fund its 
short-term working capital needs. Sprint also uses 
the long-term bond market as well as other debt 
markets to fund its needs. Sprint intends to continue 
borrowing funds through the US.  and international 
money and capital markets and bank credit markets 
to fund capital expenditures, and operating and 
working capital requirements. 

In 1998, Sprint replaced its previous $1.5 billion 
credit facility with $5.0 billion of new revolving credit 
facilities with syndicates of domestic and 
international banks. These facilities expire in 2000 
and 2003. Commercial paper and certain bank notes 
payable are supported by Sprint's revolving credit 
facilities. Sprint also has a separate five-year 
revolving credit facility with a bank which expires in 
2002. At year-end 1999, Sprint had total unused 
lines of credit of $3.5 billion under these facilities. 

In the 1999 third quarter, Sprint filed a shelf 
registration statement with the SEC covering $4.0 
billion of senior unsecured debt securities. At year- 
end 1999, Sprint had issued $750 million of debt 
securities under the shelf. These securities have 
interest rates ranging from 6.4% to 6.5% and mature 
in 2001. 

In June 1999, Sprint entered into a $1.0 billion 
financing agreement to sell, on a continuous basis 
with recourse, undivided percentage ownership 
interests in a designated pool of its accounts 
receivable. Subsequent collections of receivables 
sold to investors are typically reinvested in new 
receivables. At year-end 1999, Sprint had borrowed 
$900 million under this agreement. These borrowinas 
had a weighted average herest rate of 6.4% and - 
mature in 2002. 

Any borrowings Sprint may incur are ultimately 
limited by certain debt covenants. Sprint could 
borrow up to an additional $11.3 billion at year-end 
1999 under the most restrictive of its debt covenants. 

Regulatory Developments 

See "Regulatory Developments" in the FON Group's 
MD&A and the PCS Group's MD&A. 

Financial Strategies 

General Hedging Policies 
Sprint selectively enters into interest rate swap and 
cap agreements to manage its exposure to interest 
rate changes on its debt. Sprint also enters into 
forward contracts and options in foreign currencies to 
reduce the impact of changes in foreign exchange 
rates. Sprint seeks to minimize counterparty credit 
risk through stringent credit approval and review 
processes, the selection of only the most 
creditworthy counterparties, continual review and 
monitoring of all counterparties, and thorough legal 
review of contracts. Sprint also controls exposure to 
market risk by regularly monitoring changes in 
foreign exchange and interest rate positions under 
normal and stress conditions to ensure they do not 
exceed established limits. 

Sprint's derivative transactions are used for hedging 
purposes only and comply with Board-approved 
policies. Senior management receives frequent 
status updates of all outstanding derivative positions. 

Interest Rate Risk Management 
Sprint's interest rate risk management program 
focuses on minimizing exposure to interest rate 
movements, setting an optimal mixture of floating- 
and fixed-rate debt, and minimizing liquidity risk. 
Sprint uses simulation analysis to assess its interest 
rate exposure and establish the desired ratio of 
floating- and fixed-rate debt. To the extent possible, 
Sprint manages interest rate exposure and the 
floating-to-fixed ratio through its borrowings, but 
sometimes uses interest rate swaps and caps to 
adjust its risk profile. 

Foreign Exchange Risk Management 
Sprint's foreign exchange risk management program 
focuses on hedging transaction exposure to optimize 
consolidated cash flow. Sprint's main transaction 
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exposure results from net payments made to 
overseas telecommunications companies for 
completing international calls made by Sprint's 
domestic customers. These international operations 
were not material to the consolidated financial 
position, results of operations or cash flows at year- 
end 1999. In addition, foreign currency transaction 
gains and losses were not material to Sprint's 1999 
results of operations. Sprint has not entered into any 
significant foreign currency forward contracts or other 
derivative instruments to hedge the effects of 
adverse fluctuations in foreign exchange rates. As a 
result, Sprint was not subject to material foreign 
exchange risk. 

Year 2000 Issue 

Sprint successfully completed its Year 2000 
readiness work and passed through the January 1, 
2000 rollover event while encountering no customer- 
affecting outages or business interruptions. Since the 
inception of Sprint's Year 2000 readiness program in 
1996 through December 31, 1999, Sprint incurred 
approximately $320 million of costs associated with 
its Year 2000 readiness program. Sprint does not 
expect to incur any significant additional 
expenditures related to the Year 2000 issue. 

Recently ISS& Accounting Pronouncement 

See Note 14 of Notes to Consolidated Financial 
Statements for a discussion of a recently issued 
accounting pronouncement. 
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MANAGEMENTREPORT 
Sprint Corporation’s management is responsible for 
the integrity and objectivity of the information 
contained in this document. Management is 
responsible for the consistency of reporting this 
information and for ensuring that accounting 
principles generally accepted in the United States 
are used. 

In discharging this responsibility, management 
maintains a comprehensive system of internal 
controls and supports an extensive program of 
internal audits, has made organizational 
arrangements providing appropriate divisions of 
responsibility and has established communication 
programs aimed at assuring that its policies, 
procedures and principles of business conduct are 
understood and practiced by its employees. 

The financial statements included in this document 
have been audited by Emst & Young LLP, 
independent auditors. Their audits were conducted 
using auditing standards generally accepted in the 
United States and their reports are included herein. 

The Board of Director’s responsibility for these 
financial statements is pursued mainly through its 
Audit Committee. The Audit Committee, composed 
entirely of directors who are not officers or 
employees of Sprint, meets periodically with the 
internal auditors and independent auditors. both with 
and without management present, to assure that 
their respective responsibilities are being fulfilled. 
The internal and independent auditors have full 
access to the Audit Committee to discuss auditing 
and financial reporting matters. 

- /s/ W. T. Esrey 
William T. Esrey 
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer 

- /s/ Arthur 8. Krause 
Arthur 8. Krause 
Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer 
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REPORTOFINDEPENDENTAUDITORS 
The Board of Directors and Shareholders 
Sprint Corporation 
We have audited the accompanying consolidated 
balance sheets of Sprint Corporation (Sprint) as of 
December 31, 1999 and 1998, and the related 
consolidated statements of operations, 
comprehensive income (loss), cash flows and 
shareholders’ equity for each of the three years in 
the period ended December 31, 1999. Our audits 
also included the financial statement schedule listed 
in the index to Financial Statements and Financial 
Statement Schedules. These financial statements 
and the schedule are the responsibility of the 
management of Sprint. Our responsibility is to 
express an opinion on these financial statements and 
the schedule based on our audits. We did not audit 
the 1998 or 1997 consolidated financial statements 
of Sprint Spectrum Holding Company, L.P., a wholly 
owned subsidiary of Sprint as of December 31, 1998 
and an investment in which Sprint had a 40% 
interest through November 23, 1998 (as discussed in 
Note 1). Such financial statements reflect assets of 
$2.7 billion as of December 31, 1998, and revenues 
of $1.2 billion for the year then ended which we did 
not audit. Sprint’s equity in the net loss of Sprint 
Spectrum Holding Company, L.P. is stated at $625 
million for the year ended December 31, 1997. The 
consolidated financial statements of Sprint Spectrum 
Holding Company, L.P. have been audited by other 
auditors whose report has been furnished to us, and 
our opinion, insofar as it relates to the 1998 assets 
and revenues and the 1997 equity in the net loss 
which we did not audit, is based solely on the report 
of the other auditors. 

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing 
standards generally accepted in the United States. 
Those standards require that we plan and perform 
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about 
whether the financial statements are free of material 
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test 
basis, evidence suppolting the amounts and 
disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also 
includes assessing the accounting principles used 
and significant estimates made by management, as 
well as evaluating the overall financial statement 
presentation. We believe that our audits and the 
report of other auditors provide a reasonable basis 
for our opinion. 

In our opinion, based on our audits and the report of 
other auditors, the consolidated financial statements 
referred to above present fairly, in ail material 
respects, the consolidated financial position of Sprint 
at December 31, 1999 and 1998, and the 
consolidated results of its operations and its cash 
flows for each of the three years in the period ended 
December 31, 1999, in conformity with accounting 
principles generally accepted in the United States. 
Also, in our opinion, the related financial statement 
schedule, when considered in relation to the 

basic financial statements taken as a whole, 
presents fairly in all material respects the information 
set forth therein. 

Ernst & Young LLP 

Kansas City, Missouri 
Februaly 1, 2000 

REPORTOFINDEPENDENTAUDITORS 

The Board of Directors of Sprint Corporation and 
Partners of Sprint Spectrum Holding Company, L.P. 

We have audited the consolidated balance sheets of 
Sprint Spectrum Holding Company, L.P. and 
subsidiaries as of December 31, 1998 and 1997, and 
the related Consolidated statements of operations 
and cash flows for the two years in the period ended 
December 31, 1998. Our audits also included the 
financial statement schedule (Schedule 11). These 
financial statements and Schedule II are the 
responsibility of Partnership management. Our 
responsibility is to express an opinion on these 
consolidated financial statements and Schedule II 
based on our audits. 

We conducted our audits in accordance with 
generally accepted auditing standards. Those 
standards require that we plan and perform the 
audits to obtain reasonable assurance about whether 
the consolidated financial statements are free of 
material misstatement. An audit includes examining, 
on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts 
and disclosures in the consolidated financial 
statements. An audit also includes assessing the 
accounting principles used and significant estimates 
made by management, as well as evaluating the 
overail financial statement presentation. We believe 
that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our 
opinion. 

In our opinion, such consolidated financial 
statements present fairly, in all material respects, the 
financial position of Sprint Spectrum Holding 
Company, L.P. and subsidiaries at December 31, 
1998 and 1997, and the results of their operations 
and their cash flows for the two years ended 
December 31,1998, in conformity with generally 
accepted accounting principles. Also, in our opinion, 
Schedule 11, when considered in relation to the basic 
consolidated financial statements taken as a whole, 
presents fairly in all material respects the information 
set forth therein. 

Deloitte 8 Touche LLP 
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS 
(millions) 

Sprint Corporation 

Years Ended December 31, 1999 1998 1997- 
$19,928 $16,881 $14,564 Net Operating Revenues 

Operating Expenses 
Costs of services and products 10,606 8,996 7,142 
Selling, general and administrative 5,977 4,806 3,258 
Depreciation and amoiiizalion 3,652 2,710 1,713 
Acquired in-process research and development costs 

20,235 16,691 12,113 Total operating expenses 
Operating Income (Loss) (307) 190 2,451 
interest expense (860) (718) (1R4) 

Equity in loss of Sprint PCS - - (660) 
Minority interest 20 145 

141 Other income, net 75 171 
lnwme (loss) from continuing operations before income taxes (1,072) 1,039 1,748 
income tax (expense) bene18 327 (454) (65!) 
Income (Loss) from Continuing Operations (745) 585 1,094 
Discontinued operation, net (130) (135) (142) 

Net Income (Loss) $ (935) $ 414 952 

Preferred stock dividends 
Earnings applicable to common Stock $ 951 

- 

-. - 179 - 
- 

Other partners' loss in Sprint PCS - 1,251 -. 

-. 

- 

(36) -. Extraordinary items, net (60) - 

(1) ~- 
- 

See accompanying Nofes to Consolidated Financial Statemenfs. 
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS (continued) 
(millions, except per share data) 

Sprint Corporation 

1999 1998(’1 1997 Years Ended December 31, 

FON COMMON STOCK 
$1,574 $ 118 Earnings applicable to common stock 

D i i d  Earnings per Common ShaMzJ 
Continuing operations 
Discontinued operation 

$ 1.97 $ 0.18 
(0.15) (0.04) 

Extraordinay items (0.04) - 

$ 1.78 $ ’ Total 
887.2 8 Diluted weighted average common shares 

- 
0.14 

69.0 
- 
- 

Basic Earnings per Common ShareC2, 
$ 2.01 $ 0.18 Continuing operations 

Discontinued operation (0.15) (0.04) 
Extraordinary items (0.05) - 

$ 1.81 $ 0.14 
Basic weighted average wmmon shares 868.0 855.2 

Loss applicable to wmmon stock $(2,517) $ (559) 

Basic and Diluted Loss per Common ShaMzJ 
Continuing operations $ (2.71) $(0.63) 

(0.02) (0.04) Extraordinay item 
Total $ (2.73) S(O.67) 

920.4 831.6 Basic and diluted weighted average wmmon shares 

Earnings applicable to common stock 

Total 

PCS COMMON STOCK 

SPRINT COMMON STOCK 
$ 853 $ 951 

Diluted weighted average wmmon shares 
Basic Earnlngs per Common Share 

Continuing operations 
Discontinued operation 
Extraordinary items 

Total 
Basic weighted average common shares 

438.6 436.5 

$ 2.23 5 2.54 
(0.24) (0.33) 
(0.01) - 

$ 1.98 $2.21 

430.8 430.2 

(0.01) - 

$ 1.98 $2.21 

430.8 430.2 

DIVIDENDS PER COMMON SHARE 
FON common stock(21 
Class A common stock 
Sprint common stock 

$ 0.50 $0.125 

$ 0.625 $ 1.00 $ 1.00 

$ 0.75 $ 1.00 

11) As discussed in Note 1 of Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements, the Recapitalization occurred in November 1998. 
As a result, earnings per share for Sprint common stock reflects earnings through the ReGpitalization date, while 
earnings (loss) per share for FON common stock and PCS common stock reflects results from that date to year-end 1998. 
In December 1999, the Sprint Board of Directors authorized a two-for-one stock split of Sprint’s PCS common stock in the 
form of a stock dividend, which was distributed on February 4, 2wO to the PCS shareholders. In the second quarier of 
1999, Sprint effected a two-for-one stock split of its Sprint FON common stock in the form of a stock dividend. As a resuit, 
basic and diluted earnings per common share, weighted-average common shares and dividends for Sprint FON common 
stock and Sprint PCS common stock have been restated for periods prior to these stock splits 

12) 

See accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (LOSS) 
(millions) 

Sprint Corporation 

~ 

Other Comprehensive Income (Loss) 
Unrealized holding gains on securities 54 21 12 

Reclassification adjustment for gains included in net income (57) - 

Foreion currencv translation adiustments - 17) i n  

income tax expense (20) (8) 8 
Net unrealized holding gains on securities during the period 34 13 7 

Total net unrealized holding gains (losses) on securities (23) 13 7 

-. 
- 

- - 1-1 

Total other comprehensive income (loss) (23) 11 17 

ComDrehensive Income /Loss1 $/958\ 5425 $96; 

See accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements. 
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS 
(millions, except per share data) 

Sprint Corporation 

December 31, 1999 1998 

Assets 
Current assets 

Cash and equivalents $ 120 5 605 
Accounts receivable, net of allowance for doubtful accounts of $285 and $186 3,408 2,708 
Inventories 777 477 
Prepaid expenses 340 259 
Income tax receivable 411 171 
Investments in equity Securities 317 
Other 207 194 
Total current assets 5,580 4,414 

- 

Investments in equity securities 147 489 
Property, plant and equipment 

FON Group 27,687 25,156 
PCS Group 9,411 6,988 
Total property, plant and equipment 37.098 32,144 
Accumulated depreciation (15.129) (13,161) 

Net property, plant and equipment 21,969 18,983 
Investments in and advances to affiliates 452 463 
lntan ible assets 

toodwill 5,745 3,701 
PCS licenses 3,060 3,037 
Other 1,453 1,137 
Total intangible assets 10.258 7,875 

Net intangible assets 9,567 7,693 

Other 1,141 1,033 
Total $ 39,250 $33,257 

Current liabilities 

Accumulated amortzation (691) ($82) 

Net assets of discontinued operation 394 182 

Liabilities and Shareholders' Equity 

Current maturities of long-term debt 5 1.087 $ 247 
Accounts payable 1,462 1,631 
Construction obligations 1,039 979 
Accrued interconnection costs 683 592 
Accrued taxes 41 0 442 
Advance billings 323 229 
Payroll and employee benefits 638 416 
Other 1,190 910 

Total current liabilities 6.832 5,446 
Long-term debt and capital lease obligations 15,685 11,942 
Deferred credits and other liabilities 

1,511 1,830 Deferred income taxes and investment tax credits 
Postretirement and other benefit obligations 1,064 1,064 
Other 598 527 
Total deferred credits and other liabilities 3,173 3.421 

Common stock 
Shareholders' equity 

Class A common Stock, par value $2.50 per share, 200.0 shares authorized, 86.2 shares 
issued and outstanding (each share represents the right to one FON share and %. PCS 
share) 216 216 

FON, par value 52.00 per share, 4,200.0 shares authorized, 788.0 and 350.3 shares 
issued and 788.0 and 344.5 shares outstanding 1,576 701 

PCS, par value 51.00 per share, 2,350.0 shares authorized, 910.4 and 375.4 shares 

PCS preferred stock, no par, 0.3 shares authorized, 0.2 shares issued and ouhtanding 247 247 
Capital in excess of par or stated value 8,569 7,586 
Retained earnings 1,961 3,651 

issued and 910.4 and 372.7 shares outstanding 910 375 

Treasury stock. at cost, 0.0 and 8.5 shares (2) (;;;) 
Accumulated other comprehensive income 81 
Other 2 (6) 
Total shareholders' equity 13,560 12.448 

Total $ 39,250 $ 33,257 

See accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements. 
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 
(millions) 

Sprint Corporation 

Years Ended December 31, 1999 1998 1997- 
Operating Activities 

- 

Net income (loss) $ (935) $ 414 
Adjustments to reconcile net income (loss) to net cash provided by operating activities: 

Discontinued operation, net 130 135 
Extraordinary items, net 60 32 

Depreciation and amortization 3,652 2,042 
179 

Deferred income taxes and investment tax credits (333) 127 
Net gains on sales of assets (183) (104) 

Equity in net losses of affiliates 70 892 

Acquired in-process research and development costs - 

Changes in assets and liabilities, excluding the PCS Restructuring in 1998: 
Accounts receivable, net (700) 101 (127) 
Inventories and other current assets (778) (189) (95) 
Accounts payable and other current liabilities 906 733 21 
Nohcurrent assets and liabilities, net (63) (126) (18) 

19 (37) - 
1,952 4,199 3,372 Net cash provided by operating activities 

investing Activities 
Capital expenditures (6,114) (4,231) (2,863) 
Investments in and loans to aftiiiates, net (135) (423) (892) 
Net proceeds from sales of assets 243 230 292 
Purchase of broadband fixed wireless companies, net of cash acquired (618) - - 

(460) PCS licenses purchased - - 
(375) Paranet acquisition - - 

Other, net 126 

- 

Other, net (149) 206 (!) 
Net cash used by continuing operations (6,773) (4,218) (4,300) 
Net investing activities of discontinued operation (384) (268) (202) 
Net cash used by investing activities (7,157) (4,486) (4,500) - 
Financing Activities 
Proceeds from long-term debt 6,921 5,213 867 
Payments on long-term debt (2,949) (3,822) (135) 

(200) Net change in short-term borrowings - - 
Proceeds from common stock issued 
Proceeds from sales of shares to FT and DT 
Proceeds from treasury stock issued 134 60 57 
Dividends paid (441) (430) (430) 
Treasury stock purchased (48) (321) (145) 
Other net 16fi 5 fiS 

- - 688 
269 85 - 

$ 952 

142 

662 
1,713 

176 
(93) 

-. 

-. 

Net cash provided by financing activities 

Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Equivalents 
Cash and Equivalents at Beginning of Year 

Cash and Equivalents at  End of Year 

- .. ._ . , . . .- _ _  
Net cash provided by financing activities 4,720 790 79 
Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Equivalents (485) 503 (1,049) 
Cash and Equivalents at Beginning of Year 605 102 1,151 
Cash and Equivalents at  End of Year $ 120 $ 605 $ 10; 

. .- _ _  
4,720 790 79 
(485) 503 (1,049) 
605 102 1,151 

$ 120 $ 605 $ 10; 

See accompanying Notes io Consolidated Financial Statements. 
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY 
(in millions) 

Sprint Corporation 

PCS Capital 
Common In Excess 

Sprint FON and of Par or 
Common Common Preferred Stated Retained Treasury 

Stock Stock Stock Value Earnings Stock Other Total 
$1,092 $ - $ - $ 4,426 $3,222 $(262) $42 $ 8,520 

- - 952 - - 952 
(343) 
(86) 

- - Beginning 1997 balance 
Net income 
Common stock dividends 
Class A common stock dividends 
Treasury stock purchased 
Treasury stock issued 

26 
Tax benefit from stock options 

Other, net - - - 6 (3) - 33 36 
- - 4,458 3,693 (293) 75 9,025 

414 Net income - 
Common stock dividends 
Class A common stock dividends 

701 175 
- 195 3,005 

Sprint common stock recapitalized (876) 
PCS Series 2 common stock issued 
PCS Series 3 common stock issued - - 5 80 

247 PCS preferred stock issued - - 
Treasury stock purchased - - - - 
Treasury stock issued 
Tax benefit from stock options 

49 
Other, net - - - (6) (1) - 23 16 

7,586 3,651 (426) 98 12,448 701 622 Ending 1998 balance 216 
Net loss - 
FON common Stock dividends 
Class A common stock dividends - - - - 
PCS preferred Stock dividends - - - - 

50 FON Series 3 common stock issued 
PCS Series 1 common stock issued - - 27 674 
PCS Series 2 common stock issued - - 

7 210 PCS Series 3 common stock issued - - 
Two-for-one stock splits - 873 477 (1.350) 
Treasury stock purchased - - - - 

- - (315) 472 - 157 Treasury stock issued - - 

254 
Tax benefit from stock options 

Other, net - - 

Ending 1999 balance $ 216 $1,576 $1,157 $ 8,569 $1,961 $ (2) $ 83 $13,560 

Shares Ouhrtandlng 
Beglnnlng 1997 balance 430.1 

- 
- - - - (343) - 

(86) - 
(49) 

- - - - - 
- - - - (;;;) - ‘1;:) - 

- - - - - 
- - - - - 26 - exercised 

- - - - 414 - Endlng 1997 balance 1,092 

- (345) 
- - (861 - -. (86) 

- - 3,200 
85 - 247 

- - - - (345 - 
- - 

- - - - - 
- 
- - - - 
- - - 
- (7;;) - y;;) 

- g:] 

- (24) - - - - 
- - - - - - 49 exercised 

- - (935) - 

(54) - 
(8) - 

- - 
- - (380) - - - 

(54) 
(8) 
52 
701 

- - 1,146 
217 

- 
- 
- - - - - - - 2 - 

1,122 - 
- - - 

24 

- - - - 
(48) - (4) - 

- - - - - 254 - exercised 
- 23 2 - (15) 10 

- - - - 
- - Treasury stock purchased (3.0) 

Treasury shares recapitalized 5.4 (5.4 (2.7) 

Treasury stock issued 2.9 
- - Endlng 1997 balance 430.0 

Sprint common stock recapitalized (350.3) 350.3 175.2 

(0.51 - 
195.1 

Treasury stock purchased 
Treasury stock issued 
PCS Series 2 common stock issued - - 

- 5.1 PCS Series 3 common stock issued 
0.2 PCS preferred stock issued - - 

Endlng 1998 balance 86.2 344.5 372.9 
FON Series 3 common stock issued - 1.2 - 

27.1 PCS Series 1 common stock issued - - 
- 24.3 PCS Series 2 common stock issued 

6.9 PCS Series 3 common stock issued - - 
Two-for-one stock splits - 433.5 476.7 
Treasury stock purchased - 
Treasury stock issued - 9.4 

- (2::) 0.1 

- 

- 

- (0.6) 2,7 

Ending 1999 balance 86.2 788.0 910.6 

See accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements. 
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS Sprint Corporation 

1. General 

In October 1999, Sprint announced a definitive merger 
agreement with MCI WorldCom. Under the agreement, 
each share of Sprint FON stock will be exchanged for 
$76 of MCI WorldCom common stock, subject to a 
collar. In addition, each share of Sprint PCS stock will 
be exchanged for one share of a new WorldCom PCS 
tracking stock and 0.116025 shares of MCI WorldCom 
common stock. The terms of the WorldCom PCS 
tracking stock will be equivalent to those of Sprint's 
PCS common stock and will track the performance of 
the company's personal communication services 
(PCS) business. The merger is subject to the 
approvals of Sprint and MCI WorldCom shareholders 
as well as approvals from the Federal Communications 
Commission, the Justice Department, various state 
government bodies and foreign antitrust authorities. 
The companies anticipate the merger will close in the 
second half of 2000. 

In November 1998, Sprint's shareholders approved 
the formation of the FON Group and the PCS Group 
and the creation of the FON stock and the PCS 
stock. In addition, Sprint purchased the remaining 
ownership interests in Sprint Spectrum Holding 
Company, L.P. and PhillieCo, L.P. (together, Sprint 
PCS), other than a minority interest in Cox 
Communications PCS, L.P. (Cox PCS). Sprint 
acquired these ownership interests from Tele- 
Communications, Inc., Comcast Corporation and 
Cox Communications, Inc. (the Cable Partners). In 
exchange, Sprint issued the Cable Partners special 
low-vote PCS shares and warrants to acquire 
additional PCS shares. Sprint also issued the Cable 
Partners shares of a new class of preferred stock 
convertible into PCS shares. The purchase of the 
Cable Partners' interests is referred to as the PCS 
Restructuring. In the 1999 second quarter, Sprint 
acquired the remaining minority interest in Cox PCS. 

Also in November 1998, Sprint reclassified each of its 
publicly traded common shares into one share of FON 
stock and 1 .  share of PCS stock. This recapitalization 
was tax-free to shareholders. Each Class A common 
share owned by France Telecom S.A. (FT) and 
Deutsche Telekom AG (DT) was reclassified to 
represent an equity interest in the FON Group and the 
PCS Group that entitles FT and DT to one share of 
FON stock and %. share of PCS stock. These 
transactions are referred to as the Recapitalization. 

In connection with the PCS Restructuring, FT and 
DT purchased 5.1 million additional PCS shares 
(pre-split basis) to maintain their combined 20% 
voting power in Sprint (Top-up). 

The PCS stock is intended to reflect the performance 
of Sprint's domestic wireless PCS operations. The 

FON stock is intended to reflect the performance of 
all of Sprint's other operations. 

2. Summary of Slgnificant Accounting Policles 

Basis of Consolidation and Presentation 
The consolidated financial statements include the 
accounts of Sprint and its wholly owned and majority- 
owned subsidiaries. Sprint PCS' results of operations 
for 1998 have been consolidated for the entire year. 
The Cable Partners' share of losses through the PCS 
Restructuring date has been reflected as "Other 
partners' loss in Sprint P C S  in the Consolidated 
Statements of Operations. Sprint PCS' financial 
position has been reflected on a consolidated basis at 
year-end 1998. Before 1998, Sprint's investment in 
Sprint PCS was accounted for using the equity 
method. Sprint's cash flows include Sprint PCS' cash 
flows only after the PCS Restructuring date. 

Investments in entities in which Sprint exercises 
significant influence, but does not control, are 
accounted for using the equity method (see Note 4). 

The consolidated financial statements are prepared 
using accounting principles generally accepted in the 
United States. These principles require management 
to make estimates and assumptions that affect the 
reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the 
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities, and the 
reported amounts of revenues and expenses. Actual 
results could differ from those estimates. 

Certain prior-year amounts have been reclassified to 
conform to the current-year presentation. These 
reclassifications had no effect on the results of operations 
or shareholders' equity as previously reported. 

Classification of Operations 
Sprint FON Group 
Core Businesses 
Long Distance Division 
The long distance division is the nation's third-largest 
long dizance phone company. It operates a 
nationwide, all-digital long distance communications 
network that uses fiber-optic and electronic technology. 
The division provides domestic and international voice, 
video and data communications services. 

Local Division 
The local division consists of regulated local phone 
companies serving more than 8million access lines 
in 18 states It provides oca1 services. access by 
phone CLstomers ana otner carriers to the local 
networ&, sa es of telecommun cations eqdpment. 
ano long d.stance services within Certain regional 
calling areas or local access transpon areas 
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In November 1998, Sprint sold its remaining 81,000 
residential and business access lines in Illinois. 

Product Distribution & Directory Publishing Businesses 
The product distribution business provioes wholesale 
distribution services of telecommunications products. 
The directory publishing business publishes and 
markets white and yellow page phone directories 

Sprint ION@W 
Sprint ION extends Sprint's existing network 
capabilities to the customer and enables Sprint to 
provide the network infrastructure to meet customers' 
demands for advanced services including integrated 
voice, data, Internet and video. It is also expected to 
be the foundation for Sprint to provide new 
competitive iocai service. 

Other Ventures 
The "other ventures" segment includes the cable N 
service operations of the broadband fixed wireless 
companies acquired in the second half of 1999. 

This segment also includes the FON Group's 
investments in EarthLink, Inc., an Internet service 
provider; Call-Net, a long distance provider in 
Canada operating under the Sprint brand name: and 
certain other telecommunications investments and 
ventures. All of the investments and ventures are 
accounted for on the equity basis. 

Sprint PCS Group 
The PCS Group includes Sprint's domestic wireless 
PCS operations. It operates the only 100% digital 
PCS wireless network in the United States, with 
licenses to provide service nationwide using a single 
frequency and a single technology. At year-end 
1999, the PCS Group, together with affiliates, 
operated PCS systems in over 360 metropolitan 
markets, including the 50 largest U.S. metropolitan 
areas. 

Allocation of Shared Services 
Sprint directly assigns, where possible, certain 
general and administrative costs to the FON Group 
and the PCS Group based on their actual use of 
those services. Where direct assignment of costs is 
not possible, or practical, Sprint uses other indirect 
methods, including time studies, to estimate the 
assignment of costs to each Group. Sprint believes 
that the costs allocated are comparable to the costs 
that would be incurred if the Groups would have 
been operating on a stand-alone basis. The 
allocation of shared services may change at the 
discretion of Sprint and does not require shareholder 
approval. 

I 

Allocation of federal and State Income Taxes 
Sprint files a consolidated federal income tax return 
and certain state income tax returns which include 
FON Group and PCS Group results. In connection 
with the PCS Restructuring, Sprint adopted a tax 
sharing agreement which provides for the allocation 
of income taxes between the two Groups. The FON 
Group's income taxes are calculated as if it files 
returns which exclude the PCS Group. The PCS 
Group's income taxes reflect the PCS Group's 
incremental cumulative impact on Sprint's 
consolidated income taxes. Intergroup tax payments 
are satisfied on the date Sprint's related tax payment 
is due to or the refund is received from the 
applicable tax authority. 

Allocation of Group Financing 

Financing activities for the Groups are managed by 
Sprint on a centralized basis. Debt incurred by Sprint 
on behalf of the Groups is specifically allocated to 
and reflected in the financial statements of the 
applicable Group. Interest expense is allocated to the 
PCS Group based on an interest rate that is 
substantially equal to the rate it would be able to 
obtain from third parties as a direct or indirect wholly 
owned Sprint subsidiaiy, but without the benefit of 
any guaranty by Sprint or any member of the FON 
Group. That interest rate is higher than the rate 
Sprint obtains on borrowings. The difference 
between Sprint's actual interest rate and the rate 
charged to the PCS Group is reflected as a reduction 
in the FON Group's interest expense. 

Under Sprint's centralized cash management 
program, one Group may advance funds to the other 
Group. These advances are accounted for as short- 
term borrowings between the Groups and bear 
interest at a market rate that is substantially equal to 
the rate that Group would be able to obtain from 
third parties on a short-term basis. 

The allocation of Group financing activities may 
change at the discretion of Sprint and does not 
require shareholder approval. 

Income Taxes 
Sprint records deferred income taxes based on 
temporary differences between the carrying amounts 
of assets and liabilities for financial reporting 
purposes and their tax bases. 

Revenue Recognltlon 
Sprint recognizes operating revenues as services are 
rendered or as products are delivered to customers. 
Sprint records operating revenues net of an estimate 
for uncollectible accounts. Sprint's directory publishing 
business recognizes revenues for directoly services 
over the life of the related directory (amortization 
method). 



Cash and Equivalents 
Cash equivalents generally include highly liquid 
investments with original maturities of three months 
or less. They are stated at cost, which approximates 
market value. Sprint uses controlled disbursement 
banking arrangements as part of its cash 
management program. Outstanding checks in excess 
of cash balances, which were included in accounts 
payable, totaled $204 million at year-end 1999 and 
$336 million at year-end 1998. Sprint had sufficient 
funds available to fund the outstanding checks when 
they were presented for payment. 

Investments in Equity Securitfes 
Investments in equity securities are classified as 
available for sale and reported at fair value 
(estimated based on quoted market prices). Gross 
unrealized holding gains and losses are reflected in 
the Consolidated Balance Sheets as adjustments to 
"Shareholders' equity-Accumulated other 
comprehensive income," net of related income taxes. 

lnventorles 
Inventories for the FON Group are stated at the 
lower of cost (principally first-in, first-out method) or 
market value. Inventories for the PCS Group are 
stated at the lower of cost (principally first-in, first- 
out) or replacement value. 

Propetty, Plant and Equipment 
Property, plant and equipment is recorded at cost. 
Generally, ordinary asset retirements and disposals 
are charged against accumulated depreciation with 
no gain or loss recognized. The cost of property, 
plant and equipment is generally depreciated on a 
straight-line basis over estimated economic useful 
lives. Repairs and maintenance costs are expensed 
as incurred. 

Capitalized Interest 
Capitalized interest totaled $151 million in 1999, 
$167 million in 1998 and $93 million in 1997. In 1999 
and 1998, capitalized interest reflects capitalized 
costs related to the PCS Group's network buildout 
and PCS licenses as well as the FON Group's 
construction of capital assets. In 1997, capitalized 
interest mainly reflected interest related to Sprint's 
investment in SDrint PCS. SDrint CaDitalized these 
costs until July 1997 when Sprint PCS emerged from 
the development stage. 

Intangible Assets 
Sprint evaluates the recoverability of intangible 
assets when events or circumstances indicate that 
such assets might be impaired. Sprint determines 
impairment by comparing the undiscounted future 
cash flows estimated to be generated by these 
assets to their respective carrying value. In the event 
impairment exists, a loss is recognized based on the 
amount by which the carrying value exceeds the fair 
value of the asset. 
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Goodwill 
Goodwill represents the excess of the purchase price 
over the fair value of the net assets acquired in 
business combinations accounted for as purchases. 
Goodwill is being amortized over five to 40 years 
using the straight-line method. Accumulated 
amortization totaled $210 million at year-end 1999 
and $63 million at year-end 1998. 

PCS Licenses 
The PCS Group acquired licenses from the Federal 
Communications Commission to operate as a PCS 
Service provider. These licenses are granted for up 
to 10-year terms with renewals for additional IO-year 
terms if license obligations are met. These licenses 
are recorded at cost and are amortized on a straight- 
line basis over 40 years when service begins in a 
specific geographic area. Accumulated amoltization 
totaled $130 million at year-end 1999 and $51 million 
at year-end 1998. 

Earnings per Share 
Earnings per share (EPS) was calculated on a 
consolidated basis until the PCS stock and FON 
stock were created as part of the November 1998 
PCS Restructuring and Recapitalization. From that 
time forward, EPS was computed individually for the 
FON Group and PCS Group. 

In December 1999, the Sprint Board of Directors 
authorized a two-for-one stock split of Sprint's PCS 
common stock in the form of a stock dividend, which 
was distributed on February 4, 2000 to the PCS 
shareholders. In the second quarter of 1999, Sprint 
effected a two-for-one split of its Sprint FON 
common stock. As a result, basic and diluted 
earnings per common share, weighted-average 
common shares and dividends for Sprint FON 
common stock and Sprint PCS common stock have 
been restated for periods prior to these stock splits. 

In 1999, the FON Group's convertible preferred 
dividends totaled $1 million and dilutive securities 
(mainly options) totaled 19.2 million shares. From the 
Recapitalization date to year-end 1998, the FON 
Group's convertible preferred dividends totaled $0.1 
million and dilutive securities (mainly options) totaled 
13.8 million shares. Dilutive securities for the PCS 
Group mainly include options, warrants and 
convertible preferred stock. These securities did not 
have a dilutive effect because the PCS Group 
incurred net losses for 1999 and 1998. As a result, 
diluted loss per share equaled basic loss per share. 

Sprint's convertible preferred dividends totaled $0.5 
million in 1998 through the Recapitalization date and 
in 1997. Dilutive securities, such as options, included 
in the calculation of diluted weighted average 
common shares totaled 7.8 million in 1998 through 
the Recapitalization, and 6.3 million in 1997. 



Stock-6ased Compensation 
Sprint adopted the pro forma disclosure requirements 
under Statement of Financial Accounting Standards 
(SFAS) No. 123, "Stock-based Compensation," and 
continues to apply Accounting Principles Board 
Opinion No. 25, "Accounting for Stock Issued to 
Employees," to its stock option and employee stock 
purchase plans. 

3. Business Combinatlons 

Broad6and Fixed Whiess Companies 
In the second half of 1999, Sprint acquired People's 
Choice TV Corp. (PCTV), American Telecasting, InC. 
(ATI), Videotron USA and the operating subsidiaries 
of WBS America, LLC. 

These companies own broadband fixed wireless 
licenses in the Midwest, Southwest, North Central, 
Western and Southeastern United States. Sprint paid 
$618 million for the companies' outstanding stock 
and assumed $575 million of the companies' debt. 
These notes were redeemed, prior to scheduled 
maturities, in the 1999 fourth quarter (see Note 8). 

These acquisitions were accounted for as purchases. 
The results of these companies have been included 
in Sprint's consolidated financial statements after the 
acquisition dates. The excess of the purchase price 
over the net liabilities acquired totaled $835 million 
and was preliminarily allocated to goodwill, which is 
beina amortized on a straiaht-line basis over 40 

cox PCS 
In the 1999 second quarter, Cox Communications, 
Inc. exercised a put option requiring Sprint to 
purchase the remaining 40.8% interest in Cox PCS. 
Sprint's existing 59.2% interest in Cox PCS was 
reflected in Sprint's consolidated financial statements 
on a consolidated basis. Sprint issued 24.3 million 
shares of low-vote PCS stock (pre-split basis) in 
exchange for the remaining interest. The shares 
were valued at $1.1 billion. Sprint accounted for the 
transaction as a purchase. 

The excess of the purchase price over the fair value 
of the net liabilities acquired was allocated as 
follows: 

1999 
(millions) 

Net liabilities acquired 99 
Fair value assigned to customer base acquired (45) 
Fair value assigned to PCS licenses (99) 
Deferred taxes established on acquired assets 

and liabilities 88 
Goodwill 51,189 

Purchase price $1,146 

- 
Goodwill is being amortized on a straight-line basis 
over 40 years. 

PCS Restructuring 
In November 1998, Sprint acquired the remaining 
interest in Sprint PCS (except for the minority 
interest in Cox PCS) from the Cable Partners. In 
exchange, Sprint issued the Cable Partners 195.1 
million low-vote shares of PCS stock and 12.5 million 
warrants to purchase additional shares of PCS stock 
(on a pre-split basis). The purchase price was $3.2 
billion. In addition, Sprint issued the Cable Partners 
shares of a new class of preferred stock convertible 
into PCS shares. 

Sprint accounted for the transaction as a purchase. 
The excess of the purchase price over the fair value 
of the net liabilities acquired was allocated as 
follows: 

1998 
(millions) 
$3.226 

Net liabilities acquired 281 
Fair value assigned to customer base acquired (681) 
Fair value assigned to assembled workforce 

acquired (45) 
increase in property, piant and equipment to fair 

value (204) 
Mark-to-market of long-term debt 85 
Deferred taxes established on acquired assets 

In-orocess research and develoDment costs 

Purchase price including transaction costs 

and liabilities 678 
(1791 . .  

Goodwill 53.161 - 
Goodwill is being amortized on a straight-line basis 
over 40 years. 

With respect to the purchase price attributed to in- 
process research and development (IPR&D), the 
acquired IPR&D was limited to significant new 
products under development that were intended to 
address new and emerging market needs and 
requirements, such as the rapid adoption of the 
Internet and the rapid convergence of voice, data, 
and video. No routine research and development 
projects, minor refinements, normal enhancements, 
or production activities were included in the acquired 
IPR&D. 

The income approach was the primaly technique 
utilized in valuing the acquired IPR&D. This 
approach included, but was not limited to, an 
analysis of (i) the markets for each product; (ii) the 
completion costs for projects; (iii) the expected cash 
flows attributable to the IPR&D projects; (iv) the risks 
related to achieving these cash flows; and (v) the 
stage of development of each project. The issue of 
alternative future use was extensively evaluated and 
these technologies, once completed, could only be 
economically used for their intended purposes. 

Pro Forma Rasuits 
The following unaudited pro forma combined results 
of operations assume the PCS Restructuring, 
Recapitalization, Top-up and the write-off of acquired 
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IPRBD costs occurred at the beginning of 1997. 
These pro forma amounts are for comparative 
purposes only and do not necessarily represent what 
actual results of operations would have been had the 
transactions occurred at the beginning of 1997, nor 
do they indicate the results of future operations. Pro 
forma results were as follows: 

1998 1997 
(rniliions, except 
per share data) 

Net operating revenues $16,881 $14,822 
Loss from continuing operations $ (172) $ (132) 

Net loss $ (343) $ (274) 
Basic and diluted loss per PCS 

common share: 
Loss before extraordinary item $ (2.21) $ (1.98) 
Extraordinary item (0.04) - 

Total $ (2.25) $ (1.98) 

Paranet, Inc. 
In September 1997, Sprint paid $375 million to 
purchase the net assets of Houston-based Paranet, 
Inc., a provider of integration, management and 
support services for computer networks. 

The transaction was accounted for using the 
purchase method of accounting. As a result, Sprint's 
financial statements refiect Sprint Paranet's resuns of 
operations beginning in October 1997. 

The excess of the purchase price over the tangible 
net assets acquired was $357 million. This excess 
was allocated to noncompete agreements and 
goodwill, and is being amortized on a straight-line 
basis over four to 10 years. 

4. Investments 

Investments in Equlfy Securities 
The cost of investments in equity securities was 
$154 million at year-end 1999 and $105 million at 
year-end 1998. Gross unrealized holding gains were 
$310 million at year-end 1999 and $384 million at 
year-end 1998. At year-end 1999, $316 million of 
investments in equity securities are classified as 
current in anticipation of using the investments to 
retire debt instruments (see Note 8). 

The accumulated unrealized gains on investments in 
equity securities, net of income taxes and the impact 
of the related debt instruments, were $84 million at 
year-end 1999 and $107 million at year-end 1998 and 
are included in "Accumulated other comprehensive 
income" in the Sprint Consolidated Balance Sheets. 

During 1999, Sprint sold available-for-sale securities 
with a cost basis of $14 million for $104 million. The 
$90 million gain was included in "Other income, net" 
in Sprint's Consolidated Statements of Operations. 

Investments in and Advances to Affiliates 
At year-end 1999, investments accounted for using 
the equity method consisted of the FON Group's 
investments in EarthLink, Call-Net and other strateglc 
investments. 

In November 1998, Sprint assumed 100% ownership 
of Sprint PCS: as a result, Sprint consolidated Sprint 
PCS results in 1998. Prior to 1998, Sprint accounted 
for its investment in Sprint PCS on the equity basis. 
Sprint PCS' 1997 results of operations are reflected 
in the unaudited pro forma disclosures in Note 3. 

Combined, unaudited, summarized financial 
information (100% basis) of other entities accounted 
for using the equity method was as follows: 

1999 1998 1997 
(rniiiions) 

Results of operations 
Net operating revenues $1,571 $1,242 $ 724 

Operating income (loss) $ (192) $ 67 $(246) 
Net loss $ (329) $ (145) $(287) 

Current assets $1,524 $1,038 
Noncurrent assets 2,749 2.401 

Total $4,273 $3,439 
Current liabilities $ 599 $ 538 
Noncurrent liabilities 1,644 1,004 
Owners' equity 2,030 1,897 
Total $4,273 $3.439 

Financial position 

5. Dlocontinued Operation 

In January 2000, Sprint reached a definitive agreement 
with Deutsche Telekom and France Telecom to sell its 
interest in Global One. In February 2000, Sprint 
received $1.1 billion in cash and was repaid $276 
million for advances for its entire stake in Global One. 

Sprint's investment in the net assets of the discontinued 
operation, including advances, totaled $394 million at 
year-end 1999 and $182 million at yearend 1998. 

Sprint recorded after-tax losses related to Global 
One totaling $130 million in 1999, $135 million in 
1998 and $142 million in 1997. The 1999 amount 
includes a $50 million tax benefit recorded to 
recognize tax assets related to previous losses. The 
realization of these assets was uncertain until the 
sale agreement was reached. The gain on the sale 
of Sprint's interest in Global One made it apparent 
that these tax assets would be realized. 

Sprint provided various voice, data and administrative 
services to Global One totaling $241 million in 1999, 
$277 million in 1998 and $415 million in 1997. In 
addition, Global One provided data and administrative 
sewices to Sprint totaling $139 million in 1999, $140 
million in 1998 and $114 million in 1997. Sprint's 
receivable from Global One was $107 million at year- 
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end 1999 and $187 million at year-end 1998. Sprint's 
payable to Global One was $36 million at year-end 
1999 and $42 million at year-end 1998. 

6. Emolovee Benefit Plans 

Defined Benefit Penslon Plan 
Most FON Group and PCS Group employees are 
covered by a noncontributory defined benefit pension 
plan. Benefits for plan participants belonging to 
unions are based on negotiated schedules. For non- 
union participants, pension benefits are based on 
years of service and the participants' compensation. 

Sprint's policy is to make plan contributions equal to 
an actuarially determined amount consistent with 
federal tax regulations. The funding objective is to 
accumulate funds at a relatively stable rate over the 
palticipants' working lives so benefits are fully funded 
at retirement. 

The following table shows the changes in the 
projected benefit obligation: 

1DDD I W R  

Beginning balance 
Service cost 
Interest cost 
Amendments 
Actuarial (gain) loss 
Benefits paid 
Ending balance 

(millions) 
$2,579 $2,241 

86 72 
177 165 

7 9 
(326) 202 

$2,401 $2,579 
(122) (110) 

The following table shows the changes in plan 
assets: 

1999 1998 
(miiiions) 

Beginning balance $3.169 $2,929 
Actual return on plan assets 622 350 

Ending balance $3,669 $3,169 
Benefits paid (122) (110) 

At year-end, the funded status and amounts 
recognized in the Consolidated Balance Sheets for 
the plan were as follows: 

1999 1998 
(millions) 

Plan assets in excess of 
the projected benefit 
obligation 5 1,268 $590 

Unrecognized net gains (1,016) (375) 
Unrecognized prior service cost 100 104 
Unamortized transition 

asset (72) (97) 
Prepaid pension cost $ 280 $222 
Discount rate 8.25% 7.00% 
Expected blended rate of future pay 

raises 5.25% 4.00% 

The net pension cost (credit) consisted of the 
following: 

1999 1998 1997 
(millions) 

Service cost- .~ 
benefits earned 
during the year $ 86 $ 72 $ 62 

177 165 149 obligation 
Expected return on plan assets (300) (265) (194) 

Interest on projected benefit 

Amortization of unrecognized 
transition asset (25) (25) (25) 

Recognition of prior service Cost 12 11 9 
Recognition of actuarial (gains) 

and losses (8) (4) 1 
Net pension cost (credit) $ (58) $ (46) $ 2 
Discount rate 7.00% 7.25% 7.75% 

Expected long-term rate of return 
on plan assets 10.00% 10.00% 9.50% 

Expected blended rate of future 
pay raises 4.00% 4.25% 4.75% 

Defined Contribution Plans 

Sprint sponsors defined contribution employee 
savings plans covering most FON Group and PCS 
Group employees. Participants may contribute 
portions of their pay to the plans. For union 
employees, Sprint matches contributions based on 
negotiated amounts. Sprint also matches 
contributions of non-union employees in FON stock 
and PCS stock. The matching is equal to 50% of 
participants' contributions up to 6% of their pay. In 
addition, Sprint may, at the discretion of the Board of 
Directors, provide additional matching contributions 
based on the performance of FON stock and PCS 
stock compared to other teiecommunications 
companies' stock. Sprint's matching contributions 
were $83 million in 1999 and $54 million in 1998 and 
1997. At year-end 1999, the plans held 33 million 
FON shares and 27 million PCS shares (on a post 
split basis). 

Prior to January 1999, Sprint PCS sponsored a 
savings and retirement program for certain 
employees. Sprint PCS matched contributions equal 
to 50% of the contribution of each participant, up to 
the first 6% that the employee elected to contribute. 
Expense under the savings plan was 57 million in 
1998. 

Postretirement Benefits 
Sprint provides postretirement benefits (mainly 
medical and life insurance) to most FON Group and 
PCS Group employees. Employees retiring before 
certain dates are eligible for benefits at no cost, or at 
a reduced cost. Employees retiring after certain 
dates are eligible for benefits on a shared-cost basis. 
Sprint funds the accrued costs as benefits are paid. 
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The following table shows the changes in the 
accumulated postretirement benefit obligation: 

1999 1998 
(millions) 

Beginning balance $864 $832 
Service cost 21 20 
Interest cost 59 58 
Actuarial gains (30) (6) 

Ending balance $876 $864 
Benefits paid (38) (40) 

Amounts included in the Consolidated Balance 
Sheets at year-end were as follows: 

1999 1998 
(millions) 

Accumulated 
postretirement benefit 
obligation $ 876 $ 864 

Unrecognized prior service cost 53 61 
Unrecognized net gains 120 124 
Accrued postretirement benefits cost $1,049 $1,049 
Discount rate 8.25% 7~00% 

The assumed 2000 annual health care cost trend 
rateS are 9.6% before Medicare eligibility and 10.0% 
after Medicare eligibility. Both rates gradually 
decrease to an ultimate level of 5% by 2010. A 1% 
increase in the rates would have increased the 1999 
accumulated postretirement benefit obligation by an 
estimated $107 million. A 1% decrease would have 
reduced the obligation by an estimated $89 million. 

The net postretirement benefits cost consisted of the 
following: 

1999 1998 1997 
(millions) 

Service cost-benefits earned 
during the year $21 $20 $21 

Interest on accumulated 
postretirement benefit obligation 59 58 52 

Recognition of prior service cost (8) (6) - 
Recognition of 

Net postretirement benefits cost $55 $51 $54 
Discount rate 7.00% 7.25% 7.75% 

actuarial gains (17) (21) (19) 

For measurement purposes, the assumed 1999 
weighted average annual health care cost trend rates 
were 7.6% before Medicare eligibility and 8.1% after 
Medicare eligibility. Both rates gradually decrease to 
an ultimate level of 5% by 2005. A 1% increase in 
the rates would have increased the 1999 
postretirement benefits sewice and interest costs by 
an estimated $13 million. A 1% decrease would have 
reduced the 1999 postretirement benefits service and 
interest costs by an estimated $11 million. 

I 

7. Income Taxes 

Income tax expense (benefit) allocated to continuing 
operations consists of the following: . 

1999 1998 1997 - 
(miiiions) 

Current income tax expense 
(benefit) 
Federal $ (34) $283 $399 

40 44 79 State 
6 327 478 

- 
Total current 
Deferred income tax expense 

(benefit) 
Federal (309) 120 181 

Total deferred (333) 127 176 
Total 5(327) $454 $654 

- 

State (24) 7 (5) 

The differences that caused Sprint‘s effective Income 
tax rates to vary from the 35% federal statutory rate 
for income taxes related to continuing operations 
were as follows: 

1999 1998 1997 
~millionsl 

Income tax expense (benefit) 

Effect of: 
at the federal statutoy rate $(375) $364 5611 

State income faxes, net of federal 

Equity in losses of foreign joint 

Write-off of in-process research 

income tax effect 10 33 48 

ventures 18 6 4  

and development costs - 63 - 
Goodwill amortization 34 3 -  

Income tax expense (benefit) $(327) 5454 5654 
Effective income tax rate 30.5% 43.7% 37.4% 

Other, net (14) (15) (9)  

Income tax expense (benefit) allocated to other items 
was as follows: 

1999 1998 1997 
(millions) 

Discontinued operation $(Ill) $(62) $(24) 

Unrealized holding gains on 

Stock ownership, 

Extraordinary items (34) (23) - 

investments111 13 8 5 

purchase and options 
arrangementsl2) (254) (49) (261 

1‘) These amounis have been recorded direcfly io 
“Shareholders’ equity-Accumulaied other 
comprehensive income” in the Consolidaied Balance 
Sheeis. 
These amounts have been recorded direclly to 
“Shareholders’ equify4apifai in excess of par or 
siaied value” in ihe Consolidated Balance Sheets. 

(*I 

Sprint recognizes deferred income taxes for the 
temporary differences between the carrying amounts 
of its assets and liabilities for financial statement 
purposes and their tax bases. The sources of the 



differences that give rise to the deferred inwme tax 
assets and liabilities at year-end 1999 and 1998, 
along with the income tax effect of each, were as 
follows: 

1999 Deferred Income 
Tax 

Assets Liabilities 
(rnmi/lions) 

Property, plant and equipment $ - $2,473 
Intangibles - 452 
Postretirement and other 

- benefits 422 
Reserves and allowances 149 
Unrealized holding gains on 

Operating loss carryforwards 1,189 - 
Tax credit carryiorwards 75 

- 

Investments - 48 

- 
- Other, net 177 

Less valuation allowance 466 
Total $1,546 $2,973 

2,012 2,973 - 

1996 Deferred Income 
Tax 

Assets Liabilities 
(millions) 

Propelty, plant and equipment $ - $2.048 
Intangibles - 454 
Postretirement and other 

benefits 419 
Reserves and allowances 171 
Unrealized holding gains on 

- 
- 

investments - 60 
Operating loss carryforwards 302 - 

- Other, net 142 

1,034 2,562 
Less valuation allowance 249 - 
Total $ 785 $2,562 

Management believes it is more likely than not that 
these deferred income tax assets, net of the 
valuation allowance, will be realized based on 
current income tax laws and expectations of future 
taxable income stemming from the reversal of 
existing deferred tax liabilities or ordinary operations. 
Uncertainties surrounding income tax law changes, 
shifts in operations between state taxing jurisdictions 
and future operating income levels may, however, 
affect the ultimate realization of all or some of these 
deferred income tax assets. 

The valuation allowance related to deferred income 
tax assets increased $217 million in 1999 and $237 
million in 1998 and decreased $2 million in 1997. 

In 1999, Sprint acquired approximately 5179 million 
of potential tax benefits related to net operating loss 
carryfotwards in the acquisitions of the broadband 
fixed wireless companies. In 1998, Sprint acquired 
approximately $229 million of potential tax benefits 
related to net operating loss carryforwards in the 

PCS Restructuring. The benefits from the 
acquisitions and PCS Restructuring are subject to 
certain realization restrictions under various tax iaws. 
A valuation allowance was provided lor the total of 
these benefits. If these benefits are subsequenllv 
recognized. they will reduce goodwill or Other 
noncurrent intangible assets resulting from the 
application of the purchase method of accounting for 
these transactions. 

In connection with the PCS Restructuring, the PCS 
Group is required to reimburse the FON Group an0 
the Cable Partners for net operating loss and tax 
credit carrylorward benefits generated prior to the 
PCS Restructuring if realization by the PCS Group 
produces a cash benefit that would not otherwise 
have been realized. The reimbursement will eqdal 
60% of the net cash benefit received by the PCS 
Group and will be made to the FON Group in cash 
and to the Cable Partners in shares of Series 2 PCS 
stock. The carryforward benefits subject to this 
requirement total $259 million. which includes the 
5229 million acquired In the PCS Restructuring. 

At year-end 1999. Sprnt had federal operating loss 
carrylorwards of approximately 52.7 billon and state 
operating loss carrylorwards of approximately $6.2 
billion. Related to these loss carrylorwards are 
federal tax benefits of $938 million and state tax 
benefits of $385 million. In addition. Sprint had 
available for income tax purposes federal alternative 
minimum tax credit carrylorwards ol  $49 million. 
state alternative minimum tax credit carrylorwards of 
$5 million, federal alternative minimum tax net 
operating loss carrylorwards of S933 million and 
state alternative minimum tax net operating oss 
carrylorwards of $359 million. The loss carryforwards 
expire in varying amounts through 2019. 
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8. Long-term Debt and Capital Lease Obligations 

Sprint‘s consolidated long-term debt and capital lease obligations at year-end was as follows: 
- 
- 1999 1998 

Sprint S rint Sprint S rint 
FON 8CS FON 8CS 

Maturing Group Group Consolidated Group Group Consolidated 
(millions) 

Senior notes 
5.7% to 6.9%111 
8.1% to 9.8% 
11.0% to 12.5%(21 

Debentures and notes 
5.8% to 9.6% 

Notes payable and commercial paper 
First mortgage bonds 

2.0% to 9.9% 
Capital lease Obligations 

5.2% to 14.0% 
Revolving credit facilities 

Variable rates 
OthdW3l 

2001 to 2028 $1,105 $ 8,145 $ 9,250 
632 2000 to 2003 632 - 

2001 to2006 - 734 584 

565 2000 to 2022 565 - 
294 1,971 2,265 

1,295 

1999 to 2008 69 486 555 

900 2002 to 2006 900 - 

- 

- 1999 to 2025 1,295 

$1,059 $3,941 $ 5,000 
632 - 632 

699 565 

565 - 565 
472 274 746 

1,312 - 1,312 

32 452 484 

- 1,800 1,800 

- 

2.0% to 10.0% 1999 to 2007 573 153 726 370 1,029 1,085 
5,433 11.489 16,772 4,442 8,195 12,189 

Less: current maturities(21 902 185 1.087 33 348 247 
Long-term debt and capital lease 

- 

ob~igations~ 54,531 $11,304 $15,685 $4,409 $7,847 $11,942 

These borrowings were incurred by Sprint and allocated to the applicable Group. Sprint‘s weighted average interest rate 
related to these borrowings was 6.6% at year-end 1999 and 6.4% at year-end 1998. The weighted average interest rate 
related to the borrowings allocated to the PCS Group was approximately 8.7% at year-end 1999 and 8.5% at year-end 
1998. See Note 2 for a more detailed description of how Sprint allocates financing to each of the Groups. 
Consolidated debt does not equal the total of PCS Group and FON Group debt due to intergroup debt eliminated in 
consolidation. The FON Group had an investment in the PCS Group’s Senior Discount notes totaling $150 million at year- 
end 1999 and $134 million at year-end 1998. In additlon, the PCS Group had other long-term debt payable to the FON 
Group totaling $314 million at year-end 1998, including $134 million classified as current. 
Includes notes with a market value of $316 million at year-end I999 and $358 million at year-end 1998 recorded by the 
FON Group that may be exchanged at maturity for SBC Communications, Inc. (SBC) common shares owned by the FON 
Group or for cash. Based on SBCs closing price, had the notes matured at year-end 1999, they could have been 
exchanged for 6.5 million SBC shares. At year-end 1999, Sprint held 7.5 million SBC shares, which have been included in 
“Investments in equity securities” in the FON Group’s Combined Balance Sheets. 
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Scheduled principal payments, excluding reclassified 
short-term borrowings, during each of the next five 
years are as follows: 

Sprint Sprint 
FON PCS 

Group Group Sprint 
(mi,,ions) 

2000 8 902 $ 185 $1,087 
2001 877 289 1,098 
2002 1,339 59 1,398 
2003 373 1.058 1,431 
2004 144 1,042 1,186 

Sprint 
Short-term Borrowings 
Sprint had bank notes payable totaling $670 million 
at year-end 1999 and $454 million at year-end 1998. 
In addition, Sprint had commercial paper borrowings 
totaling $1.6 billion at year-end 1999 and $292 
miilion at year-end 1998. Though these borrowings 
are renewable at various dates throughout the year, 
they were classified as long-term debt because of 
Sprint's intent and ability, through unused credit 
facilities, to refinance these borrowings on a long- 
term basis. 

In 1998, Sprint replaced its previous $1.5 billion 
credit facility with new facilities with syndicates of 
domestic and international banks. The new facilities 
totaled $5.0 billion and expire in 2000 and 2003. 
Commercial paper and certain bank notes payable 
are supported by Sprint's revolving credit facilities. 
Certain other notes payable relate to a separate 
revolving credit facilitv which exDires in 2002. At 
year-ens 1999, Sprini had total 'unused lines of credit 
of $3.5 billion. 

Bank notes outstanding had weighted average 
interest rates of 6.3% at year-end 1999 and 5.7% at 
year-end 1998. The weighted average interest rate of 
commercial paper was 6.4% at year-end 1999 and 
5.8% at yearend 1998 

Long-term Debt 
In the 1999 third quarter, Sprint filed a shelf 
registration statement with the SEC covering $4.0 
billion of senior unsecured debt securities. At year- 
end 1999, Sprint had issued $750 million of debt 
securities under the shelf. These securities have 
interest rates ranging from 6.4% to 6.5% and mature 
in 2001. 

In August 1999, Sprint incurred other borrowings 
totaling $250 million which mature in 2002 and have 
variable interest rates. At year-end 1999, the notes 
had an interest rate of 6.1%. 

In June 1999, Sprint entered into a $1.0 billion 
financing agreement to sell, on a continuous basis 
with recourse, undivided percentage ownership 
interests in a designated pool of its accounts 
receivable. Subsequent collections of receivables 
sold to investors are typically reinvested in new 

receivables. At year-end 1999, Sprint had borrowed 
$900 million wlth a weighted average interest rate of 
6.4% under this agreement. Theseborrowings 
mature in 2002. 

In May 1999, Sprint issued $3.5 billion of senior 
notes registered with the SEC. These notes have 
maturities ranging from 5 to 20 years and interest 
rates ranging from 5.9% to 6.9%. In 1996, Sprint 
issued $5.0 billion of senior notes registered with the 
SEC. These notes have maturities ranging from 5 to 
30 years and interest rates ranging from 5.7% to 
6.9%. 

Sprint FON Group 
In 1999, the FON Group received a net allocation of 
$1.0 billion of debt from Sprint. This debt was mainly 
used for new capital investments and acquisitions. 
See Note 2 for a more detailed description of how 
Sprint allocates debt to the Groups. 

In the 1999 fourth quarter, Sprint redeemed, prior to 
scheduled maturities, $575 million of the assumed 
broadband fixed wireless companies' debt with 
interest rates ranging from 13.1% to 14.5%. This 
resulted in a $39 million after-tax extraordinary loss 
for the FON Group. In 1998, Sprint redeemed, prior 
to scheduled maturities, $136 million of FON Group 
debt with interest rates ranging from 7.9% to 9.3%. 
This resulted in a $5 million after-tax extraordinary 
loss for the FON Group. 

FON Group gross properly, plant and equipment 
totaling $14.3 billion was either pledged as security 
for first mortgage bonds and certain notes or is 
restricted for use as mortgaged property. 

Sprint PCS Group 
In 1999, Sprint allocated $5.9 billion of debt to the 
PCS Group. This debt was mainly used to repay 
debt, to fund new capital investments and to fund 
operating losses and working capital requirements 

In 1999, the PCS Group repaid $2.2 billion of its 
revolving credit facilities and other borrowings prior 
to scheduled maturities. This resulted in a $21 million 
after-tax extraordianary loss. 

In 1998. Sprint redeemed, prior to scheduled 
maturities, $3.3 billion of PCS Group debt with a 
weighted average interest rate of 8.3%. This resulted 
in a $31 million after-tax extraordinary loss for the 
PCS Group. The debt was repaid with a portion of 
the proceeds from Sprint's $5.0 billion debt offering 
in November 1998. 

Other 
Sprint, including the FON Group and the PCS Group, 
had ComDlied with all restrictive or financial 
covenanis relating to its debt arrangements at year- 
end 1999. 
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9. Common Stock 

Sprlnt FON Stock and Sprint PCS Stock 
On December 14, 1999, the Sprint Board of 
Directors authorized a two-for-one stock split of 
Sprint's PCS common stock in the form of a stock 
dividend which was distributed on February 4, 2000 
to the PCS shareholders. 

On April 20, 1999, the Board of Directors authorized 
a two-for-one stock split of Sprint's FON common 
stock in the form of a stock dividend which was 
distributed on June 4, 1999 to the FON 
shareholders. 

In November 1998, Sprint recapitalized its common 
stock into FON stock and PCS stock and 
restructured its interests in Sprint PCS. As a result, 
Sprint created the following series of common stock: 

Series 1 FON stock and Series 1 PCS stock 
Exis t ina i in t  common snareholders 
receivgd &e share of FON stock and M 
share of PCS stock for each Sprint share 
owned. Authorized shares totaled 2.5 billion 
for the Series 1 FON stock and 1.25 billion 
for the Series 1 PCS stock. 
Series 2 FON stock and Senes 2 PCS stock - 
The Cable Partners received PCS shares 
for their ownership interests in Sprint PCS. 
These shares have 1/10 the voting power of 
the Series 1 and Series 3 PCS shares. 
Authorized shares totaled 500 million for 
both the Series 2 FON stock and Series 2 
PCS stock. 
Senes 3 FON stock and Senes 3 PCS stock 
T o h e i r  combine0 votina Dower at 
20%, FT~and DT purchased a coimbined 
total of 5.1 million Series 3 PCS shares 
(pre-split basis) for 585 million at the time of 
the restructuring. Series 3 FON and PCS 
stock is also used whenever FT and DT 
purchase stock to maintain their voting 
power and would be used if FT and DT 
were to elect to convert their Class A 
common shares into FON and PCS stock. 
Authorized shares totaled 1.2 billion for the 
Series 3 FON stock and 600 million for the 
Series 3 PCS stock. 

At year-end 1999, Sprint had 22 thousand PCS 
treasury shares (post-split basis), which were 
recorded at cost. The PCS shares are held by the 
FON Group and represent an intergroup interest in 
the PCS Group which has been eliminated in the 
Sprint Consolidated financial statements. 

Beginning in November 2001, Sprint has the option 
to convert PCS shares into FON shares. 

Class A and Series 3 Common Stock 
FT and DT own Series 3 FON common shares, 
Series 3 PCS common shares and Class A common 

shares which represent approximately 20% of 
Sprint's voting power. Sprint declared and paid Class 
A common dividends of 62.5 cents per share in 1999 
and $1 .OO per share in 1998 and 1997. 

In February 1999, FT and DT purchased an 
aggregate of 6.1 million Series 3 PCS shares (pre- 
split basis) for $169 million in conjunction with the 
registered public offering of 24.4 million shares of 
Series 1 PCS stock (pre-split basis). 

During 1999, FT and DT purchased an aggregate of 
1.2 million shares of Series 3 FON shares (post-split 
basis) and 0.8 million additional Series 3 PCS shares 
(pre-split basis) for $100 million to maintain their 
combined 20% voting power. 

Additionally, during 1999, FT and DT bought Series 1 
FON and Series 1 PCS shares on the open market 
to maintain their combined 20% voting power. These 
shares converted into Series 3 FON and Series 3 
PCS shares. 

In November 1998, 66.2 million Class A common 
shares were reclassified to represent an equity 
interest in the FON Group (86.2 million shares) and 
the PCS Group (43.1 million shares). FT and DT 
maintained their combined 20% voting power in 
Sprint by purchasing an additional 5.1 million Series 
3 PCS shares (pre-split basis) for 585 million. 

FT and DT, as Class A common, Series 3 FON and 
Series 3 PCS shareholders, have the right in most 
cases to pro rata representation on Sprint's Board of 
Directors. They may also purchase additional shares 
of FON stock and PCS stock from Sprint to keep 
their ownership level at a combined 20%. FT and DT 
have entered into a standstill agreement with Sprint 
restricting their ability to acquire Sprint voting shares 
(other than as intended by their agreements with 
Sprint). The standstill agreement also contains 
customary provisions restricting FT and DT from 
initiating or participating in any proposal with respect 
to the control of Sprint. 

PCS Preferred Stock 

As part of the PCS Restructuring, Sprint issued to 
the Cable Partners a new class of convertible 
preferred stock convertible into PCS shares. 

Common Stock Reserved for Future Grants 

At year-end 1999, common stock resewed for future 
grants under stock option plans or for future issuances 
under various other arrangements was as follows: 
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Sprint FON Group 
Shares 

(millions) 
Employees Stock Purchase Plan 12.9 
Employee savings plans 6.5 
Automatic Dividend Reinvestment Pian 2.3 
Officer and key employees' and directors' stock 

options 11.6 
Conversion of preferred stock and other 3.0 

36.3 - 
Sprint PCS Group1 

Shares 

(millions) 
Employees Stock Purchase Plan 0.9 
Employee savings plans 3.3 
Officer and key employees' and directors' stack 

options 15.9 
Warrants issued to Cable Partners 24.9 
Conversion of preferred stock and other 20.3 

65.3 - 
('J Restated to give effect to the February 2000 two-for- 

one stock spiit. 

Shareholder Rights Plan 
Under Sprint's Shareholder Rights Plan, one half of a 
preferred stock purchase right is attached to each 
share of FON stock and PCS stock and one 
preferred stock purchase right is attached to each 
share of Class A common stock. The rights may be 
redeemed by Sprint at $0.01 per right and will expire 
in June 2007, unless extended. The rights are 
exercisable only if certain takeover events occur and 
are entitled to the following (on a post-split bask): 

Each FON stock right entitles the holder to 
purchase 111,000 of a share (Unit) of a no 
par Preferred Stock-Sixth Series at $275 
per Unit. 
Each PCS stock right entitles the holder to 
purchase a Unit of a no par Preferred 
Stock-Eighth Series at $150 per Unit. 
Each Class A right entitles the holder to 
purchase 1% Unit of Preferred Stock-Sixth 
Series at $137.50 per 1% Unit and lh Unit of 
Preferred Stock-Eighth Series at $37.50 per 

* 

* 

- 
Unit. 

Preferred Stock-Sixth Series is voting, cumulative 
and accrues dividends on a quarterly basis generally 
equal to the greater of $100 per share or 2,000 times 
the total per share amount of all FON stock common 
dividends. Preferred Stock-Eighth Series has the 
same features as the Sixth Series, but applies to 
PCS shares. No Preferred Stock-Sixth Series or 
Preferred Stock-Eighth Series were issued or 
outstanding at year-end 1999 or 1998. 

Other 
The indentures and financing agreements of certain 
of Sprint's subsidiaries contain provisions limiting 
cash dividend payments on subsidiary common stock 
heid by Sprint. As a result, $552 million of those 

subsidiaries' $1.5 billion total retained earnings was 
restricted at year-end 1999. The flow of cash in the 
form of advances from the subsidiaries to Sprint is 
generally not restricted. 

10. Stock-based Conmensation 
~ ~ 

Recapitalization and Stock Splits 
Due to the Recapitalization and the FON and PCS 
stock splits, the number of shares and the related 
exercise prices have been adjusted to maintain both the 
total fair value of common stock undellying the options 
and ESPP share elections, and the relationship between 
the market value of the common stock and the exercise 
prices of the options and ESPP share elections. 

Management Incentive Stock Option Plan 
Under the Management Incentive Stock Option Plan 
(MISOP), Sprint has granted stock options to 
employees who are eligible to receive annual 
incentive compensation. Eligible employees are 
entitled to receive stock options in lieu of a portion of 
the target incentive under Sprint's management 
incentive plans. The options generally become 
exercisable on December 31 of the year granted and 
have a maximum term of 10 years. MISOP options 
are granted with exercise prices equal to the market 
price of the underlying common stock on the grant 
date. At year-end 1999, authorized FON shares 
under this pian approximated 24.1 million and 
authorized PCS shares approximated 14.5 million. 
The authorized number of shares was increased by 
approximately 7.1 million FON shares and 7.5 million 
PCS shares on January 1,2000. 

Stock Optlon Plan 
Under the Sprint Stock Option Plan (SOP), Sprint has 
granted stock options to officers and key employees. 
The options generally become exercisable at the rate 
of 25% per year, beginning one year from the grant 
date, and have a maximum term of 10 years. SOP 
options are granted with exercise prices equal to the 
market price of the underlying common stock on the 
grant date. At year-end 1999, authorized FON shares 
under this plan approximated 38.5 million and 
authorized PCS shares approximated 40.6 million. 
These amounts were increased by approximately 11.8 
million FON shares and 12.7 million PCS shares on 
January 1,2000. 

In 1997, Sprint granted performance-based stock 
options to certain key executives. The FON Group 
expensed $9 million in 1999 and $14 million in 1998 
and the PCS Group expensed $5 million in 1999 and 
$1 million in 1998 related to these performance- 
based stock options. 

Employees Stock Purchase Plan 
Under Sprint's Employees Stock Purchase Plan 
(ESPP), employees may elect to purchase FON 
common stock or PCS common stock at a price 
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equal to 85% of the market value on the grant or 
exercise date, whichever is less. At year-end 1999, 
authorized FON shares under this plan approximated 
13.8 million and authorized PCS shares 
approximated 5.5 million. 

Sprint PCS Long-term Incentive Plan 
Prior to 1999, PCS Group employees meeting 
certain eligibility requirements were included in Sprint 
PCS' long-term incentive plan (LTIP). Under this 
plan, participants received appreciation units based 
on independent appraisals. Appreciation on the units 
was based on annual independent appraisals. The 
1997 plan year appreciation units vest 25% per year 
beginning one year from the grant date and also 
expire after 10 years. 

In connection with the PCS Restructuring, Sprint 
discontinued the Sprint PCS LTIP plan. The 
appreciation units were converted to PCS shares 
and options to buy PCS shares based on a formula 
designed to replace the appreciated value of the 
units at the beginning of July 1998. For vested units 
at year-end 1998, participants could elect to receive 
the appreciation in cash, or in shares and options 
Most elected to receive shares and options. 

In 1999, Sprint began issuing the shares, and 
options have become exercisable, based on the 
vesting requirements of the converted units. 
Assuming all participants stay employed by Sprint 
until all replacement options and shares are vested, 
Sprint will issue the remaining 1.7 million PCS 
shares and the remaining 2.0 million PCS shares 
under option will become exercisable. 

Pro Forma Disclosures 
Pro forma net income (loss) and earnings (loss) per 
share have been determined as if Sprint had used 
the fair value method of accounting for its stock 
option grants and ESPP share elections after 1994. 
Under this method, compensation expense is 
recognized over the applicable vesting periods and is 
based on the shares under option and their related 
fair values on the grant date. 

For 1999, the FON Group's pro forma net income 
was $1,434 million and pro forma diluted EPS was 
$1.63. From the Recapitalization date through year- 
end 1998, the FON Group's pro forma net income 
was $103 million and pro forma diluted EPS was 
$0.12. The FON Group's pro forma net income was 
reduced by $10 million or $0.01 per FON share in 
1999 and $19 million or $0.02 per FON share in 
1998 due to additional compensation resulting from 
modifications to terms of options and ESPP share 
elections related to the Recapitalization 

For 1999, the PCS Group's pro forma net loss was 
$2,578 million and pro forma diluted loss per share 
was $2.82. The application of SFAS No. 123 did not 
have a material impact on the PCS Group's pro 

forma net loss from the Recapitalization date through 
year-end 1998. Sprint's pro forma net income and 
earnings per share prior to the Recapitalization date 
were as follows: 

19981'1 1997 
(millions, 

except per 
share data) 

Pro forma net income 5 785 $ 908 

$ 1.79 $2.11 
Pro forma diluted earnings 

(1) Reflects consolidated pro forma net income and 
earnings per share until the Reca~italization 
date. 

per share 

Falr Value Disclosures 
MISOP and SOP 
The following tables reflect the weighted average fair 
value per option granted, as well as the significant 
weighted average assumptions used in determining 
those fair values using the Black-Scholes pricing 
model: 

FON Common Stock 
- 

1999 MISOP SOP 

Fair value on grant date 59.86 $12.09 
Risk-free interest rate 4.8% 4.8% 
Expected volatility 26.6% 26.6% 
Expected dividend yield 1.3% 1.3% 
Expected life (years) 4 6 

PCS Common Stock 
1999 MISOP SOP 
Fair value on grant date $8.55 510.12 
Risk-free interest rate 
Expected volatility 
Expected dividend yield - .- 
Expected life (years) 4 6 

1998 SOP 
Fair value on grant date $5.44 
Risk-free interest rate 4.4% 
Expected Volatility 75.0% 
Expected dividend yield - 
Expected life (years) 6 

Sprint Common Stock 

1998 
Fair value on grant date $14.58 $16.00 
Risk-free interest rate 5.5% 5.5% 
Expected volatility 21.7% 21.7% 

Expected life (years) 5 6 

1997 

4.8% 4.8% 
67.7% 67.7% 

- 
MISOP SOP - 

Expected dividend yield 1.7% 1.7% 

MiSOP SOP - 
Fair value on grant date 
Risk-free interest rate 
Expected volatility 
Expected dividend yield 
Expected life (years) 

59.66 $11.74 
6.2% 6.2% 

22.8% 22.8% 
2.3% 2.3% 

4 6 
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Employees Stock Purchase Plan 

During 1999, FON Group and PCS Group 
employees elected to purchase 1.3 million FON and 
6.5 million PCS ESPP shares. Using the Black- 
Scholes pricing model, the weighted average fair 
value is 511.12 per share for each FON election and 
58.08 per share for each PCS election. 

During 1998, FON Group employees elected to 
purchase 2.1 million ESPP shares with each election 
having a weighted average fair value (using the 
Black-Scholes pricing model) of 513.90 per share. 
No ESPP shares were offered in 1997. 

Stock Options 

Stock option plan activity was as follows: 

FON stock option plan activity has been restated to 
give effect to the 1999 two-for-one stock split. 

FON Common Stock 

Weighted 
Average 

Sprint Share 
FON Exercise 

Shares Price 
(milllons) 

Converted in November 1998 47.6 $21.01 

Outstanding, year-end 1998 47.4 21.03 
Granted 20.9 41.51 
Exercised (13.5) 18.93 

(2.8) 28.61 ForIeitedlExpired 
Outstanding, year-end 1999 52.0 $29.48 

per 

Exercised (0.2) 15.95 - 

- 

PCS stock option plan activity has been restated to 
give effect to the February 2000 two-for-one stock 
split. 

PCS Common Stock 

Weighted 
Average 

Sprint Share 
PCS Exercise 

Shares Price 
(millions) 

Converted in November 1998 23.8 $ 4.58 
Granted 5.4 7.92 
Outstanding, year-end 1996 29.2 5.20 
Granted 21.8 17.67 
Exercised (9.2) 6.05 
ForfeitedIExpired (2.0) 9.64 
Outstanding, year-end 1999 39.8 $11.64 

per 

- 

Sprint Common Stock 

Weighted 
Averaae 

per- 
Share 

Sprint Exercise 
Shares Price 

(millions) 
Outstanding, beginning of 1997 13.6 $29.42 

Granted 9.4 46.14 
Exercised (3.4) 27.17 
ForfeitedIExpired (0.9) 38.10 - 

Outstanding, year-end 1997 18.7 37.85 
Granted 9.1 59.73 
Exercised (3.4) 33.54 
ForfeitedIExpired - (0.6) 47.28 

November 1998 23.8 546.60 
Converted in 

Options exercisable at year-end 1998 were 21.2 
million FON options and 11.5 million PCS options. 
Sprint options exercisable were 8.3 million at year- 
end 1997. At year-end 1998, the weighted average 
exercise prices for exercisable options were 518.83 
for FON options and $4.41 for PCS options. 

The following tables summarize outstanding and 
exercisable options at year-end 1999: 

FON Common Stock 

Options Outstanding 
Weighted 
Average Weighted 

Remainina Averaae 
Range of Nbrnber Contracldl Exercae 
Exercise Pr ces Ouistanaing Life Pnce 

(millions) (years) 
$ 5.00-$ 9.99 0.3 1.3 $ 8.28 
10.00- 19.99 12.0 6.2 16.67 
20.00- 29.99 18.5 7.8 24.84 
30.0W 39.99 17.9 8.8 38.59 
40.00- 49.99 1.6 5.7 45.26 
50.00- 59.99 0.5 5.9 52.34 
60.00- 69.99 0.8 6.0 67.88 
70.00- 79.99 0.4 64 74 nn 

Options Exercisable 
Weighted 
Average 

Range 01 Number Exercise 
Exercise Prices Exercisable Price 

(millions) 
$ 5.0- 9.99 0.3 $ 8.28 
10.00- 19.99 9.6 16.23 
20.00- 29.99 5.8 25.97 
30.00- 39.99 8.4 38.21 
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PCS Common Stock 
Options Outstanding 

Weiohted 
Aveiage Weighted 

Remaining Average 
Range of Number Contractual Exercise 
Exercise Prices Outstanding Life Price 

$ 2.004 9.99 19.8 7.1 5 5.36 
10.00- 19.99 18.4 9.1 15.59 
20.00- 29.99 0.3 6.6 27.11 
30.0s 39.99 0.2 7.0 33.32 
40.00- 49.99 0.2 6.5 45.95 
50.0s 59.99 0.9 7.7 50.76 

Options Exercisable 

(millions) (years) 

Weighted 
Average 

Range of Number Exercise 
Exercise Prices Exercisable Price 

/m;,,;"ne~ 

5 2.004 9.99 
10.ow 19.99 

,..,,,,," .,-, 
9.2 $ 4.74 
7.8 15.59 

11. Commltmentsand Contingencies 

Litigation, Claims and Assessments 
Various suits arising in the ordinary course of 
business are pending against Sprint. Management 
cannot predict the final outcome of these actions but 
believes they will not be material to Sprint's 
consolidated financial statements. 

Operating Leases 
Sprint's minimum rental commitments at year-end 
1999 for all noncancelable operating leases, 
consisting mainly of leases for data processing 
equipment, real estate, cell and switch sites, and 
office space are as follows: 

2000 $676 
2001 503 
2002 346 
2003 229 
2004 141 
Thereafter 423 

Sprint's gross rental expense totaled $890 million in 
1999, $730 million in 1998 and 5410 million in 1997. 
Rental commitments for subleases, contingent 
rentals and executory costs were not significant. The 
table excludes renewal options related to certain Cell 
and switch site leases. These renewal options 
generally have five-year terms and may be exercised 
from time to time. 

12. Financial Instruments 

(millions) 

Fair Value of Financlal Instruments 
Sprint estimates the fair value of its financial 
instruments using available market information and 

appropriate valuation methodologies. As a result, the 
following estimates do not necessarily represent the 
values Sprint could realize in a current market 
exchange. Although management is not aware of 
any factors that would affect the year-end 1999 
estimated fair values, those amounts have not been 
comprehensively revalued for purposes of these 
financial statements since that date. Therefore, 
estimates of fair value after year-end 1999 may differ 
significantly from the amounts presented below 

The carrying amounts and estimated fair values of 
Sprint's financial instruments at year-end were as 
follows: 

1999 
Estimated 

Carrying Fair 
Amount Value 

(millions) 
Cash and equivalents 5 120 $ 120 
Investments in equity securities 464 464 
Long-term debt and capital lease 

obligations 16,772 16,126 

1998 
Estimated 

Carrying Fair 
Amount Value 

(millions) 
Cash and equivalents $ 605 5 605 

Long-term debt and capital lease 
investments in equity securities 489 489 

obligations 12,189 12,771 

The carrying amounts of Sprint's cash and 
equivalents approximate fair value at year-end 1999 
and 1998. The estimated fair value of investments in 
equity securities was based on quoted market prices. 
The estimated fair value of long-term debt was 
based on quoted market prices for publicly traded 
issues. The estimated fair value of all other issues 
was based on the present value of estimated future 
cash flows using a discount rate based on the risks 
involved. 

Concentratlons of Credit Risk 
Sprint's accounts receivable are not subject to any 
concentration of credit risk. Sprint controls credit risk 
of its interest rate swap agreements and foreign 
currency contracts through credit approvals, dollar 
exposure limits and internal monitoring procedures. 
In the event of nonpedormance by the 
counterparties, Sprint's accounting loss would be 
limited to the net amount it would be entitled to 
receive under the terms of the applicable interest 
rate swap agreement or foreign currency contract. 
However, Sprint does not anticipate nonperformance 
by any of the counterparties to these agreements 

Interest Rate Swap Agreements 
Sprint uses interest rate swap agreements as part of 
its interest rate risk management program. Net 
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interest paid or received related to these agreements 
is recorded using the accrual method and is 
recorded as an adjustment to interest expense. 
Sprint had interest rate swap agreements with 
notional amounts of $598 million outstanding at year- 
end 1999 and $134 million outstanding at year-end 
1998. Net interest expense (income) related to 
interest rate swap agreements was $1 million in 
1999, $0.1 million in 1998 and $(0.2) million in 1997. 

In 1998, Sprint deferred losses from the termination 
of interest rate swap agreements used to hedge a 
portion of a $5.0 billion debt offering. These losses, 
totaling $75 million, are being amortized to interest 
expense using the effective interest method over the 
term of the debt. At year-end 1999, the remaining 
unamortized deferred loss totaled $67 million. 

Foreign Currency Contracts 
As part of its foreign currency exchange risk 
management program, Sprint purchases and sells 
over-the-counter forward contracts and options in 
various foreign currencies. Sprint had outstanding 
open forward contracts to buy various foreign 
currencies of $14 million at year-end 1999 and $18 
million at year-end 1998. Sprint had outstanding 
open purchase option contracts to call various 
foreign currencies of $1 million at year-end 1999 and 
$10 million at year-end 1998. The premium paid for 
an option is deferred and amortized over the life of 
the option. The forward contracts and options open 
at year-end 1999 and 1998 all had original maturities 
of six months or less. The net gain or loss recorded 
to reflect the fair value of these contracts is recorded 
in the period incurred. Total net losses, including 
hedge costs, of $0.3 million in 1999, $0.6 million in 
1998 and $0.1 million in 1997 were recorded related 
to foreign currency transactions and contracts. 

13. Addftlonal Financial Information 

Segment Information 
The FON Group operates in five business segments, 
based on services and products: the long distance 
division, the local division, the product distribution 
and directory publishing businesses, activities to 
develop and deploy Sprint ION(SM1 and other 
ventures. See Note 12 of Sprint FON Group Notes to 
the Combined Financial Statements for more 
information about the FON Group's business 
segments. 

The PCS Group businesses operate in a single 
segment. 

Sprint generally accounts for transactions between 
segments based on fully distributed costs, which 
Sprint believes approximates fair value. 

1-34 



Industry segment financial information was as follows: 

S rint Sprint 
?ON PCS Intergroup 

Group Group Eliminations(') Consolidated 
(millions) 

1999 
Net operating revenues $17,016 $ 3,180 5(268) 519,928 
Intergroup revenues 264 4 (268) 
Depreciation and amortization 2,129 1,523 - 3,652 
Operating expenses 14.086 6,417 (268) 20,235 

(307) Operating income (loss) 2,930 (3,237) - 
Operating margin 17.2% NM - NM 

(73) Equity in losses of affiliates (73) - 
Capital expenditures 3,534 2.580 - 6,114 
Total assets 21,803 17,924 (477) 39,250 

1998 
Net operating revenues $15,764 $ 1,225 5(108) $16,891 
Intergroup revenues 108 - 
Depreciation and amortization 1,921 789 - 2,710 
Operating expenses 13,004 3,795 (1 08) 16.691 

190 Operating income (loss) 2,760 (2,570) - 
Operating margin 17.5% NM - NM 
Other partners' loss in Sprint PCS - 1,251 - 1,251 

Capital expenditures 3.159 1,072 - 4,231 
Total assets 19,001 15,165 (909) 33,257 

1997 
Net operating revenues $14,564 $ - $ -  $14,564 
Depreciation and amortization 1,713 - - 1,713 
Operating expenses 12,094 19 - 12,113 

- 2,451 
- 16.8% Operating margin 17.0% NM 

Capital expenditures 2,709 154 - 2,863 
Total assets 16,581 1,703 (10) 18.274 
NM = Not meaningful 
('J FON Group revenues eliminated in consolidation consist principally of long-distance services provided to the PCS Group 

for resale to PCS customers and for internal business use and telemarketing services provided by the FON Group for 
PCS sales programs. 

- 

- 

- (108) 

(41 ) - Equity in losses of affiliates (41) - 

Operating inwme (loss) 2.470 (19) 

Equity in losses of affiliates (10) (660) - (670) 

More than 95% of Sprint's revenues are from domestic customers located within the United States. 
Revenues from one customer of the FON Group represent approximately 4% of the FON Group's net operating revenues in 
1999 and 5% in 1998 and 1997. 

Equipment sales to one retail chain and the subsequent service revenues generated by sales to its customers represent 
approximately 28% of the PCS Group's net operating revenues in 1999 and 25% in 1996. 



Supplemental Cash Flows Information 
Sprint's cash paid (received) for interest and income 
taxes was as follows: 

1999 1998 1997 
(millions) 

Interest (net of capitalized 
interest) $ 714 $ 217 $198 

Income taxes $ (131) $ 307 $366 

Sprint's noncash activities included the following: 

Common stock issued for Cox 

Debt assumed in the broadband 

Tax benefit from stock options 

PCS acquisition $1,146 $ - $- 

fixed wireless acquisitions $ 575 $ - $- 

exercised $ 254 5 49 $ 26 . . ~~ 

Stock received for stock options 
exercised $ 118 $ 18 $ 7 

Noncash extinguishment of debt $ 78 $ - $- 
Capital lease obligations $ 77 $ 460 $ 30 
Common stock issued under 

Common stock issued to the 
Sprint's ESPP $ 72 $ 95 $ 5  

Cable Partners to purchase 
Sprint PCS $ - $3,200 $- 

Preferred stock issued to the 
Cable Partners in exchange 
for interim financing $ - $ 247 $- 

See Note 3 for more details about the assets and 
liabilities acpuired in business combinations. 

Related Party Transactions 
The Cable Partners advanced PhillieCo $26 million 
in 1998 and 524 million in 1997. These advances 
were repaid in the 1999 first quarter. 

14. Recently Issued Accounting Pronouncement 

In June 1998, the Financial Accounting Standards 
Board issued SFAS No. 133, "Accounting for 
Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities." This 
standard requires all derivatives to be recorded on 
the balance sheet as either assets or liabilities and 
be measured at fair value. Gains or losses from 
changes in the derivative values are to be accounted 
for based on how the derivative was used and 
whether it qualifies for hedge accounting. When 
adopted in January 2001, this statement is not 
expected to have a material impact on Sprint's 
consolidated financial statements. 
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15. Quarterly Financial Data (Unaudited) 

Quarter 
1999 1st 2nd 3rd 4th 

(millions, except per share data) 
Net operating revenues111 $4,652 $4.888 $5.068 $5,320 
Operating income (loss) (90) 28 (64) (181) 
Loss from continuing operations121 (171) (103) (196) (275) 
Net loss (220) (169) (256) (290) 
Earnings (Loss) per common share from continuing operations(*.(41 

FON common stock 
Diluted 0.49 0.51 0.48 0.49 
Basic 0.50 0.52 0.49 0.50 

Diluted and Basic (0.71) (0.61) (0.65) (0.75) 
PCS common stock 

19DR 

Net operating revenues(') 
Operating income ( I o s s ) ~ ~ ~  
Income (Loss) from continuing operations(21.(~1.l1 
Net income (loss)W 
Earnings (Loss) per common share from continuing operations~~l~~~1.~71 

Sprint common stock 
Diluted 
Basic 

Quarter 
1st 2nd 3rd 4th 
(millions, except per share data) 

$4,011 $4,126 $4,273 $4,471 
214 185 148 (357) 
249 247 251 (162) 
207 210 240 (243) 

0.57 0.56 0.57 0.49 
0.58 0.57 0.58 0.50 

FON common stock 
Diluted NA NA NA 0.18 
Basic NA NA NA 0.18 

Diluted and Basic NA NA NA (0.63) 
PCS common stock 

Certain reclassifications were made from net operating revenues to operating expenses from amounts reported in 1999 
reporis on Form 10.0 to conform to current year presentation. These reclassifications had no impact on operating income 
(loss) as previously reported. 
Quarterly income (ioss) from continuing operations have been adjusted fmrn amounts reported in 1999 reports on Form 
10-0 to reflect the presentation of the equity investment in Global One as a discontinued operation for ail per ids 
presented. 
In the I999 second quarter, Sprint effected a two-for-one stock split of its FON stock. FON Group earnings per share for 
prior periods have been restated to refiect this stock split. 
On February 4, 2000, Sprint effected a two-for-one stock split of its PCS stock. PCS Group ioss per share for prior 
periods have been restated to reflect this stock split. 
in the 1998 fourth quartefel; the FON Group recorded net nonrecurring gains of $104 miliion, mainly from the sale of local 
exchanges. This decreased loss from continuing operations by $62 million. 
In the 1998 fourth quarter, the PCS Group recorded a nonrecurring charge to write off  $179 million of acquired iPR&D 
related to the PCS Restructuring. This charge increased operating loss and loss fmm continuing operations by $179 
million. 
Fourth quarter 1998 reflects EPS for Sprint only through the date of the November 1998 Recapitalization. EPS for the 
FON Group and the PCS Group reflects EPS from the date of the Recapitalization through year-end 1996. 

1') 

121 

13) 

141 

1s) 

181 

('1 

NA = Not applicable 

16. Subseauent Event (Unaudited) 

In February 2000, Sprint's Board of Directors 
declared dividends of 12.5 cents per share on the 
Sprint FON common stock and Class A common 
stock. Dividends will be paid March 30, 2000. 
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SPRINT CORPORATION 

SCHEDULE II-CONSOLIDATED VALUATION AND QUALIFYING ACCOUNTS 
Years Ended December 31,1999, 1998 and 1997 

Additions . ._ 
Balance Charged Charged Balance 

Be inning PCS to to Other Other End of 
of Year Restructuring Income Accounts Deductions Year 

(millions) 
1(100 
I I"" 

Allowance for doubtful accounts $186 $- $655 $ 7 $(563)('1 5285 
Valuation allowancedeferred income tax 

assets $249 $- $ 47 $179I4J $ (9) $466 

Allowance for doubtful accounts $147 $ 8") $379 5 3 $(351)('1 $186 
Valuation allowance-jeferred income tax 

assets $ 12 $229@J $- $ 16 5 (8) $249 

Allowance for doubtful accounts $117 $- $389 $ 4 $(363)('1 $147 
Valuation allowancedeferred income tax 

('J Amounts written off, net of recoveries. 
(*J AS discussed in Note 3, the PCS Group's assets and liabilities were recorded at their fair values on the PCS Restructuring 

date. Therefore, the data presented in this Schedule reflects activify since the PCS Restructuring. 
f3J Represents a valuation allowance for deferred income tax assets recorded in connection with the PCS Restructuring. 
('1 Represents a valuation allowance for deferred income tax assets relating to the net operating loss CarryrorWSrds acquired 

in the purchase of the broadband tixed wireless companies. 

1998 

1997 

assets $ 14 $- $ 3 5- $ (5) $ 12 
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SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA Sprint FON Group 

1999 1998 1997 1996 1995- 
(rniiiions, except per share data) 

- 

Results of Operations 
Net operating revenues $17,016 $15,764 $14,564 $13,610 $12,482 
Operating incornel') 2,930 2,760 2,470 2.268 1,834 
Income from continuing operations!'1.!21 1,736 1,675 1,513 1,373 966 

Earnings per Share and Dlvidendds) 
Earnings per common share from continuing operati~ns!'l,!~) 

Diluted $ 1.97 $ 1.93 $ 1.73 $ 1.61 $ 1.37 

Dividends per common share $ .50 $ .50 $ .50 $ .50 $ .50 
Basic 2.01 1.96 1.76 1.63 1.38 

Total assets 
Property, plant and equipment, net 
Total debt (including shott-term borrowings) 
Group equity 

521,803 $1< 

10,514 9,024 

Cash from operating aCtivities!') $ 3,713 $ 
Capital expenditures 3,534 3,159 

Certain prloryer amounts have been reclaaaifled to conform to the current-year presentation. These 
reclaaalflcatlons hed no effect on the results of operations or group equity as previously reported. 

The FON Group was created as a result of the PCS Reotructurlng and Recapitalizatlon. See Sprint's "Management's 
Dlscussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations-General" for more Information. 
ill The FON Group recorded nonrecurn'ng charges of $20 million in 1997 and $60 million in 1996 related io litigation wiihln 

the long distance division. These charges reduced income from coniinuing operations by $13 miiiion in 1997 and $36 
million in 1996. In 1995, the FON Group recorded a nonrecurring charge of $88 million related to a restructuring wiihln the 
local division. This reduced income from continuing operations by $55 million. 
In 1998, the FON Group recorded net nonrecurring gains of $104 million mainly from the sale of local exchanges. This 
Increased income from continuing operafions by $62 miliion. In 1997, the FON Gmup recorded nonrecurring gains of $71 
million mainly from sales of local exchanges and certain investments. These gains increased Income from continuing 
operations by $44 miilion. 
In the 1999 second quarter, Sprint effected a two-for-one stock split of its FON stock. Earnings per share and dividends 
for ihe FON Group for periods prior io 1999 are on a pro forma basis and assume the FON shares created in the 1998 
recapitalization of Sprint's common stock existed for all periods presented. Pro forma earnings per share and dividends for 
prior periods have been restaied to reflect the stock split. 

The 1996 amouni was reduced by $600 million for cash required io terminate an accounts receivable sales agreement. 

(2) 

i3l 

id) 
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF 
FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS 

Sprint FON Group 

General 

See Sprint's "Management's Discussion and Analysis 
of Financial Condition and Results of Operations- 
General" for more information. 

Forward-looking Information 

See Sprint's "Management's Discussion and Analysis 
of Financial Condition and Results of Operations 
Forward-looking Information" for a discussion of 
forward-looking information. 

Sprint FON Group 

Core Businesses 
Long Distance Division 
The long distance division is the nation's third-largest 
long distance phone company. It operates a 
nationwide, all-digital long distance communications 
network that uses fiber-optic and electronic 
technology. The division primarily provides domestic 
and international voice, video and data 
communications services. 

Local Division 
The local division consists of regulated local phone 
companies serving more than 8 million access lines 
in 18 states. It provides local phone services, access 
by phone customers and other carriers to its local 
network, sales of telecommunications equipment, 
and long distance services within certain regional 
calling areas, or LATAs. 

Product Distribution and Directoty Publishing 
Businesses 
The product distribution business provides wholesale 
distribution services of telecommunications products. 
The directory publishing business publishes and 
markets white and yellow page phone directories. 

Sprint IOMW 
Sprint is developing and deploying new integrated 
communications services, referred to as Sprint ION. 
Sprint ION extends Sprint's existing network 
capabilities to the customer and enables Sprint to 
provide the network infrastructure to meet customers' 
demands for advanced services including integrated 
voice, data, Internet and video. It is also expected to 
be the foundation for Sprint to provide new 
competitive local service. 

Other Ventures 
The "other ventures" segment includes the cable TV 
service operations of the broadband fixed wireless 
companies acquired in the second half of 1999. 

This segment also includes the FON Group's 
investments in EarthLink, Inc., an Internet service 
provider; Call-Net, a long distance provider in Canada 
operating under the Sprint brand name; and certain 
other telecommunications investments and ventures, 

Results of Operations 

Total net operating revenues for 1999 were $17.0 
billion, an 8% increase from $15.8 billion in 1998. 
Total net operating revenues for 1997 were $14.6 
billion. 

Income from continuing operatons was $1.7 bill'on in 
1999 and 1998 and $1.5 billion in 1997. 

Core Businesses 
In 1999, the FON Group's core businesses generated 
improved net operating revenues and operating 
income from 1998. Long distance calling volumes 
increased 22% in 1999 and 15% in 1998. Access 
lines Served by the local division increased 5% in 
1999 and 1998, excluding sales of local exchanges. 

Core net income included net nonrecurring pretax 
gains of $104 million in 1998 and $51 million in 
1997. These gains mainly consisted of sales of local 
exchanges and certain investments, partly offset by 
litigation charges in 1997. 

Excluding these nonrecurring items, operating 
income from core operations was $3.3 billion in 
1999, $2.9 billion in 1998 and $2.6 billion in 1997. 

Segmental Results of Owrations 

Long Distance Division 

1999 1998 1997 

(millions) 
Net operating revenues $10,567 $9,658 $8.684 

Operating expenses 
Interconnection 3,804 3,608 3,640 
Operations 1,507 1,453 1,257 
Selling, general and 

administrative(') 2,629 2,312 2,014 
Depreciation and 

amortization 993 918 748 

Total Operating expenses 8,933 8,291 7.659 

Operating income $ 1,634 $1,367 $1,025 

Operating margin 15.5% 14.2% 11.8% 

Capital expenditures $ 1,209 $1,364 $1,223 
('1 The FOM Group recorded nonrecurring litigation 

charges of $20 million in 1997. 
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Net Operating Revenues 
All major market segments-business, residential 
and wholesaie-contributed to the increase in net 
operating revenues in 1999 and 1998. The increases 
mainly reflect strong data services revenue growth 
as well as strong minute growth of 22% in 1999 and 
15% in 1998, partly offset by a more competitive 
pricing environment and a change in the mix of 
products sold. 

Business and Data Market 
Business and data market revenues increased 9% in 
1999 and 15% in 1998. Data services showed strong 
growth because of continued demand and increased 
use of the Internet. The increases also reflect strong 
calling volumes partly offset by lower rates due to 
increased competition. 

Residential Market 
Residential market revenues increased 7% in 1999 
and 5% in 1998. These increases reflect strong 
volume growth from long distance calls, partly offset 
by lower domestic and international rates. Growth 
was also enhanced by the Sprint Nickel NightsIW 
product which generated increased sales in 1999. 
Other growth factors included increased prepaid card 
revenues and increased sales of Sprint Solutions(sM1 
-bundled local and long-distance services sold 
through Sprint's local telephone operations. 

Wholesale Market 
Wholesale market revenues increased 15% in 1999 
and 8% in 1998. This reflects strong minute growth 
mainly from international calls and increased inbound 
and outbound toll-free calls 

Interconnection Costs 
Interconnection costs consist of amounts paid to local 
phone companies, other domestic service providers 
and foreign phone companies to complete calls made 
by the division's domestic customers. These costs 
increased 5% in 1999 and decreased 1% in 1998. 
Increased calling volumes were partially offset by 
reductions in per-minute casts for both domestic and 
international access in 1999. The 1999 increase in 
interconnection costs also reflects costs related to 
growth in non-minute driven revenues. In 1998, 
reductions in per-minute costs more than offset the 
impact of increased calling volumes. The rate 
reductions were generally due to domestic FCC- 
mandated access rate reductions that took effect in 
January and July 1998 and July 1999. Lower 
international per minute costs reflect continued 
competition. Sprint expects government deregulation 
and competitive pressures to add to the trend of 
declining unit costs for international interconnection. 
Interconnection costs were 36.0% of net operating 
revenues in 1999, 37.4% in 1998 and 41.9% in 1997. 

Operations Expense 
Operations expense includes costs to operate and 
maintain the long distance network and costs of 
equipment sales. It also includes costs to provide 
operator, public payphone and video teleconferencing 
services as well as telecommunications services for 
the hearing-impaired. Operations expense increased 
4% in 1999 and 16% in 1998. These increases were 
driven by growth in data services as well as increases 
in network equipment operating leases in both years. 
The 1998 increase also reflects the service costs of 
Paranet, which was purchased in late 1997. 
Operations expense was 14.3% of net operating 
revenues in 1999, 15.0% in 1998 and 14.5% in 1997. 

Selling, General and Administrative Expense 
Selling, general and administrative (SGBA) expense 
increased 14% in 1999 and 15% in 1998. These 
increases mainly reflect the overall growth of the 
business as well as increased marketing and 
promotions to support products and services, 
including the rollout of an airline alliance program 
which enables customers to earn frequent flyer miles 
when they use Sprint's services. SG&A expense was 
24.8% of net operating revenues in 1999, 23.9% in 
1998 and 23.2% in 1997. 

Depreciation and Amortization Expense 
Depreciation and amortization expense increased 8% 
in 1999 and 23% in 1998. These increases were 
generally due to an increased asset base to enhance 
network reliability, meet increased demand for voice 
and data-related services and upgrade capabilities 
for providing new products and services. The 1998 
increase was also driven by capital additions having 
shorter average depreciable lives. Depreciation and 
amortization expense was 9.4% of net operating 
revenues in 1999, 9.5% in 1998 and 8.6% in 1997. 

Local Division 

1999 1998 1997 
(millions) 

Net operating revenues $5,650 $5.372 $5,294 
Operating expenses 

Costs of Sewices and 

Selling, general and 

Depreciation and 

products 1.971 1.853 1,892 

administrative 1,114 1,130 1,064 

amortization 1,065 982 946 

Total operating expenses 4,150 3,965 3,902 
Operating income $1,500 51,407 $1,392 
Operating margin 26.5% 26.2% 26.3% 
Capital expenditures $1,354 $1,374 $1,270 

11-3 



Beginning in July 1997, Sprint changed its transfer 
pricing for certain transactions between FON Group 
entities to more accurately reflect market pricing. The 
main effect of this change was a reduction in the 
local division's "Net Operating Revenues-Other 
Revenues." Sprint sold approximately 139,000 
residential and business access lines in Illinois in 
1997 and the remaining 81,000 access lines in 
Illinois in November 1998. For comparative 
purposes, the following discussion of local division 
results assumes these transfer pricing changes and 
sales of exchanges occurred at the beginning of 
1997. Adjusting for these transfer pricing changes 
and sales of exchanges, operating margins would 
have been 26.0% in 1996 and 25.0% in 1997. 

Net Operating Revenues 
Net operating revenues increased 6% in 1999 and 
5% in 1998. These increases mainly reflect CuStOmer 
access line growth and increased sales of network- 
based services such as Caller ID and Call Waiting. 
Customer access lines increased 5% in both 1999 
and 1996. Sales of network-based Services 
increased in 1999 due to strong demand for bundled 
services which combine local service, network-based 
features and long distance calling. The increase in 
1998 revenues also reflects increased sales of 
equipment. Net operating revenues were 55.7 billion 
in 1999, 55.3 billion in 1998 and 55.1 billion in 1997. 

Local Service Revenues 
Local service revenues, derived from local exchange 
services, grew 9% in 1999 and 10% in 1998 because 
of customer access line growth, continued demand for 
network-based services, growth in data products and 
increased revenues from maintaining customer wiring 
and equipment. Revenue growth in 1998 also reflects 
increased sales of private line services. 

Network Access Revenues 
Network access revenues, derived from long 
distance phone companies using the local network to 
complete calls, increased 4% in 1999 and in 1998. 
These revenues reflect an 8% increase in minutes of 
use in 1999 and 1998 and the 1999 implementation 
of local number portability charges. These increases 
were partly offset by access rate reductions 
mandated by the FCC. Access rate reductions took 
effect in January and July 1998 and July 1999. 

Toll Service Revenues 
Toll service revenues are mainly derived from 
providing long distance services within specified 
regional calling areas, or LATAs, that are beyond the 
local calling area. These revenues decreased 11% in 
1999 and 26% in 1996, mainly reflecting increased 
competition in the intraLATA long distance market, 
which is expected to continue. In addition, toll Service 
areas are shrinking as certain local calling areas are 
expanding. However, the reduced revenues are, in 

part, offset by increases in local service revenues 
and by increases in network access revenues paid 
by other carriers providing intraLATA long distance 
services to the local division's customers. In addition, 
over one-third of the toll customers lost by the local 
division have selected Sprint's long distance division 
for intraLATA long distance service, which helps 
mitigate the erosion of these revenues. 

Other Revenues 
Other revenues increased 7% in 1999 and 1998 
reflecting increased equipment sales of business 
systems and data networks, as well as growth in 
telemarketing and commission revenues. Revenue 
growth in 1999 also reflects improvements in 
uncoilectibles. The 1998 growth also reflects increased 
revenues from providing billing and collection services. 

Costs of Services and Products 

Costs of services and products include costs to 
operate and maintain the local network and costs of 
equipment sales. These expenses increased 7% in 
1999 and remained flat in 1998. The 1999 increase 
was driven by customer access line growth, 
increased equipment sales, an increased emphasis 
on service levels, increased telemarketing expenses 
and storm related costs. The 1998 cost increases 
from customer access line growth and increased 
equipment sales were offset by efficiencies from 
streamlining and standardizing business processes 
and a reduction in pension costs due to increased 
returns on plan assets. Costs of services and 
products were 34.9% of net operating revenues in 
1999, 34.5% in 1998 and 36.1% in 1997. 

Se//ing, General and Administrative Expense 

SG&A expenses decreased 1% in 1999 and 
increased 8% in 1998. The 1999 decrease is due to 
a strong emphasis on cost control, partly offset by 
increased marketing costs to promote new products 
and services and costs related to customer access 
line growth. The 1998 increase was mainly due to 
marketing costs to promote new products and 
services and increased customer service costs 
related to customer access line growth. Also 
impacting SG&A for 1998 was a reduction in pension 
costs due to increased returns on plan assets. SGRA 
expense was 19.7% of net operating revenues in 
1999, 21.1% in 1998 and 20.5% in 1997. 

Depreciation and Amortization Expense 

Depreciation and amortization expense increased 
9% in 1999 and 5% in 1998, mainly because of 
increased capital expenditures in switching and 
transport technologies which have shorter asset 
lives. Depreciation and amortization expense was 
18.9% of net operating revenues in 1999, 18.4% in 
1998 and 18.3% in 1997. 
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Product Distribution and Directory Publishing 
Businesses 

1999 1998 1997 
(millions) 

Net operating revenues $1,731 $1.683 $1,454 

Operating expenses 
Costs of services and 

Selling, general and 

Depreciation and 

products 1,345 1,330 1,173 

administrative 127 109 93 

amortization 17 13 9 
Total operating expenses 1.489 1,452 1,275 

Operating income $ 242 $ 231 $ 179 
Operating margin 14.0% 13.7% 12.3% 

Capital expenditures $ 3 6 $  9 $ 1 1  

Beginning in July 1997, Sprint changed its transfer 
pricing for certain transactions between FON Group 
entities to more accurately reflect market pricing. The 
following discussion assumes these transfer pricing 
changes occurred at the beginning of 1997. 
Adjusting for these changes, the product distribution 
and directoly publishing businesses' operating 
margins would have been 15.7% in 1997. 

Net operating revenues increased 3% in 1999 and 16% 
in 1998. Nonaffiliated revenues accounted for roughly 
60% of revenues in 1999 and 1998. These revenues 
increased 12% in 1999 and 10% in 1998. Sales to 
affiliates decreased 10% in 1999 anpncreased 27% in 
1998. The change in the mix of,? local division's 
capital program to more elecydnics and sokare, which 
is more frequently purchased directly from 
manufacturers, caused tfie decline in affiliate sales in 
1999. In 1998, the growth reflects the centralization of 
certain local division purchasing and warehousing 
functions at North Supply in 1997 resulting in affiliates 
purchasing more through North Supply. 

Costs of services and products increased 1% in 
1999 and 19% in 1998 reflecting increased 
equipment sales. SG&A expense increased 17% in 
both 1999 and 1998. The 1999 increase was the 
result of staffing demands related to nonaffiliated 
sales growth. The 1998 increase was the result of 
costs related to the division's acquisition of a sales 
force from another directory sales company in 1998 

Sprint IONCSU, 

1999 1998 1997 
/millions) 

Operating expenses 
Capital expenditures 

I~ 

$358 $143-' 5 5 

$542 $154 $46 

Operating expenses for Sprint ION in 1999 and 1998 
reflect its initial development and deployment activities 
and include costs for network research and testing, 
systems and operations development, product 
development and advertising to increase public 
awareness. Depreciation and amortization totaled 538 

million in 1999, $5 million in 1998 and $2 million in 
1997. 

Other Ventures 

Net operating revenues 
Operating expenses 
Operating loss 
Equity in losses of affiliates 

Capital expenditures 

1999 1998 1997 
(millions) 

$20 $- $- 
$68 $ 40 $ 84 

$(48) $(40) 5(84) 

$23 §- $ 17 

This segment includes the operating results of the 
cable TV service operations of the broadband fixed 
wireless companies after their 1999 acquisition 
dates. 

Operating expenses in 1998 and 1997 and capital 
expenditures in 1997 mainly relate to the FON 
Group's offering of Internet services. In June 1998, the 
FON Group completed the strategic alliance to 
combine its Internet business with EarthLink. As part 
of the alliance, EarthLink obtained the FON Group's 
Sprint Internet Passport customers and took over the 
day-to-day operations of those services. In exchange, 
the FON Group acquired an equity interest in 
EarthLink. As a result, beginning in 1998, the FON 
Group's share of EarthLink's losses has been 
reflected in "Equity in losses of affiliates" above 

"Equity in losses of affiliates" mainly consists of 
losses from EarthLink and Call-Net. 

Nonoperating Items 

Interest Expense 
The effective interest rates in the following table 
reflect interest expense on long-term debt only. 
Interest costs on short-term borrowings classified as 
long-term debt, intergroup borrowings, deferred 
compensation plans and customer deposits have 
been excluded so as not to distort the effective 
interest rates on long-term debt. 

1999 1998 1997 

Effective interest rate on long-term 
debt 7.8% 7.9% 8.0% 

Effective with the PCS Restructuring, interest expense 
on borrowings incurred by Sprint and allocated to the 
PCS Group is based on rates the PCS Group would 
be able to obtain from third parties. Those interest 
rates are higher than the rates Sprint obtains on the 
borrowings. The difference between Sprint's actual 
interest rates and the rates charged to the PCS Group 
is reflected as a reduction in the FON Group's interest 
expense. These reductions, which totaled $157 million 
in 1999 and $11 million in 1998, have also been 
excluded in computing the effective interest rates 
above. See Note 2 of Notes to Combined Financial 
Statements for a more detailed description of Sprint's 
policies about the allocation of Group financing. 
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Other Income, Net 
Other income consisted of the following: 

1999 1998 1997 
(miiiions) 

Dividend and interest income 536 $ 74 $ 99 
Other, net 13 79 66 

Total $49 $153 $165 

Dividend and interest income for all years reflects 
interest earned on temporary investments. For 1998, 
it also reflects interest earned on loans to 
unconsolidated affiliates and interest earned on 
short-term investments following Sprint’s 55.0 billion 
debt offering in late 1998. “Other, net” for 1999 
includes net gains on miscellaneous investment 
activities, partly offset by losses from certain equity 
method investments. For 1998 and 1997, it mainly 
reflects net gains on sales of local exchanges and 
certain investments, partly offset by losses from 
certain equity method investments. 

Income Taxes 
The FON Group’s effective tax rates were 37.9% in 
1999, 37.3% in 1998 and 37.7% in 1997. See Note 7 of 
Notes to Combined financial Statements for information 
about the differences that caused the effective income 
tax rates to vary from the statutory federal rate for 
income taxes related to continuing operations. 

Discontinued Operation, Net 
As a result of Sprint‘s sale of its interest in Global 
One to Deutsche Telekom and France Telecom, 
Sprint‘s equity share of the results of Global One has 
been reported as a discontinued operation for all 
periods presented. 

Sprint recorded after-tax losses related to Global 
One totaling 5130 million in 1999, $135 million in 
1998 and 5142 million in 1997. The 1999 amount 
includes a $50 million tax benefit recorded to 
recognize tax assets related to previous losses. The 
realization of these assets was uncertain until the 
sale agreement was reached. The gain on the sale 
of Sprint‘s interest in Global One made it apparent 
that these tax assets would be realized. 

Extraordinary Items, Net 
In 1999, Sprint redeemed, prior to scheduled 
maturities, 5575 million of the broadband fixed 
wireless companies’ debt, assumed by the FON 
Group, with interest rates ranging from 13.1% to 
14.5%. This resulted in a $39 million after-tax 
extraordinary loss for the FON Group. 

In 1998, Sprint redeemed, prior to scheduled 
maturities, $138 million of FON Group debt with 
interest rates ranging from 7.9% to 9.3%. This 
resulted in a $5 million after-tax extraordinary loss. 

Financial Condition 

iQQQ 1QQR 

(miliions) 
Combined assets $21,803 $19,001 

The increase in assets was due to capital 
expenditures to support the core long distance and 
local networks and Sprint ION development as well 
as the purchase of the broadband fixed wireless 
companies. See “Liquidity and Capital Resources” 
for more information about changes in the Combined 
Balance Sheets. 

Liquidity and Capital Resources 

Operating Activities 

1999 1998 1997 
Imiiiions) 

Cash flows provided by 
operating activities $3,713 $3,915 52,899 

The decrease in 1999 operating cash flows mainly 
reflects increases in working capital partly offset by 
improved operating results. The increase in 1998 
operating cash flows mainly reflects improved 
operating results in the FON Group’s core 
businesses and decreases in working capital, 

investing Activities 

1999 1998 1997 
(millions) 

Cash flows used by 
investing activities from 
continuing operations 5(3,965) $(3,098) 5(3,827) 

Capital expenditures, which are the FON Group’s 
largest investing activity, totaled $3.5 billion in 1999, 
$3.2 billion in 1998 and $2.7 billion in 1997. Long 
distance capital expenditures were incurred mainly to 
enhance network reliability, meet increased demand 
for voice and data-related services and upgrade 
capabilities for providing new products and services. 
The local division incurred capital expenditures to 
accommodate access line growth, provide additional 
capacity for increased Internet traffic and expand 
capabilities for providing enhanced services. In 
addition, capital expenditures increased 5388 million 
in 1999 from 1998 due to Sprint ION develODment 
and hardware deployment. 

In 1999, Sprint purchased the net assets of several 
broadband fixed wireless companies for $618 million, 
excluding assumed debt. In 1997, Sprint purchased 
the net assets of Paranet for 5375 million. See Note 
3 of Notes to Combined Financial Statements. 



In 1999, the FON Group received a payment of $314 
million from the PCS Group on its outstanding loan. 
The FON Group had advances to the PCS Group 
and loans to Sprint PCS to fund capital and 
operating requirements. Loans to Sprint PCS in 1998 
were partly offset by the repayment of a vendor 
financing loan. Equity transfers to the PCS Group 
were also used to fund its capital and operating 
requirements and were offset by current tax benefits 
used by the FON Group. 

Investing activities also include net proceeds from 
sales of assets totaling $90 million in 1999, $230 
million in 1998 and $292 million in 1997. 

"Investments in and loans to other affiliates, net" 
includes the FON Group's investment in EarthLink, 
Call-Net and other miscellaneous ventures. 

Financing Activities 
1999 1998 I997 

(millions) 
Cash flows provided (used) by 

financing activities $308 $(219) 579 

Financing activities during 1999 mainly reflect long- 
term borrowings of $1 .O billion, partly offset by 
payments on long-term debt of $529 million. In 1998, 
financing activities mainly reflect long-term 
borrowings of $785 million partly offset by payments 
on long-term debt of $388 million. In 1997, the FON 
Group had net borrowings of $532 million, mainly to 
fund investments in and loans to affiliates. 

The FON Group paid dividends of $426 million in 
1999 and $430 million in 1998 and 1997. The 
indicated annual dividend rate on FON stock is $0.50 
per share. 

Capital Requirements 
The FON Group's 2000 investing activities, mainly 
consisting of capital expenditures and investments in 
affiliates, are expected to require cash of $4.1 to 
$4.4 billion. FON Group capital expenditures are 
expected to range between $3.9 and $4.2 billion in 
2000. The long distance and local divisions will 
require the majority of this total. Sprint ION is 
expected to require $600 to $700 million for capital 
expenditures in 2000. Investments in affiliates are 
expected to require cash of approximately $200 
million. Dividend payments are expected to 
approximate $435 million. 

In connection with the PCS Restructuring, Sprint 
adopted a tax sharing agreement that provides for 
the allocation of income taxes between the FON 
Group and the PCS Group. Sprint expects the FON 
Group to make significant payments to the PCS 
Group under this agreement because of expected 
PCS Group Operating losses in the near future. 
These payments will reflect the PCS Group's 
incremental cumulative effect on Sprint's 
consolidated federal and state tax liability and tax 

credit position. The PCS Group accrued current 
benefits under the agreement totaling $887 million in 
1999 and $190 million in 1998 and received related 
payments from the FON Group totaling $764 million 
in 1999 and $20 million in 1998. The remaining $293 
million will be paid by the FON Group during the first 
half of 2000. See Note 2 of Notes to Combined 
Financial Statements, "Allocation of Federal and 
State Income Taxes" for more details. 

Liquidity 
See Sprint's "Management's Discussion and Analysis 
of Financial Condition and Results of Operations- 
Liquidity" for a discussion of liquidity. 

Reoulatorv Develooments 

Competitive Local Service 
The Telecommunications Act of 1996 (Telecom Act) 
was designed to promote competition in all aspects 
of telecommunications. It eliminated legal and 
regulatory barriers to entry into local phone markets. 
It also required incumbent local phone companies, 
among other things, to allow local resale at 
wholesale rates, negotiate interconnection 
agreements, provide nondiscriminatory access to 
unbundled network elements and allow collocation of 
interconnection equipment by competitors. Sprint has 
obtained interconnection and collocation agreements 
with a number of incumbent local telephone carriers, 
and is rolling out Sprint ION in cities across the 
nation. 

Sprint is also roiling out resold and UNE based local 
services obtained from other local phone companies 
under the Telecom Act. This rollout of local services 
obtained from other local phone companies will occur 
in major areas across the nation not served by the 
LTD. 

In January 1999, the Supreme Court affirmed the 
FCC's authority to establish rules and prices relating 
to interconnection and unbundling of the incumbent 
local phone companies' networks. The FCC 
subsequently reaffirmed in large part the list of 
network elements incumbents are required to provide 
on an unbundled basis, and strengthened collocation 
requirements. It also took steps to speed the 
deployment of advanced technologies such as xDSL. 

RBOC Long Distance Entry 
The Telecom Act also allows RBOCs to provide in- 
region long distance service once they obtain state 
certification of compliance with a competitive 
"checklist," have a facilities-based competitor, and 
obtain a FCC ruling that the provision of in-region 
long distance service is in the public interest. One 
RBOC, Bell Atlantic, obtained FCC authorization to 
provide in-region long distance service in New York 
in December 1999; RBOCs may gain such 
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authorization in the near future in other states. The 
entry of the RBOCs into the long distance market will 
impact competition, but the extent of the impact will 
depend upon factors such as the RBOCs' competitive 
ability, the appeal of the RBOC brand to different 
market segments, and the response of competitors. 
Some of the impact on Sprint may be offset by 
wholesale revenues from those RBOCs that choose to 
resell Sprint services. 

Customer Service Slamming 
The Telecom Act also established liability for the 
unauthorized switch of a consumer's telephone 
service from one carrier to another (slamming). In 
late 1998, the FCC adopted new rules intended to 
prevent slamming and to compensate victims of 
slamming; these rules were stayed by the Court of 
Appeals, and the FCC is currently considering an 
industry proposal that would streamline the process 
for adjudicating alleged slams. 

Mergers 
As a result of increasing competitive pressures, a 
number of carriers have combined or proposed to 
combine. Sprint and MCI WorldCom filed a merger 
application with the FCC (November 1999) and with 
the European Commission (January 2000); Sprint 
and MCI WorldCom are also continuing to provide 
the Department of Justice with information supporting 
the proposed merger. SBC completed its merger with 
Ameritech in 1999; the Bell Atlantic-GTE proposed 
merger remains pending before the FCC. In 1999, 
AT&T completed its merger with TCI, and announced 
its pending merger with MediaOne. AT&T is 
expected to use its newly acquired cable facilities to 
provide competitive local telephone services. 

Universal Services Requirements 
The FCC continued to address issues related to 
Universal Service and access charge reform. It 
increased the amount of money available to schools 
and libraries under the "e-rate" program; adopted a 
computer model designed to calculate "high cost" 
universal service subsidies (and to replace high cost 
subsidies implicit in interstate access charges with 
explicit contributions); and continued to shift certain 
non-traffic sensitive costs from usage-sensitive to flat- 
rated access charges. Sprint's long distance and local 
divisions both benefit from cost-based access charges. 
In addition, the shift in costs from usage-sensitive to 
flat-rated access charges has contributed to sharp 
decreases in long distance usage rate charges. 

The FCC and many states have established 
"universal service'' programs to ensure affordable, 
quality local telecommunications services for all 
Americans. The FON Group's assessment to fund 
these programs is typically a percentage of end-user 
revenues. The FON Group's 1999 results contained 
assessments for 1999. Currently, management 
cannot predict the extent of the FON Group's future 

federal and state universal service assessments, or 
its ability to recover its contributions from the 
universal service fund. 

Communications Assistance for Law Enforcement 
Act 
The Communications Assistance for Law 
Enforcement Act (CALEA) was enacted in 1994 to 
preserve electronic surveillance capabilities 
authorized by federal and state law. CALEA requires 
local telecommunications companies to meet certain 
"assistance capability requirements" by the end of 
June 2000 where circuit-switching is used and by 
September 2001 where packet-switching is used. 
Where circuit-switched technology was installed 
before 1995, reimbursement for hardware and 
software upgrades to facilitate CALEA compliance 
was authorized. The U.S. Department of Justice has 
published guidelines concerning what is required for 
it to support, at the FCC, petitions for extension of 
the CALEA enforcement deadlines. LTD uses circuit- 
switching for the bulk of its traffic and most LTD 
switches were installed before 1995 and qualify for 
reimbursement if upgrades are required by the 
Justice Department. Sprint ION uses packet 
switching for its local operations. In the case of 
Sprint ION, CALEA compliance capabilities are not 
currently available from equipment and software 
vendors involved in Sprint IONS deployment. Sprint 
believes it will be in compliance with CALEA by the 
appropriate deadlines for local circuit-switched 
equipment. Sprint ION will apply for an extension for 
the local packet-based services to allow for 
development of required hardware and software. 

Financial Strategies 

Financial strategies are determined by Sprint on a 
centralized basis. See Sprint's "Management's 
Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and 
Results of Operations-Financial Strategies." 

Year 2000 Issue 

The FON Group sbccessfully comp.eted its Year 2000 
readiness word and passed througn the January 1. 
2000 ro ,over event wnile encountering no customer- 
alfecting outages or business interruptions. Since the 
nception of tne FON Group's Year 2000 readiness 
program in 1996 through December 31, 1999. the 
FON GroLp incurred approx mately S275 m Illon of 
costs assoc ated with its Year 2000 read ness 
program. Tne FON Group does not expect to incx 
any sign licant addit onal expenditures related to the 
Year 2000 issue. 

Recently Issued Accounting Pronouncement 

See Note 13 of Notes to Combined Financial 
Statements for a discussion of a recently issued 
accounting pronouncement. 
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MANAGEMENTREPORT 
Sprint Corporation's management is responsible for 
the integrity and objectivity of the information 
contained in this annex. Management is responsible 
for the consistency of reporting this information and 
for ensuring that accounting principles generally 
accepted in the United States are used. 

In discharging this responsibility, management 
maintains a comprehensive system of internal 
controls and supports an extensive program of 
internal audits, has made organizational 
arrangements providing appropriate divisions of 
responsibility and has established communication 
programs aimed at assuring that its policies, 
procedures and principles of business conduct are 
understood and practiced by its employees 

The combined financial statements included in this 
annex have been audited by Ernst & Young LLP, 
independent auditors. Their audits were conducted 
using auditing standards generally accepted in the 
United States and their report is included herein. 

The Board of Director's responsibility for these 
combined financial statements is pursued mainly 
through its Audit Committee. The Audit Committee, 
composed entirely of directors who are not officers or 
employees of Sprint, meets periodically with the 
internal auditors and independent auditors, both with 
and without management present, to assure that 
their respective responsibilities are being fulfilled. 
The internal and independent auditors have full 
access to the Audit Committee to discuss auditing 
and financial reporting matters. 

Id  W. T. Esrey 
William T. Esrey 
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer 

Is/ Arthur B. Krause 
Arthur 6. Krause 
Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer 
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT AUDITORS 
The Board of Directors and Shareholders 
Sprint Corporation 
We have audited the accompanying combined 
balance sheets of the Sprint FON Group (as 
described in Note 2) as of December 31, 1999 and 
1998, and the related combined statements of 
operations, comprehensive income and cash flows 
for each of the three years in the period ended 
December 31, 1999. Our audits also included the 
financial statement schedule listed in the Index to 
Financial Statements and Financial Statement 
Schedules. These financial statements and the 
schedule are the responsibility of the management of 
Sprint Corporation (Sprint). Our responsibility is to 
express an opinion on these financial statements and 
the schedule based on our audits. 

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing 
standards generally accepted in the United States. 
Those standards require that we plan and perform 
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about 
whether the financial statements are free of material 
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test 
basis, evidence supporting the amounts and 
disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also 
includes assessing the accounting principles used 
and significant estimates made by management, as 
well as evaluating the overall financial statement 
presentation. We believe that our audits provide a 
reasonable basis for our opinion. 

In our opinion, the combined financial statements 
referred to above present fairly, in all material 
respects, the combined financial position of the 
Sprint FON Group at December 31, 1999 and 1998, 
and the combined results of its operations and its 
cash flows for each of the three years in the period 
ended December 31, 1999, in conformity with 
accounting principles generally accepted in the 
United States. Also, in our opinion, the related 
financial statement schedule, when considered in 
relation to the basic financial statements taken as a 
whole, presents fairly in all material respects the 
information set forth therein. 

As more fully discussed in Note 2, the combined 
financial statements of the Sprint FON Group should 
be read together with the audited consolidated 
financial statements of Sprint. 

Ernst 8. Young LLP 

Kansas City, Missouri 
February 1, 2000 



COMBINED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS 
(rniiiions, except per share data) 

Sprint FON Group 

?cember 31, 

Revenues 
Years Ended Df 
Net Operating 
Operating Expenses 

Costs of services and products 7,724 7,346 7,142 
Selling, general and administrative 4.233 3,737 3,239 
Depreciation and amortization 2,129 1,921 1,713 

Total operating expenses 14,086 13,004 12,094 

Operating income 2,930 2,760 2,470 
Interest expense (182) (243) (208) 
Other income, net 49 153 165 

Income from continuing operations before income taxes 2,797 2,670 2,427 
Income taxes (1,061) (995) (914) 

income from Continuing Operatlons 1,736 1,675 1,513 
Discontinued operation, net (130) (135) (142) 

Net Income 1,567 1,535 1,371 

Earnings applicable to common stock $ 1,574 5 1,535 $ 1,370 

Diluted Earnings per Common Share’) 
Continuing operations $ 1.97 $ 1.93 $ 1.73 
Discontinued operation (0.15) (0.16) (0.16) 
ExtraOrdinaN items (0.041 - 

Extraordinary items, net (39) (5) - 

Preferred stock dividends received (paid) (1 ) - 7 

- 

Diluted weighted average common shares 687.2 

Basic Earnings per Common ShanX1) 
Continuing operations $ 2.01 $ 1.96 $ 1.76 
Discontinued operation (0.15) (0.16) (0.17) 

Total $ 1.81 $ 1.80 $ 1.59 

Basic weighted average common shares 868.0 854.0 860.5 

Dividends per Common Shard’l $ 0.50 $ 0.50 $ 0.50 

(‘J 

Extraordinary items (0.05) - - 

Basic and diluted earnings per common share, weighted average common shares, and dividends per common share for 
1998 and 1997 are pro forma, unaudited and assume the Recapitalization occurred at the beginning of 1997. In the 1999 
second quarter, Sprint effected a hvo-for-one stock split of its FON common stock. As a result, 1998 and 1997 basic and 
diluted earnings per common share, weighted average common shares and dividends per common share have been 
restated. 

See accompanying Notes to Combined Financial Statements 
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COMBINED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 
(millions) 

Sprint FON Group 

Years Ended December 31, 1999 1998 1997 

Net Income 51,567 $1.535 $1,371 

Other Comprehenslve Income (Loss) 
Unrealized holding gains on Securities 33 28 12 
Income tax expense (12) (10) E) 
Ne1 unrealized holding gains on securities during the period 21 18 7 
Reclassification adjustment for gains included in net income (57) - 
Total net unrealized holding gains (losses) on securities (36) 18 7 

(2) 10 Foreign currency translation adjustments - 

- 
- 

Total other comprehensive i n m e  (loss) (36) 16 17 

Comprehensive Income $1,531 $1,551 $1,388 

See accompanying Notes to Combined Financial Statemenis. 
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COMBINED BALANCE SHEETS 
(millions) 

Sprint FON Group 

December 31, 1999 1998 

Assets 
Current assets 

Cash and equivalents 5 104 5 432 
Accounts receivable, net of allowance for doublful accounts of $228 and 5175 2,836 2,375 
Inventories 441 350 

Receivables from the PCS Group 136 236 
Investments in equity securities 316 

Total current assets 4,282 3,769 

Prepaid expenses 251 199 

Other 198 177 

Investments in equity securities 139 489 

- 

Properly, plant and equipment 
Long distance division 9,824 9,241 

15,828 14,858 Local division 
2,035 1,057 Other 

Total property, plant and equipment 27,687 25.156 
(1 3,685) (12,692) Accumulated depreciation 

Net property, plant and equipment 14,002 12,464 
Investments in and loans to the PCS Group 431 656 
Investments in and advances to other affiliates 452 463 
Intangible assets 

Goodwill 1,223 388 
Other 296 56 
Total intangible assets 1,519 444 
Accumulated amortization (140) (89) 
Net intangible assets 1,379 355 

Net assets of discontinued operation 394 182 
Other assets 724 623 

$21,803 5 19,001 Total 

Current liabilities 
Liabilities and Group Equlty 

Current maturities of long-term debt 
Accounts payable 
Accrued interconnection costs 
Accrued taxes 
Advance billings 
Payroll and employee benefits 
Other 

Advance billings 323 229 
Payroll and employee benefits 557 280 
Other 662 530 
Total current liabilities 4,301 3,273 

Lona-term debt 4,531 4,409 
Total current liabilities 

Lona-term debt 

323 229 
557 280 
662 530 

4,301 3,273 
4,531 4,409 

Deferred credits and other liabilities 
Deferred income taxes and investment tax credits 
Postretirement and other benefit obliaations 

935 828 
1,064 1,064 

See accompanying Notes to Combined Financial Statements. 
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COMBINED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 
(millions) 

Sprint FON Group 

Years Ended December 31, 1999 1998 1997- 
Operatlng Actlvltles 
Net income $ 1.567 $ 1,535 $ 1,371 
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by operating activities: 

Discontinued operation, net 130 135 142 
- Extraordinaly items, net 39 1 

Equity in net losses of affiliates 70 52 22 
Depreciation and amortization 2,129 1,921 1,713 
Deferred income taxes and investment tax credits 220 60 
Net gains on sales of assets (158) (104) (93) 
Changes in assets and liabilities: 

Accounts receivable, net (459) 102 (127) 

- 

Inventories and other current assets (130) (19) (92) 
Accounts payable and other current liabilities 152 347 (37) 
Affiliate receivables and payables, net 88 (84) - 
Noncurrent assets and liabilities, net (76) (24) (19) 

Investing Activities 
Capital expenditures (3,534) (3,159) (2.709) 
Repayments from (investments in and loans to) Sprint PCS 314 (154) (300) 
Investments in and loans to other affiliates, net (135) (236) (186) 
Net proceeds from sales of assets 90 230 292 
Purchase of broadband fixed wireless companies, net of cash acquired (618) - - 

(64) - Advances to the PCS Group 
Equity transfers from (to) the PCS Group - 340 (547) 

(375) Paranet acquisition - - 
Other, net (82) (55) (2) 

- 

Net cash used by continuing operations (3,965) (3,098) (3.827) 
Net investing activities of discontinued operation (384) (268) (200) 

Net cash used by investing activities (4,349) (3,366) (4,027) 
Financing Activities 
Proceeds from long-term debt 1,020 785 867 
Payments on long-term debt (529) (388) (135) 

(200) Net change in short-term borrowings - - 
Proceeds from sales of shares to FT and DT 
Proceeds from treasury stock issued 134 60 57 
Dividends paid (426) (430) (430) 
Treasury stock purchased (48) (321) (145) 
Other, net 105 75 65 

- - 52 

Net cash provided (used) by financing activities 308 (219) 79 
lncrease (Decrease) in Cash and Equivalents (328) 330 (1,049) 
Cash and Equivalents at Beginning oi Year 432 102 1,151 
Gash and Equivalents at End of Year $ 104 5 432 $ 102 

See accompanying Notes io Combinea Financial Statements. 
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NOTES TO COMBINED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS Sprint FON Group 

1. General 

In October 1999, Sprint announced a definitive merger 
agreement with MCI WorldCom. Under the 
agreement, each share of Sprint FON stock will be 
exchanged for $76 of MCI WoridCom common stock, 
subject to a collar. In addition, each share of Sprint 
PCS stock will be exchanged for one share of a new 
WorldCom PCS tracking stock and 0.116025 shares 
of MCI WorldCom common stock. The terms of the 
WorldCom PCS tracking stock will be equivalent to 
those of Sprint's PCS common stock and will track the 
performance of the company's personal 
communication services (PCS) business. The merger 
is subject to the approvals of Sprint and MCI 
WorldCom shareholders as well as approvals from the 
Federal Communications Commission, the Justice 
Department, various state government bodies and 
foreign antitrust authoiities. The companies anticipate 
that the merger will close in the second haif of 2000. 

In November 1998, Sprint's shareholders approved 
the formation of the FON Group and the PCS Group 
and the creation of the FON stock and the PCS 
stock. In addition, Sprint purchased the remaining 
ownership interests in Sprint Spectrum Holding 
Company, L.P. and PhillieCo, L.P. (together, Sprint 
PCS), other than a minority interest in Cox 
Communications PCS, L.P. (Cox PCS). Sprint 
acquired these ownership interests from Tele- 
Communications, Inc., Comcast Corporation and Cox 
Communications, Inc. (the Cable Partners). In 
exchange, Sprint issued the Cable Partners special 
low-vote PCS shares and warrants to acquire 
additional PCS shares. Sprint also issued the Cable 
Partners shares of a new class of preferred stock 
convertible into PCS shares. The purchase of the 
Cable Partners' interests is referred to as the PCS 
Restructuring. In the 1999 second quarter, Sprint 
acquired the remaining minority interest in Cox PCS. 

Also in November 1998, Sprint reclassified each of its 
publicly traded common shares into one share of FON 
stock and 1/2 share of PCS stock. This recapitalization 
was tax-free to shareholders. Each Class A common 
share owned by France Telecom S.A. (FT) and 
Deutsche Telekom AG (DT) was reclassified to 
represent an equity interest in the FON Group and the 
PCS Group that entitles FT and DT to one share of 
FON stock and 1/2 share of PCS stock. These 
transactions are referred to as the Recapitalization. 
In connection with the PCS Restructuring, FT and 
DT purchased 5.1 million additional PCS shares 
(pre-split basis) to maintain their combined 20% 
voting power in Sprint (Top-up). 
The PCS stock is intended to reflect the performance 
of Sprint's domestic wireless PCS operations. The 
FON stock is intended to reflect the performance of 
all of Sprint's other operations 

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 

Bas& of Combination and Presentatlon 
The combined FON Group financial statements, 
together with the combined PCS Group financial 
statements, include all the accounts in Sprint's 
consolidated financial statements. The combined 
financial statements for each Group were prepared 
on a basis that management believes is reasonable 
and proper and include: - the combined historical balance sheets, 

results of operations and cash flows for 
each of the Groups, with all significant 
intragroup amounts and transactions 
eliminated, 
an allocation of Sprint's debt, including the 
related effects on results of operations and 
cash flows, and 
an allocation of corporate overhead after 
the PCS Restructuring date. 

* 

* 

The FON Group entities are commonly controlled 
companies. Transactions between the PCS Group 
and the FON Group have not been eliminated in the 
combined financial statements of either Group. 

The FON Group combined financial statements 
provide FON shareholders with financial information 
about the FON Group operations. Investors in FON 
stock and PCS stock are Sprint shareholders and 
are subject to risks related to all of Sprint's 
businesses, assets and liabilities. Sprint retains 
ownership and control of the assets and operations 
of each Group. Financial effects of either Group that 
affect Sprint's results of operations or financial 
condition could affect the results of operations or 
financial position of the other Group or the market 
price of the other Group's stock. Net losses of either 
Group, and dividends or distributions on, or 
repurchases of, PCS stock or FON stock will reduce 
Sprint funds legally available for dividends on both 
Groups' stock. As a result, the FON Group combined 
financial statements should be read along with 
Sprint's consolidated financial statements and the 
PCS Group's combined financial statements. 
The FON Group combined financial statements are 
prepared using accounting principles generally 
accepted in the United States. These principles 
require management to make estimates and 
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of 
assets and liabilities, the disclosure of contingent 
assets and liabilities, and the reported amounts of 
revenues and expenses. Actual results could differ 
from those estimates. 

Certain prior-year amounts have been reclassified to 
conform to the current-year presentation. These 
reclassifications had no effect on the results of 
operations or group equity as previously reported 
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Investments in entities in which the FON Group 
exercises significant influence, but does not control, 
are accounted for using the equity method (see 
Note 4). 

Classification of Operations 
Core Businesses 
Long Distance Division 
The long distance division is the nation's third-largest 
long distance phone company. It operates a 
nationwide, all-digital long distance communications 
network that uses fiber-optic and electronic 
technology. The division provides domestic and 
international voice, video and data communications 
services. 

Local Division 

The iocai division consists of regulated local phone 
companies serving more than 8 million access lines 
in 18 states. It provides local services, access by 
phone customers and other carriers to its local 
network, sales of telecommunications equipment, 
and long distance services within certain regional 
calling areas, or local access transport areas. In 
November 1998, Sprint sold its remaining 81,000 
residential and business access lines in Illinois. 

Product Distribution and Directory Publishing 
Businesses 
The product distribution business provides wholesale 
distribution services of telecommunications products. 
The directory publishing business publishes and 
markets white and yellow page phone directories. 

Sprint IOMW 
Sprint ION extends Sprint's existing network 
capabilities to the customer and enables Sprint to 
provide the network infrastructure to meet customers' 
demands for advanced services including integrated 
voice, data, Internet and video. It is also expected to 
be the foundation for Sprint to provide new 
competitive local service. 

Other Ventures 
The "other ventures'' segment includes the cable TV 
service operations of the broadband fixed wireless 
companies acquired in the second half of 1999. 

This segment also includes the FON Group's 
investments in EarthLink, Inc., an Internet service 
provider; Call-Net, a long distance provider in 
Canada operating under the Sprint brand name; and 
certain other telecommunications investments and 
ventures. All of the investments and ventures are 
accounted for on the equity basis. 

Allocation of Shared Services 
Sprint directly assigns, where possible, certain 
general and administrative costs to the FON Group 

and the PCS Group based on their actual use of 
those services. Where direct assignment of costs is 
not possible, or practical, Sprint uses other indirect 
methods, including time studies, to estimate the 
assignment of costs to each Group. Sprint believes 
that the costs allocated are comparable to the costs 
that would be incurred if the Groups would have 
been operating on a stand-alone basis. The 
allocation of shared services may change at the 
discretion of Sprint and does not require shareholder 
approval. 

Allocatlon of Federal and State lncome Taxes 
Sprint files a consoiidated federal income tax return 
and certain state income tax returns which include 
FON Group and PCS Group results. In connection 
with the PCS Restructuring, Sprint adopted a tax 
sharing agreement which provides for the allocation 
of income taxes between the two Groups. The FON 
Group's income taxes are calculated as if it files 
returns which exclude the PCS Group. Intergroup tax 
payments are satisfied on the date Sprint's related 
tax payment is due to or the refund is received from 
the applicable tax authority. The FON Group accrued 
income taxes payable to the PCS Group in 
accordance with the tax sharing agreement totaling 
5887 million in 1999 and $190 million in 1998. 

Allocatlon of Group Financing 
Financing activities for the Groups are managed by 
Sprint on a centralized basis. Debt incurred by Sprint 
on behalf of the Groups is specifically allocated to 
and reflected in the financial statements of the 
applicable Group. Interest expense is allocated to the 
PCS Group based on an interest rate that is 
substantially equal to the rate it would be able to 
obtain from third parties as a direct or indirect wholly 
owned Sprint subsidiary, but without the benefit of 
any guaranty by Sprint or any member of the FON 
Group. That interest rate is higher than the rate 
Sprint obtains on borrowings. The difference 
between Sprint's actual interest rate and the rate 
charged to the PCS Group is reflected as a reduction 
in the FON Group's interest expense. 

Under Sprint's centralized cash management 
program, one Group may advance funds to the other 
Group. These advances are accounted for as short- 
term borrowings between the Groups and bear 
interest at a market rate that is substantially equal to 
the rate that Group would be able to obtain from 
third parties on a short-term basis. 

The allocation of Group financing activities may 
change at the discretion of Sprint and does not 
require Shareholder approval. 

Income Taxes 
The FON Group records deferred income taxes 
based on temporary differences between the carwing 
amounts of assets and liabilities for financial 
reporting purposes and their tax bases. 
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Revenue Recognition 
The FON Group recognizes operating revenues as 
services are rendered or as products are delivered to 
customers. The FON Group records operating 
revenues net of an estimate for uncollectible 
accounts. Sprint‘s directory publishing business 
recognizes revenues for directory services over the 
life of the related directory (amortization method). 

Cash and Equivalents 
Cash and equivalents generally include highly liquid 
investments with original maturities of three months 
or less. They are stated at cost, which approximates 
market value. Sprint uses controlled disbursement 
banking arrangements as part of its cash 
management program. Outstanding checks in excess 
of cash balances for the FON Group were included 
in accounts payable. These amounts totaled $174 
million at year-end 1999 and $263 million at year- 
end 1998. The FON Group had sufficient funds 
available to fund these outstanding checks when 
they were presented for payment. 

lnvestments in Debt and Equlty Securitles 
lnvestments in debt and equity securities are 
classified as available for sale and reported at fair 
value (estimated based on quoted market prices). 
Gross unrealized holding gains and losses are 
reflected as adjustments to “Group equity,” net of 
related income taxes. 

lnventories 
lnventories are stated at the lower of cost (principally 
first-in, first-out method) or market value. 

Property, Plant and Equipment 
Property, plant and equipment is recorded at cost. 
Generally, ordinary asset retirements and disposals 
are charged against accumulated depreciation with 
no gain or loss recognized. The cost of property, 
plant and equipment is generally depreciated on a 
straight-line basis over estimated economic useful 
lives. Repair and maintenance costs are expensed 
as incurred. 

Capitalized lnterest 
The FON Group capitalized interest costs related to 
constructing capital assets of $43 million in 1999, 
$42 million in 1998 and $23 million in 1997. In 
addition, Sprint capitalized interest costs related to 
the PCS Group’s network buildout. This capitalized 
interest totaled $61 million for 1998 and 524 million 
for 1997 and was contributed to, and will be 
amortized by, the PCS Group. Sprint also capitalized 
interest costs related to its investment in Sprint PCS 
until July 1997 when Sprint PCS emerged from the 
development stage. This capitalized interest, totaling 
$142 million, was contributed to, and is being 
amortized by, the PCS Group. 

Intangible Assets 
The FON Group evaluates the recoverability of 
intangible assets when events or circumstances 
indicate that such assets might be impaired. The 
FON Group determines impairment by comparing the 
undiscounted future cash flows estimated to be 
generated by these assets to their respective 
carrying value. In the event impairment exists, a loss 
is recognized based on the amount by which the 
carrying value exceeds the fair value of the asset. 

Goodwill 
Goodwill represents the excess of the purchase price 
over the fair value of the net assets acquired in 
business combinations accounted for as purchases. 
Goodwill Is being amortized over five to 40 years 
using the straight-line method. Accumulated 
amortization totaled $94 million at year-end 1999 and 
552 million at year-end 1998. 

Earnings per Share 
As a result of the Recapitalization, earnings per 
share for the FON Group for 1998 has been 
calculated based on the Group’s income from 
November 1998 through year-end 1998. It was not 
calculated on a Group basis for periods prior to 
November 1998 because the FON stock was not 
part of Sprint’s capital structure at that time. 

In the 1999 second quarter, Sprint effected a two-for- 
one split on its FON common stock. As a result, 
basic and diluted earnings per common share, 
weighted-average common shares and dividends for 
FON common stock have been restated for periods 
prior to the stock split. 

In 1999, the FON Group’s convertible preferred 
dividends totaled $1 million and dilutive securities 
(mainly options) totaled 19.2 million shares. From the 
Recapitalization date to year-end 1998, the FON 
Group’s conveltible preferred dividends totaled $0.1 
million, and dilutive securities (mainly options) totaled 
13.8 million shares. 

The FON Group’s earnings per common share after 
the Recapitalization date was as follows: 

1998 
(millions, 

except per 
share data) 

Earnings applicable to common stock $ 118 

Continuing operations $ 0.18 

- 
Diluted earnings per common share 

Discontinued operation (0.04) 

Total $ 0.14 

869.0 
- 
- Diluted weighted average common shares 

Basic earnings per common share 
Continuing operations $ 0.18 
Discontinued operation (0.04) 

$ 0.14 Total 

855.2 
- 

Basic weighted average common shares - 
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Stock-based Compensation 
The FON Group participates in the incentive-based 
stock option plans and employee stock purchase 
plan administered by Sprint for executives and other 
employees. Sprint adopted the pro forma disclosure 
requirements under Statement of Financial 
Accounting Standards (SFAS) No. 123, "Stock-based 
Compensation," and continues to apply Accounting 
Principles Board Opinion No. 25, "Accounting for 
Stock Issued to Employees," to its stock option and 
employee stock purchase plans. Had the FON Group 
applied SFAS 123, pro forma net income would have 
been $1,434 million for 1999 and $103 million from 
the Recapitalization date through year-end 1998. 
See Note 10 of Sprint's Notes to Consolidated 
Financial Statements for more information about 
Sprint's stock-based compensation and the FON 
Group's pro forma net income and earnings per 
share. 

In 1997, Sprint granted performance-based stock 
options to celtain key executives. The FON Group 
expensed $9 million in 1999 and $14 million in 1998 
related to these performance-based stock options. 

3. Business Combinations 

Broadband Fixed Wireless Companies 
In the second half of 1999, Sprint acquired People's 
Choice N Corp. (PCN), American Telecasting, Inc. 
(ATI), Videotron USA and the operating subsidiaries 
of WBS America, LLC. These companies own 
broadband fixed wireless licenses in the Midwest, 
Southwest, North Central, Western and Southeastern 
United States. Sprint paid $618 million for the 
companies' outstanding stock and assumed $575 
million of the companies' debt. These notes were 
redeemed, prior to scheduled maturities, in the 1999 
fourth quarter (see Note 8). 

These acquisitions were accounted for as purchases. 
As a result, the financial statements of these 
companies have been reflected in the FON Group's 
combined financial statements after the acquisition 
dates. The excess of the purchase price over the net 
liabilities acquired totaled $835 million and was 
preliminarily allocated to goodwill, which is being 
amortized on a straight-line basis over 40 years. 

Paranet, Inc. 
In September 1997, Sprint paid $375 million to 
purchase the net assets of Houston-based Paranet, 
inc., a provider of integration, management and 
support services for computer networks. 

The transaction was accounted for using the 
purchase method of accounting. As a result, the 
FON Group's combined financial statements reflect 
Sprint Paranet's results of operations beginning in 
October 1997. 

The excess of the purchase price over the tangible 
net assets acquired was $357 million. This excess 

was allocated to noncompete agreements and 
goodwill, and is being amortized on a straight-line 
basis over four to 10 years. 

4. lnvestments 

lnvestments in Equity Securities 
The cost of investments in equity securities was 
$153 million at year-end 1999 and $105 million at 
year-end 1998. Gross unrealized holding gains were 
$302 million at year-end 1999 and $384 million at 
year-end 1998. At year-end 1999, $316 million of 
investments in equity securities are classified as 
current in anticipation of using the investments to 
retire debt instruments (see Note 8). 

During 1999, the FON Group sold available-for-saie 
securities with a cost basis of $14 million for $104 
million. The $90 million gain was included in "Other 
income, net" in the Combined Statements of 
Operations. 

lnvestments in and Advances to Other Affiliates 

At year-end 1999, investments accounted for using 
the equity method consisted of the FON Group's 
investments in EarthLink, Call-Net and strategic 
investments. Combined, unaudited, summarized 
financial information (1 00% basis) of these entities 
and others accounted for using the equity method 
was as follows: 

1999 1998 1997 
(millions) 

Results of operations 
Net operating revenues $1.571 $1,242 $724 
Operating income (loss) 5 (192) 5 67 5(246) 
Net loss 5 (329) 5 (145) 5(287) 

Financial position 
Current assets 51,524 51,038 
Noncurrent assets 2,749 2,401 
Total 54,273 53.439 
Current liabilities 5 599 5 538 
Noncurrent liabilities 1,644 1.004 
Owners' equity 2,030 1,897 
Total 54,273 53,439 

5. Discontinued Operation 

In January 2000, Sprint reached a definitive 
agreement with Deutsche Telekom and France 
Telecom to sell its interest in Global One. In 
February 2000, Sprint received $1 .I billion in cash 
and was repaid $276 million for advances for its 
entire stake in Global One. 

The FON Group's investment in the net assets of the 
discontinued operation, including advances, totaled 
$394 million at year-end 1999 and $182 million at 
year-end 1998. 
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The Fon Group recorded after-tax losses related to 
Global One totaling $130 million in 1999, $135 
million in 1998 and $142 million in 1997. The 1999 
amount includes a $50 million tax benefit recorded to 
recognize tax assets related to previous losses. The 
realization of these assets was uncertain until the 
sale agreement was reached. The gain on the sale 
of Sprint's interest in Global One made it apparent 
that these tax assets would be realized. 

The FON Group provided various voice, data and 
administrative services to Global One totaling $241 
million in 1999, $277 million in 1998 and $415 million 
in 1997. In addition, Global One provided data and 
administrative services to the FON Group totaling 
$139 million in 1999, $140 million in 1998 and $114 
million in 1997. The FON Group's receivable from 
Global One was $107 million at year-end 1999 and 
$187 million at year-end 1998. The FON Group's 
payable to Global One was $36 million at year-end 
1999 and $42 million at year-end 1998. 

6. Employee Benefit Plans 

Defined Benefit Pension Plan 
Most FON Group employees are covered by a 
noncontributory defined benefit pension plan 
sponsored by Sprint. Benefits for plan participants 
belonging to unions are based on negotiated 
schedules. For non-union parlicipants, pension 
benefits are based on years of service and the 
participants' compensation. 

Sprint's policy is to make plan contributions equal to 
an actuarially determined amount consistent with 
federal tax regulations. The funding objective is to 
accumulate funds at a relatively stable rate over the 
participants' working lives so benefits are fully funded 
at retirement. 

Amounts included in the Combined Balance Sheets 
for the plan were prepaid pension costs of $285 
million at year-end 1999 and $222 million at year- 
end 1998. 

Net pension costs or credits are determined for the 
FON Group based on a direct calculation of sewice 
costs and interest on projected benefit obligations 
and an appropriate allocation of unrecognized prior 
service costs, amortization of unrecognized transition 
asset, actuarial gains and losses, and expected 
return on plan assets. The FON Group recorded net 
pension credits (costs) of $63 million in 1999, $46 
million in 1998 and $(2) million in 1997. 

Defined Contribution Plans 
Sprint sponsors defined contribution employee 
savings plans covering most FON Group employees. 
Participants may contribute portions of their pay to 
the plans. For union employees, Sprint matches 
contributions based on negotiated amounts. Sprint 

also matches contributions of non-union employees 
in FON and PCS stock. The matching is equal to 
50% of participants' contributions up to 6% of their 
pay. In addition, Sprint may, at the discretion of the 
Board of Directors, provide additional matching 
contributions based on the performance of FON and 
PCS stock compared to other telecommunications 
companies' stock. The FON Group recorded 
expenses of $73 million in 1999 and $54 million in 
1998 and 1997 for Sprint's matching contributions to 
the Sprint defined contribution plans. At year-end 
1999, Sprint's defined contribution plans held 33 
million FON shares and 27 million PCS shares (on a 
post-split basis). 

Postretlrement Benefits 
Sprint provides postretirement benefits (principally 
medical and life insurance benefits) to most FON 
Group employees. Employees retiring before certain 
dates are eligible for benefits at no cost, or at a 
reduced cost. Employees retiring after certain dates 
are eligible for benefits on a shared-cost basis. 
Sprint funds the accrued costs as benefits are paid. 

Amounts included in the Combined Balance Sheets 
at year-end were accrued postretirement benefits 
costs of $1.0 billion in 1999 and 1998. 

Net postretirement benefits costs are determined for 
the FON Group based on a direct calculation of 
service costs and interest on accumulated 
postretirement benefit obligations and an appropriate 
allocation of unrecognized prior service costs and 
actuarial gains. The FON Group recorded net 
postretirement benefits costs of $54 million in 1999, 
$51 million in 1998 and $54 million in 1997. 

7. Income Taxes 

Income tax expense allocated to continuing 
operations consisted of the following: 

1999 1998 1997 

(millions) 
Current income tax expense 

Federal $ 776 $861 $814 
State 65 74 100 

Total current 841 935 914 
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The differences that caused the FON Group's 
effective income tax rates to vary lrom the 35% 
lederal statutory rate lor income taxes related to 
continuing operations were as follows 

1999 1998 1997 
(mrllionsJ 

lnwme tax expense ai the 

Elfect 01 
federal statt.tory rate $979 $935 5849 

State income taxes. net of 
feaerai income tax elfeci 75 62 70 

EqLity in losses of foreign 
lomt ventures 18 6 4 

Other. net 1111 (81 191 

Effective income tax rate 37.9% 

Income tax expense (benefit) allocated to other items 
was as follows: 

1999 1998 1997 
/millions1 

Discontinued operation $ ( i i i f  $ w '  ~ ( 2 4 )  
Extraordinary items (23) (3) - 
Unrealized holding gains on 

investmentslU 20 10 5 
Stock ownership, purchase and 

1'1 These amounts have h e n  recorded direcily io "Group 
equity " 

options arrangementsl') (223) (49) (26) 

The FON Group recognizes deferred income taxes 
for the temporary differences between the carrying 
amounts of its assets and liabilities for financial 
statement purposes and their tax bases. The sources 
of the differences that give rise to the deferred 
income tax assets and liabilities at year-end 1999 
and 1998, along with the income tax effect of each, 
were as follows: 

1999 Deferred 
Income Tax 

Assets Liabilities 
(mii1ionsJ 

Properly, plant and equipment 
Postretirement and other benefits 
Reserves and allowances 
Unrealized holding gains on 

Operating loss carryforwards 
Tax credit carryforwards 
Other, net 

Less valuation allowance 
Total 

investments 

$--' $1:555 
- 422 

143 

- 52 
183 - 
22 

161 

931 1,607 
183 - 

$748 $1,607 

- 

- 
- 

1998 Deferred 
Income Tax 

Assets Liabilities 
(millions) 

Properly, plant and equipment $- 51,402 
Postretirement and other benefits 419 
Resewes and allowances 149 - 
Unrealized holding gains on 

72 
Other, net 117 - 

665 1,474 
Less valuation allowance 4 

Total $681 51,474 

- 

investments - 

- 

Management believes it is more likely than not that 
these deferred income tax assets, net of the 
valuation allowance, will be realized based on 
current income tax laws and expectations of future 
taxable income stemming from the reversal of 
existing deferred tax liabilities or ordinary operations. 
Uncertainties surrounding income tax law changes, 
shifts in operations between state taxing jurisdictions. 
and future operating income levels may, however, 
affect the ultimate realization of all or some of these 
deferred income tax assets. 

The valuation allowance related to deferred income 
tax assets increased $179 million in 1999 and 
decreased $8 million in 1998 and $2 million in 1997. 

In 1999. the FON Group acquired approximately 
$179 million of potential tax benefits related to net 
operating loss carlyforwards in the acquisitions of the 
broadband fixed wireless companies. These benefits 
are subject to certain realization restrictions under 
various tax laws. A valuation allowance was provided 
for the total of these benefits. If these benefits are 
subsequently recognized, they will reduce goodwill or 
other noncurrent intangible assets resulting from the 
application of the purchase method of accounting for 
these transactions. 

At year-end 1999, the FON Group had federal 
operating loss carlyforwards of $432 million and 
state operating loss carryforwards of $741 million. 
Related to these loss carryforwards are federal tax 
benefits of $151 million and state tax benefits of $49 
million which expire in varying amounts through 
2019. 
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8. Long-term Debt and Capital Lease Obligations 

Sprint's consolidated long-term debt and capital lease obligations at year-end was as follows: 

1999 1998 
Sprint Sprint Sprint Sprint 
FON PCS FON PCS 

Maturing Group Group Consolidated Group Group Consolidated 
(millions) 

2001 to2028 $1,105 $ 8,145 $ 9,250 $1,059 $3.941 $ 5.000 
2000 to 2003 632 - 632 632 - 632 
2001 to 2006 - 734 584 - 699 565 

Debentures and notes 
5.8% to 9.6% 2000 to 2022 565 - 565 565 - 565 

Notes payable and commercial paper - 294 1,971 2,265 472 274 746 
First mortgage bonds 

2.0% to 9.9% 1999 to 2025 1,295 - 1,295 1,312 - 1,312 
Capital lease obligations 

5.2% to 14.0% 
Revolving credit facilities 

OtherVM3) 
Variable rates 

2.0% to 10.0% 

1999 to 2008 69 486 555 32 452 484 

2002 lo 2006 900 - 900 - 1,800 1,800 

1.085 1999 to 2007 573 153 726 370 1.029 

5,433 11,489 16,772 4,442 8,195 12,189 
Less: current rnaturities121 902 185 1,087 33 348 247 

Long-term debt and capital lease 

1'1 

obligationsW $4,531 $11,304 $15,685 $4,409 $7,847 $11,942 

These borrowings were incurred by Sprint and allocated to the applicable Group. Sprint's weighted average interest rate 
related to these borrowings was 6.6% at year-end 1999 and 6.4% at year-end 1998. The weighted average interest rate 
related to the borrowings allocated to the PCS Group was approximately 8.7% at year-end 1999 and 8.5% at year-end 
1998. See Note 2 for a more detailed description of how Sprint allocates financing to each of the Groups. 
Consolidated debt does not equal the total of PCS Group and FON Group debt due to intergroup debt eliminated in 
consolidation. The FON Group had an investment in the PCS Group's Senior Discount notes totaling $150 million at year- 
end 1999 and $134 million at year-end 1998. In addition, the PCS Group had other long-term debt payable to the FON 
Group totaling $314 million at year-end 1998, including $134 million classified as current. 

f3J Includes notes with a market value of $316 million at year-end 1999 and $358 million at year-end 1998 recorded by the 
FON Group that may be exchanged at maturiv for SBC Communications, Inc. (SBC) common shares owned by the FON 
Group or for cash. Based on SBC's closing price, had the notes matured at year-end 1999, they could have been 
exchanged for 6.5 million SBC shares. At year-end 1999, Sprint held 7.5 million SBC shares, which have been included in 
"Investments in equity securities" in the FON Group's Combined Balance Sheets. 

(21 
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Scheduled principal payments, excluding reclassified 
short-term borrowings, during each of the next five 
years are as follows: 

Sprint Sprint 
FON PCS 

Group Group Sprint 
(millions) 

2000 $902 $185 $1,087 
2001 877 289 1,096 
2002 1.339 59 1,398 
2003 373 1,058 1,431 
2004 144 1.042 1.186 

Sprint 
Short-term Borrowings 
Sprint had bank notes payable totaling $670 million 
at year-end 1999 and 5454 million at year-end 1998. 
In addition, Sprint had commercial paper borrowings 
totaling $1.6 billion at year-end 1999 and 5292 
million at year-end 1998. Though these borrowings 
are renewable at various dates throughout the year, 
they were classified as long-term debt because of 
Sprint's intent and ability, through unused credit 
facilities, to refinance these borrowings on a long- 
term basis. 

In 1998, Sprint replaced its previous $1.5 billion 
credit facility with new facilities with syndicates of 
domestic and international banks. The new facilities 
totaled $5.0 billion and expire in 2000 and 2003. 
Commercial paper and certain bank notes payable 
are supported by Sprint's revolving credit facilities. 
Certain other notes payable relate to a separate 
revolving credit facility which expires in 2002. At 
year-end 1999, Sprint had total unused lines of credit 
of 53.5 billion. 

Bank notes outstanding had weighted average 
interest rates of 6.3% at year-end 1999 and 5.7% at 
year-end 1998. The weighted average interest rate of 
commercial paper was 6.4% at year-end 1999 and 
5.8% at year-end 1998. 

Long-term Debt 

In the 1999 third quarter, Sprint filed a shelf 
registration statement with the SEC covering $4.0 
billion of senior unsecured debt securities. At year- 
end 1999, Sprint had issued $750 million of debt 
securities under the shelf. These securities have 
interest rates ranging from 6.4% to 6.5% and mature 
in 2001. 

In August 1999, Sprint incurred other borrowings 
totaling $250 million which mature in 2002 and have 
variable interest rates. At year-end 1999, the notes 
had an interest rate of 6.1%. 

In June 1999, Sprint entered into a $1 .O billion 
financing agreement to sell, on a continuous basis 
with recourse, undivided percentage ownership 
interests in a designated pool of its accounts 

receivable. Subsequent collections of receivables 
sold to investors are typically reinvested in new 
receivables. At year-end 1999, Sprint had borrowed 
5900 million with a weighted average interest rate of 
6.4% under this agreement. These borrowings 
mature in 2002. 

In May 1999, Sprint issued $3.5 billion of senior 
notes registered with the SEC. These notes have 
maturities ranging from 5 to 20 years and interest 
rates ranging from 5.9% to 8.9%. In 1998, Sprint 
issued $5.0 billion of senior notes registered with the 
SEC. These notes have maturities ranging from 5 to 
30 years and interest rates ranging from 5.7% to 
6.9%. 

Sprint FON Group 
In 1999, the FON Group received a net allocation of 
$1 .O billion of debt from Sprint. This debt was mainly 
used for new capital investments and acquisitions. 
See Note 2 for a more detailed description of how 
Sprint allocates debt to the Groups. 

In the 1999 fourth quarter, Sprint redeemed, prior to 
scheduled maturities, 5575 million of the assumed 
broadband fixed wireless companies' debt with 
interest rates ranging from 13.1% to 14.5%. This 
resulted in a $39 million after-tax extraordinary loss 
for the FON Group. In 1998, Sprint redeemed, prior 
to scheduled maturities, $138 million of FON Group 
debt with interest rates ranging from 7.9% to 9.3%. 
This resulted in a 55 million after-tax extraordinary 
loss for the FON Group. 

FON Group gross property, plant and equipment 
totaling $14.3 billion was either pledged as security 
for first mortgage bonds and certain notes or is 
restricted for use as mortgaged property. 

Other 
Sprint, including the FON Group, had complied with 
all restrictive or financial covenants relating to its 
debt arrangements at year-end 1999. 

9. GrouD Eauitv 

1999 1998 1997 
lmiilionsl 

Beginning balance 
Net income 
Dividends 
Equity issued 
Equity repurchased 
Tax benefit from stock options 

exercised 
Contributions to the PCS 

Group 
Equity transfer from the PCS 

Group 
Other comprehensive income 

(loss) (36) 16 17 
Other, net 2 59 19 

Ending balance $10,514 $9,024 $7,639 

5 9,024 $7,639 57,332 
1,567 1,535 1,371 
(427) (431) (429) 
209 164 65 
(48) (321) (145) 

223 49 26 

- (146) (1,052) 

- 460 435 
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10. Commitments and Contingencles 

Lltlgatlon, Clalms and Assessments 
FON shareholders are subject to all of the risks 
related to an investment in Sprint and the FON 
Group, including the effects of any legal proceedings 
and claims against the PCS Group. 

Various suits arising in the ordinary course of 
business are pending against Sprint. Management 
cannot predict the final outcome of these actions but 
believes they will not be material to the FON Group's 
combined financial statements, 

Operating Leases 
The FON Group's minimum rental commitments at 
year-end 1999 for all noncancelable operating 
leases, consisting mainly of leases for data 
processing equipment and real estate, are as 
follows: 

2000 $423 
zoo1 299 
2002 202 
2003 148 
2004 106 
Thereafter 349 

The FON Group's gross rental expense totaled $575 
million in 1999, $474 million in 1998 and $406 million 
in 1997. Rental commitments for subleases, 
contingent rentals and executory costs were not 
significant. 

11. Financial Instruments 

(millions) 

Fair Value of Financial instruments 
Sprint estimates the fair value of the FON Group's 
financial instruments using available market 
information and appropriate valuation methodologies. 
As a result, the following estimates do not 
necessarily represent the values the FON Group 
could realize in a current market exchange. Although 
management is not aware of any factors that would 
affect the year-end 1999 estimated fair values, those 
amounts have not been comprehensively revalued 
for purposes of these financial statements since that 
date. Therefore, estimates of fair value after year- 
end 1999 may differ significantly from the amounts 
presented below. 

The carrying amounts and estimated fair values of 
the FON Group's financial instruments ai year-end 
were as lollows: 

i aaa 

Carlying Estimated 
Amount Fair Value 

(millions) 
Cash and equivalents $ 104 $ 104 
Investment in affiliate debt 

securities 169 169 
Investments in equity securities 455 455 

obligations 5,433 5,497 
Long-term debt and capital lease 

1998 ~~~ 

Carrying Estimated 
Amobnt Far Va,ue 

(millions) 
Cash and equivalents $ 432 $ 432 
Investment in affiliate debt 

securities 165 165 
Investment in equity securities 489 489 
Long-term debt and capital lease 

obligations 4,442 4,834 

The carrying amounts of the FON Group's cash and 
equivalents approximate fair value at year-end 1999 
and 1996. The estimated fair value of investments in 
debt and equity securities was based on quoted 
market prices. The estimated fair value of the FON 
Group's long-term debt was based on quoted market 
prices for publicly traded issues. The estimated fair 
value of all other issues was based on the present 
value of estimated future cash flows using a discount 
rate based on the risks involved. 

Concentrations of Credit Risk 
The FON Group's accounts receivable are not 
subject to any concentration of credit risk. 

12. Additional Flnanclal Information 

Segment Information 
The FON Group operates in five business segments, 
based on services and products: the long distance 
division, the local division, the product distribution 
and directory publishing businesses, activities to 
develop and deploy Sprint IONISMI and other 
ventures. 

Sprint generally accounts for transactions between 
segments based on fully distributed costs. which 
Sprint believes approximates fair value. 
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lndustly segment financial information was as follows: 

Product 

1999 
Net operating revenues 
intercompany revenues 
Depreciation and 

amortization 
Operating expenses 
Operating income (loss) 
Operating margin 
Capital expenditures 
Total assets 

1998 
Net operating revenues 
Intercompany revenues 
Depreciation and 

amortization 
Operating expenses 
Operating income (loss) 
Operating margin 
Capital expenditures 
Total assets 

1997 
Net operating revenues 
Intercompany revenues 
Depreciation and 

amortization 
Operating expenses 
Operating income (loss) 
Operating margin 
Capital expenditures 
Total assets 

NM = Not meaningful 

$10.567 
256 

993 
8,933 
1,634 

1,209 
15.5% 

13,523 

$ 9,658 
137 

918 
8.291 
1,367 

1,364 
6,445 

14.2% 

$ 8,684 
3 

748 
7.659 
1,025 

1,223 
6,628 

11 .8% 

$5,650 
31 9 

1,065 
4,150 
1,500 

1,354 
8,072 

26.5% 

$5,372 
208 

982 
3,965 
1,407 

1,374 
7,044 

26.2% 

$5,294 
294 

946 
3,902 
1,392 

1,270 
7,933 

26.3% 

$1,731 
641 

17 
1,489 
242 
14.0% 
36 
726 

$1.683 
712 

13 
1,452 
231 
13.7% 
9 

727 

$1,454 
571 

9 
1,275 
179 
12.3% 

11 
601 

(miiiions) 

$- 
- 

38 
358 
(358) 
NM 
542 
909 

$- 
- 

5 
143 
(143) 
NM 
154 
199 

& 
- 

2 
5 
(5) 

NM 
46 
50 

$ 20 
- 

18 
68 
(48) 
NM 
23 

1,936 

$ -  
- 

7 
40 

NM 

628 

(40) 

- 

$ -  
- 

9 
84 
(84) 
NM 
17 
228 

$17.016 
264 

2,129 
14,086 
2,930 

3,534 
21,803 

17.2% 

$15.764 
108 

1,921 
13.004 
2,760 

3,159 
19,001 

17.5% 

$14,564 
- 

1,713 
12,094 
2,470 

2,709 
16,581 

17.0% 

01 The "other ventures" segment's equity in losses of affiliates totaled $89 miiiion in 1999, $51 million in 1998 and $10 
miiiion in 1997. 

12) 

More than 95% of the FON Group's s revenues are from domestic customers located within the United States. 
Revenues of one customer represents approximately 4% of the FON Group's net operating revenues in I999 and 5% in 1998 
and 1997. 

Significant intercompany eliminations consist of local access charged to the long distance division, equipment purchases 
from the product distribution business and interexchange services provided to the local division. 
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Supplemental Cash Flows Information 
The FON Group's cash paid for interest and income 
taxes was as follows: 

1999 1998 1997 

Interest (net of capitalized interest) $ 82 $217 $196 
Income taxes $633 $327 $366 

Noncash activities for the FON Group included the 
following: 

(millions) 

. . . . . . . . . . 

(millions) 
Debt assumed in the broadband 

Tax benefit from stock options 

Stock received for stock options 

Noncash extinguishment of debt $ 7 8  $- $- 

fixed wireless acquisitions $575 $- $- 

exercised $223 $ 49 $ 26 

exercised $ 7 8  $18 $ 7  

Common stock issued under Sprint's 
ESPP $ 7 2  $95 $ 5  

Capital lease obligations $ 41 $- $ 30 

Intergroup Investments and Transactions 
Sprint FON Group Investments in the Sprint PCS 
Group 
The following table reflects the FON Group's 
noncurrent investments in the PCS Group, which 
have been eliminated in Sprint's consolidated 
financial statements: 

1999 1998 
(millions) 

Common and preferred intergroup interest $262 $311 
160 Long-term loans - 

Investment in debt securities 169 165 
Total $431 $656 

Common Intergroup Interest 
The FON Group received a 1% intergroup interest in 
the PCS Group at the time of the PCS Restructuring 
and Recapitalization. This interest represented 4.5 
million PCS shares and included 2.7 million shares 
held in treasury by the FON Group. During 1999, 
PCS shares were issued to FON Group employees, 
reducing the FON Group's interest in the PCS 
Group. 

The FON Group's share of the PCS Group's net loss 
totaled $13 million in 1999 and $6 million from the 
date of the PCS Restructuring to year-end 1998 and 
was included in "Other income, net" in the Sprint 
FON Group Combined Statements of Operations. 

Preferred Intergroup Interest 
The FON Group provided Sprint PCS and the PCS 
Group with interim financing from the date the PCS 
Restructuring agreement was signed in May 1998 

until it was completed in November 1998. As part of 
the PCS Restructuring, Sprint converted this 
financing, totaling $279 million, into an intergroup 
interest representing 0.3 million shares of 10-year 
PCS preferred stock convertible into a PCS common 
intergroup interest. The PCS Group paid the FON 
Group dividends on the preferred intergroup interest 
of $8 million in 1999 and $1 million in 1998. 

Long-term Loans 
Sprint provided Sprint PCS with additional interim 
financing of $180 million from May 1998 through 
November 1998. This loan was repaid in 1999. 

Intergroup Interest Income 
The FON Group earned intergroup interest income of 
$16 million in 1999, $15 million in 1998 and $24 
million in 1997 related to the FON Group's 
investment in PCS Group debt securities and 
advances to the PCS Group. These amounts are 
included in "Other income, net" in the Sprint FON 
Group Combined Statements of Operations. 

The difference between Sprint's actual interest costs 
and the interest costs charged to the PCS Group on 
allocated debt totaled $157 million in 1999 and $11 
million in 1998. These amounts are reflected as a 
reduction to "Interest expense" in the Sprint FON 
Group Combined Statements of Operations. See 
Note 2 for a more detailed description of how Sprint 
allocates interest expense to each of the Groups. 

Intergroup Transactions 
The PCS Group is using the long distance division 
as its interexchange carrier and purchasing 
wholesale long distance for resale to its customers. 
Additionally, the FON Group provided the PCS 
Group with telemarketing services and various other 
goods and services. Charges to the PCS Group for 
these items totaled $280 million in 1999 and $21 
million from the PCS Restructuring date to year-end 
1998. 

The FON Group provided management, printing, 
mailing and warehousing services to the PCS Group. 
Charges to the PCS Group for these services totaled 
$65 million in 1999 and $5 million from the PCS 
Restructuring date to year-end 1998. 

Related Party Transactions 
Sprint PCS 
The following discussion reflects related party 
transactions between Sprint and Sprint PCS Drior to 
the PCS Restructuring: 

Sprint provided Sprint PCS with billing and operator 
services, and switching equipment. Sprint PCS also 
used the long distance division as its interexchange 
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carrier. Charges to Sprint PCS for these services 
totaled $104 million in 1998 and $61 million in 1997 

Sprint provided management, printing, mailing and 
warehousing services to Sprint PCS. Charges to 
Sprint PCS for these services totaled $25 million in 
1998 and $11 million in 1997. 

Sprint had a vendor financing loan to Sprint PCS for 
$300 million at year-end 1997 which was repaid in 
1998. Sprint also loaned Sprint PCS $114 million in 
1998 and $21 million in 1997, which was repaid in 
the 1999 first quarter. 

13. Recently Issued Accounting Pronouncement 

In June 1998, the Financial Accounting Standards 
Board issued SFAS No. 133, "Accounting for Derivative 
lnstwments and Hedging Activities." This standard 
requires all derivatives to be recorded on the balance 
sheet as either assets or liabilities and be measured at 
fair value. Gains or losses from changes in the 
derivative values are to be accounted for based on how 
the derivative was used and whether it qualifies for 
hedge accounting. When adopted in January 2001, this 
statement is not expected to have a material impact on 
the FON Group's combined financial statements. 

14. Quarterly Financial Data (Unaudited) 

Quarter 
1999 1st 2nd 3rd 4th 

(millions, except per share data) 
Net operating revenues(') $4,107 $4.204 $4.298 $4.407 
Operating income 737 736 726 731 
income from continuing operations121 434 452 419 431 
Net income 406 386 359 416 
Earnings per common share from continuing operations131 

Diluted 0.49 0.51 0.48 0.49 
Basic 0.50 0.52 0.49 0.50 

Quarter 
1998 1st 2nd 3rd 4th 

(miiiions, except per share data) 
Net operating revenuesIII $3,827 $3,882 $3,977 $4.078 
Operating income 683 692 713 672 
Income from continuing 0perationsl2),(~1 394 401 426 454 
Net incomei41 352 364 415 404 
Pro forma earnings per common share from continuing operations131.1sl 

Diluted 0.45 0.45 0.48 0.52 
Basic 0.46 0.46 0.49 0.53 

Certain reclassifications were made from net operating revenues to operating expenses from amounts repofled in 1999 
reports on Form 10.0 to conform to current year presentation. These reclassifications had no impact on operating income 
as previously repofled. 

Ouarterly income from continuing operations has been adjusted from amounts reported in 1999 repofls on Form 10-0 to 
reflect the presentation of the equity investment in Global One as a discontinued operation for all periods presented. 

In the 1999 second quafleer, Sprint effected a two-for-one stock split of its FON stock. FON Group earnings per share for 
prior periods have been restated to reflect this stock split. 

In the 1998 fourth quadefer. the FON Group recorded net nonrecurring gains of $104 million, mainly from the sale of local 
exchanges. This increased income from continuing operations by 562 miilion. 

Pro forma earnings per share assumes the FON shares created in the Recapitalization existed for all periods presented. 

15. Subseauent Events (Unaudited) 

In Februaly 2000, Sprint's Board of Directors 
declared dividends of 12.5 cents per share on the 
Sprint FON common stock and Class A common 
stock. Dividends will be paid March 30, 2000. 
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SPRINT FON GROUP 

SCHEDULE II-COMBINED VALUATION AND QUALIFYING ACCOUNTS 
Years Ended December 31,1999,1998 and 1997 

Balance Charged Char ed Balance 
Beginning to to Otter Other End of 
of Year lnwme Accounts Deductions Year 

(millions) 
1999 
Allowance for doubtful accounts 
Valuation allowancdeferred income tax assets 
1998 
Allowance for doubtful accounts 
Valuation allowance4eferred income tax assets 
1997 
Allowance for doubtful accounts 
Valuation allowance-deferred income tax assets 

$175 $383 $ 3 $(333)(’) $228 
Z d  $- B179(2) B - $1 RR 

$147 $365 $ 3 $(340)(’) $175 

$ 12 $- $- $ (8) $ 4 

$117 $389 $ 4 $(363)(’) $147 

$ 14 $ 3 $- $ (5) $ 12 

i‘l 

121 

Accounts wnften off, net of recoveries. 
Represents a valuation allowance for deferred income tax assets relating to the net operating loss cariyforwards acquired 
in the purchase of the broadband fixed wireless companies. 
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Annex 111 

Sprint PCS Group 
Combined Financial Information 



SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA Sprint PCS Group 
- 

1999 1998111 1997UI 19961'1 1995(1) 
(millions, except per share data) 

- 

R 
$ 3,180 5 1,225 $ - $ - $- 

Operating loss12) (3,237) (2,570) (19) (1) - 

Equity in loss of Sprint PCS - - (660) (192) (31) 
Loss before extraordinay itemsP1 (2.481) (1,090) (419) (120) (20) 
Net Ioss(21 (2,502) (1,121) (419) (120) (20) 
LOSS per Share?l,l41 

Diluted and basic loss per common share before exiraordinaty items $ (2.71) 5 (2.21) $(1.98) NA NA 
Flnancial Position 

Total assets $17,924 515,165 51,703 51,260 5974 
Properly, piant and equipment, net 7,996 6,535 187 - - 

784 1,176 974 Investment in Sprint PCS - - 
Total debt 11,489 8,195 - - - 
Group equity 3,320 3,755 1,386 1,188 966 
Cash Flow Data 

Net cash provided (used) by operating activities $(1,692) 5 (159) $ 38 $ (1) $- 
Capital expenditures 2,580 1,072 154 - - 
PCS license purchases - - 460 8 4 -  

- 

Other partners' loss in Sprint PCS - 1,251 - - - 

Investments in Sprint PCS - 33 406 298 911 

Certain prior-year amounts have been reclassifad to conform to the current-year presentatton. The88 
reclassifications had no effect on the reaults of operatlons or Group equity as previously reported. 
1'1 Results of operafions for 1998 include Sprint PCS' operating results on a consolidated basis for the entire year. The cable 

partners' share of losses through the PCS restructuring date has been reflected as "Other partners' loss in Sprint P C S  in 
the Combined Statements of Operations. Before 1998, the PCS Group's investment in Sprint PCS was amounted for 
using the equity method. Sprint PCS financial position at year-end 1998 has also been reflected on a consolidated basis. 
Cash flow data rafiects Sprint PCS cash flows only afier the PCS restructuring date. See Sprints "Managemeni's 
Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operation-General" for more information. 

(21 In 1998, the PCS Group recorded a nonrecurring charge to write off $179 million of acquired in-process research and 
development costs related to the PCS restwciuring. This charge increased operating loss, loss before extraordinary items 
and net loss by $179 million. 
In December 1999, the Sprint Board of Directors authorized a two-for-one stock split of Sprint's PCS common stock in the 
form of a stock dividend, which was distributed on February 4, 2000 to the PCS shareholders. As a result, diluted and 
basic loss per common share have been restated for periods before this stock split. 
Loss per share for the PCS Group for peribds prior to 1999 is on a pro forma basis and assumes the PCS restructuring, 
the recapitalization, the purchase of 5.1 million PCS shares by France Telecom and Deutsche Telekom that occurred in 
connection with the restruciuring and the PCS Group's write-off of $179 million of acquired in-process research and 
development costs occurred at the beginning of 1997. These pro forma amounts are for comparative purposes only and 
do not necessarily represent what actual results of operations would have been had the transactions occurred at the 
beginning of 1997, nor do they indicate the results of future operations. 
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF 
FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS 

Sprint PCS Group 

General 

See Sprint's "Management's Discussion and Analysis 
of Financial Condition and Results of Operations- 
General" for more information. 

Forward-looking Information 

See Sprint's "Management's Discussion and Analysis 
of Financial Condition and Results of Operations- 
Forward-looking Information" for a discussion of 
forward-looking information. 

Sprint PCS Group 

The PCS Group includes Sprint's domestic wireless 
personal communication services (PCS) operations. 
It operates the only 100% digital PCS wireless 
network in the United States with licenses to provide 
service nationwide using a single frequency and a 
single technology. At year-end 1999, the PCS Group, 
together with affiliates, operated PCS systems in 
over 360 metropolitan markets, including the 50 
largest U.S. metropolitan areas. The PCS Group has 
licenses to serve more than 270 million people in all 
50 states, Puerto Rico and the U.S. Virgin Islands. 
The service offered by the PCS Group and its 
affiliates now reaches nearly 190 million people. The 
PCS Group provides nationwide service through: 

* operating its own digital network in major 
US. metropolitan areas, 
affiliating with other companies, mainly in 
and around smaller US. metropolitan areas, 
roaming on other providers' analog cellular 
networks using dual-bandldual-mode 
handsets, and 
roaming on other providers' digital PCS 
networks that use code division multiple 
access. 

* 

- 
The wireless industry typically generates a 
significantly higher number of subscriber additions 
and handset sales in the fourth quarter of each year 
versus the remaining quarters. This is due to the use 
of retail distribution, which is dependent on the 
holiday shopping season; the timing of new products 
and sewice introductions; and aggressive marketing 
and sales promotions. 

Results of Operations 

1999 1998 1997 
(miilions) 

Net operating revenues $3,180 $ 1,225 $- 
Operating expenses 6.417 3,795 19 

Operating loss $(3,237) $(2.570) $(19) 

The PCS Group's 1999 results of operations reflect 
the first full year of combined results after the PCS 
Restructuring. The PCS Group's 1998 results of 
operations included SprintCom's operating results 
as well as Sprint PCS' operating results on a 
consolidated basis for the entire year. Before 1998, 
Sprint's investment in Sprint PCS was accounted for 
using the equity method. 

Operating expenses in 1998 include a write-off of 
$179 million associated with the cost of nine in- 
process research and development projects acquired 
in connection with the PCS Restructuring. 
Management has continued supporting these 
research and development projects and believes the 
PCS Group has a reasonable chance of successfully 
completing the projects. These projects are intended 
to address new and emerging markets within the 
PCS wireless communications industly, such as the 
rapid adoption of the Internet and the rapid 
convergence of voice, data, and video. The failure of 
any particular individual project in-process would not 
materially impact the PCS Group's financial 
condition, results of operations or cash flows. 

The PCS Group markets its products through multiple 
distribution channels, including its own retail stores as 
well as other retail outlets. Equipment sales to one 
retail chain and the subsequent service revenues 
generated by sales to Its customers accounted for 28% 
of net operating revenues in 1999 and 25% in 1998. 

Pro Forma Sprint PCS Group 
To provide a more meaningful analysis of the PCS 
Group's underlying operating results, the following 
supplemental discussion presents 1998 and 1997 on 
a pro forma basis and assumes the PCS 
Restructuring and the write-off of acquired in-process 
research and development costs occurred at the 
beginning of 1997. 

1999 1998 1997 
(miilions) 

Net operating revenues $ 3.180 $ 1,225 $ 258 
Operating expenses 

Costs of services and 
products 3,150 1,758 850 

Selling, general and 
administrative 1,744 1,069 490 

Depreciation and 
amortization 1,523 1,038 1.021 

Acquired in-process 
research and 
development costs - - 179 

Total operating expenses 6,417 3.865 2,540 

Operating loss S(3.237) $(2.640) W.282) 
Capital expenditures 

(including capital lease 
obligations) $ 2,616 $2,904 $ 2,278 
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Net Operating Revenues 

1999 1998 1997 
Customers at year-end (millions) 5.7 2.6 0.9 

Average monthly sewice revenue 
per user $54 $56 $49 

Net operating revenues include subscriber revenues 
and sales of handsets and accessory equipment. 
Subscriber revenues consist of monthly recurring 
charges and usage charges. The PCS Group's net 
operating revenues were $3.2 billion in 1999, $1.2 
billion in 1998 and $258 million in 1997. The 1999 
increase mainly reflects the launch of nearly 60 new 
markets and the addition of 3.1 million customers. The 
1998 increase reflects the launch of nearly 90 new 
markets and the addition of 1.7 million customers. 
Average monthly service revenue per user (ARPU) 
has decreased from 1998 due to a wider acceptance 
of lower-priced, bundled minute rate plans. 

Approximately 20% of 1999 and 1998 net operating 
revenues, and nearly half of 1997 revenues, were 
from sales of handsets and accessories. As part of 
the PCS Group's marketing plans, handsets are 
normally sold at prices below the PCS Group's cost. 

Average monthly customer churn rates have 
remained consistent during 1999 and 1998 in the 
mid 3% range. 

Operating Expenses 
Costs of services and products mainly include 
handset and accessory costs, switch and cell site 
expenses and other network-related costs. These 
costs increased $1.4 billion in 1999 and $908 million 
in 1998 driven by the significant growth in customers 
and the expanded market coverage. 

Selling, general and administrative (SG&A) expense 
mainly includes marketing costs to promote products 
and services as well as salary and benefit costs. 
SG&A expense increased $675 million in 1999 and 
5579 million in 1998 reflecting an expanded 
workforce to support subscriber growth and 
increased marketing and selling costs. 

Acquisition costs per gross customer addition, 
including equipment subsidies and marketing costs, 
have improved from the high-$500 range in 1998 to 
the low-$400 range in 1999. Lower handset unit 
costs and scale benefits from greater customer 
additions have contributed to the improvement. 

Cash costs per user (CCPU) consists of costs of 
service revenues, service delivery and other general 
and administrative costs. CCPU decreased 36% in 
1999 compared to 1998. The improvements reflect 
good expense management and scale benefits 
resulting from the increased customer base. 

Depreciation and amortization expense, which 
increased $485 million in 1999 and $17 million in 
1998, consists mainly of depreciation of network 
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assets and amortization of intangible assets. The 
intangible assets include goodwill, PCS licenses, 
customer base, microwave relocation costs and 
assembled workforce, which are being amortized 
over 30 months to 40 years. The increase in 
depreciation and amortization expense in 1999 
reflects amortization of intangible assets acquired in 
the PCS Restructuring and the Cox PCS purchase 
as well as depreciation on an increased property 
base. The increase in 1998 reflects depreciation on 
an increased property base. 

NonoDeratIna Items 

Interest Expense 
The effective interest rates in the following table 
reflect interest expense on long-term debt only. 
interest costs on short-term borrowings classified as 
long-term debt and intergroup borrowings have been 
excluded so as not to distort the PCS Group's 
effective interest rates on long-term debt. 

1999 1998 

Effective interest rate on long-term debt (11 8.7% 9.4% 

('J The effective interest rate on long-term debt for 1998 
is on a pro forma basis as if Sprint PCS long-term 
debt had been included in the PCS Group3 
outstanding long-term debt balance all year. 

The decrease in the PCS Group's effective interest 
rate mainly reflects increased borrowings with lower 
interest rates. 

Effective with the PCS Restructuring, interest 
expense on borrowings incurred by Sprint and 
allocated to the PCS Group is based on rates the 
PCS Group would be able to obtain from third parties 
as a direct or indirect wholly owned Sprint subsidiary, 
but without the benefit of any guaranty by Sprint or 
any member of the FON Group. The PCS Group's 
interest expense includes $157 million in 1999 and 
$11 million in 1998 resulting from the difference 
between Sprint's actual interest rates and the rates 
charged to the PCS Group. These costs are included 
in the effective interest rates above. 

Equity in Sprint PCS Losses 
Sprint PCS results of operations for 1998 have been 
consolidated for the entire year. The Cable Partners' 
share of losses through the PCS Restructuring date 
has been reflected as "Other partners' loss in Sprint 
P C S  in the Combined Statements of Operations. 
Prior to the PCS Restructuring, the PCS Group's 
ownership interest in Sprint PCS was accounted for 
using the equity method. The PCS Group's share of 
losses from Sprint PCS was $660 million in 1997. 

Other Income, Net 
Other income for 1999 mainly includes a gain on the 
sale of property totaling 525 million and 513 million 
from the FON Group's interest in the PCS Group's loss. 



Other income for 1998 consisted mainly of interest 
income totaling $34 million, reflecting interest earned 
on partner contributions from the Sprint PCS 
partners prior to the PCS Restructuring. 

Income Taxes 
The PCS Group's effective tax rates were 35.9% in 
1999, 33.2% in 1998 and 38.3% in 1997. See Note 5 
of Notes to Combined Financial Statements for the 
differences that caused the effective income tax rates 
to vary from the statutory federal rate. 

Extraordinary Items, Net 
In 1999, Sprint redeemed, prior to scheduled 
maturities, $2.2 billion of the PCS Groups revolving 
credit facilities and other borrowings. These 
borrowings had interest rates ranging from 5.6% to 
6.3%. This resulted in a $21 million aHer-tax 
extraordinary loss. These shorl-term borrowings were 
repaid with proceeds from long-term financing. 

In 1998, Sprint redeemed, prior to scheduled 
maturities, $3.3 billion of PCS Group debt with a 
weighted average interest rate of 8.3%. This resulted 
in a $31 million after-tax extraordinary loss. 

Financial Condition 

1999 1998 
(millions) 

Combined assets $17,924 $15,165 

Net property, plant and equipment increased $1.5 
billion in 1999 reflecting capital expenditures to 
support the PCS network buildout, partly offset by 
1999 depreciation. 

Net intangibles increased $850 million mainly 
reflecting goodwill resulting from the 1999 acquisition 
of the remaining interest in Cox PCS, partly offset by 
1999 amortization. See "Liquidity and Capital 
Resewes" for more information about changes in the 
Combined Balance Sheets. 

Liquidity and Capital Resources 

The PCS Group's cash flows for 1998 include Sprint 
PCS cash flows only after the PCS Restructuring 
date. In 1997 and prior to the PCS Restructuring 
date in 1998. the PCS Group's cash flows include 
SprintCom's cash flows and treat the investment in 
Sprint PCS as an equity method investment. 

Operating Activlties 
1999 1998 1997 ... ... .~ 

(millions) 
Cash flows provided (used) by 

operating activities $(1,692) 5(159) $38 

Cash flows used by operating activities increased 
$1.5 billion in 1999 and $197 million in 1998. The 

1999 increase mainly reflects increased operating 
losses for the PCS Group and an increase in 
working capital. The 1998 increase mainly reflects 
increased operating losses, partly offset by a 
decrease in working capital. 

Investing Activities 
1999 1998 1997 

Imillions) 
Cash flows used by investing 

activities $(2,509) $(861) $(1.020) 

The PCS Group's main use of cash in 1999 and 
1996 was to fund capital expenditures for the PCS 
network buildout. in 1997, the PCS Group used cash 
to acquire PCS licenses and to fund the initial 
operating losses of Sprint PCS. Capital expenditures 
for the PCS Group totaled $2.6 billion in 1999, $1 .I 
billion in 1998 and $154 million in 1997. 

Financing Activities 
1999 1998 1997 

(millions) 
Cash flows provided by financing 

In 1999, the PCS Group received $5.9 billion of 
proceeds from long-term debt allocated from Sprint 
and $905 million of proceeds from stock issuances. 
These proceeds were mainly used to repay existing 
debt and to fund the PCS Group's capital 
expenditures and operating losses. 

In 1998, the PCS Group used their allocated portion 
of the proceeds from Sprint's $5.0 billion debt 
offering mainly to repay existing debt and to fund 
capital expenditures. In 1997, the PCS Group used 
capital provided by the FON Group mainly to fund its 
investing activities. 

In connection with the PCS Restructuring, Sprint 
adopted a tax sharing agreement that provides for the 
allocation of income taxes between the FON Group 
and PCS Group. Sprint expects the FON Group to 
make significant payments to the PCS Group under 
this agreement because of expected PCS Group 
operating losses in the near future. These payments 
will reflect the PCS Group's incremental cumulative 
effect on Sprint's consolidated federal and state tax 
liability and tax credit position. The PCS Group 
accrued current benefits under the agreement totaling 
$887 million in 1999 and $190 million in 1998 and 
received related payments from the FON Group 
totaling $764 million in 1999 and $20 million in 1998. 
The remaining $293 million will be paid by the FON 
Group during the first half of 2000. See Note 2 of 
Notes to Combined Financial Statements, "Allocation 
of Federal and State Income Taxes," for more detaiis. 

Capital Requirements 
The PCS Group's 2000 investing activities, mainly 
consisting of capital expenditures, are expected to be 

activities $4,044 $1,193 $982 
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between $2.4 and $2.6 billion. Additional funds will 
be required to fund expected operating losses, 
working capital and debt service requirements of the 
PCS Group. 

PCS preferred stock dividend payments are expected 
to total $15 million, including payments to the FON 
Group for its preferred intergroup interest. See Note 
10 of Notes to Combined Financial Statements for a 
more detailed discussion of the FON Group's 
preferred intergroup interest in the PCS Group. 

Liquidity 
See Sprint's "Management's Discussion and Analysis 
of Financial Condition and Results of Operations- 
Liquidity" for a discussion of liquidity. 

Regulatory Developments 

The FCC sets rules, regulations and policies to, 
among other things: 

grant licenses for PCS frequencies and 
license renewals, 
rule on assignments and transfers of control 
of PCS licenses, 
govern the interconnection of PCS networks 
with other wireless and wireline carriers, 
establish access and universal service 
funding provisions, 
impose fines and forfeitures for violations of 
any of the FCCs rules, and 
regulate the technical standards of PCS 
networks. 

* 

* 

* 

- 

* 

The FCC currently prohibits a single entity from having 
a combined attributable interest (20% or greater 
interest in any license) in broadband PCS, cellular and 
specialized mobile radio licenses totaling more than 45 
megahertz (MHz) in any geographic area except that 
in rural service areas no licensee may have an 
attributable interest in more than 55 MHz of 
commercial mobile radio service (CMRS) spectrum. 

PCS License Transfers and Assignments 
The FCC must approve any substantial changes in 
ownership or control of a PCS license. Noncontrolling 
interests in an entity that holds a PCS license or 
operates PCS networks generally may be bought or 
sold without prior FCC approval. In addition, a recent 
FCC order requires only post-consummation 
notification of certain pro forma assignments or 
transfers of control. 

PCS Llcense Conditions 
All PCS licenses are granted for IO-year terms if the 
FCC's buildout requirements are followed. Based on 
those requirements, all 30 MHz broadband major 
trading area licensees must build networks offering 
coverage to 1h of the population within five years 
and Zh within 10 years. All 10 MHz broadband PCS 

licensees must build networks offering coverage to at 
least 'A of the population within five years or make a 
showing of "substantial service" within that five-year 
period. Licenses may be revoked if the rules are 
violated. 

PCS licenses may be renewed for additional 10-year 
terms. Renewal applications are not subject to 
auctions. However, third parties may oppose renewal 
applications andlor file competing applications. 

Other FCC Requirements 
Broadband PCS providers cannot unreasonably 
restrict or prohibit other companies from reselling 
their services. They also cannot unreasonably 
discriminate against resellers. CMRS resale 
obligations will expire in 2002. 

Local phone companies must program their networks 
to allow customers to change service providers 
without changing phone numbers. This is referred to 
as service provider number portability. CMRS 
providers are currently required to deliver calls from 
their networks to ported numbers anywhere in the 
country. By November 24, 2002, CMRS providers 
must be able to offer their own customers number 
portability in their switches in the 100 largest 
metropolitan areas. They must also be able to 
support nationwide roaming. 

Broadband PCS and other CMRS prov ders may 
prov de wireless oca1 loop ana other fixed sew ces 
tnat WOLIO d rect y compete with the wirelne services 
01 local pnone companies. Broadband PCS and 
otner CMRS providers mtst mplement ennanceo 
emergency 911 capab lilies to be complete0 n 
pnases by October 2001 

Communications Assistance for Law 
Enforcement Act 
The Communicat ons Ass slance lor -aw 
Enlorcement Act (CALEAJ was enacteo .n 1994 to 
preserve electronic sdrveillance capabi iiies 
autnorized by federal and state law. CA-EA requires 
te ecommLnicat ons carriers to meet cerla,n 
'ass stance capaoi ity requirements" oy the end of 
JLne 2000 In 1997. telecommJn cations industry 
standaro-setting organizat ons agree0 to a ,oint 
standaro to imp ement CA-EAs capabd ty 
requrements. The PCS GroJp oel eves t w I oe .n 
compliance witn CALEA reqJ rements. 

Other Federal Regulations 
Wireless systems must comply with certain FCC and 
Federal Aviation Administration regulations about the 
siting, lighting and construction of transmitter towers 
and antennas. in addition, certain FCC 
environmental regulations may cause certain cell site 
locations to come under National Environmental 
Policy Act (NEPA) regulation. NEPA requires carriers 
to meet certain land use and radio frequency 
standards. 
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Universal Service Requirements 
The FCC and many states have established 
"universal service" programs to ensure affordable; 
quality telecommunications services for all 
Americans. The PCS Group's "contribution" to these 
programs is typically a percentage of end-user 
revenues. The PCS Group's 1999 results contained 
assessments for 1999. Currently, management 
cannot predict the extent of the PCS Group's future 
federal and state universal service assessments, or 
its ability to recover its contributions from the 
universal service fund. 

Financial Strategies 

Financial strategies are determined by Sprint on a 
centralized basis. See Sprint's "Management's 
Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and 
Results of Operations-Financial Strategies." 

Year 2000 Issue 

The PCS Group successfully completed its Year 
2000 readiness work and passed through the 
January 1, 2000 rollover event while encountering no 
customer-affecting outages or business interruptions. 
Since the inception of the PCS Group's Year 2000 
readiness program through December 31, 1999, the 
PCS Group incurred approximately $45 million of 
costs associated with its Year 2000 readiness 
program. The PCS Group does not expect to incur 
any significant additional expenditures related to the 
Year 2000 issue. 

Recently Issued Accounting Pronouncement 

See Note 11 of Notes to Combined Financial 
Statements for a discussion of a recently issued 
accounting pronouncement. 
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MANAGEMENT REPORT 
Spr'nt Corporation's management is responsible for 
tne ntegrity and ob,ecrivity 01 the inlormation 
conta nea in this annex. Management is responsible 
lor the consistency ot reporting tn s information and 
for ensmng that account'ng principles generally 
accepteo in the United States are used. 

In discharging tn s respons.bility. management 
maintains a comprehenstve system of internal 
controls ana supports an extensive program of 
internal aLdits. has made organizationa 
arrangements providing appropr'ate divisions of 
responsibildty and has established communicat,on 
programs aimed a1 assuring that its policies, 
procedures ana principles of business conducr are 
understooa ana practiced by its employees 

The combined fnancal statements inclJded in this 
annex nave been aud led by Ernsr 8 Young LLP. 
indepenoent aLditors. Their aud.ts were condbctea 
wing auditing standaros generally acceprea in the 
United Stares and the r report is incluaed herein 

The Board of Director's responsibility for these 
combined financial statements is pursued mainly 
through its Audit Committee. The Audit Committee, 
composed entirely of directors who are not officers or 
employees of Sprint, meets periodically with the 
internal auditors and independent auditors, both with 
and without management present, to assure that 
their respective responsibilities are being fulfilled. 
The internal and independent auditors have full 
access to the Audit Committee to discuss auditing 
and financial reporting matters. 

Is/ W. T. Esrey 
William T. Esrey 
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer 

Is/ Arthur 8. Krause 
Arthur B. Krause 
Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer 
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT AUDITORS 
The Board of Directors and Shareholders 
Sprint Corporation 
We have audited the accompanying combined 
balance sheets of the Sprint PCS Group (as 
described in Note 2) as of December 31, 1999 and 
1998, and the related combined Statements of 
operations, comprehensive loss and cash flows for 
each of the three years in the period ended 
December 31, 1999. Our audits also included the 
financial Statement schedule listed in the Index to 
Financial Statements and Financial Statement 
Schedules. These financial statements and the 
schedule are the responsibility of the management of 
Sprint Corporation (Sprint). Our responsibility is to 
express an opinion on these financial statements and 
the schedule based on our audits. We did not audit 
the 1998 or 1997 consolidated financial statements 
of Sprint Spectrum Holding Company, L.P., a wholly 
owned subsidiary of Sprint as of December 31, 1998 
and an investment in which Sprint had a 40% 
interest through November 23, 1998 (as discussed in 
Note 1). Such financial statements reflect assets of 
$2.7 billion as of December 31, 1998 and revenues 
of $1.2 billion for the year then ended which we did 
not audit. The PCS Group’s equity in the net loss of 
Sprint Spectrum Holding Company, L.P. is stated at 
$625 million for the year ended December 31, 1997. 
The consolidated financial statements and financial 
statement schedule of Sprint Spectrum Holding 
Company, L.P. have been audited by other auditors 
whose report has been furnished to us, and our 
opinion, insofar as it relates to the 1998 assets and 
revenues and the 1997 equity in the net loss which 
we did not audit, is based solely on the report of the 
other auditors. 

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing 
standards generally accepted in the United States. 
Those standards require that we plan and perform 
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about 
whether the financial statements are free of material 
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test 
basis, evidence suppolting the amounts and 
disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also 
includes assessing the accounting principles used 
and significant estimates made by management, as 
well as evaluating the overall financial statement 
presentation. We believe that our audits and the 
report of other auditors provide a reasonable basis 
for our opinion. 

In our opinion, based on our audits and the report of 
other auditors. the combined financial statements 
referred to above present fairly, in all material 
respects, the combined financial position of the 
Sprint PCS Group at December 31, 1999 and 1998, 
and the combined results of its operations and its 
cash flows for each of the three years in the period 
ended December 31, 1999, in conformity with 
accounting principles generally accepted in the 
United States. Also, in our opinion, the related 
financial statement schedule, when considered in 
relation to the basic financial statements taken as a 
whole, presents fairly in all material respects the 
information set forth therein. 

As more fully discussed in Note 2, the combined 
financial statements of the Sprint PCS Group should 
be read together with the audited consolidated 
financial statements of Sorint. 

Ernst 8, Young LLP 

Kansas City, Missouri 
February 1, 2000 



REPORT OF INDEPENDENT AUDITORS 
The Board of Directors of Sprint Corporation and 
Partners of Sprint Spectrum Holding Company, L.P. 

We have audited the consolidated balance sheets of 
Sprint Spectrum Holding Company, L.P. and 
subsidiaries as of December 31, 1998 and 1997, and 
the related consolidated statements of operations 
and cash flows for the two years in the period ended 
December 31, 1998. Our audits also included the 
financial statement schedule (Schedule 11). These 
financial statements and Schedule II are the 
responsibility of Partnership management. Our 
responsibility is to express an opinion on these 
consolidated financial statements and Schedule II 
based on our audits. 

We conducted our audits in accordance with 
generally accepted auditing standards. Those 
standards require that we plan and perform the 
audits to obtain reasonable assurance about whether 
the consolidated financial statements are free of 
material misstatement. An audit includes examining, 
on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts 
and disclosures in the consolidated financial 
statements. An audit also includes assessing the 
accounting principles used and significant estimates 
made by management, as well as evaluating the 
overall financial statement presentation. We believe 
that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our 
opinion. 
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In our opinion, such consolidated financial 
statements present fairly, in all material respects, the 
financial position of Sprint Spectrum Holding 
Company, L.P. and subsidiaries at December 31, 
1998 and 1997, and the results of their operations 
and their cash flows for the two years ended 
December 31, 1998 in conformity with generally 
accepted accounting principles. Also, in our opinion, 
Schedule 11, when considered in relation to the basic 
consolidated financial statements taken as a whole, 
presents fairly, in all material respects the information 
set forth therein. 

Deloitte & Touche LLP 

Kansas City, Missouri 
February 2, 1999 



COMBINED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS 
(millions) 

Sprint PCS Group 

Years Ended December 31. 1999 1998 1997 

Net Operating Revenues $3,180 $ 1,225 5 - 
Operating Expanses 

Costs of services and products 3,150 1,758 - 
Selling, general and administrative 1,744 1,069 19 
Depreciation and amortization 1,523 789 - 
Acquired in-process research and development costs 
Total operating expenses 6,417 3,795 19 

179 - - 

Operating LOSS (3,237) (2,570) (19) 
Interest expense (698) (491) - 
Other partners' loss in Sprint PCS - 1,251 - 
Equity in loss of Sprint PCS - - 
Minority interest 20 145 - 
Other income, net 46 34 - 
Loss before income tax benefit and extraordinary items (3,869) (1,631) (679) 
Income tax benefit 1,388 541 260 
LOSS before Extraordlnary Items (2,481) (1,090) (419) 

Net Loss (2,502) (1,121) (419) 
Preferred stock dividends paid (15) (2) - 
Loss applicable to common stock $(2,517) $(1,123) $ (419) 
Basic and Diluted LOSS per Common ShardM21 

Continuing operations $ (2.71) $ (2.21) $(1.98) 
Extraordinary items (0.02) (0.04) - 

Total $ (2.73) $ (2.25) $(1.98) 

Basic and diluted weighted average common shares 920.4 831.6 831.6 

(660) 

Extraordinary items, net (21) (31) - 

( I J  Basic and diluted loss per common share and weighted average common shares for 1998 and 1997 are pro forma, 
unaudited and assume the PCS Restructuring, Recapitalization, Top-up and the write-off of 5179 miliion of acquired in- 
process research and development occurred at the beginning of 1997. These pro forma amounts are for comparative 
purposes only and do not necessarily represent what actual results of operations would have been had the transactions 
m u r e d  at the beginning of 1997, nor do they indicate the resuits of future operations 

In February 2Oo00, Sprint effected a fwo-for-one stock split of its PCS common stock. As a result, basic and diluted loss 
per common share and weighted average common shares for periods before the stock split have been restated. 

(*I 

See accompanying Notes to Combined Financial Statements. 
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COMBINED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE LOSS 
(millions) 

Sprint PCS Group 

Years Ended December 31, 1999 1998 1997 

Net Loss $(2,502) 5(1,121) $(419) 
Other Comprehensive Income 

- - Unrealized holding gains on securities 
Income tax expense (3) - 
Net unrealized holding gains on securities 

Total other comprehensive income 5 

Comprehensive LOSS 5(2,497) 5(1,121) $(419) 

8 

5 

- 
- - 
- - 

See accompanying Notes to Combined Financial Statements. 
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COMBINED BALANCE SHEETS 
(millions) 

Sprint PCS Group 

December 31, 1999 1998 

Asses 
Current assets 

Cash and equivalents $ 16 $ 173 
572 333 

Inventories 336 127 
Prepaid expenses 89 60 
Current tax benefit receivable from the FON Group 293 170 
Other 9 19 

Total current assets 1,315 882 

Network equipment 5,817 3,999 
Construction work in progress 1,692 1,607 
Buildings and leasehold improvements 1,235 1,026 
Other 667 356 

Total property, plant and equipment 9,411 6,988 
Accumulated depreciation (1,415) (453) 

Net property, plant and equipment 7,996 6,535 
Intangible assets 

4,522 3,313 Goodwill 
PCS licenses 3,060 3,037 
Customer base 726 681 
Microwave relocation costs 377 355 
Other 54 45 

8,739 7,431 Total intangible assets 
Accumulated amortization (551) (93) 
Net intangible assets 8,188 7,338 

Other assets 425 410 

Total $17,924 $15,165 

Current liabilities 

Accounts receivable, net of allowance for doubtful accounts of $57 and $11 

Property, plant and equipment 

LiabNlties and Group .€qu/ty 

Current maturities of long-term debt 5 185 5 348 
Accounts payable 450 371 

Accrued taxes 130 93 

Other 638 534 

Total current liabilities 2,578 2,426 
Long-term debt and capital lease obligations 11,304 7,847 
Deferred credits and other liabilities 

Deferred income taxes 582 1,013 
Other 140 124 

Total deferred credits and other liabilities 722 1,137 
Group equity 3,320 3,755 
Total 517.924 515.165 

Construction obligations 1,039 979 

Payables to the FON Group 136 101 

See accompanying Notes to Combined Financial Statements. 
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COMBINED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 
(in millions) 

Sprint PCS Group 

Years Ended December 31, 1999 1998 1997 
Operating Activities 
Net loss $(2,502) $(1,121) $ (419) 
Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash provided (used) by operating activities: 

Extraordinary items. net 
Equity in net losses of affiliates 
Acquired in-process research and development costs 
Depreciation and amortization 
Deferred income taxes 
Current tax benefit used by the FON Group 
Net gains on sales of assets 
Changes in assets and liabilities. excluding the PCS Restructuring: 

Accounts receivable, net 
Inventories and other current assets 
Accounts payable and other current liabilities 
Current tax benefit receivable from the FON Group 
Affiliate receivables and payables. net 
Noncurrent assets and liabilities, net 

- 21 31 
- 840 660 
- 179 - 

1,523 121 - 
(553) 68 176 
- (460) (436) 

- (25) - 

(241) (1) - 
(237) - (3) 
363 386 58 

(123) (170) - 
35 101 - 
13 11021 1 

Other, net 34 '(31) 1 

Net cash provided (used) by operating activities (1,692) (159) 38 
Investing Activities 
Capital expenditures (2.580) (1,072) (154) 
Proceeds from sales of assets - - 153 
Cash acquired in the PCS Restructuring - 244 - 
Investments in Sprint PCS - 
PCS licenses purchased - - 
Other, net (82) - 

Financing Actlvitles 
Proceeds from long-term debt 5.901 4,428 - 
Payments on long-term debt (2.734) (3,434) - 
Proceeds from common stock issued 
Proceeds from sales of shares to FT and DT 

(33) (406) 
(460) 
- 

Net cash used by investing activities (2,509) (861) (1,020) 

- - 688 
217 85 

64 

- 
- 
- 

Dividends paid (15) - 

Other, net (13) (70) - 

Advances from the FON Group 

Current tax benefit used by the FON Group - 460 435 

Net cash provided by financing activities 4,044 1.193 982 
Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Equivalents (157) 173 - 

- 
Equity transfer (to) from the FON Group - (340) 547 

- - 173 -~ Cash and Equivalents at Beginning of Year 
Cash and Eoulvalents at End of Year P. 1R 5 173 P. - 

See accompanying Notes to Combined Financial Statements 
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NOTES TO COMBINED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS Sprint PCS Group 

1. General 
~~ ~ 

In October 1999, Sprint announced a definitive merger 
agreement with MCI WorldCom. Under the agreement, 
each share of Sprint FON stock will be exchanged for 
$76 of MCI WorldCom common stock, subject to a 
collar. In addition, each share of Sprint PCS stock will 
be exchanged for one share of a new WorldCom PCS 
tracking stock and 0.116025 shares of MCI WorldCom 
common stock. The terms of the WorldCom PCS 
tracking stock will be equivalent to those of Sprint's 
PCS common stock and will track the performance of 
the company's personal communication services (PCS) 
business. The merger is subject to the approvals of 
Sprint and MCI WorldCom shareholders as well as 
approvals from the Federal Communications 
Commission, the Justice Department, various state 
aovernment bodies and foreign antitrust authorities. 
The companies anticipate th2  the merger will close in 
the second half of 2000. 

In November 1998, Sprint's shareholders approved 
the formation of the FON Group and the PCS Group 
and the creation of the FON stock and the PCS 
stock. In addition, Sprint purchased the remaining 
ownership interests in Sprint Spectrum Holding 
Company, L.P. and PhillieCo, L.P. (together, Sprint 
PCS). other than a minority interest in Cox 
Communications PCS, L.P. (Cox PCS). Sprint 
acquired these ownership interests from Tele- 
communications, Inc., Comcast Corporation and Cox 
Communications, Inc. (the Cable Partners). In 
exchange, Sprint issued the Cable Partners special 
low-vote PCS shares and warrants to acquire 
additional PCS shares. Sprint also issued the Cable 
Partners shares of a new class of preferred stock 
convertible into PCS shares. The purchase of the 
Cable Partners' interests is referred to as the PCS 
Restructuring. In the 1999 second quarter, Cox 
Communications, Inc. exercised a put option 
requiring Sprint to purchase the remaining 40.8% 
interest in Cox PCS. Sprint issued additional low 
vote PCS shares in exchange for this interest. 

Also in November 1998, Sprint reclassified each of its 
publicly traded common shares into one share of FON 
stock and 'h share of PCS stock. This recapitalization 
was tax-free to shareholders. Each Class A common 
share owned by France Telecom S.A. (FT) and 
Deutsche Telekom AG (DT) was reclassified to 
represent an equity interest in the FON Group and the 
PCS Group that entitles FT and DT to one share of 
FON stock and %. share of PCS stock. These 
transactions are referred to as the Recapitalization. 

In connection with the PCS Restructuring. FT and 
DT purchased 5.1 million additional PCS shares 
(pre-split basis) to maintain their combined 20% 
voting power in Sprint (Top-up). 

The PCS stock is intended to reflect the performance 
of Sprint's domestic wireless PCS operations. The 
FON stock is intended to reflect the performance of 
all of Sprint's other operations. 

2. Summary of Slgnlficant Accounting Pollcles 

Basis of Combination and Presentatlon 
The combined PCS Group financial statements, 
together with the combined FON Group financial 
statements, include all the accounts included in 
Sprint's consolidated financial statements. The 
combined financial statements for each Group were 
prepared on a basis that management believes is 
reasonable and proper and include: 

* the combined historical balance sheets, 
results of operations and cash flows for 
each of the Groups, with all significant 
intragroup amounts and transactions 
eliminated, 
an allocation of Sprint's debt, including the 
related effects on results of operations and 
cash flows, and 
an allocation of corporate overhead after the 
PCS Restructuring date. 

The PCS Group entities are commonly controlled 
companies and are wholly owned by Sprint. 
Transactions between the PCS Group and the FON 
Group have not been eliminated in the combined 
financial statements of either Group. 

The PCS Group combined financial statements 
provide PCS shareholders with financial information 
about the PCS Group operations. investors in FON 
stock and PCS stock are Sprint shareholders and 
are subject to risks related to all of Sprint's 
businesses, assets and liabilities. Sprint retains 
ownership and control of the assets and operations 
of each Group. Financial effects of either Group that 
affect Sprint's results of operations or financial 
condition could affect the results of operations or 
financial position of the other Group or the market 
price of the other Group's stock. Net losses of either 
Group, and dividends or distributions on, or 
repurchases of, PCS stock or FON stock will reduce 
Sprint funds legally available for dividends on both 
Groups' stock. As a result, the PCS Group combined 
financial statements should be read along with 
Sprint's consolidated financial statements and the 
FON Group's combined financial statements. 

Sprint PCS' results of operations for 1998 have been 
consolidated for the entire year. The Cable Partners' 
share of losses through the PCS Restructuring date 
has been reflected as "Other partners' loss in Sprint 
P C S  in the Combined Statements of Operations. 
Sprint PCS financial position has been reflected on a 

- 
- 
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consolidated basis at year-end 1998. Before 1998, 
Sprint's investment in Sprint PCS was accounted for 
using the equity method. The PCS Group's cash 
flows include Sprint PCS cash flows only afler the 
PCS Restructuring date. 

The PCS Group combined financial statements are 
prepared using accounting principles generally 
accepted in the United States. These principles 
require management to make estimates and 
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of 
assets and liabilities, the disclosure of contingent 
assets and liabilities, and the reported amounts of 
revenues and expenses. Actual results could differ 
from those estimates. 

Certain prior-year amounts have been reclassified to 
conform to the current-year presentation. These 
reclassifications had no effect on the results of 
operations or group equity as previously reported. 

Classification of Operations 
The PCS Group includes Sprint's domestic wireless 
PCS operations. It operates the only 100% digital 
PCS wireless network in the United States with 
licenses to provide nationwide service using a single 
frequency and a single technology. At year-end 1999, 
the PCS Group, together with affiliates, operated PCS 
systems in over 360 metropolitan markets including 
the 50 largest U.S. metropolitan areas. 

Aiiocation of Shared Services 
Sprint directly assigns, where possible. certain general 
and administrative costs to the FON Group and the 
PCS Group based on their actual use of those 
services. Where direct assignment of costs is not 
possible, or practical, Sprint uses indirect methods, 
including time studies, to estimate the assignment of 
costs to each Group. Sprint believes that the costs 
allocated are comparable to the costs that would be 
incurred if the Groups would have been operating on 
a stand-alone basis. The allocation of shared services 
may change at the discretion of Sprint and does not 
require shareholder approval. 

Allocation of Federal and State Income Taxes 
Sprint files a consolidated federal income tax return 
and certain state income tax returns which include 
FON Group and PCS Group results. In connection 
with the PCS Restructuring, Sprint adopted a tax 
sharing agreement which provides for the allocation 
of income taxes between the two Groups. The PCS 
Group's income taxes reflect the PCS Group's 
incremental cumulative impact on Sprint's 
consolidated income taxes. Intergroup tax payments 
are satisfied on the date Sprint's related tax payment 
is due to or the refund is received from the 
applicable tax authority. The PCS Group accrued 
current income tax benefits in accordance with the 
tax sharing agreement totaling 5887 million in 1999 
and $190 million in 1998. 

Allocation of Group Financing 
Financing activities for the Groups are managed by 
Sprint on a centralized basis. Debt incurred by Sprint 
on behalf of the Groups is specifically allocated to 
and reflected in the financial statements of the 
applicable Group. Interest expense is allocated to the 
PCS Group based on an interest rate that is 
substantially equal to the rate it would be able to 
obtain from third parties as a direct or indirect wholly 
owned Sprint subsidiary, but without the benefit of 
any guaranty by Sprint or any member of the FON 
Group. That interest rate is higher than the rate 
Sprint obtains on borrowings. The difference 
between Sprint's actual interest rate and the rate 
charged to the PCS Group is reflected as a reduction 
in the FON Group's interest expense. 

Under Sprint's centralized cash management 
program, one Group may advance funds to the other 
Group. These advances are accounted for as short- 
term borrowings between the Groups and bear 
interest at a market rate that is substantially equal to 
the rate that Group would be able to obtain from 
third parties on a short-term basis. 

The allocation of Group financing activities may 
change at the discretion of Sprint and does not 
require shareholder approval. 

Income Taxes 
The PCS Group records deferred income taxes 
based on temporary differences between the carrying 
amounts of assets and liabilities for financial 
reporting purposes and their tax bases. 

Revenue Recognition 
The PCS Group recognizes operating revenues as 
services are rendered or as products are delivered to 
customers. The PCS Group records operating 
revenues net of an estimate for uncollectible accounts. 

Cash and Equivalents 
Cash equivalents generally include highly liquid 
investments with original maturities of three months 
or less. They are stated at cost, which approximates 
market value. Sprint uses controlled disbursement 
banking arrangements as part of its cash 
management program. Outstanding checks in excess 
of cash balances for the PCS Group were included 
in accounts payable. These amounts totaled $30 
million at year-end 1999 and $73 million at year-end 
1998. The PCS Group had sufficient funds available 
to fund these outstanding checks when they were 
presented for payment. 

Inventories 
Inventories are stated at the lower of cost (principally 
first-in, first-out method) or replacement value. 
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PropeHy, Plant and Equipment 
Property, plant and equipment is recorded at cost. 
Generally, ordinary asset retirements and disposals 
are charged against accumulated depreciation with 
no gain or loss recognized. Properly, plant and 
equipment is depreciated on a straight-line basis 
over estimated economic useful lives. Repair and 
maintenance costs are expensed as incurred. 

Capitalized Interest 
The PCS Group capitalizes interest costs related to 
network buildout and PCS licenses, which totaled 
$108 million in 1999 and $64 million in 1998. In 
addition, Sprint capitalized interest costs related to 
the PCS Group's network buildout. This capitalized 
interest totaled $61 million for 1998 and $24 million 
for 1997 and was contributed to, and will be 
amortized by, the PCS Group. Sprint also Capitalized 
interest costs related to its investment in Sprint PCS 
until July 1997 when Sprint PCS emerged from the 
development stage. This capitalized interest, totaling 
$142 million, was contributed to, and is being 
amortized by, the PCS Group. 

lntangible Assets 
The PCS Group evaluates the recoverability of 
intangible assets when events or circumstances 
indicate that such assets might be impaired. The 
PCS Group determines impairment by comparing the 
undiscounted future cash flows estimated to be 
generated by these assets to their respective 
carrying value. In the event impairment exists, a loss 
is recognized based on the amount by which the 
carrying value exceeds the fair value of the asset. 

Goodwill 
Goodwill represents the excess of the purchase price 
over the fair value of the net assets acquired in 
business combinations accounted for as purchases. 
Goodwill is being amortized over 40 years using the 
straight-line method. Accumulated amortization 
totaled $116 million at year-end 1999 and $11 million 
at year-end 1998. 

PCS Licenses 
The PCS Group acquired licenses from the Federal 
Communications Commission (FCC) to operate as a 
PCS service provider. These licenses are granted for 
up to 10-year terms with renewals for additional 10- 
year terms if license obligations are met. These 
licenses are recorded at cost and are amortized on a 
straight-line basis over 40 years when service begins 
in a specific geographic area. Accumulated 
amortization totaled $130 million at year-end 1999 
and $51 million at year-end 1998. 

Customer Base 
The PCS Group capitalized the fair value of Sprint 
PCS customer base acquired in the PCS 
Restructuring and the fair value of Cox PCS 
customer base when the remaining minority interest 

in Cox PCS was acquired in the 1999 second 
quarter. The customer base is being amortized over 
30 months using the straight-line method. 
Accumulated amortization totaled $277 million at 
year-end 1999 and $23 million at year-end 1998. 

Microwave Relocation Costs 
The PCS Group has incurred costs related to 
microwave relocation in constructing the PCS 
network. Microwave relocation costs are being 
amortized over the remaining lives of the PCS 
licenses. Accumulated amortization totaled $15 
million at year-end 1999 and $6 million at year-end 
1998. 

Loss per Share 
As a result of the PCS Restructuring and the 
Recapitalization, loss per share for the PCS Group 
for 1998 has been calculated based on the Group's 
net loss from November 1998 through year-end 
1998. It was not calculated on a Group basis for 
periods prior to November 1998 because the PCS 
stock was not Dan of SDrint's caDital structure at that 
time. 

On December 14, 1999, the Sprint Board of 
Directors authorized a two-for-one stock split of 
Sprint's PCS common stock in the form of a stock 
dividend which was distributed on February 4, 2000 
to the PCS shareholders. As a result, basic and 
diluted loss per common share and weighted- 
average common shares for PCS common stock 
have been restated for periods prior to the stock 
split. 

Dilutive securities for the PCS Group mainly include 
options, warrants and convertible preferred stock. 
These securities did not have a dilutive effect on loss 
per share because the PCS Group incurred net 
losses for 1999 and 1998. As a result, diluted loss 
per share equaled basic loss per share. 

The PCS Group's basic and diluted loss per common 
share after the PCS Restructuring and 
Recapitalization date was as follows: 

1 oop. 
1 - 1 1  

(millions, except 
per share data) 

$ (559) - Loss applicable to common stock 
Basic and diluted loss per common 

share: 
Loss before extraordinary item 5 (0.63) 
Extraordinary item (0.04) 

$ (0.67) Total 

831.6 shares 

- 
Basic and diluted weighted average 

- 
Stock-based Compensation 
The PCS Group participates in the incentive-based 
stock option plans and employee stock purchase 
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plan administered by Sprint for executives and other 
employees. Sprint adopted the pro forma disclosure 
requirements under Statement of Financial 
Accounting Standards (SFAS) No. 123, "Stock-based 
Compensation," and continues to apply Accounting 
Principles Board Opinion No. 25, "Accounting for 
Stock Issued to Employees," to its stock option and 
employee stock purchase plans. Had the PCS Group 
applied SFAS 123, pro forma net loss would have 
been $2,578 million in 1999 and would not have 
changed materially from the Recapitalization date 
through year-end 1998. See Note 10 of Sprint's 
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for more 
information about Sprint's stock-based compensation 
and the PCS Group's pro forma net loss and loss 
per share. 

In 1997, Sprint granted performance-based stock 
options to certain key executives. The PCS Group 
expensed $5 million in 1999 and $1 million in 1998 
related to these performance-based stock options. 

3. Business Combinations 

cox PCS 
In the 1999 second quarter, Cox Communications, 
Inc. exercised a put option requiring Sprint to 
purchase the remaining 40.8% interest in Cox PCS. 
Sprint's existing 59.2% interest in Cox PCS was 
reflected in the PCS Group combined financial 
statements on a combined basis. Sprint issued 24.3 
million shares of low-vote PCS stock (pre-split basis) 
in exchange for the remaining interest. The shares 
were valued at $1.1 billion. Sprint accounted for the 
transaction as a purchase. 

The excess of the purchase price over the fair value 
of the net liabilities acquired was allocated as 
follows: 

1999 
(millions) 

Purchase price $1,146 
Net liabilities acquired 99 
Fair value assigned to customer base acquired (45) 
Fair value assigned to PCS licenses (99) 

and liabilities 88 

$1,189 

Deferred taxes established on acquired assets 

Goodwill 

Goodwill is being amortized on a straight-line basis 
over 40 years. 

- 

PCS Restructuring 
In November 1998, Sprint acquired the remaining 
interest in Sprint PCS (except for the minority 
interest in Cox PCS) from the Cable Partners. In 
exchange, Sprint issued the Cable Partners 195.1 
million low-vote shares of PCS stock and 12.5 million 
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warrants to purchase additional shares of PCS stock 
(on a pre-split basis). The purchase price was $3.2 
billion. In addition, Sprint issued the Cable Partners 
shares of a new class of preferred stock convertible 
into PCS shares. 

Sprint accounted for the transaction as a purchase. 
The excess of the purchase price over the fair value 
of the net liabilities acquired was allocated as 
follows: 

1998 
(millions) 
$3,226 

Net liabilities acquired 281 
Fair value assigned to customer base acquired (681) 
Fair value assigned to assembled workforce 

acquired (45) 
Increase in propety, plant and equipment to fair 

Mark-to-market of long-term debt 85 
Deferred taxes established on acquired assets 

in-process research and development costs (179) 

Purchase price including transaction costs 

value (204) 

and liabilities 678 

Goodwill $ 3,161 
~ 

Goodwill is being amortized on a straight-line basis 
over 40 years. 

With respect to the purchase price attributed to in- 
process research and development (IPR&D), the 
acquired IPR&D was limited to significant new 
products under development that were intended to 
address new and emerging market needs and 
requirements, such as the rapid adoption of the 
Internet and the rapid convergence of voice, data, 
and video. No routine research and development 
projects, minor refinements, normal enhancements, 
or production activities were included in the acquired 
IPR&D. 

The income approach was the primaly technique 
utilized in valuing the acquired IPR&D. This 
approach included, but was not limited to, an 
analysis of (i) the markets for each product; (ii) the 
completion costs for projects; (iii) the expected cash 
flows attributable to the IPR&D projects; (iv) the risks 
related to achieving these cash flows; and (v) the 
stage of development of each project. The issue of 
alternative future use was extensively evaluated and 
these technologies, once completed, could only be 
economically used for their intended purposes. 



Sprint PCS Group Pro Forma Results 
The following unaudited pro forma combined results 
of operations for the PCS Group assume the PCS 
Restructuring, Recapitalization, Top-up and the write- 
off of acquired IPR&D costs occurred at the 
beginning of 1997. These pro forma amounts are for 
comparative purposes only and do not necessarily 
represent what actual results of operations would 
have been had the transactions occurred at the 
beginning of 1997, nor do they indicate the results of 
future operations. Pro forma results were as follows: 

1998 1997 
(mi/lions, except 
per share data) 

Net operating revenues $1,225 $ 258 
Loss before extraordinary items $(1,&17) $(I ,645) 
Net loss $(1,878) $(1,645) 
Basic and diluted loss 

per common share: 
Loss before extraordinary items $ (2.21) $ (1.98) 

Total $ (2.25) $ (1.98) 

Extraordinary items (0.04) - 

4. Employee Benefit Plans 

Defined Benefit Pension Plan 
Effective January 1999, most PCS Group employees 
became eligible to participate in Sprint's pension 
plans. Pension benefits are based on years of 
service and the participants' compensation. 

Sprint's policy is to make plan contributions equal to 
an actuarially determined amount consistent with 
federal tax regulations. The funding objective is to 
accumulate funds at a relatively stable rate over the 
participants' working lives so benefits are fully funded 
at retirement. 

Amounts included in the Combined Balance Sheets 
for the plan were accrued pension costs of $5 million 
at year-end 1999. 

Net pension costs are determined for the PCS Group 
based on a direct calculation of service costs. The 
PCS Group recorded net pension costs of $5 million 
in 1999. 

Defined Contribution Plan 
Prior to January 1999, Sprint PCS sponsored a 
savings and retirement program for certain 
employees. Sprint PCS matched contributions equal 
to 50% of the contribution of each participant, up to 
the first 6% that the employee elected to contribute. 
Expense under the savings plan was 57 million in 
1998. Effective January 1999, the PCS Group 
employees began making contributions to Sprint's 
defined contribution pian. The existing assets of the 
Sprint PCS savings plan were rolled over to Sprint's 
defined contribution plan in early 1999. The PCS 

Group recorded $10 million of expense in 1999 for 
Sprint's matching contributions to the Sprint defined 
contribution plans. At year-end 1999. Sprint's defined 
contribution plans held 33 million FON shares and 27 
million PCS shares (on a post-split basis) 

Postretirement Benefits 
Effective January 1999, most PCS Group employees 
also became eligible for postretirement benefits 
(principally medical and life insurance benefits). 
Retiring employees are eligible for benefits on a 
shared-cost basis. Sprint funds the accrued costs as 
benefits are paid. 

Amounts included in the Combined Balance Sheets 
at year-end were accrued postretirement benefits 
costs of $1 million in 1999. 

Net postretirement benefits costs are determined for 
the PCS Group based on a direct calculation of 
service costs. The PCS Group recorded net 
postretirement benefits costs of $1 million in 1999. 

5. Income Taxes 

Income tax benefits allocated to continuing 
operations consisted of the following: 

1999 1998 1997 
(millions) 

Current income tax benefit 
Federal $ (810) $(579) $(415) 

Total current (835) (609) (436) 
Deferred income tax expense 

State (25) (30) (21) 

(benefit) 
Federal (479) 83 188 

Total deferred (553) 68 176 
Total $(1,388) $(541) $(260) 

State (74) (15) (12) 

The differences that caused the PCS Group's 
effective income tax rates to vary from the 35% 
federal statutoty rate for income taxes related to 
continuina ODerations were as follows: - .  

1999 1998 1997 
/millions) . ~~I 

Income tax benefit at the 

Effect o f  
statutory rate $ (1,354) $ (571) $ (238) 

State income taxes, net of 

Write-off of in-process 
federal income tax effect (64) (29) (21) 

research and 
development costs - 63 - 

Goodwill amortization 34 3 -  
Other, net (4) (7) (1) 

Income tax benefit $ (1,388) $ (541) $ (260) 
Effective income tax rate 35.9% 33.2% 38.3% 
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Income tax expense (benefit) allocated to other items 
was as follows: 

1999 1998 1997 
(millions) 

Extraordinary items $(11) $(20) $- 
Unrealized holding gains on 

investments(') 3 -  - 
Stock ownership, purchase and 

options arrangementsV1 (31) - - 
These amounts have been recorded directly to "Group 
equity." 

The PCS Group recognizes deferred income taxes 
for the temporary differences between the carrying 
amounts of its assets and liabilities for financial 
statement purposes and their tax bases. The sources 
of the differences that give rise to the deferred 
income tax assets and liabilities at year-end 1999 
and 1998, along with the income tax effect of each, 
were as follows: 

1999 Deferred 
Income Tax 

Assets Liabilities 
(millions) 

Property, piant and equipment $ -  $ 811 
Intangibles - 453 
Capitalized interest - 
Operating loss carryforwards 1,006 - 
Tax credit carryforwards 53 

108 

- 
- Other, net 21 

I nRn 1277 . ,___ .,_._ 
- Less valuation allowance 283 

Total $797 $1,372 

1998 Deferred 
Income Tax 

Assets Liabilities 
lrnillions) 

Properly, plant and equipment $- 6 542 
Intangibles - 454 
Capitalized interest - 
Reselves and allowances 22 
Operating loss carryforwards 295 
Tax credit carryforwards 27 
Other, net 5 

Less valuation allowance 245 

103 - 
- 
- 
- 

349 1,099 

Total $104 $1,099 

Management believes it is more likely than not that 
these deferred income tax assets, net of the 
valuation allowance, will be realized based on 
current income tax laws and expectations of future 
taxable income stemming from the reversal of 
existing deferred tax liabilities or ordinary operations 
Uncertainties surrounding income tax law changes, 
shifts in operations between state taxing jurisdictions, 
and future operating income levels may, however, 
affect the ultimate realization of all or some of these 
deferred income tax assets. 

The valuation allowance related to deferred income 
tax assets increased $38 million in 1999. 

- 
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Tne PCS GroJp acquired appr0ximate.y $229 mi I on 
of potential tax oenelits relate0 to net operating oss 
carryforwaras in the PCS Restructuring whicn are 
sLbject to certain rea.izat on restrict ons under 
varloLS tax ,aws. A va&ation a lowance was provided 
for the tola of tnese oenefits. If tnese oenefits are 
suosequently recogn zeo. they WI I reduce the 
goodwill or otner noncment intangibqe assets 
result.ng from tne PCS Restructuring. 

In connection wltn the PCS Restructbrmg. the PCS 
Group is reqLired to reimburse the FON GroJp and 
the Cable Partners tor net operat.ng loss and tax 
credit carryiorwaro benefits generated prior IO the 
PCS Restructuring if real zalion by the PCS Group 
prodwes a cash benelit that would not otherwise 
have oeen realizeo. The reimbJrsement w:ll equal 
60". ot the net cash benet t rece veo by tne PCS 
Group and wi.1 be maoe to the FON GrOJp in cash 
and 10 the Cabme Partners in snares of Series 2 PCS 
stock. The carryforward benefits sLblect to tn s 
requirement totaled S259 mi lion, which includes the 
$229 mi lion acqutreo in tne PCS RestrJctLring. 

At year-end 1999, tne PCS Group had feoera 
operating loss carryforwaras of approximately $2.3 
billion and state operat ng loss carryforwards 01 
approximately $5 5 billion. Related to tnese loss 
carryforwards are lederal tax benefits of S787 m I ion 
and state tax oenefits of $336 m Ilion. In aooitlon. the 
PCS Group had availabfe for income tax pdrposes 
federa alternative min mum tax credit carryforwards 
of 549 million, state alternative m nimum tax credit 
carryforwards 01 $5 m Lion. leoerai asernat ve 
minimum tax net operating loss carryiorwaros 01 
S933 mdhon. ano state a.ternative min imm tax net 
operating oss carryforwards of S359 m II on. The 
loss carryforwards explre in varying amounts througn 
2019. 



6. Long-term Debt and Capital Lease Obligations 

Sprint's consolidated long-term debt and capital lease obligations at year-end was as follows: 
1999 1998 :_. C__i^. 

Senior notes 
5.7% to 6.9%1'1 2001 to 2028 $ 1,105 5 8,145 $ 9,250 51,059 $3,941 $ 5,000 
8.1% to 9.8% 2000 to 2003 632 - 632 632 - 632 
11.0% to 12.5%1ZI 2001 to 2006 - 734 584 - 699 565 

5.8% to 9.6% 2000 to 2022 565 - 565 565 - 565 

Notes payable and commercial paper - 294 1,971 2,265 472 274 746 

First mortgage bonds 
2.0% to 9.9% 1999 to 2025 1,295 - 1,295 1,312 - 1,312 

Capital lease obligations 
5.2% to 14.0% 1999 to 2008 69 486 555 32 452 484 

Revolving credit facilities 
Variable rates 2002 to 2006 900 - 900 - 1,800 1,800 

2.0% to 10.0% 1999 to 2007 573 153 726 370 1,029 1,085 

5,433 11,489 16,772 4.442 8,195 12,189 
Less: current maturitieslzl 902 185 1,087 33 348 247 

Long-term debt and capital lease 
obligations121 5 4,531 5 11,304 $15,685 $4,409 $7,847 $11,942 

Debentures and notes 

Otherl21.l3) 

r These Dorrorwngs were nncurred Dy Spnnr and allocated to Ihe applrcaDle Group Sprint's weighted average 8nteresr rare 
related lo these bonowmgs was 6 600 at year-end 1999 and 6.400 at year-end 1998 The Neighled average interest rate 
related to the borrowings allocated 10 rhe PCS Group was approximately 8 700 at year-end 1999 and 8 5% at year-end 
1998. See Note 2 lor a more delarled descr#ption ol how Sprint allocates tinancmg 10 eacn 01 the Groups 

Consolidaled debt does not equal the total 01 PCS Group and FON Group debt due to inrergroup debt ehminareo m 
consolidation. The FON Group had an inveslment in tne PCS Group's Senror Discount notes tolabng $150 million at year- 
end 1999 and $134 millon at year-end 1998. In addrrnon, the PCS Group nad other longrerm debt payable to the FON 
Group lolaling $314 mrllion at year-and 1998, including $134 million classilied as current 

Includes notes .vm a marker value ot $316 mdlnon at year-end 1999 and S358 million at year-end 1998 recorded Dy the 
FON Grouo rhat mav De exchanoed at maturitv tor SBC Communications. Inc l S B 0  common snares 0.vned DY tne FON 

" 

g 

Group or for cash 6ased on SBCs ctosnng pice. had the notes matured at year-end 1999 they could nave Deen 
exchanged tor 6 5 mrllron SBC snares. At year-end 1999, Sprrnt held 7.5 mdl!on SBC shares, whrch have Deen included in 
lnvestmenrs in equzry securities" m the FON Group's Combined Balance Sheets. 

111-20 



Scheauled principa. payments. exclJd.ng reclassif.ed 
short-term borrowings, during each 01 Ihe next ftve 
vears are as lollows: 

Sprint Sprint 
FON PCS 

Group Group Sprint 
/millions) 

2000 
2001 
2002 
2003 
2004 

$ 902 '$ 185' $1,087 
a77 289 i~n9fi  -. . . , . . . 

1,339 59 1,398 
373 1,058 1,431 
144 1,042 1,186 

Sprlni 

Short-term Borrowings 

Sprint had bank notes payable totaling $670 million 
at year-end 1999 and 5454 million at year-end 1998. 
In addition, Sprint had commercial paper borrowings 
totaling $1.6 billion at year-end 1999 and $292 
million at year-end 1998. Though these borrowings 
are renewable at various dates throughout the year, 
they were classified as long-term debt because of 
Sprint's intent and ability, through unused credit 
facilities, to refinance these borrowings on a long- 
term basis. 

In 1998, Sprint replaced its previous $1.5 billion 
credit facility with new facilities with syndicates of 
domestic and international banks. The new facilities 
totaled $5.0 billion and expire in 2000 and 2003. 
Commercial paper and certain bank notes payable 
are supported by Sprint's revolving credit facilities. 
Certain other notes payable relate to a separate 
revolving credit facilitv which exuires in 2002. At 
year-end 1999, Sprlni had total 'unused lines of credit 
of $3.5 billion. 

Bank notes outstanding had weighted average 
interest rates of 6.3% at year-end 1999 and 5.7% at 
year-end 1998. The weighted average interest rate of 
commercial paper was 6.4% at year-end 1999 and 
5.8% at year-end 1998. 

Long-term Debt 
In the 1999 third quarter, Sprint filed a shelf 
registration statement with the SEC covering 54.0 
billion of senior unsecured debt securities. At year- 
end 1999, Sprint had issued $750 million of debt 
securities under the shelf. These securities have 
interest rates ranging from 6.4% to 6.5% and mature 
in 2001. 

In August 1999, Sprint incurred other borrowings 
totaling $250 million which mature in 2002 and have 
variable interest rates. At year-end 1999, the notes 
had an interest rate of 6.1%. 

In June 1999, Sprint entered into a $1.0 billion 
financing agreement to sell, on a continuous basis 
with recourse, undivided percentage ownership 
interests in a designated pool of its accounts 
receivable. Subsequent collections of receivables 

sold to investors are typically reinvested in new 
receivables. At year-end 1999, Sprint had borrowed 
$900 million with a weighted average interest rate of 
6.4% under this agreement. These borrowings 
mature in 2002. 

In May 1999, Sprint issued $3.5 billion of senior 
notes registered with the SEC. These notes have 
maturities ranging from 5 to 20 years and interest 
rates ranging from 5.9% to 6.9%. In 1998, Sprint 
issued $5.0 billion of senior notes registered with the 
SEC. These notes have maturities ranging from 5 to 
30 years and interest rates ranging from 5.7% to 
6.9%. 

Sprint PCS Group 

In 1999, Sprint allocated 55.9 billion of debt to the 
PCS Group. This debt was mainly used to repay 
debt, to fund new capital investments and to fund 
operating losses and working capital requirements 
See Note 2 for a more detailed description of how 
Sprint allocates debt to the Groups. 

In 1999, the PCS Group repaid $2.2 billion of its 
revolving credit facilities and other borrowings prior 
to scheduled maturities. This resulted in a $21 million 
after-tax extraordinary loss. 

In 1998, Sprint redeemed, prior to scheduled 
maturities, $3.3 billion of PCS Group debt with a 
weighted average interest rate of 8.3%. This resulted 
in a $31 million after-tax extraordinary loss for the 
PCS Group. The debt was repaid with a portion of 
the proceeds from Sprint's 55.0 billion debt offering 
in November 1998, 

Other 
Sprint, including the PCS Group, had complied with 
all restrictive or financial covenants relating to its 
debt arrangements at year-end 1999. 

7. GlOUD Eauitv 

1999 1998 1997 
/millions) 

Beginning balance 
Net loss 
Dividends 
Common stock issued 
Tax benefit from stock 

options exercised 
Preferred stock issued 
Preferred intergroup interest 
Contributions from the FON 

Group 
Equity transfers to the FON 

Group 
Other, net 
Ending balance 

$ 3.755 '$  1.386 $1.188 
(2.502) (1,121) (419) 

(15) (2) - 
2,064 3,285 - 

31 - - 
247 - 
279 - 

- 
- 

- 146 1,052 

- (460) (435) 

5 3.320 $ 3,755 $1.386 
(13) (5) - 
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8. Commltments and Contlngencies 

Litigation, Claims and Assessments 
PCS shareholders are subject to all of the risks 
related to an investment in Sprint and the PCS 
Group, including the effects of any legal proceedings 
and claims against the FON Group. 

Various suits arising in the ordinary course of 
business are pending against Sprint. Management 
cannot predict the final outcome of these actions but 
believes they will not be material to the PCS Group 
combined financial statements. 

Operating Leases 
The PCS Group's minimum rental commitments at 
year-end 1999 for all noncancelable operating 
leases, consisting mainly of leases for cell and 
switch sites and office space, are as follows: 

(millions) 
2000 $253 
2001 204 
2002 144 
2003 81 
2004 35 
Thereafter 74 

The PCS Group's gross rental expense totaled 5315 
million in 1999, $256 million in 1998 and 54 million in 
1997. The table excludes renewal options related to 
certain cell and switch site leases. These renewal 
options generally have five-year terms and may be 
exercised from time to time. 

9. Financial instruments 

Fair Value of Financial Instruments 
Sprint estimates the fair value of the PCS Group's 
financial instruments using available market 
information and appropriate valuation methodologies. 
As a result, the following estimates do not 
necessarily represent the values the PCS Group 
could realize in a current market exchange. Although 
management is not aware of any factors that would 
affect the year-end 1999 estimated fair values, those 
amounts have not been comprehensively revalued 
for purposes of these financial statements since that 
date. Therefore, estimates of fair value after year- 
end 1999 may differ significantly from the amounts 
presented below. 

The carrying amounts and estimated fair values of 
the PCS Group's financial instruments at year-end 
were as follows: 

1oao 

Estimated 
Carrying Fair 
Amount Value 

(millions) 
Cash and equivalents $ 16 $ 16 
Investments in equity securities 9 9 
Long-term debt and capital lease 

obligations 11,489 11,054 

Estimated 
Carrying Fair 
Amount Value 

(miiiions) 
$ 173 $ 173 Cash and equivalents 

Long-term debt and capital lease 

The carrying amounts of the PCS Group's cash and 
equivalents approximate fair value at year-end 1999 
and 1998. The estimated fair value of investments in 
equity securities was based on quoted market prices. 
The estimated fair value of the PCS Group's long- 
term debt was based on quoted market prices for 
publicly traded issues. The estimated fair value of all 
other issues was based on the present value of 
estimated future cash flows using a discount rate 
based on the risks involved. 

Concentratlons of  Credit Risk 
The PCS Group's accounts receivable are not 
subject to any concentration of credit risk. 

Interest Rate Swap Agreements 
In 1998, Sprint deferred losses from the termination 
of interest rate swap agreements used to hedge a 
portion of a $5.0 billion debt offering. These losses, 
totaling $75 million, were allocated to the PCS Group 
and are being amortized to interest expense using 
the effective interest method over the term of the 
debt. At year-end 1999, the remaining unamortized 
deferred loss totaled 567 million. 

obligations 8,195 8,385 

10. Additional Financial Information 

Supplemental Cash Flows Information 
The PCS Group received cash from the FON Group 
of 5764 million in 1999 and $20 million in 1998 
related to income taxes. 

The PCS Group paid $632 million for interest (net of 
capitalized interest) in 1999. 

Noncash activities for the PCS Grow included the 

(millions) 
Common Stock issued for Cox PCS 

Stock received for stock oDtions 

acquisition $1,146 $ - 

exercised $ 4 0 $ -  
Capital lease obligations $ 36 $ 460 

Tax benefit from stock options exercised 5 31 $ - 
Common stock issued to the Cable 

Conversion of interim financing to 

Preferred stock issued to the Cable 
Partners in exchange for interim 

Partners to purchase Sprint PCS $ - $3,200 

preferred intergroup interest $ - $ 279 

financing $ - $ 247 
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See Note 3 for more details about the assets and 
liabilities acquired in the Cox PCS purchase and the 
PCS Restructuring. 

Intergroup Investments and Transactions 

Sprint FON Group Investments in the Sprint PCS 
Group 
The following table reflects the FON Group's 
noncurrent investments in the PCS Group, which 
have been eliminated in Sprint's consolidated 
financial statements: 

1999 1998 
(millions) 

Common and preferred intergroup interest $262 $311 
180 

Investment in debt securities 169 165 

Total $431 $656 

Long-term loans - 

Common Intergroup Interest 
The FON Group received a 1% intergroup interest in 
the PCS Group at the time of the PCS Restructuring 
and Recapitalization. This interest represented 4.5 
million PCS shares, and included 2.7 million shares 
held in treasury by the FON Group. During 1999, 
PCS shares were issued to FON Group employees, 
reducing the FON Group's interest in the PCS 
Group. 

The FON Group's share of the PCS Group's net loss 
totaled $13 million in 1999 and $6 million from the 
date of the PCS Restructuring to year-end 1998 and 
was included in "Other income, net" in the Sprint 
PCS Group Combined Statements of Operations. 

Preferred Intergroup Interest 
The FON Group provided Sprint PCS and the PCS 
Group with interim financing from the date the PCS 
Restructuring agreement was signed in May 1998 
until it was completed in November 1998. As part of 
the PCS Restructuring, Sprint converted this 
financing, totaling $279 million, into an intergroup 
interest representing 0.3 million shares of 10-year 
PCS preferred stock convertible into a PCS common 
intergroup interest. The PCS Group paid the FON 
Group dividends on the preferred intergroup interest 
of $8 million in 1999 and $1 million in 1998. 

Long-term Loans 
Sprint provided Sprint PCS with additional interim 
financing of $180 million from May 1998 through 
November 1998. This loan was repaid in 1999. 

Intergroup Interest Expense 
The PCS Group incurred intergroup interest expense 
of $16 million in 1999, $15 million in 1998 and $24 
million in 1997 related to the FON Group's 
investment in PCS Group debt securities and 
advances from the FON Group. The difference 
between Sprint's actual interest costs and the 
interest costs charged to the PCS Group on 

allocated debt totaled $157 million in 1999 and $11 
million in 1998. These amounts are included in 
"Interest expense" in the Sprint PCS Group 
Combined Statements of Operations. See Note 2 for 
a more detailed description of how Sprint allocates 
interest expense to each of the Groups. 

Intergroup Transactions 
The PCS Group is using the long distance division 
as its interexchange carrier and purchasing 
wholesale long distance for resale to its customers. 
Additionally, the FON Group provided the PCS 
Group with telemarketing services and various other 
goods and services. Charges to the PCS Group for 
these items totaled $280 million in 1999 and $21 
million from the PCS Restructuring date to year-end 
1998. 

The FON Group provided management, printing, 
mailing and warehousing services to the PCS Group. 
Charges to the PCS Group for these services totaled 
$65 million in 1999 and $5 million from the PCS 
Restructuring date to year-end 1998. 

Related Party Transactions 

Sprint PCS Group 
The Cable Partners advanced PhillieCo $26 million 
in 1998 and $24 million in 1997. These advances 
were repaid in the 1999 first quarter. 

Sprint PCS 
The following discussion reflects related party 
transactions between Sprint and Sprint PCS prior to 
the PCS Restructuring: 

Sprint provided Sprint PCS with billing and operator 
services, and switching equipment. Sprint PCS also 
used the long distance division as its interexchange 
carrier. Charges to Sprint PCS for these services 
totaled $104 million in 1998 and $61 million in 1997. 

Sprint provioeo management. printtng, mailang ana 
warehodsing services to Sprint PCS. Charges to 
Sprint PCS lor these services totaleo 525 mi lion in 
1998 and $11 milllon n 1997 

Sprint hao a venoor finanmg .oan to Spr nt PCS for 
$300 million at year-end 1997 which was repa.d in 
1998. Sprint also oaned Sprint PCS $114 m.ll.on in 
1998 an0 $21 m.1 ion m 1997, which was repa;d n 
tne 1999 I rst quaner. 

Major Customer 
The PCS Group mardets its products throLgh 
mu,tiple oistr bution channels, inciLding its own retail 
stores as well as other reta I outlets. Equipment 
sales to one retail chain and the suasequent service 
revenues generated by sales to its CLstomers 
accodnted for 289. 01 net operating revenues in 1999 
and 2 5 O .  n 1998. 
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11. Recentlv Issued Accounting Pronouncement 
~~ 

In June 1998, the Financial Accounting Standards 
Board issued SFAS No.133, "Accounting for 
Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities." This 
standard requires all derivatives to be recorded on 
the balance sheet as either assets or liabilities and 
be measured at fair value. Gains or losses from 
changes in the derivative values are to be accounted 
for based on how the derivative was used and 
whether it qualified for hedge accounting. When 
adopted in January 2001, this statement is not 
expected to have a material impact on the PCS 
Group's combined financial statements. 
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12. Quarterly Financial Data (Unaudited) 
Quarter 

1st 2nd 3rd 4th 1999 
(millions, except per share data) 

Net operating revenues $ 604 $ 736 $ 844 $ 996 
(827) (708) (790) (912) Operating loss 
(605) (555) (615) (706) Loss before extraordinary items 
(626) (555) (615) (706) Net loss 
(0.71) (0.61) (0.65) (0.75) Diluted and basic loss per common share before extraordinary 

Quarter 
1998 1st 2nd 3rd 4th 

(millions, except per share data) 
Net operating revenues $ 203 $ 265 5 320 $ 437 
Operating IossI') (469) (507) (565) (1,029) 
Loss before extraordinary items(') (145) (154) (175) (616) 
Net 1oss1') (145) (154) (175) (647) 
Pm forma diluted and basic loss per common share before extraordinary item~1~).(~1 (0.48) (0.49) (0.52) (0.72) 

In Ihe 1998 lourrh quarrer, me PCS Group recorded a nonrecunmg cnarge lo urlte off $1 79 ml l l i~n of acqulrea IPR&D 
costs relalea to h e  PCS Restructurmq Thxs cnarge rncreased operalmg loss and loss oefore exfraoramary ,terns by $1 79 ~~~ ~ ~ - 
million. 
Pro forma loss per share assumes the PCS Restructuring, Recapitalization, Top-up and the PCS Group's write-off of $1 79 
miiiion of acquired IPR&D occurred at the beginning of 1997. These pro forma amounts are for comparative purposes 
only and do not necessarily represent what actual results of operations would have been had the transactions occurred at 
the beginning of 1997, nor do they indicafe the results of future operations. 
On Februaiy 4, 2000, Sprint effected a two-for-one stock split of its PCS stock. PCS Group loss per share for prior 
oeriods have been restated to reflect th~s stock split. 
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SPRINT PCS GROUP 

SCHEDULE II-COMBINED VALUATION AND QUALIFYING ACCOUNTS 
Years Ended December 31, 1999 and 1998 

Additions 

Balance Charged Char ed Balance 
Beginning PCS to toOtier Other Endof 

of Year Restructuring Income Accounts Deductions Year 
(millions) 

1999 
Allowance for doubtful accounts 5 1 1  5- $272 $ 4 $(230)(3) $ 57 
Valuation allowance4eferred income tax 

assets $245 $- $ 47 $- $ (9) $283 
1998 

Allowance for doubtful accounts $- $ E ( ’ )  $ 14 $- $ (lip $ 11 
Valuation allowance-deferred income tax 

assets $- $229(*) 5- $ 16 $ -  $245 

There was no activity In the valuatlon and quallWlng accounts for 1997. 
As discussed in Note 3 of the Notes to Combined Financial Statements, the PCS Group’s assets and liabilities were 
recorded at their fair values on the PCS Restructuring date. Therefore, the data presented in this schedule reflects activity 
since the PCS Restructuring. 

Represents a valuation allowance for deferred income tax assets recorded in connection with the PCS Restructuring. 

Accounts wnffen on, net of recoveries. 
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EXHIBIT (12) 
COMPUTATION OF RATIO OF EARNINGS TO FIXED CHARGES Sprint Corporation 

1999 1998 1997 1996 1995 
(millions) 

Earnings 
Income (loss) from continuing operations before income taxes $(1,072) $1,039 $1,748 $1.994 $1,480 
Capitalized interest (151) (167) (93) (104) (57) 
Equity in losses of less than 50% owned entities 80 42 680 199 33 

Subtotal (1,143) 914 2,335 2,089 1,456 
Fixed charges 

Interest charges 1,011 885 277 301 318 
Interest factor 01 operating rents 311 275 135 120 119 

1 

Total fixed charges 1,322 1,160 412 421 438 

Earnings, as adjusted $ 179 $2,074 $2,747 $2,510 $1.894 
Ratio of earnings to fixed charges - 111 1.7912) 6.67'31 5.96141 4.32151 

('1 

(*I 

Pre-tax cost of preferred stock dividends of subsidiaries - - - - 

Earnings, as a@usted, w r e  inadequate to cover fixed charges by $1.1 biiiion in 1999. 

Earnings as computed for the ratio of earnings to fixed charges includes nonrecurring net gains of $104 million mainly 
relating to sales of local exchanges and a nonrecurring charge to write off $179 million of acquired in-process research 
and development costs related to the PCS Restructuring. Excluding these items. the ratio of earnings to fixed charges 
would have been 1.85 for 1998. 

Earnings as computed for the ratio of earnings to fixed charges includes nonrecurring i tem.  These items include a 
litigation charge of 520 million, gains on the sales of local exchanges of $45 million and a gain on the sale of an equfv 
investment in an equipment provider of $26 million. Excluding these items, the ratio of earnings to fixed charges would 
have been 6.54 for 1997. 

(4 Earnings as computed for the ratio of earnings to fixed charges includes the nonrecurring charge related to litigation of 
$60 miliion recorded in 1996. Excluding this charge, the ratio of earnings to fixed charges would have been 6.10 for 1996. 

15) Earnings as computed for the ratio of earnings to fixed charges includes the nonrecurring restructuHng charge of $88 
miiiion recorded in 1995. Excluding this charge, the ratio of earnings to fixed charges would have been 4.53 for 1995. 

Note: The ratios were computed by dividing fixed charges into the sum of earnings (afier cerfain adjustments) and fixed 
charges. Earnings include income from continuing operations before taxes, plus equily in the net losses of less-than. 
50% owned entities, less capitalized interest. Fixed charges include (a) interest on all debt of continuing operations 
(including amortization of debt issuance costs), (b) the interest component of operating rents, and (c) the pre-tax cost 
of subsidiary preferred stock dividends. 
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EXHIBIT (21) 
SUBSIDIARIES OF REGISTRANT Sprint Corporation 

Sprint Corporation is the parent. The subsidiaries of Sprint Corporation are as follows: 

Name 

American Telecasting, Inc. 
American Telecasting Development, Inc. 

American Telecasting of Anchorage, Inc. 
American Telecasting of Bend. Inc. 

Fresno MMDS Associates, A General Partnership 
FMA Licensee Subsidiary Inc. 

Name 

American Telecasting, Inc. 
American Telecasting Development, Inc. 

FMA Licensee Subsidiary Inc. 
American Telecasting of Anchorage, Inc 
American Telecasting of Bend. Inc. 

Fresno MMDS Associates, A General Partnership 

American Telecasting of Billings, Inc. 
American Telecasting of Bismarck. Inc 
American Telecasting of Central Florida, Inc. 
American Telecasting of Cincinnati, Inc. 
American Telecasting of Colorado Springs, Inc 
American Telecasting of Columbus, Inc 
American Telecasting of Denver, Inc. 
American Telecasting of Fort Collins, Inc. 
American Telecasting of Fort Myers, Inc. 
American Telecasting of Green Bay, Inc. 

American Telecasting of Minnesota, Inc. 
American Telecasting of Nebraska, Inc. 
American Telecasting of North Dakota, inc. 
American Telecasting of South Dakota, Inc. 

American Telecasting of Hawaii, Inc. 
American Telecasting of Jackson, Inc. 
American Telecasting of Jacksonville, Inc. 
American Telecasting of Lansing, Inc. 
American Telecasting of Lincoln, Inc. 
American Telecasting of Little Rock, Inc. 
American Telecasting of Louisville, Inc 
American Telecasting of Medford. Inc. 
American Telecasting of Michiana, Inc. 
American Telecasting of Monterey, Inc. 
American Telecasting of Oklahoma, Inc. 
American Telecasting of Portland, Inc. 
American Telecasting of Rapid City, Inc. 
American Telecasting of Redding, Inc. 
American Telecasting of Rockford, Inc. 
American Telecasting of SaiemlEugene. Inc. 
American Telecasting of Santa Barbara, Inc. 
American Telecasting of Santa Rosa, inc. 
American Telecasting of Sarasota, Inc. 
American Telecasting of Seattle, Inc. 
American Telecasting of Sheridan, Inc. 
American Telecasting of Sioux Valley, Inc. 
American Telecasting of Toledo, Inc. 
American Telecasting of Youngstown, Inc. 
American Telecasting of Yuba City, Inc. 
Fresno Wireless Cable Television, Inc. 

FMA Licensee Subsidiary, Inc. 
Superchannels of l a s  Vegas, Inc. 

Carolina Telephone and Telegraph Company 
Carolina Telephone Long Distance, Inc. 
NOCUTS, Inc. 
SC One Company 

Fresno MMDS Associates, A General Partnership 

Ownership 
interest 
Held BY 

Jurisdiction of Its 
Incorporation or Immediate 

Oroanization Parent 

Delaware 
Delaware 

Delaware Partnership 
California 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Delaware 

Washington 
Delaware Partnership 

California 
Arizona 

North Carolina 
North Carolina 
Pennsylvania 

Kansas 

100 
100 
35 

100 
100 
100 
100 
100 
100 
100 
100 
100 
100 
100 
100 
100 
100 
100 
100 
100 
100 
100 
100 
100 
100 
100 
100 
too 
100 
100 
100 
100 
100 
too 
100 
100 
100 
100 
100 
90 

100 
100 
100 
100 
100 
100 
65 

100 
58 

100 
too 
100 
100 



EXHIBIT (21) 
SUBSIDIARIES OF REGISTRANT (continued) Sprint Corporation 

Ownership 
Interest 
Held By 

Name Organization Parent 
91.4W 
100 
100 

Jurisdiction of Its 
Incorporation or Immediate 

Centel Corporatlon 
Centel Capital Corporation 
Centel Credit Company 
Centel Directoy Company 

Centel-Texas, Inc. 

Central Telephone Company 

The CenDon Partnership 

Central Telephone Company of Texas 

Central Telephone Company of Illinois 
Central Telephone Company of Virginia 
Sprint-Florida, Incorporated 

United Telephone Communications Systems, Incorporated 
United Telephone Long Distance. Incorporated 

C FON Corporatlon 
DirectoriesAmerica, Inc. 

LD Corporatlon 
North Supply Company 

Sprint Publishing a Advertising, Inc. 

Northstar Transpollation, Inc. 
North Supply Company of Lenexa 
North Supply international. Ltd. 
NSC Advertising, Inc. 
Sprint Products Group, Inc. 

People's Choice N Corporation 
Aida Gold, inc. 
Alda Tucson, Inc. 
Alda Wireless Holdings, Inc. 
Broadcast Cable, Inc. 
PCTV Development Co. 
P C N  Gold, inc. 
People's Choice N of Albuquerque, inc. 
People's Choice N of Houston, Inc. 
People's Choice N of Milwaukee, Inc. 
People's Choice N of Salt Lake City, Inc. 
People's Choice N of St. Louis, inc. 
People's Choice TV of Tucson, Inc. 
Preferred Entertainment, Inc. 
Sat-Tel Services, Inc. 
Speedchoice Equipment. inc. 
Speedchoice of Detroit, Inc. 
Speedchoice of Phoenix, Inc. 
Waverunner, inc. 
Wireless Cable of Indianapolis, Inc. 

Broadcast Cable, Inc. 

Kansas 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Delaware 

Illinois Partnership 
Texas 
Texas 

Delaware 
Illinois 

Virginia 
Florida 
Florida 
Florida 

Delaware 
Kansas 
Kansas 
Kansas 
Ohio 

Kansas 
Delaware 
Kansas 
Kansas 
Kansas 

Delaware 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Indiana 

Delaware 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Arizona 

Delaware 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Indiana 

100 
50 
100 
100 
98.8l21 
100 
100 
100 
100 
100 
100 

100 
100 

100 
100 
100 
100 
100 
100 
100 
100 
100 
100 
100 
6.9 
100 
100 
100 
100 
100 
100 
100 
100 
100 
100 
100 
100 
100 
100 
100 
78.8 

('J 

fzJ 

Sprint Corporation owns all of the common stack. The voting preferred stock is held by 11 Sprint subsidiaries. 
Centel Corporation owns all of the common stock. The voting preferred stock has been called for redemption. The 
redemption date is March 31, 2000. 



EXHIBIT (21) 
SUBSIDIARIES OF REGISTRANT (continued) Sprint Corporation 

Jurisdiction of 
Incorporation or 

Organization Name 

Sprint Asian Amerlcan, inc. Kansas 
Sprint Capitsl Corporatlon 
SprlniCom, Inc. 
Sprint Communications of Mlchlgan, Inc. 
Sprint Credit General, Inc. 
Sprint Credit Limited, lnc. 
Sprint eBusiness, Inc. 
Sprint He8lthcare Systams, Inc. 
Sprint lntarnational Holding, Inc. 

Sprint Cayman Holding. Ltd. 

Sprint International do Brasil Ltda. 
Sprint UK Holdings Limited 
Telecom Entity Participacoes Ltda. 

JVCO Participacoes Ltda. 

Shanghai Cayman Holding, Ltd. 

Holdco Participacoes Ltda. 
lntelig Telecomunicacoes Ltda. 

SprlntLink Global Holdings, Inc. 
Sprint Mexico, Inc. 
Sprint Mid-Atlantic Telecom, Inc. 
Sprint Minnesota, Inc. 
Sprint Missouri, Inc. 

SC Eight Company 
Sprint Paranet, Inc. 

Sprint Paranet Canada, Inc. 
Sprint Payphona Services, Inc. 
Sprint TELECENTERS Inc. 
SprinVUnlted Management Company 

Sprint Services, Inc. 
Sprint Ventures, Inc. 
Sprint Wavapath Holdings, Inc. 

Sprint (Bay Area), Inc. 
Wavepath Holdings, Inc. 

Bay Area Cabievision, Inc. 
Transworld Wireless T.V.-Spokane. Inc. 
TTI Acquisition Corporation 

Desert Winds Comm. Inc. 
WHi-San Diego. Inc. 
Wireless Holdings Purchasing Co. 

SWV Eight, Inc. 
SWV Three Telephony Partnership 

Cox Communications PCS. L.P. 
Cox PCS Assets, L.L.C. 
Cox PCS License, L.L.C. 
PCS Leasing Company, L.P. 

SWV Five, Inc. 
PhillieCo Partners I, L.P. 

PhillieCo Sub, L.P. 
PhiiiieCo, L.P. 
PhillieCo Equipment 8 Realty Company, L.P. 

PhillieCo Partners 11, L.P. 
PhillieCo Equipment 8 Realty Company, L.P. 
PhillieCo. L.P. 
PhillieCo Sub, L.P. 

Delaware 
Kansas 

Michigan 
Kansas 
Kansas 
Kansas 
Kansas 
Kansas 

Cayman Islands 
Cayman islands 

Brazil 
United Kingdom 

Brazil 
Brazil 
Brazil 
Brazil 

Kansas 
Kansas 

North Carolina 
Minnesota 
Missouri 
Kansas 
Kansas 
Canada 
Florida 
Florida 
Kansas 
Kansas 
Kansas 

Delaware 
Florida 

Delaware 
California 
Delaware 
Delaware 
California 
California 
Delaware 
Delaware 

Delaware Partnership 
Delaware Partnership 

Delaware 
Delaware 

Delaware Partnership 
Delaware 

Delaware Partnership 
Delaware Partnership 
Delaware Partnership 
Delaware Partnership 
Delaware Partnership 
Delaware Partnership 
Delaware Partnership 
Delaware Partnership 

Ownership 
Interest 
Held By 

Its 
Immediate 

Parent 
100 
100 
100 
100 
100 
100 
100 
100 
100 
100 
100 
50 
100 
50 
50 
99.9 
99.9 
100 
100 
100 
100 
100 
100 
100 
100 
100 
100 
100 
100 
100 
100 
100 
62.5 
100 
100 
100 
100 
100 
100 
100 
22 

40.8 
100 
100 
51 
100 
35.3 
99 
99 
99 
35.3 

1 
1 
1 



EXHIBIT (21) 
SUBSIDIARIES OF REGISTRANT (continued) Sprint Corporation 

~ 

Name 
SWV Four, Inc. 

PhillieCo Partners 1, L.P. 
PhillieCo Partners II, L.P. 
SWV Two Telephony Partnership 

MinorCo, L.P. 
American PCS, L.P. 

American PCS Communications, LLC 
APC PCS, LLC 
APC Realty and Equipment Company 

American Personal Communications Holdings, Inc. 
American PCS Communications, LLC 
APC PCS, LLC 
APC Realty and Equipment Company, LLC 

NewTelco, L.P. 
Sprint Spectrum Equipment Company, L.P. 
Sprint Spectrum L.P. 

Sprint Spectrum Equipment Company, L.P. 
Sprint Spectrum Finance Corporation 
Sprint Spectrum Realty Company, L.P. 
WirelessCo, L.P. 

Sprint Spectrum Realty Company, L.P. 
WirelessCo, L.P. 

Sprint Spectrum Holding Company, L.P. 
American PCS, L.P. 
Cox Communications PCS. L.P. 
NewTelco, L.P. 
PCS Leasing Company, L.P. 
Sprint Spectrum L.P. (dba Sprint PCS) 

SWV One. Inc. 
SWV One Telephony Partnership 

MinorCo, L.P. 
Sprint Spectrum Holding Company, L.P. 

SWV Seven, Inc. 
SWV Three Telephony Partnership 

SW'J Six, Inc. 
MinorCo, L.P. 
Sprint Spectrum Holding Company, L.P. 

SWV Three, Rc. 
SWV Two Telephony Partnership 

SWV m o ,  Inc. 
SWV One Telephony Partnership 

TDI Acquisition Corporatlon 
WBS California. LLC 

WBSE Licensing Corporation 
WBSS Licensing Corporation 

WBSB Licensing Corporation 
WBS Idaho, LLC 

Jurisdiction of 
Incorporation or 

Organization 
Delaware 

Delaware Partnership 
Delaware Partnership 
Delaware Partnership 
Delaware Partnership 
Delaware Partnership 

Delaware 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Delaware 

Delaware Partnership 
Delaware Partnership 
Delaware Partnership 
Delaware Partnership 

Delaware 
Delaware Partnership 
Delaware Partnership 
Delaware Partnership 
Delaware Partnership 
Delaware Partnership 
Delaware Partnership 
Delaware Partnership 
Delaware Partnership 
Delaware Partnership 
Delaware Partnership 

Delaware 
Delaware Partnership 
Delaware Partnership 
Delaware Partnership 

Delaware 
Delaware Partnership 

Colorado 
Delaware Partnership 
Delaware Partnership 

Delaware 
Delaware Partnership 

Delaware 
Delaware Partnership 

Delaware 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Delaware 

Ownership 
Interest 
Held By 

Its 
Immediate 

Parent 

100 
17.6 
17.6 
99 
15 
13) 

991" 
9915) 
9915) 
100 
16) 

16) 

16) 

13) 

13) 
131 
991') 
100 
9917 
99m 
13) 

13) 

15 
99'8) 

59.2 
9918) 
49 
9918) 

100 
1 

15 
15 

100 
78 

too 
30 
30 

100 
t 

100 
99 

100 
100 
100 
100 
100 
100 

MinorCo, L.P. holds a limited and preferred partnership interest of less than 1%. 

American PCS, L.F! holds the general paftnership interest of greater than 99%. 

American PCS Communications, LLC holds the general partnership interest of greater than 99%. 

American Personal Communications Holdings, Inc. holds a limited partnership interest of less than 1%. 

Sprint Spectrum L.F! holds the general partnership interest of greater than 99%. 
Sprint Spectrum Holding CompanK L P  holds the general partnership interest of greater than 99%. 



EXHIBIT (21) 
SUBSIDIARIES OF REGISTRANT (contlnued) Sprint Corporation 

Ownerrhii 
Interest' 
Held By 

Jurisdiction of Its 
incorporation or Immediate 

Name Organization Parent 

WBS Montana, LLC Delaware 100 
WBSH Licensing Corporation 

WBSCB Licensing Corporation 
WBSK Licensing corporation 
WBSR Licensing Corporation 

Kennewick Licensing, LLC 
WBSY Licensing Corporation 

Wireless Broadcasting Systems of Boise, Inc. 
Wireless Broadcasting Systems of Coos Bay, Inc. 
Wireless Broadcasting Systems of Eureka, Inc. 
Wireless Broadcasting Systems of Ft. Pierce, Inc. 

Wireless Broadcasting Systems of Helena, Inc. 
Wireless Broadcasting Systems of Klamath Falls. Inc. 
Wireless Broadcasting Systems of Melbourne, Inc. 

Wireless Broadcasting Systems of Roseburg, Inc. 
Wireless Broadcasting Systems of Sacramento, Inc. 
Wireless Broadcasting Systems of West Palm, Inc. 

WBSWP Licensing Corporation 
Wireless Broadcasting Systems of Yakima, Inc. 

Wireless Broadcasting Systems of Knoxville, LLC 
Cherokee Wireless of Knoxville, Inc. 

WBS Oregon, LLC 

WBS Washington, LLC 

Wireless Broadband Services of America, LLC 
Wireless Broadcasiing Systems of America, Inc. 

WBSFP Licensing Corporation 

WBSM Licensing Corporation 

Transworld Telecommunications, Inc. 

UCOM, Inc. 
Wavepath Holdings, Inc. 

Sprint Communications Company L.P. 
Sprint Communications Company of New Hampshire, 
Sprint Communications Company of Virginia, inc. 
Sprint Licensing, inc. 
United Telephone Company of Kansas 
USST of Texas, Inc. 
UTI Holding Company, Inc. 

SprintCom Equipment Company L.P. 
Sprint Enterprises, L.P. 

MinorCo, L.P. 
PhillieCo Partners I, L.P. 
PhiilieCo Partners 11, L.P. 
Sprint Spectrum Holding Company, L.P. 

Sprint Giobai Venture, inc. 
SGV Corporation 

United Telephone Company of the Carolinas 
SC Two Company 

United Telephone Company of Eastern Kansas 
SprintlUnited Midwest Management Services Company 

United Teieservices, inc. 
United Telephone Company of Florida 

Vista-United Telecommunications 
United Telephone Company of Indiana, Inc. 

SC Four Comoanv 

Inc 

Delaware 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Delaware 

Pennsylvania 
Delaware 
Missouri 

Delaware Partnership 
New Hampshire 

Virginia 
Kansas 
Kansas 
Texas 

Kansas 
Delaware 

Delaware Partnership 
Delaware Partnership 
Delaware Partnership 
Delaware Partnership 
Delaware Partnership 

Kansas 
Kansas 

South Carolina 
Kansas 

Delaware 
Kansas 
Kansas 
Florida 
Florida 
Indiana 
Kansas 

100 
100 
100 
100 
100 
100 
100 
100 
100 
100 
100 
100 
100 
100 
100 
100 
100 
100 
100 
100 
100 
100 
100 
100 
100 
100 
100 

37.5 
100 
34 

100 
100 
100 
1(q1 

100 
100 
49 
49 
40 
47 
47 
40 
110) 

100 
100 
100 
100 
20 

100 
100 
49 

100 
100 

, I  

101 Sprint Coporation owns all of the common stock. The voting preferrsd stock is held by Sprint Communications Company L.F! 
ffO) UCOM, Inc., US Telecom, inc., and Ufelcom, Inc. each holds less than 1% of the common stock. 



EXHIBIT (21) 
SUBSIDIARIES OF REGISTRANT (continued) Sprint Corporation 

Jurisdiction of 
Incorporation or 

Name Organization 
United Telephone Company of Kansas 

SprinffUnited Midwest Manauement Services ComDanv 

Ownership 
Interest 
Held By 

Name Organization Parent 

Jurisdiction of Its 
Incorporation or Immediate 

United Telephone Company of Kansas 991~1 
SprinffUnited Midwest Management Services ComDanv - 

United Telephone Company of New Jemey, Inc. 
United Telephone Company of the Northwest 
United Telephone Company of Ohio 

SC Five Company 
United Telephone Communications Services of Ohio, Inc. 

United Telephone Company of Pennsylvanla, The 
SC Six Company 
United Telephone Long Distance, Inc. 
Valley Netwok Partnership 

United Telephone Company of Southcentral Kansas 
United Telephone Company of Texas, Inc. 

United Telephone Company of the West 
United TelephoneSoutheast, Inc. 

SC Three Company 
Valley Network Partnership 

US Telecom, Inc. 
ASC Telecom, Inc. (dba AllernaTel) 
LCF, Inc. 
SC Seven Company 
Sprint Communications Company L.P. 
SprintCom Equipment Company L.P. 
Sprint Enterprises, L.P. 
Sprint Global Venture, Inc. 
Sprint Iridium, Inc. 
United Telecommunications, Inc. 
US Teiecom of New Hampshire. Inc. 

Private TransAtlantic Telecommunications System, Inc. 

Sprint Communications Company L.P. 
Sprint Global Venture, Inc. 
Sprint International Incorporated 

SC Seven Company 

Utelcom, Inc. 

Private Trans-Atlantic Telecommunications System (N.J.), Inc. 

Consortium Communications International, Inc. 
Dial-The Israeli Company for International Communication Services LTD 
Sprint FON Inc. 
Sprint Global Venture, Inc. 
Sprint International do Brasil Ltda. 
Sprint International Caribe, Inc. 
Sprint International Communications Corporation 

Sprint Communications Company L.P. 
SDrint Global Venture. Inc. ~, ~~ 

Sprinilnternational Construction Company 
Sprint Israel Cellular, Inc. 
Sprint R.P. Telekom Sp. z 0.0. 
Sprint Telecommunications France Inc. 
Sprint Telecommunications Services GmbH 
Sprint Telecommunications (UK) Limited 

Wireless Cable of Florida, Inc, 

Kansas 
Kansas 

New Jersey 
Oregon 
Ohio 

Kansas 
Ohio 

Pennsylvania 
Kansas 

Pennsylvania 
Virginia Partnership 

Arkansas 
Texas 

Kansas 
Delaware 
Virginia 
Kansas 

Virginia Partnership 
Kansas 
Kansas 

California 
Kansas 

Delaware Partnership 
Delaware 

Delaware Partnership 
Kansas 
Kansas 

Delaware 
New Hampshire 

Kansas 
Delaware 

New Jersey 
Delaware Partnership 

Kansas 
Delaware 
New York 

Israel 
Delaware 
Kansas 
Brazil 

Puerio Rico 
Delaware 

Delaware Partnership 
Kansas 

Delaware 
Delaware 
Poland 

Delaware 
Germany 
Delaware 
Florida 

Ownership 
Interest 
Held By 

Its 
Immediate 

Parent 
991~1 .. 

80 
100 
100 
100 
100 
100 
100 
100 
100 
20 

100 
100 
50 

100 
100 
100 
20 

100 
100 
100 
50 
59 
51 
51 
1101 

100 
100 
100 
100 
100 
100 
5 

(101 

100 
100 

54.4 
100 
86 
50 

100 
100 

2 
13 

100 
100 
50 

100 
100 
100 
100 

@J Sprint Corporation owns all of the common stock. The voting preferred stock is held by Sprint Communications Company 
L.P. 

('OJ UCOM, Inc., US Telecom. Inc., and Uteimm, Inc. each holds less than 1% of the common stock. 



EXHIBIT (23)(a) 
CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT AUDITORS Sprint Corporation 

We consent to the incorporation by reference in the Registration Statements (Form S-3, No. 333-83577; Form S- 
3, No. 33-58488; Form S-8, No. 33-38761; Form S-8, No. 33-31802; Form S-8, No. 2-97322; Form 5-8, No. 33- 
59316; Form S-8, No. 33-59318; Form S-8, No. 33-59322; Form S-8, No. 33-59324; Form S-8, No. 33-59326; 
Form 5-8, No. 33-53695; Form S-8, No. 33-59349; Form 5-8, No. 33-65149; Form S-8, No. 33-25449; Form S- 
8, No. 333-42077; Form S-8, No. 333-46487: Form S-8, No. 333-46491; Form S-8, No. 333-68737: Form S-8, 
No. 333-68741; Form S-8, No. 333-68739; Form S-8, No. 333-68795; Form S-8, No. 333-76755; Form S-8, No. 
333-76783; and Form S-8, No. 333-92809) of Sprint Corporation and in the related Prospectuses and in the 
Joint Proxy StatemenVProspectus of MCI WORLDCOM, Inc. and Sprint Corporation that is made a part of the 
Registration Statement (Form 5-4, No. 333-90421) of MCI WORLDCOM, Inc. of our reports dated February 1 ,  
2000 with respect to the consolidated financial statements and schedule of Sprint Corporation and the combined 
financial statements and schedules of the Sprint FON Group and the Sprint PCS Group included in this Annual 
Report (Form 10-K) for the year ended December 31, 1999. 

/d Ernst & Young LLP 
Ernst & Young LLP 

Kansas City, Missouri 
March 20, 2000 



EXHIBIT (23)(b) 
INDEPENDENT AUDITORS CONSENT Sprint Spectrum Holding Company, L.P. 

We consent to the incorporation by reference in Registration Statements (Nos. 33-58488 and 333-83577) on 
Form 5-3 and Registration Statements (Nos. 33-38761, 33-31802, 2-97322, 33-59316, 33-5931 8, 33-59322, 33- 

333-68739, 333-68741, 333-68795, 333-76755, 333-76783, and 333-92809) on Form S-8 of Sprint Corporation 
and in Registration Statement No. 333-90421 on Form S-4 of MCI WORLDCOM, Inc. of our report dated 
February 2, 1999, on the consolidated financial statements of Sprint Spectrum Holding Company, L.P. and 
subsidiaries for each of the two years in the period ended December 31, 1998 appearing in this Annual Report 
on Form 10-K of Sprint Corporation for the year ended December 31, 1999. 

59324, 33-59326, 33-53695, 33-59349, 33-65149, 33-25449, 333-42077, 333-46487, 333-46491, 333-68737, 

Is1 Deloitte & Touche LLP 
Deloitte & Touche LLP 

Kansas City, Missouri 
March 20, 2000 



The point of contactlM 

1 9 9 9  

S U M M A R Y  
A N N U A L  
R E P O R T  



T h e  b e g i n n i n g  o f  t h e  b e g i n n i n g  

Me s t a n d  a t  t h e  th resho ld  of a n  e x c i t i n g  

n e w  e r a  of t echnology  w i t h  a n  i n c r e d i b l e  

explos ion  of capab i l i t i e s .  We’re on ly  

b e g i n n i n g  t o  r ea l i z e  the p r o m i s e  a n d  

p o t e n t i a l  of o u r  n e w  g r o w t h  engines  

beyond t r a d i t i o n a l  local  a n d  long  

d i s tance  service.  L i k e w i s e ,  we’re a b o u t  

t o  r ea l i z e  the o p p o r t u n i t y  we sought  t o  

broaden our  scale,  t o  increase c m t o m e r  

access t o  n e x t  genera t ion  p r o d u c t s  a n d  

services ,  a n d  t o  enhance  shareholder  

va lue .  T h e  p e n d i n g  M C I  W o r l d C o m / S p r i n t  

merger w i l l  enab le  us  t o  t a k e  o u r  v i s ion  

t o  greater  he ights  a n d  t o  de l i ver  o u r  

v i s i o r i  o n  a t r u e  g l o b a l  scale.  l o g e t h e r ,  

we w i l l  create  the  m o d e I  f o r  t h e  2 i s t  

ce  n t u  ry glo h a  1 co  m m u n i c a t i o  ns company .  



C o n t e n t s  

L E T T E R  T O  S H A R E H O L D E R S  

E X P E R I E N C E  S P R I N T  

C U S T 0 M E R S Delivermg applzcatzonr that work 

S H A R E H 0 L D E R S Building rustarnnble Ry"wth and value 

E M P L O Y  E E S Working f o r  a winner 

M E R G E R  Q + A  

S U M M A R Y  F I N A N  C I A L S T A T  E M  E N T S  

B O A R D  O F  D I R E C T O R S  A N D  
P R I N C I P A L  C O R  P O  R A T E  O F F 1  C E  R S  

S H A R E H O L D E R  I N F O  R M A T l O N  

H O W  T O  R E A C H  U S  

2 

6 

16 

20 

24 

28 

30 

42 

41 

B a c k  C o v e r  



T o  o u r  s h a r e h o l d e r s ,  

1 w r i t e  t h i s  l e t t e r  t o  y o u  w i t h  p r i d e ,  

a p  p r e  c i a t i o n a n d  e n  o r m o u s  e n  t h u s  i as m . 

W h i l e  1 9 9 9  w a s  a v e r y  s u c c e s s f u l  y e a r ,  

I b e l i e v e  w e  h a v e  o n l y  t o u c h e d  t h e  surface 

o f  o u r  p o t e n t i a l  i n  a n  i n d u s t r y  t h a t  h a s  

b e c o m e  t h e  l i f e b l o o d  o f  w o r l d w i d e  c o i n m c r c c .  

T h e  p r i d e  t h a t  1 d e s c r i b e  c o m e s  f r o m  t h e  

m o r e  t h a n  7 0 , 0 0 0  S p r i n t  e m p l a y r e s  w h o  h a v e  

m a d e  o u r  c o m p a n y  t h e  "mos t  a d m i r e d "  i n  r h e  

t e I e c o  m rn 11 n i c a t  i o n s  i n d u s t r y ,  t h e  1 e a d c  I 

i n  c u s t o m e r  s e r v i c e  a n d  t h r o u g h  w h o s e  

e f f o r t s  S p r i n t  a c h i e v e d  r e c o r d - b r c a k i n g  

o p e r a t i n g  r e s u l t s  i n  1 9 9 9 .  

M y  a p p r e c i a t i o n  i s  c e n t e r e d  o n  t h e  s u p p o r r  

y o u  h a v e  d e m o n s t r a t e d  t h r o u g h  y o u r  c o n t i n u e d  

i n v e s t m e n t  a n d  b e l i e f  i n  o u r  s t r a t e g i c  p l a n s .  

L a s t  y e a r ,  t h e  S p r i n t  F O N  G r o u p ' s  t o t a l  r e r u r n  

t o  s h a r e h o l d e r s  w a s  6 2  p e r c e n t  a n d  t h e  

S p r i n t  P C S  G r o u p ' s  s t o c k  p r i c e  i n c r e a s e d  

3 4 3  p e r c e n t ,  t h e  s r c o n d  b e s t  p e r f o r m i n g  s t o c k  

a m o n g  t h e  S t a n d a r d  & P o o r ' s  5 0 0  c o r n p a n i c r .  



Thc enormous enthusiasm I 
possess is based on the belief 
rhar Sprint now stands ar the 
threshold of nor just being ‘H” 
leader in rhe relecommunica- 
tions indusrry hut, rather 
“the” industry leader in the 
new millennium. 

P O S I T I O N I N G  
S P R I N T  F O R  
T H E  F U T U R E  
I h e  marketplace i n  which 
Sprint compctes is completely 
different than just a few years 
ago. Industry consolidation by 
the Regional Bell Companies, 
AT&T ventures into the cable 
industry, Rel l  Atlantic’s 
entry into long distance in 
New York and even America 
Online’s pending merger 
with Time-Wnmer requirr 
new strategies fbr  succcss. 

In  this new marketplace, 
companies are seeking ro 
develop the scale and scape 
necessary to provide hundlcd, 
end-to-end solutions to their 
cusromm. Increasingly, 
competitors are positioning 
themselves to provide all 
services, on all spectra, over 
all distances. 

As 1 wrote last year, we 
w e i r  prcpxed to “go it alone” 

despitc the inrrnse industry 
consolidation. Rut as stewards 
of your invesrmenr, w e  contin- 
uously scck and examine new 
oppo~nimities rhat u’c believe 

I 

will enable Sprint ro be an 
even stronger comperitor, an 
even better investment, and a 

company offering more oppor- 
tuniries for its employees. 

During the course of the 
year, an exceptional opportu- 
nity presenrcd itself. It was 
one rhat jusr a few years ago 
would seem almost unthink- 
able - a merger with MCI 
WorldCom, perhaps our most 
fiercc competiror. In October, 
we announced that historic 
merger, which at the rime was 
the largesr in United States 
corporate history. If the 
expecred regulatory approvals 
are rcceived, WorldConi, as 
the new entity will he known, 
will he operaring in the sec- 

ond half of this year. 
Some of you have asked 

if the decision ro merge was 
difficult, given Sprint’s 
reputarion for innovarion 
and entrepreneurial spirit. I t  
WAS nor a hard decision ar all. 
In every way, the merger of 
MCI WorldCom and Sprint is 
a reflecrion of-and reaction 
to -the marker forces I have 
described. It is clear rhat a 
merger with hlCI WorldCom 
makes us a more complerc 
and effcctivc company, with 
the size and scde needed to 
compere on a worldwide basis 
The new WoddCom will be 
a $50 billion company in 
annual revenues and will hold 

leadership positions in the 
newesr and fasiesr-growing 
area of the communicarions 
indusrry: wireless personal 
communications, broadhand 
fixed wireless, high-speed data 
and Internet services, interna- 
tional and competitive local 
communicatrons. For our 
employees, shareholders and 
cusromers, that rranslares into 
incredible opportunity. 

C O M B I N I N G  T H E  
B E S T  O F  T W O  
C O M  P A N  I E S  
Sprint and MC1 WorldCom 
share a similar heritage. 
Borh were horn ourside of  
the Bell System monopoly 
Borh are encrcpreneurial. 
highly customer-driven, 
and intensely product- 
and price-innovative. 
What  makes this merger 
even more inviting is that 
each of us brings ro it a 
number of complementary 
strengths: 

-Sprint has more than a cen- 
tury’s experience providing 
local phone service. MCI 
Worldcorn is rhe countcy’s 
second-largest competirive 
local exchange carrier. 

-Sprint has builr an advanced 
nationwide digital wireless 
nenvork. Sprint PCS, which 
will fill a critical gap in MCI 
\VorldConis product portfolio. 

“ D u r i n g  r h e  c o u r s e  o f  t h e  y e a r ,  a n  

e x c e  p r i o  n aI o p p v r t LI n i t y p r e s c  n t c d i L s e  I f 

I t  w a s  o n r  t h a t  j u s t  A f e w  y e a r s  a g o  

w o u l d  s e e m  a l m o s t  u n t h i n k a b l c  ~ 

:I m e r g e r  w i t h  M C I  W o r I d C o m .  

p c r h a p s  o u r  m o s t  f i e r c e  c o m p e r i t a r . ”  

- It 



. MCI WorldCom has an exten- 
sive international network. 

.Sprint and MCI WorldCom 
each are comrnirted to the 
broadband future. MCI 
WorldCom is a leader in 

?.. . 

providing Internet services 
through UUNetm and has 
made a substantial investment 
in an innovative fixed wirelcss 
service called MMDS. Sprint 
also acquired equally exten- 
sive MMDS facilities and has 
introduced Sprint 1ON:'our 
revolutionary Integrated On-  
Demand Network. 

B R E A K I N G  T H E  
B O T T L E N E C K  
Our  proposed merger represents 
an important step forward in 
the evolution of the communi- 
cations industry. Together, the 
combined companies will repre- 
sent the only national faciliries- 
based alternative to the emerging 
duopoly of AT&T and the 
Regional Bell Operating 
Companies (RBOCs). 

More than ever before, 
 ale is an important element 
of cconomic succcss. That's 
because our industry, with its 
constant changes i n  accsss 
economics, has become a higli- 
fixed-costs business, and it 
follows that the most efficient 
and competitive companies 
will he those that can effectively 
leverage rheir economies of scale 
- that is, drive more traffic over 
a bigger network. 

Consider: With its pending 
purchase of Mediaone, AT&T 
will hccome the nation's largest 
cable operarion, with a 60 pcr- 
cent market share. Even with 
the advenr of local competition, 

4 

CLOSING STOCK P R I C E  - PCS 

the RROCs continue to enjoy 
a monopoly share of rhe local 
exchange market. As the Federal 
Communicarions Commission 
recently pointed our, the RROC 
and GTE still control approxi- 
mately 96 percent of access lines 
in their territories. 

These numbers underscore 
the pressing need for a competi- 
tive alternative to these monoliths. 

Whether through our  wire 
line or wireless networks, the 
new WorldCom will hear the 
forefront of delivering broad- 
hand services to homes and 
businesses. 

rn The companies' combined 
MMDS footprint reaches 
more than half of the nation's 
100 million households. 

Seen in this light, rhe merger of 
MCI WorldCom and Sprint rep- 
resents an opportunity to achieve 
the scale necessary to compete 
with AT&T and the RBOCs. 

P O S I T I O N E D  F O R  
T H E  F U T U R E  
There is no question that hand- 
width will be the next great bat- 
tleground in communications. 
From rhe explosive growth of rhe 
Internet (since 1996, the number 
ofAmerican Internet users has 
grown from 27 million to 80 
million) to the increasing accept- 
ance of e-commerce (which 
topped $70 hillion in 1999). if is 
clear that more consumers have 
embraced rhe potential of the 
interactive world. 

This paradigm shift has 
had an impact on the telecom- 
munications network. Current 
studies suggesr that data traffic 
on networks approaches-if nor 
eclipses-voice traffic. And the 
pendulum is likely to continue 
to  swing in that direcrion. 

For example, analysts pre- 
dict that 78 million Americans 
will have broadhand access 
within I O  years. But the single 
biggest impediment to  achiev- 
ing the promise of a digital 
futurc remains thc bottleneck 
in the last mile. 

-Sprint ION represents a 
robust and dynamic hroad- 
band offering that no orber 
company currently can 
match. Sprint ION can be 
delivered either through wire- 
less MMDS nctworks or 
through traditional wire line 
networks, such as MCI 
WorldCom's national com- 
petitive local exchange carrier 
operations, Sprint's local tele- 
phone operations, or even the 
cable television companies' 
connections to rhe home. 

m Sprint PCS is an industry 
leader in wireless data, 
allowing customers to break 
free OF their desktops when 
they need to access e-mail 
or the Internet. 

Taken together, rhe strongest 
alrernativc to the RBOC/AT&T 
duopoly would he the merged 
MCI WorldCom and Sprint, 
which is well-positioned to 
deliver broadhand capability on 
a national basis. Together, we 
can do more. and do it faster, 
rhan eirher of us could do on 
our own, and it will hasren the 
arrival of full competirivn 
across all x w i e  categories. 
Customers will enjoy greater 
choice and innnvation at even 
hetter priccs. 

CLOSING STOCK P R I C E  - F O N  

5 
- 
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F i n a n  c i a l  h i g h l  i g h t s 

Sprint PCS Group'" 

Sprint Coporation 

1999 

Ner opcming revenues 5 17,016 
Operaring income 2,930 
Operating cash Howr"' 5,059 
Opcraring margin 17.2% 
income ihm con~inuing opemions"' 1,736 
E x n m g s  per share from 

c""'inei"g "pc'ari"nr""" 
Diluted 1.97 
RSi' 2.01 

Ner oprrariiig rrveniic\ $ 3,180 
Operaring Ios (3.2371 
Operaring cash Hows"' (1.714) 
Loss from cnnrinuing operations (2.4811 
L > h r e d  and hasic 10s pcr share 

from coilri""illt: "perations (2.711 

Ner operaring rcvenu~s' ' $19.928 
i%cd wets 39,250 

Em"lo"eeT (year-e.nd) 77,600 

1998 7- Change 

5 15,754 
2.760 6.2% 
4,681 8.1 % 

1,613 7.6% 
17.5% 

5.9% 
6.3% 

159.6% 
22.6% 

(1,8021 7.0% 
34.3% 

516.881 I 180% 
33.257 18 0% 

I N  C O N C L U S I O N  
There is little question that 
we 1mve entered a new age 
in telecommunications- one 
that places a premium on sizc. 
scope, and product reach. 
The  race is on ro crcatc inter- 
nationally comperitive coni- 
panics that can offer crisrnmers 
choice throughout the entirr 
range of communications 
products - From local and long 
disrance service ro wirrless to 
advanced data applicarions. 

The merger of MCI 
WorldCom and Sprint fits 

squarely into rhat contcxt. 
Ir is designed to promote 
competition and serve the 
communications needs of 
custonisrs ~ whatever rhose 

needs are, wherever our 
customcis want them. 

merger of MCI WorldCorn 
and Sprint reprcsents rhe 
crearion o f n  powcrful n w  
comperiror in conimunicatioiis 
one wirh the rcsou~ccs, scale, 
and dererminarion to hrcak 
rhe Insr-mile stringlehold 
once and for all. 

The bortom line is rhar rhe 

___ 
Sprinr has always thrived 

in t h e  midst $of change. Many 
of the most successful parrs of 
our company were created as a 
result of change. And I have no 
doubt rhat the change we will 
experience this year and in the 
fiitute will make 11s even herrer. 
lr is rruly a nzw beginning. 

William T. Esrey 
Chnimman and 
Clrizf Ex~cut i \c  Officer 
March 6 ,  7.000 
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V i s i o n  w i t h o u t  e x e c u t i o n  

i s  m e r e l y  a d r e a m .  

U n r e a l i z e d  a s p i r a t i o n s  

a r e  s i m p l y  w i s h f u l  f a n t a s y .  

S p r i n t  d e l i v e r s  t h e  e x p e r i e n c e .  

A s  y o u r  e s s e n t i a l  a l l y ,  

w e ’  r e  p r o a c t i v e  I y b r i n g i n g y o  II 

t h e  t o o l s  a n d  c h o i c e s  y o u  n e e d  

t o  s h a p e  y o u r  w o r l d .  

E X P E R I E N C E  

S P R I N T  

D e l i v e r i n g  
t h e  e x p e r i e n c e  

R E A D  O N  L E A R N  M O R E  b 
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E X P E R I E N C E  S P R I N T  O N L I N E  AT J-- 

in 30 major markets are expected 
to be operational, enabling high- 

speed Internet access and voice 

services to homes and businesses. 

W W W ,  S P R I N T .  C O  M / A R 9 9  'L_ _- 
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< e v o l u t i o n  > 

r 
sprinr FCS Sprint PCS Samsung" Motoiola' 

NPlOOO SCH~3500 Tirnepori P8167 Sony" GM~D6OO Qualcornrn8 Touchpoint 
QCP2700 

G E T  T H E  E l E S T  S I T E S  H E R E  

Sprint PCS customers can now browse 
the best of the wireless Internet and 
make purchases on their Internet-ready 
Sprint PCS phones. Sprint PCS Wireless 
Web*' content and e-commerce partners 
include: Yahoo!. Atnazon.com, Ameritrade. 
Theweather Channel, GEllHERE.COM, 
FOX Sports, Infospace, MapQuest, CNN 
and Bloomberg -with more coming 
every month. 
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L O N G  D I S T A N C E  G R O W S  A T  D O U B L E -  
D I G I T  R A T E S  . .  L O C A L  “ L E A N  M E A N  S A L E S  

M A C H I N E ”  . . .  S P R I N T  P C S .  T H E  B E G I N N I N G  
O F  T H E  B E G I N N I N G . . ,  S P R I N T  N O R T H  

S U P P L Y  A N D  S P R I N T  P U B L I S H I N G  & 

A D V E R T I S I N G  C O N T I N U E  T O  A D D  T O  
T H E  B O T T O M  L I N E ,  
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. - B U S I N E S S  A L L I A N C E  

;print and Deloitte Consulting formed an Application Service 
Irovidey (ASPI alliance t o  provide integrated, global e-business 
lutsouicing solutions.The alliance is one of the first t o  offer clients 
, seamless global integration of end-to-end. world-class network 
,nd systems management capabilities. 

4 John Donovm, Deloim Conisltinfpnririn: and Ann M n i r t l .  bi-iwmf w i c  

,E,jdent, Sprint Bio ln~i i  Devrlopmmt, u,ork mpiw m d~dwri  ,ire miriinri-ri t i id 
pplicntionr thnr companies m e  demandiq 

n e w  

I~ . ;. ~ _ _ _ _ ~ ~ ~  .. ~ . ~~~ 

Sprint continues t o  lead the 
industry in deploying cutting- 
edge technology innovations. 
EVRC (EnhancedVariable Rate 
Coding) will significantly 
boast network capacity in 
2000. Beginning in 2001.3G - 
the third generation of wireless 
technology -will be introduced 
and is expected to nearly 
double network capacity and 
increase data transmission 
speeds by 10-fold. 



W o r k i n g  f o r  a w i n n e r  

S P R I N T  H A S  B E E N  R E C O G N I Z E D  A S  T H E  
L E A D E R  T I M E  A N D  A G A I N  I N  D E L I V E R I N G  

P I O N E E R I N G  T E C Y N O L O G Y  A N D  S E R V I C E S  
10 L U S T O M E P S  O U R  E M P L O Y E E S  A P E  

K F !  T O  S P H I h ’  S A B I L I T Y  T O  E X E C U T E  
O U R  V I S I O N  
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S p r i n t  F O N  G r o u p  

C O R E  B U S I N E S S E S  

Long distance division 
The long distance division 
is the nation’s third-largest 
provider of long distance 
phone services. It operates 
a nationwide, all-digital 
long distance telecornmunica- 
tions network that uses 
state-of-the-art fiber-optic 
and electronic technology. 
The division provides 
domestic and international 
voice, video and data 
communications services. 

Local division 
The local division consists 
of regulated local phone 
companies serving more than 
8 million access lines in 18 
states. It provides local phone 
services, access by phone 
customers and other carriers 
to its local network, sales 
of telecommunications 
equipment, and long distance 
services within certain regional 
calling areas. 

Product distribution and 
directory publishing 
These businesses provide 
wholesale distribution ser\,ices 
of rclecommunications prod- 
UCD, and publish and market 
white and yellow page tele- 
pliunc directories. 

S P R I N T  ION: ”  
I N T E G  R A T E D  
O N - D E M A N D  
N E T W O R K  
Sprint ION enables Sprint 
to provide the network iofra- 
structure to meet customers’ 
demands For data, Internet 
and video, and will also be the 
foundation for Sprint to pro- 
vide competitive local service. 

O T H E R  V E N T U R E S  
The “other ventures” sea ornent 
includes the cahle TV service 
operations of the broadband 
fixed wireless companies 
acquired in 1919. It also 

includes the FON GOUP’S 
invcstnicnt in EarthLink 
Network, Inc.. an Interner 
service provider, and the 
FON Group’s other 
telecommunications invest- 
nwnts and vcntiires. 



C o n d e n s e d  C o m b i n e d  S t a t e m e n t s  o f  O p e r a t i o n s  

Ner uperaring rwenues 5 17,016 5 15,764 
14,086 13,004 

1997 

5 14,564 
12,094 

Net Operating 
Revenues 

Oprrating income 2.930 
lntercsr expeme (182) 
Orher mcome, nec 49 

Operating Income 2.760 2,470 
12431 12081 
153 165 

Income from 
Continuing Operations 

Diluted Earnings per Common Share 
From Continuing Operations $ 1.97 

Net Income 

5 1.93 5 1.73 

incomr from continuing opcrarions 
before income fdxcs 2,791 2.870 2,427 

1lic”me C a x  expense 11.061) I 19951 1 19141 1 
lncomc from conrinlung operations 1,736 1,675 1,513 
Dirconrinued operarion. ner 1130) 1.351 1142) 
Exriaordinav irem., IICC 

$ 1,567 $ 1,535 51.371 

R E P O R T  O F  I N D E P E N D E N T  A U D I T O R S  O N  C O N D E N S E D  O O M B I N E D  
F I N A N C I A L  S T A T E M E N T S  -- S P R I N T  F O N  G R O U P  

T h e  R o a d  of Director? and  Shareholders 
Sprint Corporation 

We have audited. in accordance with auditins sraiidards generally accepred iii the I J n i r d  Stares. rhe 
combined balance sheets o f r h c  Sprinr FON Group :it Drceniber 31.  1‘199 and 1998, and rhe related 
comhined smernenrs of operations, cash Hons a n d  comprehensive incomc for each of rhc three years 
in the period ended Decrrnbrr 31, 1999 (nor presetired separately herein), and in o u r  report dared 
Fehruary I ,  2000, we expressed an unqualified opinion on those comhincrl financial sratemenrs. 
In our opinion, rhc information ser foi~rh in rhe sccompanying condensed comhined craremcnts of 
operarions, balance sheers and statements of rash tlows is fairly srared in nll mnrerill respecrs in 
relation co the combined finmcial statemenrs l ~ r m  rvi~i ih ir h a s  hccn d c r i ~ d  

m+w 
Kansas Ciry, Missouri 
February I ,  2000 
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S P R I N T  C O R P O R A T I O N  - F O N  G R O U P  

kilL#"'J 1999 1998 9s Change ~ o r f h e  years ended December31 

I I I 
$10,567 

5,650 
Net Operating Revenues Long dinance division 

Local division"' 
Product disrriburion and directory 

publishing businesses 1,731 
Orher ventures 20 

Operating Income (Loss) Long disrance division 1,634 
Loid divisinn"' 1,500 
Product dirrriburion and directory 

publishing businesses 242 
Sprint ION'" 1358) 
Orher venture~ (481 

$9.658 9.4% 
5,330 6 ~ 0 %  

1.683 I NM 2.9% 

1.367 19.5% 
8.4% 

4.8% 

20.0% 
(1431 

1 
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C o n d e n s e d  C o m b i n e d  B a l a n c e  S h e e t s  

(mriiiond December 31 1999 1998 

Assets 

Liabilities and 
Group Equity 

Currenr asscm 
Properry plmr md equipment, nrc 
Orhcr 

T O d  $21,803 $19,001 

Current liabilities $ 4.301 $ 3.273 
Inong-rrrm dehr 
Orlm 
Group rqllity 10,514 I 9,024 I 

$ 4,282 $ 3,769 
14.002 12,464 

Total $21,803 

3,519 I 2,768 I 

$19,001 

imilb,,",, Fortheyearsended December31 1999 

Operating Activities Ner income 0 1,567 
Adjusrmenrr ro ~ecconcilc net 

income m ne< a h  provided 
by operaring acrivirier 2.146 

4,531 
2,457 

1998 

$ 1,535 

2,380 

Ncr cad, providcd hy 

Nct cash uscd by 

Net cash provided (wed) 

operating acfivicics 3.713 

invcsring aCtiYifies 14.3491 

In, financing miv idcs  308 

C o n d e n s e d  C o m b i n e d  S t a t e m e n t s  o f  C a s h  F l o w s  

3,915 

(3.3661 

1219) 

S P R I N T  C O R P O R A T I O N  - F O N  G R O U P  

Cash and Equivalents at End of Year 5 104 $ 432 $ 102 

1997 

$ 1,371 

1,528 

Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Equivalents 
Cash and Equivalents at Beginning of Year 

2,899 

14,0271 

79 
______ 

11,0491 
1,151 

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 
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fmriii."', December 31. 1999 

Assets 

1998 

Currcnt arsecs 

Propeny, plant and equipment, net 
Goodwill and other inrangibles, nec 
Ocher 

$ 1,315 
7,996 
8,188 

425 

5 882 
6,535 
2338 

410 

Liabilities and 
Group Equity 

Total $ 17,924 $ 15,165 

Currenr liabilities $ 2.578 5 2,426 
Long~terrn dcbt 11,304 2847 
Ocher 1,137 
Group equiv 3,320 3,755 

$17,924 1 $15,165 

9 
9 
9 



C o n d e n s e d  C o m b i n e d  S t a t e m e n t s  o f  C a s h  F l o w s  

S P R I N T  C O R P O R A T I O N  - P C S  G R O U P  

fmrllrioni) Far the years ended December 31. 1999 

Operating Activities Ner 10s 5 (2,502) 5 11.121) 
AAjusmenrs m reconcile ner 

10s ro net cash provided 
(uscd) by operaring activities 810 El62 

- 

Net cash provided (wed) 

Net cash used by 

Net cash providcd 

by operating acfivifies (1.692) 17591 

investing activities (2.509) 18611 

by financing acriviries 4,044 1.93 

5 1419) 

457 

38 

11.0201 

982 

Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Equivalents (157) 173 
Cash and Equivalents at Beginning of Year 173 

Cash and Equivalents at End of Year 5 16 $ 173 5 -  

There condensed combindfindncial itaitmcnts iholld be wad in ionnmticnon with i b c f i i i / i n n n ~ ; d  iiatemrnri ,oremwed in Sprint.? 
thnn IO-K 
The I998 ornounii rejlecr Sprint PCS mhjlows 4fi.. the PCS RWmiiurin~ 

99 319 
98 
97 

270 
18% 



S p r i n t  C o r p o r a t i o n  

Sprint Corporation is a diversified telecommunications service 
provider. Its principal activities are conducted through the 
FON Group and the PCS Group. 



C o n  d e n s e d  C o n s o I i d a t e d  S t a t  e m e n  t s o f 0 p e r  a t  i o n s  

S P R l  N T  C O R  P O  R A T I O N  

inull,~",.) 

Net Operating 
Revenues 

Operating income 
(LOSS) 

Income (Loss) from 
Continuing Operations 

Net Income (Loss) 

$16.881 $14.564 
16,691 12,113 

For the yeais ended December 31. 

Nrr operaring rwmues $19,928 
Operaring expensu 20,235 

1999 

2,451 
11841 

operating income (loss) (3071 
Inrererr expense (8601 
Orher parmeri loss in Sprint PCS 
~~~i~ in ios1 ofsprinr rcs 
Minoriv inieresc and other, net 95 

Income (Loss1 from continuing opernrions 
hefore incomc taxes (1.072) 1.039 1.748 

Incomc nx (cxpense) bench  327 (454) I6541 

R E P O R T  O F  I N D E P E N D E N T  A U D I T O R S  O N  C O N D E N S E D  
C O N  S O L I  D A T  E D F I N A N C I A L  S T A T E M E N T S  

The Board of Directors and Shareholders 
Sprint Corporation 
We have audited, in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the IJnited States, the 
consolidated balance sheets of Sprint Corporation at December 31, 1999 :and 1998, and the related 
consolidated statements of operations, cash flows, comprehensive income (loss) and shareholders' 
equicy for each of the  three years in the period ended December 31, 1999 (not presented separately 
herein), and in our report dated February 1, 2000, we expressed an unqualified opinion on rhosr 
consolidated financial statements based on our audits and based on the report of other auditors for 
1998 and 1997. In our opinion, the information set forth in the accompanying condensed con- 
solidated statements of operations, halance sheets and statements of cash flows is fairly stated in 311 

material respects in relation to the consolidated financial statements from which it has been derived. wtw 
Kansas City, Missouri 
Februaw I ,  2000 



C o n d e n s e d  C o n s o l i d a t e d  B a l a n c e  S h e e t s  

December 31 1999 1998 h U i 0 " ' )  

Assets 

/dLt""J Forthewars ended December 31 1999 

Liabilities and 
Shareholders' Equity 

1898 

Currenr aSSefP 

Property, planr and equipmenr, net 
Goodwill and other inrangihies, net 

Other 

Ner income (10s) 5 (935) 
Adjusmcnrs f 0  reconcile "el 

income (10s) m net cash provided 
hy operating acrivirics 2,887 

$ 5,580 
21,969 
9,567 
2,134 

$ 414 

3.785 

$ 4,414 
18.983 

7,693 
2,167 

T"d 539,250 1 $33,257 
~ 

Current liahiliries 
Long~rerm dehr 
Ocher 
Shareholden' equity 

5 6,832 
15.685 
3,173 

13,560 

$ 5,446 
11,942 
3,421 

12,448 

Total 539,250 I $33,257 

C o n d e n s e d  C o n s o l i d a t e d  S t a t e m e n t s  o f  C a s h  F l o w s  

Operating Activities 

Net cuh provided 

Net cash used by 

Net cash providrd 

hy operaring acdvitia 

invesring aciiyifieS 

hy financing acrivities 

1,952 

(7.157) 

4,720 

4.199 

(4.486 

790 

Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Equivalents 
Cash and Equivalents at Beginning of Year 

/CashdEquivalents at End of Year 5 120 1 $ 605 

2.420 4 
3,372 

14,5001 

(1.049) 
1.151 

COR 
TAL 



M A N A G E M E N T  R E P O R T  

The condensed financial statements in this summary annual report were derived from the financial 
statements chat appear in Sprint’s 1999 Form IO-K. Management of Sprint has the responsibility for 
the integriry and objectivity of the financial statements contained in this document. Management is 
also responsible for the consistency of reporting this information and for ensuring chat accounting 
principles generally accepted in the United States are used. 

In discharging this responsibility, management maintains a comprehensive system of internal 
controls and supports an extensive program of internal audits, has made organizational arrangements 
providing appropriate divisions of responsibility and has established communication programs 
aimed at assuring that its policies, procedures and codes of conduct are understood and practiced 
by its employees. 

The financial statements of  Sprint have been audited by Etnst & Young LLP, independent 
auditors, who have also issued reports nn the condensed financial Statements. Their audits 
were conducted using auditing standards generally accepted in the Unircd States. 

The Board of Directors’ responsibility for these financial statements is pursued mainly through its 
Audit Committee. The Audit Committee, composed entirely of directors who are not offrcers or 
employees of Sprint, meets periodically with the internal auditors and independent auditors, both 
with and without management present, to assure that their respective responsibilities are being 
fulfilled. The internal and independent auditors have full access to the Audit Committee to 
discuss auditing and financial reporting matters. 

WilliamT Esrey 
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer 

, 
Arthur E. Krause 
Exrcurive Vice Presidcnr and Chief Financid Officer 



BOARD O F  D I R E C T O R S  

DuBose Ausley i s  chairman of Ausley 81 McMuilen. 
a law firm inTaliaharrec. Florida. H e  is also chairman of 
hc cPPital C i y  Bank Group, In<. H e  has been a Sprint 
director since 1773. Ausley i s  a member of rhe organilarion, 
campensarion and nominaring comminec. 

Warren L. Bans is rhe retired chairman and chief execufive 
officer ofTuppenvare Corporation in Orlando, Florida. He 
i s  also the m i r e d  chairman of I'cernark Inteinarional, Inc. 
Hc has been a Sprinr direcror since 1782. Bans i s  chairman 
of rhe audir cornmime and a membrr of the executive 
committee. 

Michel Bon i s  chairman of Fiance Teleiom. From 1993 
ru September 1995, h< was head of Franie'r national job 
placemenr agency Prior ro rhnr hc WM chairman and chief 
exccucive officer of Carrefour, the hrgcrr retailer in France. 
H e  has been a Sprint director since 19'J6. Bon is a member 
of rhe ~ X C C U I ~ W  mmmimee. 

WilliamT. Esrey i) chairman and chief ~xecutive officer 
ofSpiinr. H c  joined Sprinr in 1780 M exccucive vice 
presidenr-corporarc planning, was named president and chief 
executive affiier in 1785 and became chairman and chief 
cxeiwive officer in 1970. H e  hai been a Sprinr director Since 
1985. Esrey is chairman of the Board's executive rommimee. 

lrvine 0. Hockaday Jr. is preiidenr and chiefexrcurive 
officer of Hallmark Cards, hi., in Kansas Ciry, Missouri. 
He became a Sprint diremar in 1997. Hockaday is a mrmber 
of the audir commitfee and chairman of chc capital stock 
'ommitlec. 

Harold S. Hook is rhc r e r i d  chairman and chief cxe iu ive  
officer ofAmerican General Corp~mian. in Housron, Texas. 
He has bcen a Sprint director since 1782. Hook is a member 
of rhc audii and rhe capital sock commictees. 

P R I N C I P A L  C O R  P O  K A T E  0 F F I C E  RS 
William T. Esrey 
Chairman and ChiefExecuriw Officer 

RonaldT. LeMay 
I'reridenr and Chef Opcriring Officer 

J. Richard Devlin 
Exxecurivc Viic PirTideor 
General Counrcl 
and F,xrrrnal Afflirr 

Arthur B. Krause 
F.xrcurivc V i ~ e  Prcridenr 
Chrcf Financial Officer 

Kevin E. Brauer 
Prrsidenr 
National Integrated Scrvicc\ 

Michael B. Fuller 
P7<SidC"< 

Local Telecommunicariuns Division 

and Sprinr Rusincsr 

Andrew J. Sukawaty 
I'reridcnr 

John E. Berndt 
President 

Gene M. Betts 
Scnior k c  Prcsideot 
TKaS"Ccr 

Arthur A. Kurtze 
Senior Vice Presidenr 
One Sprint 
Strategic Dcvrlopment 

John !? Meyer 
Senior Vice I'residcnr 
CDllrrulier 

sprint PCS 

Sprint lnrernrrionnl 

Theodore H. Schell 
Senior Vicc Prwidcnt 

and Corporare D~vclopmrnr  

I. Benjamin Watson 
Senior %'C Presidcnr 
Humrn Rr?ourccr 

Thomas E. Weigman 
Smior Vice Preaidcnr 
Conrumcr Markec Straxw 
and Communicnrionr 

Don A. Jensen 
Vicc I'rrsidenr 
S%rCCar/ 

Strsrcgic Planning 

... 

RonaldT. LeMay is president and chicfopemring officer 
of Sprint, a position held since February 1996, cxcepr for the 
period ofJuly LO October 1797, when he served as chairman 
and chief cxccutive officcr of Wmc Management, lnc. Prior 
IO char, he was vice chairman of Sprint, and chief executive 
officer of Sprinr PCS. From 1789 co 1775, hc WM presidrnr 
and chief opeiiring officer of rhe Long Dirrancc Division o f  
Sprint. LEMay served as a Sprint director from I993 until 
July 1997. H e  was r d e c c e d  ar a Sprint direcrnr in 1797. 

Linda Koch Lorimer is vicc president and secrcrary of 
Yale University, in New Haven, Connecticur. She has bcen 
a direcmr of Spiinr since 1993. She is a member of the 
capital srock and rhe organizarinn. cornpensarion and 
nominating commictees. 

Charles E. Rice is vice chairman-corporare developmcni 
of Bank ofAmerica Corpararian. He has been a Sprint 
director since 1975. Rice i s  a member ofrhe executive and 
the organilarion. cornpensarion and nominating commircccs 

Louis W. Smith i s  presidenr and rhiefnteiurive officer of 
rhc Ewing Marion Kauffman Foundation in Kansas Ciry, 
Missouri. He har been a Sprinr diiecror since June 1777. 
Smirh is a mcmbcr of the audir commirree. 

Ron Sommer i s  vice chairman of rhc board of managemem 
of Deurrche Telekom A.G. From 1787 unci1 May 1995, he 
worked for rhe German subsidiary of rhc Sony Group, where 
he was last responsible for rhe 22 European subsidiaries as 
the head of Sony Europe. H e  has been a Sprint direcror since 
1996. Sommer i i  a member of the apical srock and the 
organilarion, compensation and nominating commiiteeS. 

StewartTurley is rhc m i r e d  chairman of Eckerd 
Corporation, in Cleanvarer, Florida. H e  has been a Sprint 
director since 1980. Turley is chairman of rhe organization, 
cornpensarion and nominaring cornmime, and a member 
ofrhc executive commirtee. 



S H A R E H O L D E R  I N F O R M A T I O N  A N D  C O M M O N  S T O C K  D A T A  

Common Stock Dividends 
Dividends on the FON Srock. dcclarcd by the Board of 
[)irecrorr, are usually [mid quarrerly at the cnd of March, 
June, Seprenrbrr and December. The cxacc record darer and 
paymcnr dares arc set hy rhe Board o f  Directors. The l a x  
quarterly dividend payment in rhc fourrh quarrer 1907 was 
12.5 cents per FON share, or an indicared annual dividend 
of 50 cents per FON share. The common sharc dividend 
rellects the effecr of a nvo-for-one splir of the Sprinr FON 
Srock in June 1999. 

Spcinr does tiof expecr to pay dividends on the PCS Stock 
lor the foreseeable future. 

Investor Information Line 
Requesrs for the informarion shown below may he made ~n 
writing or by calling t h e  Sprinr Investor Information Line 
ar I8001 259-3755. 

Automatic Dividend Reinvestment Plan 
Spcinr offers a drvidend reinvercmrnt and rrock pwcharr 
plan IO registered FON common rrock sharcholden at no 
commission or handling charge for purchases made wirh 
reinverted dividends andlor optional cash paymcncs. 
Shareholders may obtain information ahour rhe plan by 
wriring to Shareholder Relations ac rhe corporate head- 
quarters or by calling the above 800 numher. 

C o m m o n  S t o c k  D a t a *  

I 
First qtmcer 

'Third quarrer 
Second quarter 

Sscond quarrer 
Third qaarrer 
Fourth quarter 

1997"' 
First quarrer 
Sccond qoarrrr 
'Third quarter 

3377 24.66 
33.77 29.02 
35.77 27.45 
42.66 30.83 11.69 7.03 

27.06 21 77 I ' I  - 1  - 1  

Form 10-K 
Copies of Sprint's Annual Rcporr 00 Form 10-ti to the 
Securities and Exchangc Commisrion may he obrained by 
shareholders wirhour rhargc by writing cu Investor Relarions 
ar rhc curpocare headquarters or Iry c d i n g  rhe 8011 number 

Investor Inquiries 
Security analysrr, shareholders an,< inws~mcnt professionals 
should direct inquiries regarding :Sprinr and ics business in 
wriring to lnvesror Rclarions ai the corporare headquarters 
or by calling the SOU number. Copier of the inv~smr supple- 
ment ro rhe A m i d  Reporr are swilnhle upon request. 

Shareholder Inquiries 
loquiricr ccgarding saick rransfcr. I t m  cerrificatrr, direct 
deposit of dividend? or address clmnge should be direcred 
IO the rrock rranrfcr agcnr, UMB Rank, ",a,, in wriring at 

rhc addrrss shown belnw ur hy calling 18001 259-3755 and 
connecring wirh rhe rianrfrr agenr. 

Quarterly Financial Information 
Shmholdcn a n  receive a faxed cIr mailed copy or the  
qumcrly financial results upon requrrr rhruugh Sprint's 
roll-frrc Shamholder Informarion Line. Shairholdcrs can dial 
(8001 284-6977 f u  hrar a recorded report on Spcior i  fimncisl 
perforinancr and requerr s copy rmf primed quarrcrly resulci. 

Sprint on the Internet 
Sprinr's World Widc \Vch lice-ww.sptint.com -is 
conriniady updarcd and includ,:s dit ~ l e c m n i c  version 
ofrhis annual rcporf. Slrareholdeir ,XC also invircd co v is i t  
Sprinri home page 21 chis lnrerner ;iddrrss for qmrcerly 
finnncid dara. imporcant x w s  relcises and c~irrenc 
information about products and i .ervice~. 

Corporate Headquarters Mailing Address 

Post Office Rox I I315 
Kansas Cir): Missouri 641 12 

S,>Ii"C 

Shareholder Relations 
(913) 624-2541 

Auditors 
Emrr ei Young LLI: Kan~as Ciry, Missouri 

Stock Transfer Agent, Registrar 
and Dividend Paying Agent 
l l M R  R:& ".a. 
I'osr Office Box 4111Of,4 
Kinrsr Ciry Missouri 641 4 1-0064 
(816) 860~7iRh 

Dividend Reinvestment Agent 
UhlR Rank .  ".a. 

New York Stock Exchange Listings 
I:ON 1:,1mrnon Stock 
I'CS Common Stock 
Converrihlc Prcfccrrcd Srnck 

Stock Symbols: K I N  

Kmr2s Cil), h.liis,,ilri 

P ( 3  

Sprint. the diamond logo end Sprint PCS are ngirtered trademar*$ of 

Sprint Communications Cempany L.P AI1 other trademarks referenced 

herein are the property of their rerp.ctive ownem. 



T h e  b e g i n n i n g  c o n t i n u e s  ... 

T h e  c o m m u n i c a t i o n s  marke tp lace  i s  

chang ing  a t  breakneck  speed. T h e  best  

p lace  t o  w i tnes s  t h i s  t r a n s f o r m a t i o n ,  t he  

best  p lace  t o  s e e k  a n  a l ly  t o  he lp  y o u  

shape y o u r  wor ld ,  i s  a t  o u r  W e b  s i t e :  

w w w. s p  r i n t .  c o  m / a  r 9 9  

Sprint World Headquarters 
2330 Shawnee Mission Parkway 
Wcsnvood. KS 66205 
(113) 6 2 4 - ~ 0 0  

FON G R O U P  
Sprint; Long Distance Division 
Headquarters 
RI40 Ward Parkway 
Kmsar Ciry, MO 641 I 4  
(913) 624-6000 

Sprint Business 
(Rurinesscs. scam and local 
governments, universities and 
pay phone markers) 
Business Markcring 
5420 LBJ Freeway 
miar. 'rx 75240 
('172) 405-jnon 

Consumer Services Group 
(Rc~idcnrial 'Lls~"rners) 

8140 Ward Parkway 
KansasCiry, MO 64114 
(91 3) 624~6000 

Government Services Division 
(Fedcral gnvrmrnenr) 

I3221 Woodland Park Drive 
Herndon, VA 20171 
(703) 904-zona 

Sprint Enterprise 
Network Services 
(Sprinr Paraner) 

11700 Old Kary R o d  
Suicc 1300 
Hourron, TX 77079 
(281) 166-2501 

Wholesale Services Group 
( W h O l C S ~ l C  S " l " t i 0 m )  

8140 Ward Parkway 
Kansas Ciry, MO 641 14 
(913) 624-6000 

Sp r id  Local 
Tekcomrnunicationr 
Division 
Headquaners 
5454 W, I IOrh Srrcer 
Overland Park. KS 6621 1 
(913) 345-7600 

Sprint North Supply 
600 Ncw Ccnrury Parkway 
New Cencur); KS 66031 
('113) 791-700U 

Sprint Publishing &Advettising 
701 5 c ~ I I ~ ~ ~  R ~ ~ ~ I ~ ~ ~ ~ ~  
suiie 400 
Overland Park, KS 6621 1 
(913) 491-7000 

Sprint ION" 
National Integrated Services 
7101 College Boulevard 
Overland Park, KS 66210 
(913) 62/r-6000 

Kntures 
Broadband Wireless Group 
6450 Sprinr Parkway 
Overland Park, KS 66251 
(913) R90~7437 

EarthLink Sprint 
3100 New York Drive 
i~asadml, CA 91 107 
(626) ~ ~ 6 . 2 4 0 0  

Sprint International 
2130 Shawnee Mission Parkway 
Wcrtwnod. KS 66205 
(913) 624-3000 

P C S  GROUP 
Wireelerr 
Sprint PCS 
49011 Main Srreer 
Kansas City, MO 64112 
(816) 559.~1nnii 

A sprint, 
The point of contactiY 




